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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

“Washington, 1).C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One) : -

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO.SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934,

¥or the quarterly period ended October 28, 2042

OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES"ExCi{ANGE’

ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from o
Commission File Number (-20538
ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
Delaware . 41-1659606
{S1ate or other jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer
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" 600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, $aint Louis, Missourl 63141 !
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Registrant’s telephone number, including area’ code: (314) 813-9200
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ISLE OF CAI'RI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATE D BALANCI', SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

October 28, April 19,
W .3012
(uniudited} ,

 FTSRNET P E NN PRIREE R G GRS YL T S N AR TR S R D
Current assels:
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Otherlong e Habilics s o6 o S o’ Jo Bt o by i g DR,
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T ;”6 48)ev A & }"16,556!

b Preleired stock; $.01 par Vae, 2,000,000 e aui]mnzed B e R I L L T
Common stock, $.01 par value; 60,000,000 shares authiorized. shares issued: 42,066,148 ai Octobcr 28; - i
2012 and 42,066,148 at-April 79, 2002 - 421 !
- 1 Class' B common stock; §. Ol1par‘valm., 3,000,000 shares suthorized: nonc :-;-;ucdl,L TN R L O
Adchlmm] pa:d—m capnd] '344 656 247.855
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_Tolsl'stockholderstequity; (> S D R e I T 1 e e UetIR6843 S - v #2183.620,]
Total liabilitics and siockholders cqulry i 1.627.315 § ° 1:574.970

See notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{in thousands, except share and per’share amounts)
fUnaudited)

Three Monthy Fnded Six Months Ended



October T8, October 23, Uctober 25, October 23,

012 1011 b1l 03 - 1 .
Rovemues gy oar A R e s o ST R T i e Ty ! s L v 1 "'fz"i_.._' B T 0 e ke e
Casino T $  d3a648 8 239707 § 48490 7____3 474,934
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Nel revenues 223207 231426 459, 030 e 452._9;10
O R SO N S S A R R TR SR AN ,MEL.,;Zi
Casino 36,802 NG 75395 a3
[ Garming, oxey R i e o e i e T i et ST SBIG 10 o 30.435: LT T[30247 & 118952
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I Preopemnb expensa, N RPN LR SR T AN @f 2,654 4 A FTTRASS m &,
*Depreciation and amomzatlon 16850 - 19:646 © O 3N6T2 iR822
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Wc:ghted avmge dl]u:r:d sharesr I 3 =

W30:336;134, " 7 38,753,080, o, 539,192,075 T TE3R:3T5 169973

Sec notes to the consolidated financial siatements.

ISLE OF CAPRI.CASINOS, INC..
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME(1.OSS})
(In thousands, except shave amounts)

(U.uaudr.red)
Three Manths Ended Six Months Ended
October 28, October 23, October 28, October 23;
012 zon _ 2012 11
E =4 T -"_' B - -y
N R A R T RG] ORI RO E

rDermm hcdue nd_]ustmena m:t or mcome tax. prow 'on '61" SSS ‘and S178 Hor, thc,,n, R
3 ; 0525, 2%nd $5038¢725 v‘ﬁ"‘
: ! for.the thiee and six monihs ended. Omnbcr "} ZOI I, *mspecmcly.go e 'w = ""&M,L,... -
Unrealized gain oninterest rate cap contracts, net of income tax provision ofSO and

58 for the three and six months ended October 28, 2012, respectively, and $20

and $23 for the lhrec and sxx months ended Octnbcr 23,2011, n.spccmciy ~ M 14! 39
Gther compreboive MLOme T2 08 s 2 ¥ 2 B v e Bty P A, S grdne e S 2 gl THSD S 3118, Cpiie 18155
Comprehensive income (loss) 5 (6.504) % (1.005) $ 319 % {2.905)

, e . )
Sce notes 1o the consolidated tinancial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRICASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF, STOCKHOLDERS: EQUITY
(In thousands, cxcept share amounts)

{Unaudited)
Aecurm. \
o ~ Other
Shares of Adaditianal " Hetained Coinprehensive ~ Tauy
Common Conunan Paid-in Eurnings “Tacarie Tregsﬂr} Stockholders’
s . Stock Stock Capital (Defieisy {1.em) Stock Equity
B;'\iance,_]i\pii_l_'-_g‘?_)f.lour - A2,066:148= 787 & 1431 Y 247 855 ("6’658) 5 ,;-»(85:) & (3143) ) -5, 183: 6"Q3
Net infome ) o — — — —
()thercomprebcmu\.c incoitie fo0 & Wl S LT e ". o efelv . s s ﬂl - \ﬂ
~(1055), et OF ke L dr 1 4. e S ) VR N SO . 3ll ﬁ
issuance of restricted stock from ) )
treasury stock - . — — (6,103): —_ L = 6,103 .
ek COMPOTBATON ERpenae: v o T oB o ta? B TR W i 004 T T B, BRI gr . S e e ?9043
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Sce notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)
{Unaunditedy
Six Months Endéd
October 28, October 23,
) ] - . 2012 2013
Operating activities: e i L Ty ”“‘M» - RS AR & RLf mo % . woTEr gy ‘p-:fj
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Accounts tecéivable o ) (1.131) J B
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& Prepaid expéntes i OET assetsn e sty . 0t 7 ‘é*@f‘év&g}é’ﬁ%ég- CTeE s e e (LI
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Net pomowings | 75 (repayments) on line,of e cru:htn e R Wwﬁg S TR T TR0 o (RS 0000
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Proceeds from exerciee of Stock ¢ options 5 ¢ g et ks W N RN A i o e T T TR RRTOR ]

Net eash pravided by (used in) Gnancing activities 19.523 (8161}



AN A N R s IR TNl T TN PTGV X SN SIS IR NG SE 3%
Nel decrease in cash and cash equwu!emq . " mwwﬁ : - 7 1{18,982)‘“ i (S_,97 1}
Cash and cash cquwalcnlc, begmnmg, of PR = s = o Fpmy ot 80T AR & w0 A S nt 94461 0 T# .7551783
‘Cash and cash cquwalcnts end of the period . % 75479 % 66,207

See notes 10 the consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS; INC,
Notes to Consolidated Financinl Statements.
(amounts in thousands, cxcept share and per share amounts)
(Unaudited)

1. Nature of Operations

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.; a-Delaware carporation, was incorporated in February [ #90. Fxcept where othérwise noted, the words “we,” “us,” “our” and
similar terms; as well as ‘Compa.ny, " refer to tsle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and all of ils suhmdlancq Wearea deveIOpcr owner and operator ol' brandud gaming
fa.cs!.mcs and related lodging and entertainment facilities in markets throughout the, Um ed States; Ot 4 ‘holly owned subsxd.mnes own and opcrznc fourteen
casing gammg facilities in the United States located in Black Hawk, Colorado; Lake Charles, Louisiana; Lula, Natchez and chksbmg Mississippi;
Kansas Cll)’ Boonville and Carulhf:rsvtl!c Missouri; Bettendorf, Davénport, Marquelle and Waterlob, lowa; 'and Pympanc Beach, Florida.. Subsequent 1o
the end af the quarter; we opcncd ouf new gaming facility in Capc Gifardeau, Missouri, on October 30, 2012 and completed ihie salé of gur BIlU’(l Mississippi
casino on Novcmber 29,2012,

1. Basis of Presentation

‘The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and
E\(changc Comunission (*SEC™) and in accordznce with accounting principles generully accepied in the United States’ ofA.mcnca for interim ﬁna.ncml
rcporung Accordingly, certain mfommuon and note disclosures normally mclud;d in financial statemenis pl’den?d in conforinity with accounung principles
generally acccpted in the United States have been condensed or omitted. In managemenis’ opinion, the nccompanymg interim condensed consolidated financial
suatémerits include all B.ﬂJI.IS[mL‘ﬂlS consmmg of normal recwrring adjustménts, nceessary for a fair statement of the resilis presemed The accompanying
interim condensed consalidaied financial statements have been prepared without audit. The results for interim periods are not necessarily-indieative of resulty
‘that may be expected for any, ather interim period or for the full year. These condensed consolidated financial statemenis should be read in cnnjunclmn with the
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in our Annual Rbporl on Form 10-K for the year ended April 29, 2012 as filed \nlh the SEC and
all of our vther filings, incliding Currént Reports on Form 8-K,:filed with the SEC after such dale and throwgh the date of this report, which arc available an
the SEC’s website at wwiesec. gov or our websile at www isfecorp.com,

Our fiscal yearends on the last Sunday in April.; Périodically, this system necessitales a S3-week year. Fiscal 2013 is a 52-weck year which commenced on
April 30, 2012 and fiscal 2012 was ‘33-week year, which commenced oni April 25, 2011, with the fourth quam:r having 14 weeks.

The condensed consalidaied financial statements include our accounts and those of our subsidiarics, All significant intcreompany balances a.nd transackions
have been eliminated in consolidation. Centain reclassifications have been made 1o prior period financial statemenits to conform fo the current period
preseniation. We view each property as an operating segment and all such operating segments have been aggregated inte one reporting seginent.

We evaluatéd all subsequeni events through the date of the issuance of the consolidated financial statements. Other than the sale of our Biloxi casing operations
(See Note 3) and the Credit Facility. Amendemen {See Nate 5), no material suhsequent events have occurred that required recognition in the cnnden'ied
consolidated financial satements,

3. Discontinued Operations

During fiscal 2012, we entered inlo a definitive agreement to sell our Biloxi, Mississippi casing operations for $45,000 subject 10 certain working capital

adjusiments and regulatory approvals. During the three months cnded October 28, 2012, we rééérded 2 51,300 valuation allowance reflecting # credit againsi
the purchase price fo sutisfy our obligation w repair the property after Hurrieane [saac; as required: by the purchasc agreement. The
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balance sheet items related to Biloxi have been classified as held for sale and the results of operations are presented as discontinued operations. This
iransaction was completed on November 29, 2012

The results of our discontinued operations are summanzed as follows:
Discontinued Operatons

Three Manths Ended Six Months Ended
October 24, Qctober 23, Oxctober 1%, Ociober 13,




‘ 22 . 011 2012 2011 .
Nelrovemiies . o B Jouy ¢ uoioed | tu Fo 5 b I REEEA L _&593,3,__}_ W 16,045 <877 S INENE 5 T T344RY

Pretax loss from dlsconurmcd operations (2,312) . (695) . . (395) _ (}_.léSl‘
Triiome 1ax. benglit from discominued aperationst o & . o _o© ¢ AP e 4068 A SR Y 78
Lass from discontinued operatians (2,312) (427) (395} (190

The assets held for sale and izbilities related 10 assets held for sale are as follows:”

Octaber. 24,

. . . 2012
[T R P IR R € S T
Accounts rec'eivahle net i ) . $ 479

[_Prepaid expenscs and oLhcrasscls AR R el e W e 115 78E
* ‘fotal currenl asscls - T ' :
Pmpcrty and equipment; reL & &
T(Jlﬂ] assels’
AT LR TR, e d
. " 5 Sena YT
Curre_nt liabilities .
[ TAddoniits payableg i e w2t s
Other accrued liahitities. T . ’ . 6,488
! 1 - PR T TN PR g g2y e =
I Total cunént linbilities . cue ™ 5%, o 5.0 o 4 -5.’-\‘—.‘?%:”%3,.‘_ S ééa-w-&(ﬂlﬂ

L —— T O TR T TR T reen
Netasfots, s & & o % 20 By Foe w Lpud oo ma'y By L F .’37.,31.6,_3_

4. Flmding

Hood.mg 310115 the ‘\’lxss1ssnppl River caused five of our propentics to close for pumon‘i of the three ad $ix months ended October 23, 2011, A summary of the
ctosure dates and subsequent recpéning is as follows:

g
Number Days
- o o X . Closing Date Reopening Date Closed

Daverpomm lowa & - = S siiav’ fenar o APl 1352000 % CMay 1700 7 s T 15(30]
"Caruthersville, Mmoun S May £, 20 ?.Oll ‘May I3, 201[ 12
Lulay Migissippi s~ - % “- - " ‘.“-' T o May 3, 2010 e Yun 3,200 4 L Lt B 431 73 i

Sepiember 2, 20] 1 ~ 91B)
Natchez, MISSISSIppIL.__ € 7 g 5 o wau= o 0 dar 2o Maya200E b g R0 T E e ATy )
Vicksburg,-Mississippi . May 11,2011 May 27, 2011 .

(A} Sixdaysof &losure in !hc first quarter of fiscal 2012 and nine days of closure the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011
(B) The second cesino  barge’ rt'opened on Sepiember 2, (_J_l | after flood damage was remediated.

During fiscal 2012, we seitled all of our claims with owr insurance carrers and collgcted the i insurance recejvable recorded at April 29, "0]” dunng the six
monl.hs ended Octaber 28, 2012.

5. Long-Term Debt

Long-lerm debt consists of the following: !

October 28, © April 29,
) 012 2012
Senior Secured Credit Facility: __.Z, Tl TR Ee R R I RN S 8]
Rcvolvmg line of eredit ,expires March 25, 20186, interest payable at least quatierly at cither, LIBOR and/ar.
prime plus a margin $ 38,000 $
o Variable raté;term '[oans, tature March 25,2017} pnnupal and mlcrc‘:l:pavmenlc dtie.c quanerlv al c:lhe;’; TR s i _,.M__,,_,_g}
;V'w JLIBOR and/or pnmeplusamargh o f ¥ e 5 h_g“i’d" G e MR R RS v E e 4 9’ 500 1 ,-»495 0003

775% Sepior,Netek] interest puyable semi’anfiually: March'1 5'and September, | 3; RGLG! thSCOMMEAR" o B - oo & pi29R 133, n ..‘ffé‘293'0~:.2i§?

£.875% Semior,Subordinated Noles, interest payﬂblc scml-annually June:15 and De-ccrnbcr 15 350,000

% Sehior. Sibardinated: Nates interest pavabic - Serr-annually Marchi).and qcpacmbcr,l Wy T B A L nl L B Y 3570751
Cther ] 3.839 EAD
L v At R S Baar dri ; A A A TR 8247l 1« 1 1544315
Less cwrent maturities 5.406 ' 5,393
Tongermdeby oo gi o B i el kg Pﬁf“”’f;ﬁ%mxu e de S TL1J7.065 . 8+ .. 1.199.038]]

'



Credit Facility - Our Senior Seeured Credit Facility, as amended (Credit Fucility™), consists of 2-3300,000 révolving linc of credit and a $500,000 tcrm Joan.
The Credit Facility is secured on a first priority basis' by substaitially all.of our.assets and guamntecd by all of our significant subsldmncs

Our net line of credlit availability ut October 28, 201225 limited by aur maximum senior secured leverage covenant; was afproximately $199,000, after
consideration of $27,000 in cuistanding surety bonds® and letters of credit. We pay a commitment fee related 1o the unused portion of the Credit Facility of up
to 0.625%5 which is included ininterest expense in the accompanying consolidated Statements of cperations. The weighted average effective interest rate of the
Credit Famhl\ for the six months ended Ocmbcr 78, 2012 was 5.1 1%.

The Credit F ac1hly includes a number of affirmative wd negame covenants. Additionally, we must comply with certain (inancial covenanis mc!udmg
wmaintenance of a senior secured Ievcmgc rtio, 2 fotal leverage ratio and

minimn inlerest covérage ratio. The Credit Facility also restricts our ability to make certain investments or distributions. We were in compliznee with all
covenants as of October 28, 2012.

In-November 20}2; we amended certain prov:smns of the Credit Fauhty t; 1) give us more ﬂcxlbllm' lo incur mldmunal lndeblcdncss, i centain
cifcumstances, 2) increisé oitr {lexlblhly 10 inciir asset sales, 3 radify our faximum .:]Iowed leverdge covendnt'dnd 4) allow for the annualizstion of
EBITDA during the first yéar of operations on new puitd projeais.,

7.75% Senior N me\ — In March 2011, we |.=.sucd $300,000 of 7:75% Scnior Notcs duc 2019 at a price of 99.264% (“7.75% Scrior Notes™). The net
proceeds from the i issuance were used to répay term loans under our | Crcdu ‘Facility. "The 7.75% Serior Noics are guaraniced, on a joint and sevua.l basis, by
substantially all of our. significant subsidiaries and certain othet, suhs“ham:s 2 deseribed in Note 13, Al of the puaraitor subsidiaries are wholly.owned by
us. The 7.75% Senior, Notes are penetal unsecuréed obhgauons and rank junjor to all of dur senior séeired mdebledncss and senjor to our senjor subordmated
indebtedness. The 7. 75% Senior Notes are redcemable; in whole r in'part, at our option at any time on or afler March'15; 2013, with call premizms as
detined in the mdemun governing the Senior Nates.

The lndenturc governing the 7.75% ‘Seniar Notes limits, among other things, our ahilily and our restricted subsidiaries ability 1o borrow money, makc
restiicted paymenls, use assets as security in othér transactions, entér inlo transactions with affiliates, pay dividends, or repurchase stock: The indenture also
limits our ability to issuc and sell capital stock of subsidiaries, sell assels in cxcess of specificd ameunts or merge with orinto other companies,

8.875% Senior Subordinated Notes — On August-7, 2012,.we completed the issuance and-sale of $350,000 of 8:875% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2020
{the “New. Subordinuted Notes™) i in & private ochnng We received pet pmcccd:. uf5343 ;000 for this issance after. deducting underwriting feees. Thc New
Subordinated Notes are gua.rameed. ona JOlnl and several basis, by gach our subsidiaries that guaraniee our Credit Facility. These New Subordmaled Notes
arc general upsecured obligations, rank junior to all of our senior indcbtedness and are “redetiiiable, in whole or in par, at our option at any time of or after’
Juneil5; 2016, with-call premiums as defined in the indenture governing the New: Subordinated- Notes. As required by the terms of a registration nghls
agreemenl relaied to the New Subordinated ‘Notes, we filed lt-glstratlon ﬂatemem for an cxchangc offer of these New Subordinated Nétes with 1hc Securities
and Exchange Commission on September 25, 2012, which was dectared effective onOctober 3, 2012. .

We repurchased and retired all of our $357,275, 7% Senior Subordinated Noies with proceeds froni the issuance of the New Subordinated Notes and eash on
hand. ’ '

Following campletion of the issuance of'ﬂje'l\fewgubor,dhmled Notes and the retirement of the 7% Subordinated Notes due 2014, the maturities of our Credit
Facility are extended to March 25, 2016 and March 23, 2017 for the revolving line of credit and term loans, respectively, based upon the Credit Facility.

As aresultaf lhc_ﬂEUVE‘lrﬁ-h-SilCliUll‘S, we incured expenses related to the wrte-off of deferred tinancing costs, issuance costs and other related feds of
approximaltely §2,500, inctuding $1,000 in non-cash charges, during the second quarter ol fiscal 2013,

[n November 2012, pursuznt 1o the exchange ofter declared ctfective on October 3, 2012, we exchanged all of the unregistered New Subordinated Notes for
new New Subordinated Notes registered under the Sceurities Act of 1933, as amended.

+
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6. Earnings Per Share

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted income {loss) per share:

‘Three Manths Ended Slx Manths Eaded
Octaher 28, {)ctober 23, October 28, Ormher 13,
- ) .. 2012 01 2012 . 2011 i
e AR S N T W’ﬁmm‘;m T e AT A T TR

Income {loss) applicable 10 €ommon shares: .
[+ ncome (lots) from continuing operations’ N @t 7 s m@v’aﬁsa (4341 50, (! 030)7 $pifras 403§ (31539))



file:///yith

Loss from d:sconUnued aperatians . 3 1 ") f4’7) ('395) (19t)

Py, it L ThL o oA T i
Neét income {loss) $  ({) 653) $ (1457) % 8 $ . (3.780)
DEnnmmatDr

=D Dengmnator, for basic earnmgs’ (los;) per, shd.rc “c1gh1cd zncngc qhn:cs!“-*‘: 3

B s, 753 B9 R ITTa08: 3383 15,099%
Fﬂ‘cc: of dilutive securities '

T Employee Stock OplIaN s . ¢ vy S LU gt e B R gy e h M gh e o 1hB6Ta, L 4
Denominator for diluted earnings {Ioss) per sharc ud_]ustcd weighied . ] '
average shares and assumed conversmns - 39 336' ] 34 38 753, 049 39 [92.075. 38.51 5 099
i'w '; ST T NEPS ‘ By ghbo S TN : : Cen L T LT . e ,,\.j
Bisic.carnings (loss) per share:, ' .. . ‘
L5 Ingame (lgss) fiom continuing opcrallons NS @wl M:“E‘o il) ETSIN; (003)» AR YO el IS ({] 0.09)]
Lass frony d&sconunucd opcmtmm , . » R ¢ 06) .01 @oly . (a.01)
Net incoiie, (los=} o ose T :“_?'” A .«44"*,,_5““3"4 T 1.') S, . VI'(O.D-#)’,’:_ SI' AR TR (0.‘!0)}
Dﬂmed edmmgs (loss) per: share SRE P ‘}; K g "ﬁt e o PR ot 1w o g ag e g goe | “, " _ﬂf e e i AT
Incorne (lass) from commumg omehons . . o 5. @1n 3 003) 'S . 001 % (0.09)
&:Loss from discontinued Gperationsz, . < - --*_*Q"‘T'.‘” el ";,:f”%ﬁ PO BN 0e) T AN E T 00N S T W00l
Net income floss) $ {017 % ©04) § — % (0.10)

Our basic camings (loss) per sharcard cgmputed by dividing net income (10és) by the weighited aveérage fumbér of shafes autstanding for the period. Stock
options represenling 1,009,160 shures, which are anti-diluive, were cxcluded frém the calculation of common shares for diluted income per. share for both the
‘three and 3ix manths ended Oclober 18, 2012- Due to] the loss from continuing operations for the, three months ended October 28,2012, stack options
representing 30,236 sharcs, w hich are pmcnuauy dilutive, were eXcluded from the calculation of common shares fuF the diluted loss pershare for. that period.
Due 10 the loss fmm continuing uperaunns “for the three and six months ended. OClchr 23, 2011, stock options representing 22,045 and 38,074 shares ‘which
‘are potentially dilutive, and 1,169,710 and 1 069,710 sharés, which are anti: dilulive, were c,xcluded from the calculation of commen shares for d:lun:d loss
per share for that period.

7. Stock Based Compensation

Under our Aménded and Restated 2009 Long Term Siock Incentive Plan we have issued restiicted stock units, restricted stock and stock options.
Restrieted Stock Units—During the six months ended Ocigber 28, 2012, wee granted restricted slock units {“RSUS™) containing market performance
conditions which-will determine the ultimate amoimnt of- RSUs, if any, to be awarded | up ta. 1,585,713 shares, Any] RSUs earned will vest 30% three years
from the g,mm date and 50% four years from the grant date. The fair value of thése RSUs is detcrmmed utilizing a laltice pricing madel which
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considers a mnge of assumptions including valatility and risk-frée interest rates. The aggregale compensation ¢ cosl rclated 1o these RSUs is S4. 669 to be
recognized over the vesting periods: As of Oclober 282012, our unrecognized compénsatian cost for these RSUs-is §4,326.

Restricted Stock —During the six months ended October 28, 2012, we issued 330,634 shares of restricted stock with a weighted average grant-date fair value
of $6.0310 employees and 176,078 shares of réstricied stock with a Wﬂljahlﬂd '1\'Cmge grant date fair.vatue of $6,53 1o directors. Restricted 51ock awarded 10
employees under annual iong-term i incentive grants primarily vests one-third on‘each anniversary of the grant date and for directors vests one-half on the grant
date and one-half on the first anniversiry of the grant date, Our éstimate of forfeitures for restricted Stock for employecs is 5%. No forfeiture rate is cstimated

for directors. As'of Octobir 28, 2012, our uprecognized cnmmedlmn cost for unvestéd restricted stack-is $3,251 with a refaining weighted average vesiing
period of 1.4 years.

Stock Options - We have issued incentive stock nptions and nonqualified sinck options which have a maximum et of 10 years and are, gcm:raﬂy, vesied
and exercisable in vearly installments of 20%6 commencmg one year after the date of grant. We currently estirnate onr aggregate forfeiture rates at 11%. As of
Ociober 28, 2012, our unrecognized compensation cost for unvested stock options was $128 with 2 weighted average vesting period of 0.7 years: -

8. Interest Rate Derivatives

I
We have entered into various inerest rute derivative agreements in ordér to manage markel risk on variable raze term loans outstanding. We have an interesi rate
swap agreemeni with an aggregate national value of §50,000 with a maturity dafe in September 2013, As of October 28, 2012, all of our interest rite cap
contracts have matured.

The fair values of derivatives included in our consolidated halance sheel are as follows:

Fype of Derivalive Instrument -Balanee Shees Location- October 28, 2012 April 19, 2012

MR e e — P P T T TR Y Fad = - i
Interést fate sWap eonwacts 7, © &%y N U PoNcdnitd iterest s SR S BBy - B8R L o] TORL LB S, W % =7
Interest rate swap contracts Other long-term liabilitics = 2,493 ,




The interest rate cap agreements met the ¢riteria for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges. As @ result; there was no‘ impact o our consolidated statement of
operations from changes in fair value of the intercst rate cap agreements. The Joss recorded in other comprchenswe income {loss) for our interest rate cap
-agreements is recorded net of déferred income tix benefits of 4 inunaterial amount and $8 as of October 28, 2012 dnd April 29,2012, respeciively. The
change in unrealized loss on our derivatives qudhfymg for hndge accounting was-an immaterial amount for the three and six months r:nded Oclober28,2042.
The change in unrealized loss on our derivatives qualifying for liedge accounting was'an immaterial amount ant $26 for the three and six months ended

-October. 23, 201 1, respectively.

Our interest rate swaps no longer meet the criteria for hedge etfeeiiveness, and thcrctore ‘changes in the fair value of the Swaps sub'-equent 1o the date'af’
incffectiveness in Febnmry 2010, are n:uordcd in derivative income in the consoliduted statement of operations. The cumolative loss recorded in other
comprehensive incorne (loss) through the dite of ineffectiveness is being amortized inte derivative expense over the remaining lerm of the, individual'interest rate
swap agreemenis or when the underlying transaction is no-longer expected to oceur. As of October 28, 2012, the weighted average fixed LIBOR injerest rase of
our inlcTést ruté Swap agreement was 3.993%.

The 10ss recorded in other comprehensive income (loss) of ouf interest rate swap agrecments is recorded net of deferred income fax benefits of $327 and $506,
as of October 28, 2012 and April 29, 2012, respectively.

Derivative income related to the change in fair vihie of interest rate swap contracts is as follows:

12,
Threv Months Ended i Six Months Ended
Octaber 28, ‘Dctaber 23,-  ~ Oetober 24, October 23,
. . | . - 22 W0t . w012 . P}
Lt i 24 A Y e Y =7 1 A - R AT e e g - % e E. v = h
S A N R ORS R T "’4!3@?@ i et TG gL L h Ry g s 1',}55]3

Derivative income realized associaed with the amontization of cumulative 10ss recarded in oiher comprehensive income (1055) for the lmerest raic swips
through the date of ineftectiveness is as tollows:

. ‘Thiree Monihs Ended Six Months Ended
October 2%, Qcrober 23, October 28, October 23,
2012 011, 2012 011
Nccumilated OCE aitonizationm, o e s oo 5§ o o149 b A18L 5. o a 297§ v, %a "836.]
Change in deferred laxecs ) 88 252 78 503
Dn.n\am'c mwmc PRt B, T s wd oy R T A A R M T T w»- R ;]-'3_!,3_9_;}

The amount of accumulaiéd other comprehensive income (loss) related to'interest rate swap contricts and interest rate cap contracts maturing wilhi.‘h the next
twelve manths was 8544, net of 1ax of 8327, as of Oclober 28, 2012,

9. Fair Value
The fair value of our interest swap and cap contracts are recorded vsing Level 3:inpuis atthe present value of all expected funre cash flnws based on the
LIBOR=-based swap yield curve as of the date of the vatuation.

The following table presents the changes in Level 3 tiabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis for the three months ended October 28, 2012:

. Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

{Ictober 23, October 13, - Octobeér 28, October 23,
Interest Rate Hedyes 012 . 2011 - 012 . . 2011 .
Ecéllﬂgﬁgﬂlajé YR ey Eee gl L - 'f-.sl*!- v 'g‘ '(“171)“‘3 o LT 4(4 597) 5 o '.*,'G.ﬂ?é)i___f e »‘:. ._-(é'g.g:-:f
'_uRéalizcd gaing/(lgsses) ) 413 ] ] 785, 1.367
{. Unrealized gainsilosses). - R R T A I Ao e e "3‘ e R )
Ending Balance 3 ’ (1.708) b (3,663)‘ $ (l 708) % {3.663)
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Financial Instruments - The estimated carrying amounts and fair values of our other financia] instruments are as follows: ,

October 28,2012 April 29, 2012
Carrying Carrying
i Asnouut Fair.Value Amount” Fair Value
ﬁr’mncidlas’setﬁ?’ﬂ L e RN SAET S S T B Mam T L P ;-: P Y VT }
Cash and cash eqiiivalents s 75479 % 75479 8§ 94, 46! £ 9446)
Marketable securities: = o o7 U4 TLaf Ba.. ot ey O L,i«‘f e FAIAD T T 5, TR AT T A en e 24043 ¢ o, b 24043
Restricted cash o 12,916 12,9146 12,551 , 12,551

AT ey =

Nowsedeivable g %7 o T Eals Saetoptio T SS9 600 SRR A 6L T seV2930 L Ee vt o7 1203




- vovey Ep——— —-m—.,.r B T T —
R \;Q ,‘- {";JF‘*T &ty 03 ,‘gy,g.,\;_‘s* EEN 9’-\ N “ﬁ‘ PNEENE 5 .,a..“.‘.- -Q;:\p .\l

hnsm:ml liabilities: =y i )
,3%.&00 5 - 35340 .3 ... — 3 —
104

Rc»o]vmg linc of credit

Variablé rite term loans) - . 0TSO0 - T T 408,656 Tt v tau3,000- v 498713
‘1.75% Senior notes, e, ) 320,492 . 298,026 308,829
7% Senior subordinated noles, . i e ¢w‘wg A T R MR T 357275 358 168"}
8.875% Senior. sehordinated notes o T350,000 374,063 ] NIA. N/A
Ouber Tongaaenn Geby £ ot iy R g T T ““{;«- AR s R T IReT L % g 130, LS o430
O:hcrlong—tmnqbllgauons : 16,489 16,489 167556 16,556

The following methods and assumplions were used o eslimate the fair vilué of each class of {inancial insiraments for whiih'iis practicable 1o estimate that
value: |

Cash and cash equivalents, resticted cash and sotes receivable are canied at cost, which approximates fair value due to their shqn;le:_n1 manurities.

Markeiable 5:c|.u:it_iés are based upon Level 1 inputs obtained from quoted prices available in active markets and represent the amounts we would expect 1o
receive if we sold these markesable securities.

The fairvalue of our long-term debt or other long-term nbtigations is exiimated based on the quoted market piice of the underlying debit issne (Level 1) ar, when
‘a quoted market price is not availible, the discounted cash flow of future payments utilizing current rates available 1o us for debt of similar remaining.
mamrmes (Level 3). Débt abligations with a sharnt remalmnb maturity are »alued at the ¢arrying amount.

10. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Ineome (Loss)

A detail of accumuluted other comprelensive income (loss) is as follows:

Octoher 28, 1012 . April 29,2012 .

e YIRS I T T E TR T T = — o~ T~ 3
Iniefest rate cop'contracts - _ I Ui e e o - Sy s ,,S (4
Inteqest :atc Qwap cantracts - . (544) . (841)

- T 7 b B e T TR T L -z x " \
’ wir F & Lo S . T I R L LT = g .2 [544) 57 (855)J

The amount of change in the gain (Joss) recognized in accumutated other comprehensive inceme (loss) reluted 10 dertvative instruments is as follows:
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Three Months Ended® ‘Six Months Ended
October 28, ‘October 23, October 28, October 23,
‘T'ype of Derivative lastrument 2012} 20E1 . 2012 . 1011 A
Inter@st rale cap contat g B et "o aepignit o R P TR s P R TR
Interest raie swap contracts - 418 297 . B36
R R R A5 L 30 S Tiw s ;8753

11. Income Taxes

Our’effective income 1ax rates from continuing vperations fos the three and six months ended Qctober 28, 2012 were 21.4% and 25.1%, respectively, of pretax
-ingome. Our effective income 1ax rates from continuing operations for the three and six months ended October 23; 2011 Were 37.7% and 37. 8%, respectively,
‘of pretax income. Our income tax provision (benefit) from continuing operations und our etfective rate afe based on statutory rates apphed to ouf income
adjusted for permanemt differences and to account for changes jn vatuation allowances. Cur actual effective rate will' fluctuate based upon the amount of our
pretax book income, permanent differénces and ather items, including fluctuations in vatuation'allowances, used in the calelation of our income 1ax benefit.

A summary of oUr incame tax provision from continuing operations is as follows:

Three Months Ended $ix Meonths Eaded
Octobrer 28, October 13, October 28, Ostober 23,.

e, — e o e 012 Iﬂll . . 01T 20l|. }
T B i P TR e “Lm_'&mmr R Y L I AT T T A P S e
State taxcs T e ) 7!8) ) l"9) - 29 (4l8)
Permaiicn differencesy oo s 7 % . AT T B 05 T e 3030 ro i v BBl s — a7 & 3553370
Tax credits '(310) _ (710) ° ! (396)
Olbicry s B Oy F f s T TR AT G (04) PP T s rljv‘fiféf__}s PR R I
Valuation allowance © .. 1,013 L = (';3)

Tncome 1Ax (bcncft) provss:on  from wnuﬁgmﬁ’éﬁtiﬁ#ﬁ;"i ?-fgsr A 5 (L *’182) §%E L

P62 I £ 136E s,; 3:;(2183)1

12. Supplemental Disclosures

Cash Flow — For the six months ended October 28, 2012 and October 23, 2011, we made net cash payments for interest of 538,059 and 542,225



respectively, Additionally, we made income tax payments of $2,892 and $371 during the six months ended Ociober 28, 2012 and October 23,2011,
respectively, )

For the six months ended October 28, 2012 and Octaber 23, 2011, the change in accrued purchases of property.and equipment in accounts payable increased
by $£3,074 and $8%90, respectively.

For the six months ended October 28, 2012 and Octlober 23, 2011, we capitalized interest of 52,105 and $296, respeclively, primarily related to construction
of our ¢asino in Cape Girardean, Missoui. .
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13. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information

Certain of our whoily-owned subsidiaries have flly and unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and several basis, the payment of a1] obligations under our
7.75% Senior Notés and 8.875% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The following wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company are guarantos, on a joint ‘and several basis, under the 7 .75% Senior Notes-and §.875% Senior
Suberdinated Notes: Black Hawk Holdings, L.L.C.; LLSC/BInck.hawk Ine; 1€ Holdings ‘Colorado, ‘Inc.; 10C-Black Hawk Distribution Company,
LLiC.; 10C-Baanville, Inic.. tOC-Caruthersville, LG lOC—Kimaaa City, Inc:; lOC Luata, Ine.; 10€- -Natchez, [ne.; 100 Black Hawk County, Inc.; 1QC
Davenport, Ine.; 10C Holdings, L.L.C; 10C Services, LLC.; lOC Vlcksburg, lnc IOC~V|cksburg, LLC; Rainbow Casino Vicksburg Pirmerstip, L.P.:
10C Cape (mardcau, LLC; Isle of Capn Bettendorf Marina (,orpnralwn Isle’of (,aprl Bettendor[, L.C; Tsle of Capni Black Hawk Capital Corp.; Isle of
Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C.; Isle of Capri Marquette, Inc.; P.P.1, Inc,; Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi; Riverboat Services, Inc.; s and S12 Charlcs
Gaming Company, Inc.

Consolidating condensed balance sheets as of October 28, 2012 aﬁd.Apﬁl 29:2012 are as follows (m thousands):

'_1T otal hablhhes 'md

SBekholers? Squitar §. cru fo Sudh 8 $ TRV374] 475:_,'-5’

- As of (ctober 28, 2012
iste of Capri' Consolidnting
Castnos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Gha;nnm_r Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Balance Sheet Obtigor) Subsidiaries | Subsidiaries _ Entries Consolidated
Clirfent agsetfion 17 & LT no, %ol Tig o =36,374% §, " " 2607 TS T29:509 VIS A (47195 ° 18?':20813
Imercump.my recelvables — ‘ 708,620 @ .[210__889_) — {51, 706) (446,025) ] —
Tnvestments in substdianes. A G e Lt 6823230 TN (25:794)F ot = o (B32529): o o T
Praperty and cquipment, net — 8,868 968:259 32279 —
Other aseets © ot g L T T ) A - TA3R0002 T T 22,574 T Te262781
Tutal asseis ) 3 1.415942 $ ];735'77" $ 32 656 S (1057, 055) $ 1.627.315
Brreat e - & B s ot p T “u ; W el .—‘1‘. == R
-‘__‘:_'w R R S e N N N N R TR A L R E . R R 2 AN
Current liabilities - i S 49,605 .%q 101,199 § 32 9"7 3 (4 ?79) b 178 95"
InicrEomtpiny payabics T S TR T R A0 025 e e 1 o H6028) LT e iy
Long-1erm dchL Jess curyent mamrities 1,173,632 _ 3.035, 398 | — l I?? 065
L o el e Bt et T I TR T o i D T = b
Olher accrued: habdmcs - o RIELRED » 3738 Rt H4i977 L~ g 26278 -i 84:4553
Stockholders” equ.ll} 186,843 648,175 (15, 646) (632; 5"9) 186,843
Tty _“""' D Sty "'”:""’ M > - 3 + -
Q'g__i labilitiés a.nd Stockhnlders Lequitys X - _,;.S 1;:4151942% "S 1,235; 772&' 527 32.656" S R(1057:055) &+ |:627-.3|53§
As of April 29, 2012
fsle of Caprd Cansnlidating
Casinos, [ne. Non- and Isle of Caprl
(Paren] : Guaraptor X Guaifnmnr Eliminating Casinos. Ine,
Batance Sheet Ohtigar) Subisidlaries - ‘;uh\'l‘“dﬂﬁ Pulru\ -Conslidated
Cuirent 258 asscﬁs St wan i;,i_—'_f:’i;ﬁi <E 1052i532: N F20;71) % "“! 29, 3"4‘ B ("84) 2202 "833
.Inztrcomp.mv Feceiv S 673:849 - {176 882) (30, 2‘_{_’) (446 025) ' —
Investments'in subsidiaries™t. | 3525 o o rme e et tat 6444245 B ; (29; 795)5 R o e S (B1E629) R T e
l‘mpcny and’ eqmpmcm net 9,194 908 586 32234 — ‘050,014
Olhcr Asselsy oo TS i ﬂ s A 3; T z___‘)" EETTER 524)4» “ ,a384 469,« T, 317, 2007 : B 26; 5195 % e 422,6734
) $ 1374475 § 1207089 % 27.825 5 (1034 4!9) $ 1,574,970
5'*"‘1?. R R TR R T e R R T R LS i mEee T Y
Current liubilities N - b 37.509 3 89.213 § 29,690 ‘S (796) $ 156 116
IiCrrompany FayAbIcs . v o el sand T Ba L T R 446,025 e ua (346 075) s FRIT
lnng‘tcm\ debt, less currens mmumxcs 1,145,301 3,164 473 ! l 149 038
Othér acerucd abilties -« St AT TNV R 531 561196
Stockholders” eqmly 183,620 631 417 (16.783) {6]4 629)_ —F' 183, 20

l”;ZO?;(!SQ3'55-:‘,,&;‘.?1?;37 fsS (1034 4!9) ‘S + 21574, 9?03
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Consolidatipg condénsed statements of operations for the three and'six moaths ended October 28, 2012 and October 23,201 | are as follows (in thousands):

For the Three Months Ended Ottober 24, 2012

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos. Ine: Non- and Isle of Capri
(['arcnt Guaraniar Glyﬂrnn_lu_!' Eliminatiag Casinos, foc.

Statement of Operativm . i Oblu,ur} — Subsidlaries Subsidiaries - Entriey o Consolidiied .
Revenues:- 7 - g8 A o T R T e ey TR W NRRE B ErEGF, o e ST e T el
Casino $. . — % 234648 § — % _ — § 234648
Roams, -food, be&cragc ‘parizmutuel Zhd ()Ehen Tl T? f ?—}1-;.'“1 ﬁaﬂ% LIRS R DIE0 . oz (22500 o4 38,7651
‘Gross rEtenues 165 273242 2,260 (2.254) 273,413
Less promotianal’ailowancess 0 Tw @ e g ghl oo -;El;»a‘_g;: ‘:(‘5(},2.()(,).,: T w,*‘:_; RPN (SU;lﬂﬁﬁ
th revenues L 165 223,036 . 2260 (2,.234) 213207
T R e T e e R e R ]
Dpcfmmg expenses . . . : . .
R T I N N O TN T TRV ‘@E—ﬁ R A R S Y-S AP (X 11}
Garning 1axes ' 58,619 — — . 58619
Rooms,;fobd}; “heverage, pan-mutuci and other™ ;- ..i- | &, 12,265 g “g‘m34004 oF e Q66 o e (235A) AL o 194, 781)
Mm:mgemcm icccxpense(revr:nuc) L C(6Ty T 16Tl — — .=
Dcprcc:annn and au.oru?anon O N S ',..u:’.'5’176ﬁ_';_;;_ha‘ TA62297, w05 T T = 16.850;]
Taial apcratm;, e.tpemes ) ' RIS 203,325 ) 871 _(2234) . L 207052

B wBeo T e T L T E T R L T T, R R R IR
Operating income (!uss) ‘ T T T#es) 1970 1389 - = 16,155
Ticies: expenseimeiy . oge L oo Tt w o e (3R I B ARR), . f - (3R] et 1 ¢ (3] 85d)]
Derivative inconc, 176 — —— 176

Uy in inome (lose) of Sibsidiaries 1 LT T T A8 160, G B
‘'Income (loss) from conlinuing aperations before income :

e e {BT60) n e —1

AnKes ) e L . . (9,728) 11,223 , LY A (5_3_“1_{_52)

Income iy (provision) benefit. Too e it Jj 4 58RT: méﬁ T NS Ty R M
Income {less) from continuining operations L . {4,341) 7.432 737 . .. (8.169) v (4 341)
‘lnmme(loss)ofdmcommuedopemtmnf- P AL (B T M A I T A S X MY € % 16)) |
Net income (loss)’ ) $. (6653) % 4823 § 737 3 (5.560) § . (6.653)
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‘For the Three Maonthy Ended Qctober 23, 2013
‘Iste of Capri Censolidatiop
Caskaos, Inc, . Non-, and lsle of Capri
. {Parent’ {usrantor (uarantor Etiminating Cnslnos Ine.

Statemen of Operations Oblipor} Suhsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated
‘ReVenmesly, | o gk o, #Ties e :;L,:g:"‘“;“ JaE ?'*"*”"”w 1‘§&i‘ o ol R Tk L e il e DR
Casino $ — § 239,707 $ — 5 — £ 239.707
Ruoorins, fo0d; beverage: parr. el and olhersy + 1 T o ‘Fi S CTTR A S A o e RABTI . (2ed)) . 439:253
Grogs revenues ) 140 278496 0 2871 {2247y 278960
Tess promotional allowanges s L T T L A s Sy, s TR R T T T T am))
Net jevenucs ) T 40 ‘230,962 2,571 .....47) 231,426
A s I R A R T A R R AR
Operiting expenses: ) . - _ L
(O S T i v R R S e It TN N .y R "l T |
Gaming lakes ) o 59,435° — — \ 50,435
Rooqus; tood, beverage.: pan monrtiel and QENEE &' s T s34 Dot adr 8. S 73";“‘1\? bk '2;@_:’_7';: (2 "47) T “"94,-3_(1(_)_:}
Management fec expense (xe\fermc) , (8 lﬁl) L 8_161 — — —_
.I.J'u-.-p?ccm!mn AN IROTZOHON & 4 28,74 woie’ o AT Sow e T 509 ”fk‘;l8.939@.:;—"3?41-33;3#»,'-"_.g', e e 190646
Tolnl opcmlmg cxpenses . 1, 355 209,780 2.765 (2,247)_ 211.653

T3 T T T e N R e ST A R TR YT
,Operatmg mcnmc ([os";) { IS) 21 ,187 (9 — | 19,773
lmerem e'cpensc oL@ a F ary bx o TTURY & '

Tl : AT (6 34[) s g (1] 189)” L (133) T T B b (2 L6ES)]
Derivitive income 260 — i

Equity.in income {loss) of subsidiaries Sivs B AW TR T RYB05.
[ncome (loss) from continuing operations before income

_ 260
‘— o e (3.800) 4 . =

iaxes (3,491) . (349) .3 805) (1.652)
Income tax’ (pmvmon) bcneﬁh R AR E 22401, »@3 4 TLA3Y o s N e e T 622§
Income (loss) from connnummg opcmtmn-; (1 030) 4,023 {218) {3,805} B {1,030)

Incorie (10s5) of. discontinued operanom N N T il T D R R T I e T A T ) Y




Net income (loss) $ (1457) § 3050 $ (218) § (2332} § (1,457}
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- _For the Six Months Ended October 25, 2012
ksle of Cupri N ‘Coasolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Iste of Capri
(Parent (.unmntor Guaranter - Etiminating Castoos, Ine.
$tztement of Operutiom - om.;_m Subsidlactes Subnidiarles Entriés - Consolidated
Revemiess, 1o, ik R R T e "m wt, ot e T Y ;,;;7'?&}_,;";" B A
Casino ’ ] '.$' — § 484917 % $ . . — & 484917
Rooms, food beverage; pari-nmtweland others: 6~ g N ,1341&@‘ e T80 e T R I ) S D,20ii~!§
Gross revenues . B L 341 :)64 766 4 7] ]. (4.700) 365,118
Lgss proingtional allGwances <% - 5. 37 @ - . ':Mﬂ VB i © T 106" 088 ) g 2F G 1L (106,088))
Net revenues ] - 341 458,678 .?I [ (4,700) 459,030
[f o8 2% T m s TR fe el e R IR A YRR TR TR |
Oper'ttmg c\cpenscs e :
Cammngg a® © cigr o ) ‘ R ST Y R i Y R 7L T
Gaming taxes '120,247 — — 120247
Rooms ! food, beverdge; pa-mutuel sid others” & *javo .~ "gv B2 137 "SFT'%,‘E S EALOR: 2300l e ‘2,2I6 w7y w (A00); s 427187, 4_74_13
Management fee expense (revcnue) ’ o (l6 ]{)8) 16,108 ; B ) .
Depreciation’and pmorizution: L-° - " Y T, "‘@ iy Al 005-‘:‘3%&& FI2A2A g o w3 _5"_? R ~—_‘: o 'af.33,6?23§
Total operunng expenses ‘ T 6,625 412,307, 2459 {4,700) . 416,691
A T TR AR I B e v e R S DRI S MR T GO, T
Operating income (168s) 6,284y 46371 2252 — T 42339
Interestexpense, nel: -5 < ot TS LA 1)9)uw~ AECLT; 459) oy 452y - a a— T GF (4210
Dcrivative income . 310 _ —_— — 310
Equityan incame (1ose) of Subsidianes. ~ e i ol 9:065 B H .ué‘ MR Madwes L s (195065). - F o @ 23
Income (Joss) from continuing operations bcforc mp@:mc ’ '
taxes’ o (11,108) 281912 1,800, (19, 065) . 539
Ticome: mfpmusmn)bcnem AN R N T T L R T RN 5 T R AT T TG,
Income (loss) from continuining npcmnons a0} 17:929 1,136 (19. 063) . 403
Ineome {lass). “of disconinved op:_mtluns. R P R A R L W U Y Y R G LYY |
Net income (loss) : b 8 _$ . 16,612 °§ 1,136 §. (17,748) $ 8
19.
For the Six Months Ended October 23, 2011
Isle of Capri Consolidaring
- Cusinos, Inc. Noo- z2nd lélcof(‘np!'i
{Parent Guarastor Guarantor Etiminating Casinos. ine,
Statement of Operations Obligor) Suhsidiaries: hubsk[lnr[u _ Entrics _ Consolidated
T S T N R T A P L N B R T A
Casino: . b — 5 474934 S — 5 — % 474,934
-Ifgb'lfxﬁfoéd"bb‘ﬁéﬁgg} paricmutuel and other,? 3 Fa 2 & W W, 201, YERS LT 769200, 4 S T T (de30)y . T 77352 )
Girass revenues ) 20} 55] 654 ° 4 991 (4 :650) , 5521286
Lesso;;"omnnonaj AT e A AR SR T ot i o 1L SRR \(93,236) DO ST “Tﬁ 193:756)1
Net revenues 29) 458398 4.99]) (4 650) 459,030
P T S T I 7 S ARSI TR Sl I TR I 8 W
Opcraung npcnscs ,
Casmo R A A T N O L A N A &—gﬂzw'\!‘uhﬁ»fﬂ;l'a’f?) S FRTES L Ty EN:!'«B"-S
L::umug taxes — 118,952 — — ' 1'18'957
Rooms; food; beverape, pariimuiuet and. other, s o o a2 B30 St 168,054 T - ViR a0l s, om (4650)7, 1 - 189,647
}j;tnkelmm fee expense { Frevcnue) 3 — (16 165) 16,165, —
Depreciation'dnd amortization ™ = [0 - i et Fodr s ) D0 RERT 544. % "7“;3':?576:;&_,;‘ L e I .é33.822‘?“
Tolal opcraimg cxpenscs 6.673 4]4,858 4,683 4650y . 421.564
f“}?._. ‘- N e e ? .’5}"' =, e P o A ol s T T S =
e B oo e S A B S i

308 T T 37466
e (301=2) TR G s (43 2_@3)3

Opcmlmg income (loss)
Interest e\pcnsmct g 5

Derivative income - — ) —
Equity,in‘inconic (103s) of subSidiaries?™ 2,77 - Ly it “"'64866_,%‘* *Ex. P e N g_ass)f 2R —i’g{
[ocome (loss) from continung operations before income

,,‘,‘3"35- (12,695) 13,388 21 (6,486) . (3,772).

BT A S (TN G S ) YR N R, EEB Y
[



income {loss) from cominuining opermions . - . {3,589y 8,507 (2021) (6,486) (3.589)

Incane (less) of diScontinied permtions,,  oeve, *- .,; LU0 ¥ w135 Y ‘{s—: RISt T (e,
'Net incomé (foss) * (3780) § . 7150 % 2021) S (5.129) % {3,780}
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Consalidating condensed statements of cash flows for the three months ended October 28, 2012 and October 23, 2011 are as follows {in thousands):

Su Manths Ended Ovtober 28, 2012

" Isteof Cupri : Comsolidating o
: Casinos, Ine. . Non- and Isle of Capri
{Paremt Guura.ulur CGuaranior Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows - Obligor) Subsldl.u-iu Subsidiaries e Eatries - Consolidated
Nét Gash provided by, (E_g.e_tlﬂa)_(_)pemnng sclivities . v £ nﬂS_‘gd_(lﬁqﬁZl M$‘?§"’;‘"‘65 D228 8F BTR 12250 B BT T 8T 56;_5}_(_53
Net cash provided by (uscd in) mvcslmg aclivities (35.228) (88, 431) (6.142) INTIO O (95,031)
Net cath provided by fuséd if) mancing actvitiess  See ’.'Cﬂ:.‘ﬁgi';."?l OIS ISy dom: 33ITR2M, migt . R696 T e, 7:0} -5 «}9:5734
:Nel increase (decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents ) 32034y . 1 l|273 1,779 . —. _..(18,982)
Cash'indCash cqul\alcmsalbcgm\mg af the Tperod- » 8 F- AP 100651 S 050149, 3 eI R N TR T
Cash and cash equivalents a1 end of the pcnod - % 0 7331 %8 62022 $ 6,126 % — 5 75479
. Six Months Ended October 23, 2011
Isle of Caprt i Conmalidaiing .
Cashms Ine, ) Non- xod Isle of Capri
. {Purent .Guarnater Guarantor Eliminating Caslnos, Ine.
Statement of Cash Flows * Ohliger) Subsidiaries __Subsidlories Enu'its — Consolidated
Nétcash-provided BY (used in) apémting douivitieshy ggf_hm-f& SR 83")&}‘3"@_’_5 046 IR 1955 $ s it B 8433 -@j
Nét cash pmwdcd by {used in) investing activities 24482 (37 767) o (t 030} {24. 909) (34 219)
Net cash provided; h)‘(used in) finaiging aciivitiesy  De RN % s (IR 1), L W 21 [06} R (4083)7 v & 1524909 8‘[6!)]
Met increase (decrease) in'cash and cash_equivalents . 3,769, (8.822 3 918) — . (8,97])
Cash and cash’ syumivalenis ot bepimming of thepenods - .55 "% *&? DR “)ﬁzw“’“ AT «’6?'“‘1*{)_ G 5T Y i*~ SR e S e SR
Cash and cash equivalents al end of the period $ 7,721 § 53,283 5 5203 % — 8 66,207

14. Commitments and Contingencies

Developmeni Projects—We opened our Isle Casino Cape Girardean'on Qctober 30, 2012 with an estimated cost of $135,000. To date, we have incurred cash-
bdsed capilal expenditures, including capitalized interest, of approximaiely §1 08 ,980.

On August 20,2012, the Pennsylvania Supreéme Court affirmed the decision bl the: Pcrmsylvamn Gaming Conwol Board.to award a Category 3 resort gamying
licerise to the. Nemacolin Weodlands Resort { I\emacohn”) in I-armmgton, Pennsylvania. We have an agreemesnt with Némacolin to complete the build-om of
the ¢asino spacu and provide managemmt serviees oflhc casing. We' f:u.rrcmlv crinmatc the prujcct cost to bc appronmatclv £57,000 to $60, 000 and we expect
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Legal and Regulutory Proceedings—We and our wholly-owned subsidiary, Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi - Vicksburg, are defendants in a Jawsuit
filed in the Cireuit Court of Addms County, Mississippi by Silver Land, Inc., alleging breach of cuntrael in conneetion with our 2006 sale of casino
operations in Vicksburg, Mississipp, 10 a third party. I January 2011, the court miled-in favor of Silver Land and in September 201 | the court awarded
darnages of $1.979. We filed a notice of appeal in-November 2011, While the outcome of this matter is still in doubl and amnoi be predicied with any degree
of cenizinty, we have accrued an cstimated lability, inciuding interest, of §2,093,, We intend 1o conlinue a vigorous and appropriate appeal of this judgment.

We have been named as a defendant in a complaint filed in the Circuit Court: for Browurd County, Florida. The camplaint alleges we sent unsolicited fax
advertisements in violation of the Tclcphone Consumer Profection Act of 1991, a8 amended by the Junk Fax Prevention Act 6f 2005 (the “T CPA") and seeks
to certify a class action, The complaint seeks staitory damages for-alleged negligent and willful violations of the TCPA, aitomeys fees, costs and injunction
‘rélief, The TCPA provides for statutory damages of $0.5 for cach Violation {$1.5-for willful vidlations). Discovery is cumrently underway and we intend 1o
vigorously defend ourselves. This matter is subject o additional discovery and other legal pmceedmg‘-‘ and while the ultimate outcome is unknnwn we have
accrued $1,000 as our current estimate of the mast probable outcome of this miater.

Our whilly owned subsidiary, Lady Luck Gaming, Corporation and several joint venture partners have been defendants in the Greek Civil Courts and the
Greek Administrative Counts in similar Jowsuits brought by the country of Greece. The actions allege that the defendanis failed to make spccihcdepaymcnls in
connection with the gaming livense bid process for Patras, Greece. Although it is difficult to delcrrnme the damages bcmg sought from the lawsuits, the action
may seek damages.up to that aggregate amount plus interest from the daté of the action:

In the Civil Court lawsuit, the Civil Court of First tnstanee ruled in our favor and dismissed the lawsuit in 2008, Greeed appealed Lo the Civil Appeal Court
and, in 2003, the Coun rejected the appeal. Greeoe then appealed to the Civil Supreme Court and, in 2007, the Supremic Court riled that the matter was not



properly.before the Civil Courts and should be before the Administrative Court.

in the Adminisirative Court lawsuil, the Administrativé Coun of First Instance rejécted the lawsuit stating that it was not competent to hear the matier. Greece
then uppesled to the- Administritive Appeal Court; which court rejecied the appeal in 2003. Greece then appealed 1o the Supreme Administrative Court, which
remanded the matter back io the Administrative Appeal Coun for a hearing on the merits: ‘The re-hearing thok place in 2006, and in 2008 the Administrative
Appeu] Court rejected Greeee's appeat on procedural grounds. On December: 222008 and January 23, 2009, (Greece appealed the ruling to 1theé Supreme

_ Adminisirative Cowrl. A hearing was held during November 2012, The Supreme Adminisirative Court rcqut‘sied both parties file briefs within 90 days.

The outcome of this matter is stll in doubi and cannot be predicted with ary degree of certainty. We intend to comtinue a vigorous and appropriate defense 10
the claims asserted in'this matter. Thmugh Octaber 28, 2012, we have acorned an estinated Rability, including interest of 313,448, Our ‘gecrual iy bdscd upan
.management’s estimate of the original claim by the plamnffs for lost payinents. We continue to accrue interest on the asserted claim. We are unablé 1o cstimate
“a totn] possible Joss as informaiian s 10 possible additionel claims, if uny, have not been asserted or quantified by the plaintiffs at this time.

We dic subject to centain federal, state and local enwmnmcmal protectian, health and safety laws, regulations and ordinances that apply to businesses
g,cneml]y, and ase subject to tleanup requifements at certain of our facilities as a result thereof. We have not miade, and do not anticipate making materia
expendltun.s nor do we anticipate tncurring delays.with respect to environmental remediation or protection: However, in part because our.present and futare
developinent sites have, in some cases, been uscd s manufactaring facitivies or other facitities that generate matenials that are required 10 be remedlaled under
environmental fows and regulations, there can be no guarsntee that additional pre-existing conditions will-not be discovered and we will not experience materia)
liabilities or delays.

~
‘d

We are subject 1o varidus contingencies and litigation matters and have's nimber of unresolved claims. Allhough the ultimate Hability of these Lonlmgcnmcs
this litigation and these claims cannot be determined ui this time, we believe they will not have a mateiial adverse effect on our consolidared financial position,
results of operations o1 cash flows.

ITEM2.  MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION-AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS .

This report cantains stafements.that we helieve are, or.may he considered @ he, ‘:fmv-nrd {ooking statements ™ within the meuiting of the Private
Securities Liti gation Reform Act of 1995, Al statements other than statemenis of historical fact included in this report regarding the prospects of our
industry or otir prospects, plans, financial position or business strategy, may constituie forward-looking. statements. In addition, forvard:laoking
statemenis generally can be rdmly‘“ Ted by the ise of famard looking wm els suih as “may” "will" “expect.” “iniend.” “estimate,” “foresee.”

“project:” “anticipate,” “believe.” “plans, " “jorecaxts, " Vcontinue " or “cowld” or the negatives gf thése terms or variations of them or similar
terms, Furthermore, such forward-lnaking statements may be included invarious f Img\ that we make with the SEC or presy releases or oral.
statements made by or with the approval-of one of our authorized execulive.nfficers. Althaugh we believe that the expeciations reflected in these
forwardilooking siatements are reasonable. e cannot assure you that these expectations will prove t0 be correct. These Jorvard-lovking § Statements
are sufiject to cer tain known and unbxawn risks and uneertainties. as.well as axsumptions thar could cavse dctual resulis to differ .rnmeun!lv  from
those reflected in theve forward-looking siatements. Readers are cuntioned not o place undue reliince on any forward:lpoking suitemtents contained
herein, which reflect. management s opinions enly as of the date hereof, Except as wqmred By law. we underiake no obligation to revise or pubhcl-'
veleiisé the resulis of any revision torany forward-looking statements. Yau are aibiised. l'um ever, lo consult any additional disclosures we make in our
reporis to the SEC. Al subsequent wriiten and oral forw, ardJmAmg Stlements alir ibutable to us or persons acling on our behalf are expr e_rsiy
qrmhjred in their entirety by the cautionary statements contained in this report.

o e B "o
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For a mare complete description of the risks that may affcet our business, see our Aunual Répoit on Form 10-K for the year ended April 29, 2012,
Executive Qverview

We nre s developer, owner and operator of brinded gaming facilities and rlated Jodging and entertainment facilities in regional markets in the United States,
We have intentionally sought geographic diversity to limit the risks caused by weather, regional economic difficulties and local gaming authorities and
regulations. We currently operate cas:nos in Mississippi, Louisiana, Missouri, lowa, Colorado and Florjda, We also operate a hamess racing track at owr
casing in Florida.

Our.operating results for the periods presented have been affected, both positively and mg.ﬂhely, by current economic conditions and several other factors
discussed-in detail below. Qur historical operating results may not be indicalive of our farure results of operations because of these {aciors and the changing
compcmn.e larldscape in each of our markets, as well as by factors discussed elsewhere herein, This Mariaggemen's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations should be read in conjunciion with our. Arnual Report on’Form 10-¥ for the year ended April 29, 2012 and by giving
" consideration 10 the fotlowing:

ftems Impacting Income (Loss) from Continuing Operations — Significant items impacting our income {loss) {rom conlinuing operations durihg the fiscal
quarters’ended October 28, 2012, and October 23, 2011 arc as follows:


http://lho.se

Comstruction Distruption — During fiscal 2013 we have been remodeting our main hotel tower at our Lake Charles property.and the casino at our
Vicksburg property. As a result, cenain areas of these properties may not-be accessable to owr customers during the conistniclion period resulting in a
loss of revenues.

Increased Competition — From time 10 1ime, new or.éxpanded facilities by vur competitors'impact our results.For cmmple competition-from a new-
casino in Kansas opencd during Fc‘omary 2012 negatively
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impacted our Kansas City casino and expansion by 2 competitor in February, 2012 has negatively impacté_dl our Pompane casino,” Expansions by
Arkdngas based competitors hiave négatively impaticd our. Lula property.

Flooding—Due 16 flooding along the Mississippi River; five of our properties were closed for portions-of the six manths ended October 23, 2011. A
-summary of the closure dates and subsequent reapening is as foltows:

) ) quber]lfays
o R Closing Date ... - Reopeniog Date. . Closed’ _

Davennortlowa © - . i § o an S g R AR ST AGRI1SEI0T L o Mayd20H o o~ 5]
‘Caruthersville, Missouri | | ' May 152014 ‘May 13,2011 ) 12,
Lula, Mississippi_ =50, 5o o o JH R0 7 AT TR S L T UMy 201t o June 3200V 0D L 31

i e September 2, 2011 . 9I(B) .
"Natchez, MIsSissippie. & . Zendr o bop ot % T May, 200 - Jume 17,200 0 b - TR
Vieksburg, Mississippi T " May i, 20100 May 27,2011~ ‘16

{A) Six days of closure in the first quanter of fiscal 2012 and nine days of closure in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2011.
(B) The second casine barge reopened on'September,2,201 1 afierflood damige Wiis rEmedidted,

fneame Tux Provision(Benefit) — During the fourth quarter of fiscul 2012 we recarded a valuation allowance reducing cur deferred tax assets, as & resull of
ev n!uatmg the e'(pected net realizable value of our deferred tax assets, mclud.mg our net operuting loss carry forwards. Our acti cﬁ‘ecmc riste will fluctuate
bﬂSLd upon the'amonnt of our prelax book inceme, perimanent diffcrences and'other items, mcludulg fluctuations in valuation allow ances, used in the
calculalxon of our income tax benefit. A -

Discontintied Operations

Saie of Bitoxi —During March 2012, we entered into a definitive agreement to scll our subsidiary, which owns and operates our casina and hote]
operations in Biloxi for. 545 million subject 1o regulaiory approval and other r.uslom.uy c]osmg cendnmns Dunng the three months, ended
October 28, 2012, we recorded a $1.5 million vahmtion allowance reflecting a credit agninst the purchase price to satisfy ouf obhgauon lo repair the
praperty after Hurticane 1saac;as required by the purchase aprecment. This trmnsaclion was cempleted on November 29, 201 2,

Revenues and Opemtiug fixpenses

Revenues and operating expenses for the three. and six months ended October 28,2012 and October.23; 2011 are as fallows:
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Theee Manths Eaded

October 28, Octobér 23, Peri:e';:lzge
{in (huusan’dx] 2012 - L2011 — “Varfanee — Varlanee
ReVemies: o = M T L “;'-i’-_;;"ﬁ-‘«.ﬁ*jg?@:‘""h S . A T A e T a et L E
_Casino - $' 214 648 5 _39 707 $_ 5,000 22.1%"
T SRS o ety T T e TR YT
F Roomis 7> s, o R AR T T DS g proaay G T ARIIIR Y e 8419 T (Q_!)ﬁﬂ,. AT L%
Food; bevcr;lsipaﬁ-mmuc] and mhcr 30'437'1 © , 30 723, . (286) . -0. 9%
PELSIanCE fecovenies < Lo oo b % me S i et ke THEdT T aTi] - S () o e <100.0%
Crdss revenues : 273413 278,960 (3, 547) . -20%
o iless pmmonnnal AOWANCESL s T e g e T T (S0 206YE e E (AT i50) Lé?”)- T
Nef Tevenues 223,207 231,426 (8:219) 21.6%
S T R T R T T e T R e R
Operaling expenscs: o . . .
T TR T T SO LS T T A AV 17 O S Ny NS S (571 S N L
Gamifg taxes 58619 30,433 (816) =1.4%
RN S I L T '"“‘i“-;—f TR e ‘:1:3_781.?;5__%—;‘:-, ~ L3929 T T e {3-‘3.3) e a ‘:;:'v::'f-?-‘?”/n’_

Food, beveraie, pari-mitue] and other 9217 9,590 373} =3.8%,



R e R

- Maning and faciities:. Y

RS TN e L

> 14,9337 T A - (1,045)

S AT TT0%

_ Marketing and a'dniinislrame . . 56:464 758,594 (2;130) 3.6%
(,nrporale and developmcnl ??' jL‘; RN <5 51?&9;?7?"‘&#':«5' L e 3275 ST 450 A R 57505
Preapening expense 2,654 27 _ 2,627 M

FiDepreciation ind BMDAZAIG, o P e [ TERS0E w e EAF D 646 * MR A0y« FUE Ty

Total operating cxpenscs 5 207052 $ 211,653 (4,601} 2.2%
Six Months Ended
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Casing — Casino tevenues decreased $3.1.milfion, or 2.1%, for, the thige months ended October 282012, as comparéd 10 the same period in fiscal 2012
Casino févenues were impacted by constnection disruption at our Lake Charles and Vn.ksburg properues which had decreases o 51,5 million dnd SL6
‘million, respectively, ay compared to the same period n [iscal 2012. Our Lula and Kansas City propetties had decreased casino revenues of $1.4 inillion and
513 mﬂlmn respectively, as a result of increa$ied competition. In addition casing revenues increased $1.1" millionat our Pompane properly and 51.0,million

a our Waterloo propeity.

Casino operating cxpenses decreased $ 1.4 million, or 3.6%, for the theee months ended October 28, 201

year, commmensurate with casino revenues,

2, as compared to the same period in the prior fiscal

Casino revenues increased $10.0 million, or. 2.1%, for the 5ix months ¢nded October 28, 2012, as compared to (hé same period in fiscal 20] 2. Casino
revenues for aur properties closed due to floading in fiscal 2012 increased $10.3 million, or 10.9%. Casino revemues increased at our Pampano and Witerloo
properties of $2.2 million and $2.0 million, respectively, offset hy decreases in casino revenue at our Lake Charles and Kansas Cnv properties of §1.9

million and $2.1 mitlion; respectively.

Casino operating expenses increased $1.2 millian, or 1.6%, for the six months ended October 28, 2012, as compared to the same peried in the prior fiscal
yedr, Casino operaling expenses for vur properties closed due to Noading in fiscal 2012 mt:n:a:td $t:3:millionyor 8. 5%, for the six:months ended Oclober 28,

2012, as'compared 10 the same period in fGscal 2012,

Gaming Taxes — State and local gaming taxes decreased $0.8 million, or 1.4%, and increased S1.2-million or.1.1%, for the three and six momﬁs_ ended
October 28, 2012, respectively, as compared 1o the same period in the prior fiscal year consistent with the changes in casino revenues,

. . T I
Rooms — Rooms revenue and expense remained stable for the three and six_manths ended Octaber 28, 2012, as compared to the same period in the prior

fiscal year.

Food, Beverage. Pari-Mutuel and Other — Food, beverage, pari-mutuel and ather revenues decreased $0.3 million, or 0.9%, for the three months ended

October 28, 2012, as compared 10 the same period in the prior fiscal year.

Food, beverage, pari-mutuel and other expenses decreased $0.4 miltion, or 3.9%, for the three manths ended October 28, 2012, as compared to the same period

in the priof fiscal year.

Foud; beverage, pan-muiiel and other revenues increased 2. % million, or 4. %%, Tor Lhe six months ended Oclober 28, 2012,

s compared to the same peried

in the prior | fiscal year. Food, beverage, pari-mutuel and other revenise f6f our properties closed due to flooding in fiscal 70!" increased $1.3 miilion; or
12.9%, for the six months ended October 28, 2012, as compared ‘o the same pertod in fiscal 2012,



-

Food, beverage, pari-mutuel and other expenses decreased $0.2 Thillion, ér 1.1%, for the'six months ended October 28, 2012, as compared 1o the same petiod
in the prior tiscal year: Food, beverage, -pari-mumne} and othér expense for our pmpcmcs closed due to flooding in fiscal 70I2 increased 30.2 million, or 7.2%
far the six monihs ended October 28, 2012, as compafed to the same petiod in fiscal 2012,

Promotional Allowances, — Promotional allowances increased $2.7 million, or,5.6%, for the three moniﬁs ended October 28,'20!2, as compared 10 the same
peniod in the prior fiscal year.

Promiotionadl sllowances increased $12:8 millior, or 13:8%, for the six ionihs ended October 28! 2012, as compared o the same petivd in the pHor fiséal
year. Prumational allowances for our properties closed due to (looding increased $5.2 million; or 23. 6%, for the Six months cnded October 28,2012, a5

compared to the same period in fiscal 2012. During the first quarter of fiscal 2013, we implemented our new customer loyaliy program,
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Fan Club®, at five of our properties. As of October 28, 2012, Fan Club ® has been implemented at mine of Gur properties, with roll-ou to remaining properties
expected by | the end of the fiscal year. Fan Club® allows cuqtumers greater. choice in how 10 use their points for cash, free play or food- Implementation of Fan
Club® a5 well 'as t.hangca lo our promouom also resulted in inctédsed promouonal costs.

Marine.aid Facilities — Marine and’ facilities & expenses décieased Sl 0.million; or 7. U%, fur Lhc three mouths ended October 28, 2012 as conipared to the
same period in the privr Niséal year, primartly réflecting cost savihgs from operating one vessel in-Lake Charles.

prior fiscal year. Marine and facal:llcs cscpcnsc for our pmpcmcs nat closcd due’ to ﬂuodmg dccrcascd 52 5 m:l]mn or 10.7% for the six momhs énded
October. 23, 2012, as compared to the same periad in fi5ea) 2012 primarily refiecting cost &avmgs from operating one vessed in Lake Charles pnd decreased
spending for repairs and maintenance,

Marketing and Administrative — Marketing and administrative expenses decredsed $2.1 million, or 3.6%, for the three months ended October 28; 2012 as
compared 1o the same period in the prior fiscal year primarily reflecting year our year reductions in insurance costs.

Marketing and administrative expenses decreased S1.1 million, or 1.0%, for the six months ended O&téber 28, 2012 as compared to the same petiod
in the prior fiscal year, Marketing and administrative expenses for our properiics not closed due to flooding decreased 54.2 2 miillian, or 4.8% for ﬁ'ne six months
ended Qutaber 28, 2013, a5 compared Lo the same period in fiseal 2002 re Mecling redudtions in'our insiwance sty repaifs and maiatendnee upemea

Corporate and Development — During the three months ended October, 28, 2012, our corporate and dévelopment expenises were $10.8 miliion compa.red ta
$9.3'million for the three months ended October 23,2011, The increase is- pnmanly the resull of debt refinancing costs ofSI S m:l]mn  and increased legal
expenses of $1.0 million in the Aquarter, offsel by lowey insurance cosls anid stock compensation; expenscs. -During the six months ended October 28, 2012,
our corporate and dcvc]opmcnz expenses decreased $2.3, mlllmn compared to.the'same period in'the pnor fiscal.ycar, primarily duc to decreased i msu:a.nce
cosis of $1'6 million, decreased stock based coimpensation cxpcmc of §1.4 million and'an unfaverable franchise tax settlement of $0.5 mitlion in the prior
.year, offset by ‘debt refinancing expenses in the current year of $1.5 million and increased legal expense of S$1.0 million.

Depreciation and Amoriization — Depreciation and amortization expense for the ihree and six months ended Oclober 28, 2012 decreased §2.8 million and.
$5.2 million, respectively, as compared to the same pefiod in the prior fiscal'yeat, primarily due to certain asseis becoming firlly. depreciated.

Other Income (Expense) and Income Taxes

Interest expense, interest :ncnme derivative income and income 1ax (provision) benefit for the three months ended October 28, 2012 and Qttober. "3, 2011 are
as follows:

‘Three Months Ended -

- Octaher. 28, [October 23] .l'g_r_cqnl:nge
(in thousands) 2012 “2011] -Variance Varianee
1m’m‘“su‘xpme e R e n S8 B (2 0RS e SR .'-‘m RITY S5 % ﬂ“’{ms) F K' R N SO
lmercst income 131 192 (61) ‘ -31 8%
Derivative iome e Bt By Pt e TR ] P R e 0 A ) e T T e
Income tax (provision) bcncﬁi 1,182 622 560 ' 90.0%
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Thetest & expense o PN N in . XS o ::?".R.-‘;éf.v o ’5'—2; - ’%—(42?416) $w-5£~ o (33 707) N TG '37#2.9'}@_
Interest income . 306 (129) 229:.7%

e r a . e R e - ke % : -
Derivative income, & S o s xi SR AL SR T i R N1 SR TN Y r,_?.Q:,,;, ESEPETSE T %_:?-;,-,.969.0—'%’




Income tax {provision) benefit ' (136) 2,183 {2,319y bl106:2%
Interest Expense — Interest expense remained relatively fhat for the tee mofiths ended October 28,2012, as compared to the same period in tie priot fiscal
year. This change primarily reflects the.write-off of deferred financing costs of $1.0 million, offset by the capitalization of interest associated with the
construction of gur new Cape Girardeau casino, Interest expense decredsed 81.3 million for the six months ended October 28, 2012, as compared to the same
pcnod in the prior fiscal year, This decrease pnmanly reflects the capitalization of interest associated with the construction of our new Cape Girardeau casino.

Liquidity and Capitzl Resources

Cash Fiows Jfrom Operating Activities - Dunn;, the six months ended October 28, 2012, we generated $56.5 million in cash flows from operaling aclivities
compared to generating $33.4 mx].hon during the six inonths ended October 23, 201 L. The year over year increase in cash flows from opérating activities is
primarily the result of five’ of our properties hemg closed for.a portion ar fiscal 2012 due to flooding. Additionally, during the six monthis ended October 28,
2013, we collected insurance receivables of $7.5 million related 1o flooding durmg fiscal 2012

Casl:Flows used in Investing Activities - During the six manths ended October 28, 2012, we used $95.0 riiillion for investing activities compared to using
$342 million during. the six months ended Oclaber 23, 2011, Significant investing activities for the six-months ended October 28, 2012 included céapital
expenditures nl'339 3 million, of which $60.2 miilion related to Cape Girardeau. Significant investing activities for the six months ended Oclubcr 23,2011
included caplml expeiditres of $34.3 milfion, of which $12.4 millidh related 1o Cape Girardeau and Nemacolin.

Cash Fiows' used in Financing Activities — Dunng the six months ended October 28, 2012, our nel cash flows provided by ﬂnancm" activitiés were $19.5
miltion, including $38, 0.million'in borrowings under the revalving ling of credif, debt repayments of $10.1 million and | payments for deferred f'nancmg costs
of $8. 4 million. Duringihe six months ended October 23, 2011, oir net cash flows used in financing activitics.were used primarily 10 repny olir oulsumdmg
long,-term debt of $7.8 million.

.ahan’ahzhry of Ca.\"h and Additional Capital - At October 28, 2012, we had cash and cash equivalents of $75.5 million and marketable seéuritiés of $24.3
million. As of October 28, 2012, we had $38.0 miltion in autsianding barrowings nnder.our revolving credit and'$492.5 million-in terh loans outslandmg

undp; the 5 s::mnr secured credit facility: Our line of credit availability a1 Qctaber. 28, 2012 was approximately $199 million as limited by our senior secured

‘leverage ratio.

On Atgust 7. 2012, we compleied the issuance and sate of $350 millian of 8.875% Scniqr Subordinated Notes due 2020 in 3 privaic offering. Wé recejved
fiel proceeds of $343 fuillion for this issuiince after dedicting underwriling fees. We n:purthdsud and retired our $357.3 million 7% Sénior Subonhnatt:d Noles
due 2014 with proceeds from the issuance of the New Subordinated Notes and cash on hand.

Following complction of the issuance of our New Subordinated Notes and the retirement of the 7% Suberdinated Notes due 2014, the maturities of' owr Credit
Facility are cxended (o March 25,2016 and March 25; 2017 for the revolving:line of credit and termh Joans, respectively, based on the terms of, the Credit

Facility.
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In November 2012, we amended certain provisions of the Credit Facility to: 1) give us more f]c'ubl]lty to incur. addiional indebtedness; in certain
cxrcumstdme:,, 2).increase our. fiexibility (0 incur asset sales, 3) roodify our maximum allowed Jeverage covenand and 4) allow for the annualization of
EBITDA during the first yeur ol operalions on new build projects, !

Capital Expenditures and Development Activities—As part of our busincss development activities, historically we have entered into agreements which have
resulted ifi the acuisition or development of businesses or asscis. These business dcvc]opmenl efforts and related agreements typically réquire the - expenditure
of cash, which-may be significant. The amount 2nd timing of our cash expendinires relating to development activities may vary based upon our evaluation of -
cuirent did futuré development opportunities, our financial condition and the condition of e financing markets.-Our development activilies are subject to a
variety of faclors including but not limited to: Gbtaining permits, licenses and approvals from appropriate regulatory and other agencies, legislative changes
and, in certain circumslances, negotiating accepiable leases,

We opened aur Isle Casino Cape Girardeau casino development an October 30, 2012 We have incurred cash-based capital expenditures of $109.0 million,
including capitalized interest, through October 28, 2012, We expect to incur the majority of the remaining capital expenditures related to this project on or
béfore Decenber 31, 2012, with total project costs estimated @1 $135 million.

On August 20, 2012, the Pennsylvania Supreme Court affirmed the decision of the Pennsytvania Gaming Contral Board to award a Category 3 resort gaming
license to the Ncmaw]m Woodlands Resort in Famingion, Pennsylvania. Wé have a development and management agreement with NCmJLOth 19 build and
operate a casino. We cumrently estimate the cost of the project 1o be approximately $57 million to S60 miiion and expect 10 open Lady Luck Ncmacolm dusing
summery 2013, To date. we have incurred capital expenditures, including capitalized interest, of S1.4 million,

Historically, we have made significant investments in property and equipment and expect that our operations will continue to demand ongoing investments to
keep our properties competitive. During the six months ended October 28, 2012, we have incurred capital cxpendlsuns at our existing properties of $20.3.
million. For the balance of the current ﬁscal year, we estimate additional cap:ml expenditires al owr existing properties to be approximately $80 million to $90
million; mcludmg maintenance capn.d final costs in Cape Girardean and construction costs in Nemacolin of approximately $20 million to S30 million.
Currently in process are several capital projects primarity focused on refreshing our holel room inventory as well as additional improvements to our

Black Hawk and Lake Charles propesties, and rebranding our of Vicksburg property 10 o Lady Luck. Additionally we expect to make several other
improvements ta our propertics including additional Farmers Pick baffets and other food and beverage outlets as well as ongoing mainteriance capital. The
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timing, completion and amaunt of additional capital projects will be subject to improvemeni of cconomic and local market conditions, cash flows fror our
continuing operations and borrowing availability under our Credit Facility.

Typically, we have funded our daily operations through net cash provided by operating activities anid our significant capital expenditures through operating
cash flow and debt financing. While we belicve thal cash on'hand, cash fiow, from aperations; and av hilabie borrowings under our Credit Facility will be

sufficient to support our working capital needs, planned capital expenditures and debt service fequirements for the foreseeable Tuture, these is na assurance

that these sources will in-fact provide adequae’ ﬁmdmg for our-planned and necessary expenditures or-that the level of our capital investments will be

suffictent 19 allow.us to remain compctmve in owr existing markets,

We are highly leveraged and may be umble 1o ubtain additional debt or equity financing on’ ..\pruble terms it our current sources of liquidity are not

suﬂcnenl or if we fal] to sty in comp!lance \suh Lhc covenants ofnur senior secured crcdn fac;hty We will commuc 10 evaldate our planned capnal
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‘Critical Accounting Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordante with U.8. generully acce pted nccoummg principles that Tequire our management 1o make
estimates arid assumiptions that affect reported amounits and Felaled disclosures. Madiagémieri ideiitifiés critical A6cointing éstimates as: !

+  those that require the usc of assumplibns sbout matters thal are inherently and highly uncertuin at the time the estimates are madg;

*  those estimates;where, hud we chosén different estimales or assumptions; the resulting differences would have had a material inspact on our:
financial condition. changes in ﬁna.ncm] condition or results of operations; and

«  thase estimates that, if they were lo'change from period 1o permd Ilkcly would resilt in 2 miterial impact on our financial condition, changes in
financial condition or resulis ofoperauons

For a discussion of our significant accounling policies and estimates, please refer to:Management's Discussion and Analysis of financial Condition and
Results of Operations and Nuotes 1 Consolidated Financia! Statements presented in our '7(]]7‘Annual Report on Form 10-K. There were no newly |dcnl111cd
s:gmﬁcant accounting estimates in the second quarter of fiscal year 2013, nor were there any material chafiges to the cm.mal sccounting policies and estimates
sct forth in our 2012 Anrnual Repon.

ITEM 3; QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Markes risk is the risk of loss an:.lng from adverse changes in market rates-and prices, including 3 interest rates, commodify prices and equity prices, Our
primary exposure to market risk s iftérest rate Tisk associated with o Isle of Capr Casinos, Ihi -senior secured credit facility (“Credit Facility™):

We have an interest raie swap agreement with a notional valte of $50.0 milijon as of October 28, 201 2. The swap agreement effectively converts porions of
the Credit Facility variable debt to a fixed:rate basis until the swap agreement terminates, which occurs in September 2013.

During our fiscal quarter ended October 28, 2012, we issued 33500 million of 8.875% Subordindted Notes and tendered our $357.3 million 7%
Subordinated Notes. These transactions increased our fixed interest rate on $350 million of our outstanding debt by I 875%.

‘The maturities of vir revalving line of credit and our variable rie 1erm luans under our Credit Faeilty have been extended to March 25, 2016 and March 25,
2017, respectively. Minimum annual principal payments under our variable rate iemt lyans are $5 million.

ITEM 4, CONTROLS-AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PR()CEDURES

Our management, with the pnmCJpaunn of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Oﬁlcer, has evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosuse controls
and procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) aiid 1 5d-15{e) under the Securitics Exchange ‘Act of- 1934) gs of October 38, 3012, Based on liis
evatuation, our Chiel Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have conctuded that, as of October 28, 2012, our disclosure conirals and procedures were
effective in recarding, pracessing, summarizing and reparting; on a timély basis; information required 10 be disciosed by us in the repors we file or subrmit
under the Exchange Act of 1934 and such information is accuniulated and communicated to management as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure.
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CHANCES_ IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There have been no changes in our internel controls over financial repaning during the fiscal quarter ended October 28, 2012, that have malerially, affected, or
-are reasnnably likely to materially affect, our internal contrals aver financizl repurting,



PART [I—=OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. ‘LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

A veferénce is made to the informafion contained in Footnote 14 of our unaudited ¢éndensed éonsolidaiéd finanéial statements inclided herein, whiqh s
‘incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM.1A. RISKFACTORS

We arc not aware of any materia) changes to the disclosure regarding risk f'actors pn,:,gntcd in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
Apnl 29, 2012,

ITEM 2. UN.REGISTEREI)' SALES OF iLQUn_‘v SECURITIES AND USE'OF PROCEEDS

We have purchased our common stock under siock repurchase programis. These programs illow for the repurchase af up 10 6,000,000 shares. To Jdate, we
have purchased 4,895,792 shares of bur common stock under these programs. These programs have no approved dollaramount, nor expiration dates. No
purchases were made during the six -months ended October 28, 2012,

ITEM 3. i)EFAUL‘l'S UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None,

ITEMJ.  MINE SAFETY. DISCLOSURE

Not Applicable.

ITEMS5..  OTHER INFORMATION

None. R

ITEM 6, -‘EXHIBTTS

Sec the Index to Exhibits following the signuture pagc'hcrcm for a list of the exhibité filed pursuant to liem 60! of Regulation S-K.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Securities Lxchnnge Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersngned
thereunto duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI.CASINOS. INC.

Dated: December 4, 2012 /sf DALE R. BLACK

Dale R Black
Chief Financtal Officer
(Plu:upal Financial Officer and Authorized Officer)

1

EXHIBIT
NUMBER . DESCRIETION

4.1 Indenture, dated as of August 7, 2012, among the Compary; the guarantors named- therein and U.S. Bank Nalmna!
Association, as trustee (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Current Repon on Form 8-K filed on Augusl 9,2012)

4.2 Regisuration Rights Agreement, dated August 7, 2012, among the Company the:guarantors named therein and Credit Suisse
Securities {USA) LLC, Wells Fargo Securities, LLC and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., as representatives of thc: several
initial purchasers nomed therein {Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 1o the Current Repon on Form 8:K filed on August 9,
2012)

43 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 7, 2012, among the Campany, the guarantors named therein and U.S, Bank
National Association, as trusteé {Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 473 1o the Current Report on Form 8:K filed on August 9.
2012)



Certification of Chief Execuive Officer pursuant to Rule t3a—14{a) under the Secwrities Exchange Act of 1934,
Certification.of Chief Financial Officér pursuant to Rule -1 3a—14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

Certification of Chicl Executive Officér pursianl to.18 U.S.C. Section 1350,

Centification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Scction 1350,

The following financial statements and notes from the' tsle of Capn (,asmub, Inc. Quarterly Repont o Form 10-Q as of and for
the three and six months ended October ”R 2012, filed on December 4, 201 2, formatted tn XBRL.; (r) Consolidated Balance
Shects (i) Consolidated Statements of Operations; {ii) Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income; (iv) Consolidated
Statenjents of Stocklolders’ ‘Equity; (v} Cunsohdawd Statemenis of Cash Flows; and (vi) Notes 10 Consalidated szmcxal

Siatements, tagged as blocks of text.
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EXWIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 132-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT QF
1934

1, Virginia M. McDowell, Chiel E.x-:cuti\'c Officer of tsle of Capti Casinos, Inc., centify thay
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 19-Q of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repoit does not contain any untrue statement of a matenal tact or omit la state a malerial facl necessary to make the statements
made, in light of the circunstances under which such statemeénts:were made, not misleading with respect 1o the period covered by this report:

3. Based on my knowledge, the fuga:ncia} stateimerits, and other financial information included in this repon, faidy present in all material respects the financial.
condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other ceitifying officer and ) are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosire controls 2nd procedures (as defined in'Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15{¢) and 15d-13(¢}) and internal consrol over. financial reparting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(1)} for the registrant
and have: - ’

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure (hat
material information relating to the, rcgisu'am,‘includi:_}g its consolidated subsidiaties, is made known'to s by others within those entities, panticularly during
the period in which this report is being prépared:

(b) Designed such internal control oves finasicial reporting, or caused such-internal cotrol over financial féfoiting tobe desipnicd under ouf supervision, to
provide reasomable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally aceepted accounting printiples:

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the wmgistrant’s disclasure controls and procedures and presented in this report ous,conclusians about the effectivéness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covercd by this repiitibased ‘on such evaluation; and,

(<t} Disclosed in this répart any change in the registrant’s imefnial control over financial reporting that occurred dufing the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter
that has materially affected, or.is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control aver. finanéial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other centifying officer and | have disclosed, based on aur most receni cvaliatigh of internal control aver financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the cguiva]erit functions):

{a) All significant deficiencies and muteria} weuknesses in the design or operation of internal control ovér financial reporting which are reasonably likely 10
adversely affect the registrant’s ability lo record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

{b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employces who have a significant rolein the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.

Date: Decenber 4. 2012 /§! Viiginia M. MeDoweli
Virginia M McDowell
Chiel Executive Qfficer




EXIIBIT31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 33a-14(z) UNDER TIHE SECURITIES EXCIIANGE ACT OF
1934

1, Dale R. Black, Chief Financial Officer of Isie of Capri Casinos, Inc., cenify that:
1. L have révicw:d this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of lsle of Capri Casinos; Inc.;

2. Based on my. knowledge, this report does not conlain any untfue statement of a malcnai fact or omil 1o stale a material fact necessary to make ihe statements
madc in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not iisleading with respect lo The period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements “and’ nlhcr financial information included in this repon, fairly present in all material respects the ﬁna.nc:al

«condition, resulls of dperations and cash flows of the registrant as - of, and for, Lhe periods piesenied in this repon

4. The regisirant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintabiling distlosire controls and procedures {us defined inExchange
Act Rules' | 3a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢)) and internal conwrol over financial reporting (ds defined in. Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and.15d-15(1)) for the registrant
and have: ’

. {a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures; of caused such disclosure controls and. procedures to be dcsngm:d under our r.uperv:smn 1o ensure that

material information relaling to.the registrany; including its consolidated subsidiarics, is'made- known 10.us by others within those entities, pa.mcu.lar!y during
the period in which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, Or cdused such internai cuntrol Ver [indncial reporting 10 be designed under our supervision, lo
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial feporting and the preparation: of financial statements for external _purposes in accnrdance with
generally accepted accounting principles:

{c} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registfant’s disclosiure controls and procediifes’ and presented in this report aur conctusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation: and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s, intefnal control aver financial reporting that occurred durmg the registrant’s mast recent fiscal quaner
that has malcnally affected, or is reasonably likely o malenal]y affect, the regiswrant’s internal control over financial reporiing; and

S. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on' our most recent evaluation of jnternal control over financial reporting, 1o the
registrant’s auditors and the audit comminee of registrant’s board of directars (or persens performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All signiticent deticiencies and mcrial “eaknestes in the design or operiitiéin of intermal cantrol over finunciat réparting which ure reasonably likely to.
adversely affect the regisiant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

{b) Any fraud, whether or not matesial, that involves managemient or other émployecs who have & significant role in the registrant’s intemal control over
financial reporting. I

Date: December 4, 2012 fs/ Dale R. Black
Dale R. Black
Chicf Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1
‘CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S'.C.-‘S_E(Tl'l_bN‘USﬂ
In connection with the Quarterly Repart of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the “Cnmpany’f) on-Form 10-Q for the perind ended October 28, 2012, as filed with the,
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report”); 1, Virginia M. Mcljowcll, Chief Executive Officer of the Campany, cernify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350. that:
(1) The Quanerly Report fully coinplics with the requirements of Section.1 3ay or 15(d) of the Secisities Exchange Act of 1934; and

{2) The information contained in the Quarterly Repor faidy presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.,

Date: Décember 4, 2012 /8] Virginia M. McDowell

‘Virginia M. McDowell
Chief Executive Officer




EXIIBIT.32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT. TO 18 UL S.C. SECTION 1350
In connection with the Quarterly Report of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the “Company™) on Form 10-Q for the period ended Octaber 28, 2012 as filed with the-

Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Repon™), |, Dale R. Black, Chiéf Financial Officer of the Company ccmfy pursuant
to 18-1.5.C. Section 1350 that:

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Seclian 13(a) of 15(d) of the Sceiinities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Repont fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date: December 4, 2012 /s Dale R. Black

Dale R. Black
Chief Financiol Officer




_Category 2 Application and ‘Disclosure Infor;n&don Form
Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.
{in connection with Tower Entertainment, LLC - Docket #73496-1}

APPENDIX 13

A COPY:-OR COPIES OF ANY INTERIM REPORTS'. '

Please see the CD attached i m Appendlx 8 which contains the responses to Appendix 8, 9, 11, 12, 13,
14, 15, and 16. .
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington; D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

{Mark One)
' QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15{(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended July 29, 2007
OR
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13.0R 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1?34

For the transition period frem to

Commission File Number 0-20538

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Delaware 41-1659606
(State or other jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer

incorporation or organization) Identification Number)

600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, Saint Louis, Missouri 63141
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, incl_ud‘ing area code: (314) 813-9200

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of theé Securitics
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {or [or.such shorter. period that the registrant was required to file such repors),
and (2) has been subject 10 such filing requircments tor the past 90 days.  Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer. See definition
of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer X Non-accelerated filer O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes O No

As of September 3. 2007, the Company had a total of 34.813,153 shares of Common Stock outstanding (which includes
4,302 687 shares held by us in treasury).

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. September 07, 2007 Powered by Mormeagstar® Document Research ™
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DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

All statements other than statements of historical or current i'acls included in this.report on Form 10-Q or incorporated by
reference herein, including, without limitation, statements regarding our Iulutc Imanual pusition, business strategy, budgets. projecied
costs and plans and objectives of management for future operations,.are: “fonwiid: looking statements™ within the meaning of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Forward-looking: statemems generally can be identified by ihe use of
forward-locking terminology such as “may”, “will”, “expect”, "‘?_h&nd*, “estimate”; “anticipate”, “believe™ or “continue” or the
negative thereol or variations thereon or similar terminology.. Although we belicve that the expectations reflected in such
forward-looking statements are reascnable, we can give no assurance that such expectations will prove to have been correct.

Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements include, but
are not limited to:

» the effect of significant competition {rom other gaming operations in the-markets in which we operate;
» the effects of changes in gaming authority regulations: ‘
» the effects of changes in gaming taxes; -
« the effects of changes in non-gaming regulations;
« loss of key personnel;
-+ the impact of inclement weather on our patronage;
+ the timing and amount of collectlion of insurance rcceivables;
» the effects of construction and related disruptions associated with cxpamlon projects at existing {acilities;
« the effects of incrcases in energy and fuel prices;
» the effects of increases in construction ¢osts;
» general and regional economic conditions;
» the effects of limitations imposed by our substantial indebtedness
+ the oitcome of pending litigation;
+ political conditions and 'regulalory uncertainties in the U.S. and internationa] venues in which we operate or are pursuing
development opportunities; and

All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements attributable to us, or persons acting on our behalf, are expressly
qualified in their entirety by these cautionary statements.

Our Intemet website is http://www.islecorp.com, We make our (ilings available free of charge on our [ntermet website as soon
as reasonably practical atter we electronically file such reports with, or furnish:them to. the SEC.

1

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. September B7. 2007 Pavsered by Memingsta™ Document Rezsarch
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM {. FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

ISLE OF CAPRI.CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALEANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except per share data)

ASSETS July 29, April 29,
2007 2007
— (UnM_ . '
TR B PR

Cashandcashequwalems, S !36836 $ 188:114

o5t 390338

Propcrt} and eqmpment net s e o e 1437_908_7 e 1"8_;37

,Goodwnll
S P e T P S e T S N F e S
'”-*‘-'Ollmmnta’ng:b]c assets*-fne :

T L T T AN e 4 s : P PP
 wTotal; assets,"‘m d_. T " e __ e R

oﬁ*féﬁ;’;j

: T
i Propcrtvsand otherim,\es

Incom(. la\es

o

?{2&,

iy bk

.pﬁclalned arhinesr e Sbiedl ey =

Accumilaied othér comprehensive income : 4,556 3,358
Seurce: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, September 07, 2607 Pavwered by Momingstar™ Document Reseaich 3™



TOla”ldblllllf.S and stockho!ders' equity

See notes to the upaudiled consolidated Nnancial statements.
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Source: ISLE OF CAPR| CASINOS INC, 10-Q. September 07. 2007
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ISLE.OF CAPRI CASINOS; INC.
CONSOLIDATED.STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands, except.per.share.data)
{(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended

July 29, July 30,
2007 2006
(Restated)

TR e o U v
2301068 & on

;o Lesspromouonal(allow

-29*-719 .

Net rcvcnues
.Operatmg EXpenses; S
Casino
e A [
(Jammg 1axesy

Rﬂoms ]

Food beveraau and olher

E’mlmnc '1nd faa—iilrlc?s 5

Oeratm g mcomc

18;046 31 340

F‘l—v« ﬁ
nLereshL:«pensem

[mercst income .

ARt Ly :.'.z
oss B L:ll"l\ L\mnﬂumh ne

1.094 ) 369

g R = Bl 2L S s W A gt TV R
,lnc:omc:(loss)ll'romacemmum;zaoperauons;bciore}mcome-taxes:an
- Income tax (provision bem,hl

St gt
f’*N-hnoruyhnté‘Ec‘b?'ﬁf m.}

B hor s i

_(7 115)

(7.115) §

T B G e Pl o

0.13

’-wua

0:31

":‘i‘*ﬁ"wﬁ.a:r;—.;w@r.f T S TR ML T
Earhinasiloss) percommonishiare:diluied: 5

Income (loss) from conlmumg operauons ] i i 5
"Imomc—lrom discontintcd: operalonﬁ netofincon

Net income (Ioss) b

Source: 1SLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, September 07, 2007



Sce notes (o the unaudited consolidated financial statcments.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
{Unaudited)

{In thousands)

Accum,
Other
Compre-
Shares of Additional . hensive Total
Common Common Paid-in Retained Income  Treasury Stockholders’
Stock Stock Capital E.iran (Lnss) Stock - Equity
BAAnCES AT 29- 200 T ey B RE T T S S RS R 559 3736 e 33 SRS L (374002) 181 7811877
_et loss : - - - (7. 115) -
; = iR it L Tt e g5, ﬁg‘;f&“f"ﬁ' :'3&:2“4 B

T

é,tock'compens”:?tmmexpcnse‘ e Sagal ; S iR R RS
Balance, July 29, 2007 34,720 § 47§ 176,304 § 148.012 § 4,556 & {3L.72%)% 277.491

.ﬁ,a‘

See notes to the unaudited consolidated {inancial statements

Source: ISLE OF CAPR| CASINOS INC, 16-Q, September 07, 2007 Proviersd by idomingsiar® Document Research®®



ISLE OF CAPRICASINOS; INC.
CONSOLIDATED-STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
{Unaudited)

{In thousands)

Three Maonths Ended

July 29, July 30,
2007 2006
(Restated)

Operaling aclivities

\Iel 1ncomc (105%}

Rt | e

»Jprowded b\f operftuno!aun mes

Dcpru:latlon and amoriization
m u

&?\momzanomotgbond dlSLUUn[’and deterred fin nancmg Costs

Loss on de: wauv mslrumt.m.s 7

Slock Cumpensauon t:\pense
: i;éDd’erred compmsmonge\cpenae w
Lnss on. L\unnmshmenl ofdebt

Mmoruy interest.
5 BT O A ey T EETE
Gh anges in operatma assets-and‘habﬂmes ‘Het: oiLdlsposmons.

Acc.ounts ru:ewable

lnCOme tax- recewable (payable
it R
i rcpa[d e\pcnsesmnd othtrgasset T

W\ﬁﬁg .p= 7

B A

Pavmems rccewed on notes recelvable - - b - 491

Pro;eeds lrm dtbl_ _ -500 000
Brincipalipayimients O dable g - T by S (2047 618) a5
orrvmg on Ie of redn _ ‘ _ 131,967

i

(26 13600) s -1 3 54(881033)

[t 0ceed< from saic. of Stock! andLe\ume of: slock=opuons 2 = : ;
Ta\ benef' L of e\eruse of slock opuons ' 164 119

Cash and cash equivulents at the beginning of period 188, l?.l .049

Sousce: 1SLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. September 07, 2007 Poweres iy Momingstar Dorument Research 54
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See notes 1o the unaudited consolidated financial statements
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
(Unaudited)

{In thousands)

Three NMonths Ended

July 29, July 30,
2007 2006
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Nu cash _payments for: _
| ilnierest (met o capnahzed interest)s At iy Ja 1 : dS e Y aal e Sf_r:‘é:;;;fﬁ_?@ %S’&i'-ttgkﬁi‘ 191866
Income la;\es net ofrcfunds o . ) 4,610 7,377

Supplement.ﬂ schedule of noncash m\estmgand ﬁnancu

E-Purchase of1and fin nancedm ith; nDteEpavablm <

Sec notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statement

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, September 07, 2607 Povered by Momingsrar™ Document Research™




ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC!
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2, Summnary of Significant Accounting Policies

Adoption of New Accounting Prontouncements

in July 2006, the FASB issued [nterpretation No. 48, “Accownting for Uncersainty in Income Taxes ™ (FIN No. 48). This interpretation
Slarified the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the financial statements in accordance with FASB Statement
No. 109. “dccounting for fncome Taxes.” FIN No. 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. This interpretation also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties.
accounting in interim periods, and disclosure..

The Company adopted the provisions of FIN No. 48 on April 30; 2007. The adoption of FIN 48 did not have any impact on the
Company’s consolidated statement of operation or stockholders® equity within the consolidated balance sheet. As of April 30, 2007,

the Company had a total of $24.2 million of unrecognized tax benefits. The-total amount of these unrecognized tax benefis that, if
recognized, would affect the effective tax rate is $13.8 million. The Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense. This:policy did got chg_mgé as a result of-the adoption of FIN 48. The Company had
$3.6 million in interest related to unrecognized tax benefits accrued as of*April 30, 2007 and no amounts were accrued for penalties.'
However, FIN No. 48 did require a reclassification of unrecognized tax benelits from deferred income taxes to current liabilities and
long-term liabilities. At April 30, 2007, the Company reclassified- $12.1 million from Income taxes pavable and $9.1 million from
Deferred income taxes to Other current accrucd liabilities ($10.3 million) ahd Other accrued liabilities (§10.9 million). .

As of July 29, 2007, the Company’s unrecognized tax benefit did not materially change. As a result of anticipated amended federal
and state tax return filings, we expect the.amount.of unrccognized tax benefits will decrease during 2008 between $6.1 million and
$12.4 million.

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, various slate jurisdictions, and foreign jurisdictions. As of April
30, 2007, the Company was no longer subject 1o examination of:its S, federal'income tax returns fited for 1ax years-prior w0 2003.
The IRS is currently examining the Company’s. federal income taxsreturns lor the. 2004 -and 20035 tax years which relate to the
Company’s fiscal vears-ended April 24, 2005 and April 30, 2006, respeclively; The'tax returns for subscquent years are also subject to
examination.

The Company files in numerous state jurisdictions with varying statutes of lmitation. Qur unrecognized state tax benefits are related
to state tax relurns open from tax years 2001 through 2006 depending on eaéli'state’s statute of limitation.

New Pronouncements

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities Including an
Amendment of FASB Statement No, 1157 (*SFAS 139" which permits enlities to choose (0 measure many financial instruments and
cenain-other items at fair value. The Company would report unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has
been etected in earnings ai each subsequent reporting date. SFAS 159 becomes cffective in the first quarter of {iscal 2009. Early
adoption is permitted. The adoption of SFAS 159 could affect-the Company’s accounting for available-for-sale securities held by the
Company as investments. The Company is currently evaluating the impact, if any. of adopting SFAS No. 159 on its financial
statements, and cannot reasonably estimate the impact at this time.

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INC, 10-Q, Sepiember 07, 2007 : Powered by Momingstar” Gorument Pegenrch®™



o  ISLE OF CAPRIICASINOS,INC. ,
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements

- As previously disclosed in our fiscal 2007 Form 10-K, during ﬁsczil‘2007~1he'C;)mpany=idcmiﬁcd‘a:series of adjustments;that resulied
in the restalement of our financial statements for the fiscul year ended April 30,2006 and prior years, the quarterly results for fiscal
2006, and the (irst three quarters of fiscal 2007, Finuneial information related 1o these periods contained in these consolidated financial
statements give effect Lo this restatement. For further details see our fiscal 2007 Form 10-K.

In summary, the restalement adjustments primarily related to:.a) the income tax provision and related income tax liubilities; b)
‘accounting for the lease of the Company’s new casino space in' Coventry, England in accordance with Emerging Issue Task Force
' (“EITF™) 97-10; ¢} aceounting for léases with rent escalation and rent h,ol.i_day clausc's on.a straight-line basis at sevcrél'propcrlies; d}
correction of accounting errars at the Company’s 66-2/3% owned Bluc Chip Casinoes ple _subsi_diér_v in.England; and ¢) amonization of
cértain intangibie assets (primarily related to Lady Luck customer lists, Biloxi berthing.rights and the Waterloo gaming license).
Additionally, as part of the restatement process, the Company has made correcting adjustments for other miscellaneeus items.

These adjustments have been reflected in the accompanying consolidated ‘interim financial statements for the prior year. The
Company’s previously reported ‘consolidated net income for the three months ended July 30, 2006 increased by $0.04‘_:mi‘lli0|.1 10 net
income of $£9.3 million. In addition, as a result of centain of 1hesé?adjus}mcms,ilth.-‘dxﬁpany‘s statement of cash flows for the three
months ended July 30, 2006 has.been restated. Cash flows provided:by operating activities for the three months, en'dccl July 30, 2006
_increased by $15.3 million. ' . : 3

)

The following tables summarize the effects of the adjustments on‘the ¢onsolidated statements of operations and cash flows.for the
three month period ended July 30, 2006

»

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-U. September 07, 2007 Powerad by Momingstar® Dlocument Regearch



ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC,
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CO:\QOLIDATED HNANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements (cominued)’

Consolidated Statement of Operations
Increase/{decrease) (in thousands, excepl per share data)

Three Months Ended
July 30, 2006

As
" Originally AS
Reported Adjustment Restated

0 yeraling expenscs:
[ I.W_'FE P

DLpreuauon and dmortmmon

E*“ Total operanng eapcnses &
Operating.income

T AT
E‘lmerest e\(pense*‘"*
lmerest mcomc

T TR i o 3
Income from’ discommucd operanonsfnet ofgmcome(taus i e Sy s 3ol G oy o 1956
\Iet mcome _ _9.240 44 _ 9.284

T LR R, o T I
Edrnings per common sharezdituted g 8 253 E Y 3 5
__Income from continuing opcralmns 3 17 % - % 0.17
EIncome: f‘ronndxscmmnued Speratonss net.glemcome-; AXES

Net.income
| EW IR RS SRR IR

Weighted average basic shares

A A T I e i e B ¢ gy .
- Weiphiédiaverage diluted sharest 5 AT 00

Source: 1SLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, Seplember 07, 2007 Powered by Momingsiar™ Document Peiearch 5™



ISLE OF CAPRL CASINOS INC! .
™ NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATLD FINANC]ALSTATEMENTS(CON'IIVUFD) 1

3. Restatenient of Consolidated Financial Statements (¢ontinuced) '

.Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Increase/{Decrease) (in thousands)

Three Months Ended
July 30, 2006 .
As:originally As

reported . Adjustment Restated

Operalmg actl\ mes

lmg actn nlea 3

E?pm?a o 0'5
Dépreciation and amomz.mon
mqtlmpﬁmncnt.‘ ey
Deferred mcome laM:

B gixg%ﬁ 7,4 06

) !nsurancc procegds{or humcamf”ddmaggs
’ -Prepald dcposns and olher

(4,426

Cash and cash equivalents atthe beginning of period _ L 121,193 {144) 121,049

4. Stock-Based Compensation

During the three months ended July 29, 2007, the Company granted 10,000 stock options with an exercise price and a.grant date fair
valuerof $23.71 per share and $15.38 per share, respectively. These options vest and becoine exercisable 50% upon {ha date of grant
and 50% upon the one-year anniversary of the grant date. The Company recognizes compensation expense forjthis grant on a
straight-line basis over the requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of the award as if the award wus, in substance,
muliiple awards. During the three months ended Jfuly 30, 2006, the Company granted 3,999 stock options with an exercise price and a
grant date fair value of $24.49 per share and $13.65 per share, respectively. These options were granted as a stock option reload and
vested and were exercisable upon the date of grant. The Company fully recognized compensation expense for this grant upon the date
of grant.

The estimated rate of forfeitures for exccutives increased from 17.7% in fiscal 2007 to 25.5% in fiscal 2008, and for optionees beneath
the executive level, it increased from 31.9% to 42.7% over the samé reporting period. The cumulative impact of ‘these changes in
forfeiture estimates decreased expense approximately 50.3 million during the {irst quarter of fiscal 2008.

Total swock option expense included in Marketing and administrative expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations was $0.9 million and $1.5 million for the three months ended July 29, 2007 and July 30, 2006. respectively.

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, September 07, 2007 Powerad by Momingstar™ Docoment Research 3
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ISLE OF CAPRI GASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5.-Discontinued Operations

On July 31. 2006. the sale of the Company's Bossier City and Vicksburg properties 1o privately owned Legends Gaming, LLC was
completed for $240.0 million cash plus a working capital adjustiment of $7.4 million. The Company received $240.0 million, less
transaction fees, at closing and has been paid $4.9 million of the $7.4 million working capital adjustment as of July 29, 2007.

Net revenues, pretax income from discontinued operations, income taxes from discontinued operations and income from discominued
operations, net of tax are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Three Months
Ended
July 30,
2006
(Rstted)

oM AR i W o gy
NetTevenues o ain it
Pretax income from discontinued operatidns

i B Y IR RO B BRSO R e S
Iicomeitaxes:fromidiscontinued operalionss
Income trom disconlinued operations

Net interest expense of $3.3 million for the threce months ended July 30,12006 has been allocated to discontinued operations based on
the ratio of net assets to be sold 1o the sum of lotal net assets of the Company/plus the Company’s debt that is not atiributable lo a
particular operation in accordance with EITF 87-24, “Aliocation of Inferest 1o Dis¢ontinued Operations.™

6. Hurricanes and Related Charges

On August 29, 2005, Hurricane Katrina struck the Gulf Coast of Mississippi and Louisiana, which resulted in significant damage to
the Company’s facility and its casino barge under construction in Biloxi, Mississippi. On December 26. 2005 the Company, using ils
existing [acility, opened a casino as part of the land-based structure that was not severely damaged by the storm.

On Scptember 22, 2005; Hurricane Rita struck the Gulf Coast of Louisiana and Texas, which caused damage to the casino and hotel
facilities in Lake Charles, Louisiana. The property was closed for 16 days and reopened on October 8, 2005,

On October 24, 2003, Hurricane Wilma struck Florida, causing damage w the Company’'s Pompano Park racing facility. The property
was closed until December 2, 2005.

The Company has insurance coverage related 1o the three hurricanes for property damage and destruction, business. interruption
insurance for incremental costs incurred and business intcrruption insurance for lost profits. The Company believes it will reccive
proceeds from its insurance carriers related to all three types of losses the Company has sustained.

The Company has recognized hurricane related charges, net for property impairment of $75.9 million in the statements of operations.
In addition to the property impairment. the Company also incurred additional costs directly related to the hurricane damage and
recovery and the property operating costs related lo the period of closure which. are. also covered under the insurance policics. The
Company has incurred a total of $86.2 miltion of incremental costs, consisting ol $62.2 million in fiscal year 2006, $22.6 millien in
fiscal vear 2007 and $1.5 million in the first quarter of fiscal 2008,
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ISLE OF CAPRL CASINO‘S INC;
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN'I S(CONTINUED)

6. Hurricanes and Related Charges (continued}

As discussed abou the Company has business interruption insurance for lost prohls Gains recognized under this coverage are
recorded in food, bev erage and other revenue in the accompanying statéinems .ol operations when'the Company receives prood of loss
from-the insurance carriers. in the third tiscal quarter ol 2007, the Company:recordéd & gain and insurance receivable of $2.8 milifon
asthe result of the receipt of a proof of loss under the business interruption-loss of income coverage related to Hurricane Rita at Lake
Charles and Hurricane Wilma at Pompano Park. This amount was 'rcceive&.duringathe fourth fiscal quarter of 2007.

As of July 29, 2007, the Company has established an insurance recei\'ab]'e‘ol‘$]60€2"million since the inception'of the claims. This
amount includes the property impairments recognized. incremental costs incurred and -receii)l.ot"p_'roofof~loss, net of the d:erductiblc
poriion of its claims, of $4.8 million. which was cxpensed in fiscal 2006 and recorded as hurricane retated charges, net on the
‘consolidated statements of operations.

Also as of July 29,2007, the Company has received advances of $102,7 million related to property impairment and incremenial costs
incurred. The Company believes it will ultimately collect more than the $75.9 million related to the property impairment as the
insurance coverage is for replacement valuc and the insurance recéivable recorded:for the property impairment represents the net book
value off the assets at the date of loss. In addition, the Company has not _\,et received proof of losses on-open claims under the: business

. interruption loss of profits coverage related to the claims in Biloxi and Lake Charles. Theé Company continues to negouale with its
insurers 10 setle its claims. The timeline for {inal sevlement of the claims:isekpectéd to oceur within one year.

The following table shows the activity flowing through the insurance accounts {in thousands):
Total Items Incurred as of:
July'29, . April 29,
2007 . 2007

AR T e e 5 o
Propcnvilmpmmlemi«?“
Incrcmental COSLS mcurred

*ht'?\i o

0

- P
Loss Ofnmcome

Insunlnct, .eg.cn'abl'- e ek 702
Insuranct.. recmpm - o 102,666)_ {102.662)
X s, B Ash NG S S Pe56,040

* Represents business interruption claim for loss of income for which a proof of loss has been received.
7. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill and other intangible assets are as follows {in thousands):

Other
Gaming  Customer Intangibles
Goodwill Licenses Lists, net Trademarks Assets, net
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

L.ong-term debt consists of the following (in thousands):

July 29, April 29
2007 2007
O T B aar ML, o S g e CE o LD IR TR R = LR L
A% Scnion; Subordingted NOWEsA £y S vE 500,000 275k 57 5007000

9% Senior Subordinalud Notes

T, B

Q?n'mr Secured Credeacxlmeg" A
I-ebruarv 7003 Lredll F aulm’

2 VarAbIE Tate 1M IOan 5, b A B e o £y s SR e - r*s-v"gf‘“i’%:ri—*“hff_f—: 5‘:“‘5-‘%;; - ATE293 ‘\00
Revolver _ 7 _ _ - 2 10 OOU

S Ily: 2007 CreditFacility, i, Wi Srrar IZns 1 i sk F el ¢ s Wy T
Vanablc, ratc term loan 500 000 -

FE 12
LR v s

Long-lelm debt ' S 1487177 % 1,410,335

The following is a brief description of the Company and its subsidiarics’ borrowing arrangements.

7% Senior Subordinated Notes

On March 3, 2004, the Company issued $300.0 million of 7% Scnior Subordinated Notes due 2014 (*7% Senior Subordinated
Notes™). The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are puaranteed by all of the Company’s significant domestic subsidiaries, excluding the
subsidiaries that own and operate the [sle-Black Hawk and the Colorado Central Station-Black Hawk. and other subsidiaries as
described more fully in Note 13. The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are general unscecured obligations and rank junior to all existing
and future senior indebtedness, equally with all existing and future scnior subordinated debt, including the £200 million in aggregate
principal amount of the existing 9% Senior Subordinated Notes, and seriior to-any future subordinated indebtedness, Interest on the
7% Senior Subordinated Notes is payable semi-annually on each March 15t and September 1St through maturity.

The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are redeemable, in whole or in pan, 2t the Company’s option at any time on or after March 1,
2009, at the redemption prices {expressed as percentages of principal amount) set forth below plus accrued and unpaid interest to the
applicable redemption date, i redecmed during the 12-month period beginning on March 15t of the years indicated below:
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ISLE OF CAPRI, CASINOS INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL SIATI:.MENTS (CONTINUI‘ D)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)
T% Senior Suberdinated Notes (continued)

-

Year Percentage

9010 7 o 102333%

2012 and lhercaﬂer 100.000%

The Company issued the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes under an:indenture between the Company. the subsidiary guarantors and a
trustee. The indenture, among other things, linlits the ability of the Company-and-its restricled subsidiaries to borrow money, make
restricted payments, use assets as security in other transactions, enter into ti‘an;gl_clibns with affiliates or pay dividends on or
repurchase.its stock or its restricted subsidiaries’ stock. The indenture-also limits'the Company’s ability to issue and sell capital stock
ol its subsidiaries and in its ability 10 sell assets in excess of specified amouﬁlsior-mt;rgé with or into other companies.

9% Senior Subordinated Notes .

On March 27, 2002, the Company issued $200.0 million of 9% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (“9% Senior Subordinated
Notes™). The 9% Senior Subordinated Notes are guaranteed by all of the Companv 5. suzruhcant domestic subsidiaries, excluding the
subsidiaries that own and opcerate the Isle-Black Hawk.and Colorado Central. Stauon-Black Hawk, and other subsidiaries as described
miore fully in Note 13. The 9% Senior Subordinated Noties-arc gencral unsecured obligations and rank junior te all existing and future
senior indebtedness, equally with all existing and future scnio_r‘subordinatedj'giébl, int;iuding the $500.0 million in aggregate principal
amount ol the existing 7% Senior Subordinaied Notes and senior 1o any 't'umre-squrdinmeQﬁndemedness. Interest on the 9% Senior
Subordinated Notes is payable semi-annually on each March 154 and Septembier 15W through maturity. The Company! issued the 9%
senior subordinated notes under an indenture between the Compaiiy, the subsidiary guarantors and a wrustee. The indenture, among
other things, limits the abitity of the Company and its rcstrictcd-subsidiuries to borrow money, make restricted,pai.'mems,.use assets as
security in other transactions, enter ‘into transactions with affiliates or pay dividends on ‘or repurchase its stock or its restricted
subsidiaries® stock. The Company is also limited in its ability to issue and sell ¢apital stock of its subsidiaries and in its ability to sell
assets in excess of specified amounts or merge with or into other companies.

The 9% Senior Subordinated Notes are redeemable, in whole.or in part. al the Company’s option 4t any lime on or alier March 15,
2007. at the redemption prices (expressed'as a percentage of principal amount)-set forth below plus accrued and unpaid.interest to the
applicable redemption date, if redeemed during the 12-month period beginning on March 15th of the vears indicated below.

Year Percentage

2010 and lhereaﬁer ’ 100.000%

Eltective July 30, 2007, the Company called the $200.0 million 9% Senior Subordinated Notes which were redeemed, in (ull, on
August 29, 2007, at the 104.5% cali price, a premium of 4.3% or $9.0 million.

15

Source; ISLE QF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. September 07. 2007 Powered by iomingstar™ Document Research®™



ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, ]NC
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL S'IATF\HLNTS {CONTINUED)

8. Long-Term Debt (cqul(illﬁed}
. Senior Sccufed‘Credit Facilities:

February 2003 Credit Facility

On February 4, 2003, the Company relinanced its previous senior ﬁ(.uued credit facility. The.$700 million new credit facility (the
“Iebruary 2005 Credit Facility™) provided for a $400.0 million rev niymg credit facility maturing on February 4, 2010-and a $250.0

miltion term loan facility maturing on February 4, 2011 (or February. 6,2012.if the (;pmpany elects to refinance its existing 9% Senior

Subordinated Notes currently due March 2012). On August 3, 20035, the Cpmpany exercised its option for a delayed draw term loan

for an additional $50.0 million. The draw was accessed in anticipation of funding the Company’s ongoing development projects. At

the Company’s and the lead arranger’s mutual discretion, the Cnmpan} may increase the revolver and/or term loan, in an aggregate
amount up to 5200.0 million, subject to certain conditions, e

The term loans are payable in quarterly principal installments beginning on-March 31, 2005 and ending on February, 4, 2011 unless
* extended as described above. The revolving credit facility bears'_inr.'crestzal the Company’s.option at (1) the higher of 0.5% in excess of
the federal funds effective rate or the rate that the'bank group announces from time to time as its prime lending rate plus an applicible
margin-of up 1o 1.75% or (2) a rate tied to a LIBOR rate plus.an applicable maigin of up to 2.73%. The term loan bearsiriterest at the
Company’s option at (1) the higher of 0.5% in excess of the federal funds-effective.rate or the rate that ihe bank group announces from
time 1o time as its prime lending rate plus an apphcab]e margin of up-t0 0:75% or (2) a rate tied to a LIBOR rate-plus an applicable
margin of [.75%. The Company was required to pay'a commumcnt fee'of 0.50% of the uquscd revolving facility.

The senior secured credit fac1hlv provndcs for certain covenants,! mc[udlng tmancnal ‘covenanis. The senior secured credit facility is

.secured by liens on substannallv all of lhe Company 5 :assels, :md guarameed bv 3ll of lls restricted subsidiaries. As a result of the
Company’s delay ‘in filing its original third quarter.of: fiscal vgar~2007 Form 10-Q, the.Company did not meet its finencial reporting
requirements. On March 15, 2007, the Company reccived a ilmlled waiver llltough Junesl5, 2007, which was later extended through
Aupust 31, 2007, for meeting its financial reporting: rcqu[rcment :as, wiell.as waiv 1n0 certain’ ﬁnancml covenants for the {ounth quarter
of fiscal vear ’?007 and the first quarter of fiscal ycar 2008.

July'2007 Credit Facility .

On July 26, 2007, the Company entered into a $1.35 hillion seniot secured crcdil.fﬂc_ility {the “July 2007 Credit Faciiity™), replacing
the February 2005 Credit Facility. The Julv 2007 Credit Facility'is secured-on a first priority basis, subject 1o cenain permitted liens,
by substantially all of.the Company’s assets and certain of its subsidiaries, The July 2007 Credit Facilit} consists of a $475.0 million
fivé-year revolving credit facility which matures on July 26, 2912—:111_(1 a $875.0 million térm loan facility which matures on November
23, 2013, subject to extension at the Company’s option to July 26. 2014 upon'the satisfaction of certain conditions. The $875.0 million

term loan facility consists of a $500.0 million senior secured loan facility which was drawn at closing: a $200.0 million senior secured
delayed draw tacility which may be drawn: within 30-days afier closing in order to retire the Company’s 9% Senior Subordinated
Notes which were called in accordance with the terms of the related indenture on July 30, 2007, at a call price of 104.5%, a premium
of 4.3% or $9.0 million; and a $175.0 million senior secured-delayed draw facility which can.be drawn within twelve months after
closing, at the Company’s oplion. The redemption of the 9% Senior Subordinated Notes and the satisfaction and discharge of the
reluted indenture was completed on August 29, 2007. '

The July 2007 Credit Facility also provides for up to an aggregate amount of $500.0 million in incremental financing (also referred to
as “greenshoe” facilities) of which $300.0 million may be used for gencral corporate’ purpmes and $200.0 million may be used. at'the
Company’s option. solely to refinance the
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ISLE OF CAI’RI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDA' CED, FlN A\CIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

.

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)

. Senior Secured Credit Facilities: (continued)

Isle-Black Hawk Credit acility. All incremental facilities are subject 1o certain conditions, including the agreement of existing and/or
new lenders to make the additional credit extensions thereunder and'wi_l_'l_'_ti:c;guammicd and secured on a pari passu basis with the July
2007 Credit Facility.

The term loans are payable in quarterly principal installments beginning:on Septeniber 30, 2007 and ending on November 235, 2013
unless extended as described above. The revolving credit facility bears iﬁle’t’esl at the Company’s option at (1) the higher of 0.3% in
excess of the federal funds effective rate or the rate that the admlmelmlwe agent aniounces from time to time a5 its prime lending rate
plus an applicable margin of up 10 1.25% or (2} a ratc tied lo a LIBOR ‘e plus:an-applicable margin. of up 10 2.25%. The term loan
bears intcrest at the Company’s option at (1) the higher of 0.5% gn excessol the federal iund§ cffective rate-or the rate that the
administrative dgent announces from time to time as its prime lending rate'plus an-applicable margin of up 10 0.73% or (2) 2 rate tied
16 a LIBOR rate plus an applicable margin of 1.75%. The Company’is rg_qi_xired to pay a commitment fee of 0.373% of the unused
revolving facility.

Costs incurred as part of the July 2007 Credit Facility aggregated to $7f8 million. liv-conjunction with the replacement of the February
2003 Credit Facility with the July 2007 Credit Facility, $2.2 million’ of "debt -issuance costs were recorded as a loss on early
extinguishment of debt while the remaining deferred debt issuance costs will b amiortization over the dife of the respective lives of the
revolver and term credit facility. The weighted average effective interest rate of the February 2005 and July 2007 Credit Facilities for
the three manth period ended fuly 29, 2007 was 7.72%. The wc:ghtcd average effeclive interest rate of the February 2005 Credit
Facility for the threc month period cnded July 30, 2006 was 7.41%.

As of July 29, 2007, the Company had letters of credit oulstandmn under, the July 2007 Credit Facility wtaling $29.4 million. As
of July 29, 2007, the net line of credit- aval]abllnv under the July 2007 Cred;t Facility.revolver was $365.6 million, and additional lines
of credit were available under Lhe_gO-da:."and,JGS -day delayed draws aggregdt:ng $200.0 million and $175.0 million, respectively.

[ste-Black Hawk Senior Secured Credit Facility

Isle of Capri'Black Hawk, L.L.C.. a joint venture company that-owns and operates two casinos in Black Hawk, Colorado is owned
37% by 1sic of Capri Casinos. Inc. and 43% by asubsidiary of Nevada Gold & Casinos. Inc..On October 24, 2005, 1sle of Capri Black
Hawk. L.L.C. enicred into a $240.0 million Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (the “Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility™).
The credit agreement, which amends and restates the I1sle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C.’s existing ¢redit agreement in its entirety,
provides for a $50.0 million revolving credit facility maturing the earlicr of October-24, 2010 or such date as the term loan facility is
repaid in [ull and a §190.0 million term loan‘facility‘m'amring on Oclober 24, 2(‘)11.»At_,11_1§ Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C.’s and the
lead arranger’s mutual discretion, Isle-of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. may increase.the. size.of the revelver and/or term loan facility in
an aggregate amount up o $25.0 million subject to certain conditions. The term loans are payable in quarterly principal installments of
$0.475 million beginning on December 30, 2005 through September 30.-2010, and $45.125 million beginning December 31, 2010
thfough September 30. 2011. The revolving loans bear interest ‘at the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C.'s option at {1)-the highcer of
0.3% in excess of the federal funds effective rate plus an applicable margin up to 1.25% or’the rate that the lead arranger announces
from time to time as its prime lending rate plus an applicable margin up to 1.25% or (2) a rate tied 10 a LLIBOR rate plus an applicable
margin up 10 2.25%. The term loan bears intercst at the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C.’s option at (1) the higher of 0.5% in cxcess
of the federal funds effective rate plus an applicablc base.rate margin of 1.00% or the rate that the lead arranger announces from time
to lime as its prime lending rate, pius an applicable base rate margin ot 1.00% or (2) a rate tied to a LIBOR raie plus an applicable
margin ol 2.00%. The Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C is |'equ'ire.d. to pay a commitment fec of 0.5% ol the unused portion of the
revolving facilitv. The credit agreement is secured by licns on substantially all of the Isle of Capei Black Hawk, [..L.C.’s assets. The
credit agreement contains customary representations and warranties and affimative and negative covenants and is non-recourse 1o the

Company. The weighted
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ISLE OF CAPRI.CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CON'I I\'UED)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)
Senior Secured Credit Facilities: {continued)

average effective interest rate of 1otal debt ouistanding under the Isle-Black Hawk Credit Faciliv {or the three month period ended at July 29, 2007 and July 30.
2006 was 7.07% and & 83%, respectively.

Effective Januarv 26, 2007, the Company exccuted a First Amendmeiil to.the Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement
amending ‘certain covenant requirements for the third and fourth giarters-of fiscal.year 2007. Effective July 20, 2007, the Company
executed a Second Amendment o the Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreeinent t0'adjust certain ﬁnancml covenanis for the
remainder of the term of the Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility. The Isle of ‘Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. was in compliance with all
covenanis as of July 29, 2007. :

As of July 29. 2007, the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. had no letters of crédil outstanding under the Isle-Black Hawk Credit
Facilitv. As of July 29. 2007. the net line of credit availability under the Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility was §33.6 million:

Interest Rate Swap Agreements ‘
Asof July 29, 2007, the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. has ifiterest rate swap.agreéments.with an aggregate notional value of $40.0
million or 19:7% of its variablé rate term loan. outstanding under the lslé-Bi_ack Hawk.,(fre_dit Facility. ‘The swap agreements
éffectively convert portions of Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. variable'rate:debt t0.3 fix¢d-rate basis until the respective remaining
swap agreements terminate, which occurs during the fourth quarter of fiscal $éar 2008: For the fiscal quarters.ended July 29, 2007 and
July 30, 2000, the Isle of Capri Black Hawk; L.L.C. recorded .a.net valualfon loss ;of $0:2-million and $0.0 miilion, .-respectively in
--food. beverage and other within the accompanying consolldaled statemenis of opcrations related to the change in.fair market value of
the undesignated swap agreements.

The fair value of the estimated interest differential between the applicable future variable rates and the interest rale swap contracls not
designated as hedging instruments, expressed in present value tertns, totaled. $0.3 million and $0.5 million as of July 29, 2007 and
April 29, 2007, respectively. Based on the maturity dates of the contracts, these amounts are included in Prepaid expenses and other
assets in the accompanying consuolidated balance sheets.

Isle-Black Hawk:Special Assessment BID Bonds
In July 1998, the Black Hawk Business Improvement District (the “Bi12%), i§sucd $2.9.million in 6% bonds:due on December 1, 20009,
" The proceeds from the sale ol the bonds were used o -fund road and-'ulilily'improvefnenls’ in the Special Improvement District 1997-1
(the “SID™), of which the Isle of Capri Black Hawk; L.L.C. is a member. The costs of the ir_nprovemcnts were $2.2 million, with the
excess proceeds being returned 1o the bondholders by the BID. Isle of Capri Black Hawk; L.L.C. is responsible for 50% of the $2.2
million plus interest. which is non-recourse to the Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. In Apiii:2000; the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. made
the first of twenty semi-antual payments of $0.1 million in the form of special property tax assessments levied on the improvement
project. This amount is calculated by amortizing $1.1 million, or 30% of the net bond proceeds, over twenty pefiods at an interest rate
of 6.25%. The difterence between the bond rate of 6.00% and the 6.25% assessed is (o cover administrative costs of the BID related to
the issuznce,

Blue Chip Credit Facility

Blue Chip Casinos Ple (“Blue Chip™) entered into an agreement cffective November 28, 2003, as amended, on May 24, 2004, wnh the
Bank of Scotland to borrow up to £3.5 miflion {the “Blue Chip Credit Facility™) to fund its casino development program, As of July
29, 2007, total outstanding debt aggregated £3.0 million (8§6.2 million) which consisted of a £2.3 million ($4.6 million} term oan
facility and a £0.7 million (51.6 miliién) outstanding balance under the £0.8 million available revolving loan facility. The term loan is

to be repaid in quarterly principal pavments starting in July 2005 and continuing through July 2009; The
18 .

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-C, September 07, 2007 Poiversd Ty Momingsiar™ Document Research™¥

A



ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS,INC,
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSCQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

8. Long-Term Debt (continued)
Blue Chip Credit Facility (continued)

inserest rate at Blue Chip’s option, is (1) the Bank of Scotland s base rate plus a margin of 2.0% or (2) LIBOR plus a margin of 1.75%. As of July 29, 2007, the
Hunk of Scotland’s base rate was 5.75% and the variabte margin was 2.00% resulting in an effective interest rate of 7.75%. The Blue Chip

Credit Facility is non-recourse to the Company.

Blue Chip Casinos Plc was in compliance with all covenants as of July 29. 2007. As of July 29, 2007. Biue Chip Casinos Plc had no
etiers of credit outstanding under the Blue Chip Credit Facility, and netine of-credit availabitity under the Biue Chip Credit Facility
was £0.04 million ($0.07 million).

Bettendorf TIF Bonds

As part of the City of Bettendorl Development Agreement dated Tune 17, 1997, thie City of Bettendorf issued $9.5 million in tax
incremental financing bonds (“T'1F Bonds”), which was used by Bettendorf to construct an overpass, parking garage, related site
improvements and pay for disruption damages caused by construction of the overpass. To enable financing of the City of Bettendori™s
obligations, Betlendorf will pay incremental property taxes on the developed property assessed at a valuatien of not less than $32.0
millicn until the TIF Bonds mature. In the event that the taxes generated by the project and other qualifying developments in the
redevelopment district do not fund the repayment of the total TIF Bonds prior to their scheduled maturity, Bettendor{ will pay the City
of Bettendorl $0.25 per person for each person entering the boat untifithe rémaining balance has been repaid.

Davenport General Obligation Bonds

In fiscal 2002, Davenport entered irto an agreement with the City of Davenport whereby the City of Davenport would censtruct and
own a sky bridge connecting to Davenport’s facility, allowing s'ai'er‘access_ across the street.and railroad tracks. The project has been
completed by the City of Davenport, at a cost of approximately $6.4 million, with Davénport obligated to pay $1.8 million. In
February 2004, the City of Davenport issucd $1.8 million in ten-year general obligation tax-exempt bonds at an average intercst ratc of
3.1%. Davcnpon is required 1o make annual payments of principal:and interest to the City of Davenport to retire the bonds.

9. Other Long-Term Obligations

The Company entered into an agreement during fiscal year 2004 1o lease space for a-new casino. which opened in July 2007, in
Coventry, England in the sub-ievel of the Arena Coventry Convention Center. The convention center wus developed, owned and
operated by a non-affiliated emity and began operations in August 2005. Due to certain structural elements installed by the Company
during the consiructjon of the space being leased and certain prepaid [ease payments it made, the Company is required to be wreated,
for accounting purposes only, as the “owner” ol the Arena Covenuy Convention Center, in accordance with Emerging [ssues Task
Force Issue No. 97-10 (“EITF 97-107). “The Ellect of Lessee Involvement in Asset Construction™. Accordingly, the Company has
recorded a long-term obligation for £23.9 million $48.6 million and £23.8 million $47.6 million as of July 29. 2007 and April 29.
2007. respectively, even though the Company does not own this asset, is not the obligor on the corresponding long-term obligation
and dous not participate in or control the operations of the convention center. '

The other long-term obligation will be reflected in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets until completion of the lease term,
when the related fixed assets will be removed [rom the Company’s linancial statements. At such time. the net of the remaining
obligation and carrving value of the tixed asset will be recognized as a gain on sale of the facility.
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ISLE OF CAPRI C;\HINOS INC.. ,
\'OTLS TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FI\AVCIALS TATEMENTS (CONTINUED) _ -

10. Accumulated Comprehensive Income

:As 2 result of the operations of the Company’s internationul subsidiarics with functional currencies other than the U.S. dollar. a

resulting currency tanskation adjustment is necessary. The assets and liabilities of'the Company’s internationat subsidiaries arc
translated using the exchange rate in effect au the balance -shieet date, with. the resulting translation adjustment recognized as
accumulated other comprehensive income. The net change in accumulated other comprehensive income was an increase of $1.2
tiriliion for the three months ended July 29, 2007, ’

The following table sets forih total comprehensive income for the three months ended July 29, 2007 and July 30, 2006 (in thousands).

July 29, July 30,
_ 2007 . 2006
v, : {Restated)

Netincome?( oss) i 5 ST 5) RS g"”‘z* B39'284
Forcign current. lranslauon ad]ustmcnt _ '1‘198 ) ) - - 740

324 A 9{7);

ifotali compruhtnswz mcomei(loss) £

SArevea, 10024
11. Contingencies

Lady Luck Gaming Corporation (now a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company) and several joint venture partners have been
defendants in the Greek Civil Court and the Greek Ad‘@)ih_istralive*Court_ ifvsimilar.lawsuits brought by the country of Greece through
its Minister of Tourism (now Development) and Fihance. Thie actions atiege:that the defendants failed to make specified payments in
connéction with the gaming license bid process for Patrds Greece. The pdymenl Lady Luck is alleged to have been required to-make

iotals approximately 6.3 million Euros (which was approximately- SS 9 mllhon as of July 29, 2007 based on published exchange rates).
Although it is dillicult to determine the damages being sought from the lawsuits, the action may seek damages up to that aggregate

antount plus interest from the date of the action. The Athens Civil' Court of First Instance granted judgment in Lady Luck’s favor and

* dismissed the civil lawsuit, Appeals to both the Athens Civil-Appeals Court’and the Greek Civil Supreme Court have been dismissed.

The Greek Civil Supreme Court denied the appeal on'the basis that the Administrative Court is the competemt court to hear the matter.
During October 20035, after the-administrative lawsuit:had been dismissed by both the Athens Administrative Court of First instance
and the Athens Administrative Court of Appeals on the basis that the Administrative Court did not have jurisdiction, the
Administrative Supreme Court remanded the matter back to the Athens Administrative Appeals Court for a hearing on the merits, The
Company is awaiting a decision lollowing that hearing. The outcome of this matter is still in doubt and cannot be predicted with any
degree of certainty. The Company intends to continue a vigorous and appropriate defense 1o the claims asserted in this mauter.

The Company is subject to certain federal, state and local environmental protection, heaith and safety laws. reguiations and ordinances
that apply 1o businesses generally, and is subject to cleanup requirements at certain of its facilities as a result thereof, The Company
has not made, and does not anticipatc making, material expenditures, nordoes it anticipate incurring delays with respect to
environmental remediation or protection. However, in part because the Company ‘s present and future development sites have, in some
cases, been used as manufactring facilities or other facilities that generate materials that are required to be remediated under
environmental laws and regulations, there can be no guarantee that additional prc-e_\;isting conditions will not be discovered and that
the Company will not experience material liabilities or delays.

The Company is subject to various contingencies and litigation matters and has a number of unresolved claims. Although the ultimate
liability of thesc contingencies, this litigation and these claims cannot be determined at this time, the Company believes that they ‘will
not have a material adverse eflect on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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- ISLE.OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDA’FED_’FINANCI}\'L STATEMENTS (CONTINULD) -

12. Earnings per Share of Commeon Stock
The following table sets forth the computation ol basic and diluted carnings per share {in thousands):

* Three Months Ended

. July 29, ‘ July 30,
T 2007 2006
Nuimerator: oL {Restated)

lncome (loss ﬂpphcable 1o common shal es: ] -

,ﬂ(.cl o[ dlluuve stcunlles
-3

i}:.mpl(wc.e Fto¢ -:opi:oﬂsss g

and nonvested- l’EQlI’lLlEd slock

‘.r

[‘”‘ig[)enommalor»im dlluu.d cammgs pcrushart

ndjusted wel.c_'hled average sha.res and
: = .

e . L R ‘.' ST R B o s e
Basm'ea.rﬁmgr.'( 03s)per;share:r.
lnu)me (loss irom contmumL operauons

Net.mcome (loss)
I T i R T

Dllulcd eammns (loss) per sharc

The Company computed basic eamnings (loss) per share by dividing net income {loss) by the weighted average number ol shares
outstanding for the period. The Company reported a net loss for the three months ended July 29, 2007 and thus reported r'l_'E) dilutive
effect upon the number of shares outstanding for the calculation of diluted earnings per share for that time period. For the. three
months cnded July 30, 2006, diluted earnings per share was determined as net income divided by the weighle'd average number of .
shares oustanding for the period, after applying the treasury method 1o determiine any incremental shares. associated with stock
options outstanding. Anti-dilutive stock options were excluded from the calculation of potential common shares for diluted carnings

per share.

Any options with an exercise price in excess of the average market price of the Company’s common stock during the periods '
presented are not considered when calculating the dilutive effect of stock optiens for diluted eamnings per share calculations. There
were no anti-dilutive shares outstanding for the three months ended Hily 30, 2006.

21

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-0Q. September 07, 2007 Powerad by Mominasta® Document Resanrch™



ISLE OF C,\PRI CASINOS, l\(_
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED HNAN(_IAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) =~

13. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information

Certain of the Company’s subsidiaries have fully and unconditionally guar: antéed the pavment of alf abligations under the Company’s
9% Senior Subordinated Notes and 7% Senior Subordinated Notes. The lollowingtables present the consolidating condensed balance
sheets as of tuly 29. 2007 and April 29. 2007. stalements of operations for ihic three'months ended July 29, 2007-and Juty. 30,2006 and
statements of cash flows for the three months ended July 29, 2007 and July 30.-2006 of the parent company, guarantor subsidiarics
and non-guarantor subsidiarics of the Isle of Capri Casinos, lnc.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED GUARANTOR SUBSIDIARIES, NON-GUARANTOR SUBSIDIARIES,
AND PARENT COMPANY.FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AS OF JULY 29, 2007.AND APRIL 29, 2007;
THE THREE MONTHS ENDED JULY 29,2007 AND-JULY 30, 2006

UNAUDITED
(IN THOUSANDS)
Iste of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, [nc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos; Inc.
Qbligor) Subsidisfies *  Subsidiaries Entries . Consolidated

As of July 29,2007

Balance Sheet

o aacis L S R S s - % TRIR322SHE T HITIRI0VE:
]ntt.rcompan\' reccivables 1,262 828 S (3085731Y _ t6§978' ()47 119)

Thvestrcntsin subsidiaries 2
Propem' and c.qu;pmem net

m’& T o > =
Qther;
Total assets

%sz'i 2458 (34804 Y igiehs A (5331629) 7

: 339 887

460 698 $ (i.507. 608)5 .2,154.739
o s BE R e & LA T et 5 ]

BRI TR PN TN I

Current Il_abllmg_s ‘ 73, 378 $ ' (28 273)5 ' 238,130
Tiitercompany: pavables: Sy & P B 15 08T S T (049,850 5 Ry el 20

Long—term debt,

e e

G T R O T U A e ST o AR ATy S il Nl T [ 5
Towlliabilitics and: SoCkRoldertequity & Sid S13642 37078 L DAL SO T0FS wrad:bA60:698, 3 (1150 7,608) 5.2

£ N pss CUPTERt AL e a- = Vf!‘.?‘?é‘ﬁlg‘?‘: I NN e L AR TAT,
Other accrued llabllmes 40,186 - - 123, 1_19
N RG oSt B BB B achs ; S ff»“&%;é’f 32880254 3 B2 081802
Stockholders' equity 277.843 568,140 7 (]0 219) (338 273) 277 491
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Im.onu. (Io‘;s) betore income taxes and

mMinority interest (12.887)
e T oy PR e
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

13. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information {continued)

Iste of Capri Consolidating

Casinos, Inc. Non- and Lsle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries. Subsidiaries y " Entrics Consolidated

For the Three Months Endet.l. Jtﬂy 29_, 2007

Stateme’nt of On_erations

Revenues

‘Rooms, food beverage and other
Py o T T o
GroceToveries = v 10, L i, & oo

Less promotional allowances

TTETTIET S TR
Net revenmsmﬁt.;_w R

| R PP R AT SO
Operating{eXpenses; ,‘é-ﬂs*’%f‘?” iz

T : - e

Manapeinent fee exponse (revenue)s ,ﬂw i

Casirio” . _ __(766) 31493 L 768 - - 38,595
By ‘Gammg Uies P i —3}-"?.‘-{%*@?"% R T = LN 7 - 269,07
Rooms; food, bwerage and other ')0,933 2

l)eprecnanon and amomzanon : 805 24,709

-’?.Wééﬁ%mﬁ%%%&%& (SR 18 o

J'%F’ ‘u-a f%f L

[ otal peratma e\:puﬂea sesi‘f 44 413

Ope] aum‘. 1ncom(, ( bss SV
!nterest e\pz,nse net

{ 110’75)'
: :’é“m &ﬁ-_fv_gﬁ— 'aca'

J'
(1.927)
(7" 10>)Sr‘-2"s“_§=3:<$"(»7¢1=13,)-

Netincotie, (1055 ) s Bt '3@,% . B

Isle of Capri Consolidating

Casinos, Inc. Non- . and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor Guarantor Elintinating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries. Consolidated

For the Three Months Ended July 29, 2007
Statement of Cash Flows

\'el (.ash prowdcd bv (used m)

E}lnwslmu ACLivIliesE: o 3

Net cash provndtd by (used m)
Ee financing: ACLvilesy: o

Effect of foreign currency exchange rates

on

E ‘cash; andlcash‘equwaltnts = s ]
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Cash and cash equivalents at
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

13. Consalidating Cendensed Financial Information (continued)

Isle of Capri Consolidating

Casinos, Inc. Non- anth Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating 4C:|sinos,'lnc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiartes Entries Consolidated

As of April 29, 2007
~ Balance Sheet

CUTeRt Aoty s F e 3 St g 893St o 320805, ¢ i=2a00 318
lmucompanv receivables - 1:130.006 {455,871) 8'267 (682 397} -
T T g g "’55’*3— RS Lo TR R TS F Ay St

[V SRS i subq\d\ancs Al Ry 3T ?":27 33 ~730] NS (529762035 7

Pmpem' and Equmcm nei 372 799 - 1,338,570

v LS dgrac) cub oo gringy |
Oihor Besels i o 3 STA161783
Total assets 2 075 69!

Current iiabilili'es
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Long-term debt,

|ée5 Clfrent mataritiess e 3‘&‘ s

Other accrued liabilities, deferred taxes
and

g
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Minority interest ' - _ ' - - 8
SLEoLkhoE];ggcquny RO o ﬁ%zs: o it 559 541, 30031 L5 e B (56031 0)F ox 1802
Total liabilities and stockholders' cquity $ 1.552,580 $ 1,299,939.% 454,197 ‘% . (1.231.025)3 2.0?5,69]
Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, I[nc, - Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries _ Entries Consolidated
For the Three Manths Ended'July 30, 2006
(Restated)
Statement of Operations
ch'Lnues
Cadingi: . g 2% P IoiShi ®d277:630
574y 54:424
G T L2 3300044
47.001 11:075 :)"3 076

£ i
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Depreciation and amortization
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ISLE OF CAPRI.CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

13. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information {continued)

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- - . and Isle of Capri
{(Parent Guarantor Guarantor -Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated
For the Three Months Ended July 30, 2006
{Restated)

Statement of Cash Flows

WNet cash prmidud by (uscd in)

O eTALINE ACLIVItIeS ; Fas Fr ez h
Nel cash provided by (uscd in -
Lgmveslmg ac,'u-vatltsl.g_"_‘?;t-“ i )

: Ncl cash prowded bv (L_:Sc.d m)

NLt increase (decn.ase) in cash and
@ca;ﬁa Lé‘aﬁia!lgnmﬁ_ﬂmﬁk *"" %
Cash and cash eqmvalents at

‘beglnnmg o e’ PLIIOd“"‘%;g‘dJ g—*"i‘f‘ %ﬁ%&

Cash and Lash equn aknts at

061160 5 Ce it e e 7 By 180871 36

(a) The tollowing subsidiaries of the Company are guarantors of the 7% Senijor Subardinated Notes and the 9% Senior
Subordinated Notes: Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi; Riverboat Services, Iné:; CSNO, L.L.C.; St. Charles Gaming
Company, Inc.; 10C Holdings. L.L.C.; Grand Palais Riverboat, Inc.; LRGP l-igldings,ﬂL.L.C.; P.P., Inc,; Isle of Capri Casino
Colorado, Inc.; 10C-Ceahoma, Inc.; 10C-Natchez, Inc.; J0C-Lula, In¢.; [OC-Boonville, inc' 10C-Kansas City. Inc.; Isle of
Capri Bellendorl. L.C.; isle of Capri Marquute Inc.; 1OC-Davenport, Inc:; LI Holding Corporation; IQC-5t. Louis County,
Inc.; 10C-Black Hawk County, Inc.; IOC-I’A ; IOC-City of St ans L.L.C.; 10C-Manufacturing, Inc.; and
Riverboat Corporation of Mississipps - Vtcksburg. Each of the subsidiaries’ guarantees is joint and several with the
guaraniecs of the other subsidiaries.

b The following subsidiaries are not guarantors ol the 7% Scnior ‘Sub_og‘diﬁaied Notes and the 9% Senior Subordinated Notes:
Isle of Capri Black Hawk. L.L.C_; Isle of Capri Black Hawk Cglpitai\C'érp_.; IC Holdings Colorado, Inc.; CCSC/Blackhawk,
Inc.: 10C-Black Hawk Distribution Company, 1..1.C.; Blue Chip Casinos, PLC; Isle of Capri of lefterson County, Inc.;
Casino Parking, Inc.; [sle of Capri-Bahamas, Lid.; ASMI Management, Inc.; 10C Development Company, L.L.C.; Casino
America, Inc.; Intlernational Marco Polo Services, Inc.; Isle of Capri of Michigan L.L.C.; Isle of Capri Bcnen_dorf Marina
Corp.; 10C Services, L.L.C.; Capri Air, Inc.; Lady Luck Gaming Corp.; Lady Luck Guiiport, Inc.; Lady Luck Vicksburg,
Inc.; Lady Luck Biloxi, Inc.; Lady Luck Central City, lnc.; Pompanoe Park Holdings, L .L.C.; Casino America of Cotorado,
Inc.; JPLA Pelican, L.L.C.; FOC-Cameron, L.L.C.: The Isle of Capri Casinos Limited, IOC Pittsburgh, Inc..and Capri
Insyrance Corporation,

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INC. 10-Q. September 07. 2007 Perwersd by Momingsta:™ Documen Rezearch ™



[SLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14. Business Combination

On June 10, 2007, the Company acquired 100% of the membership interests of Atzar Missouri Riverboat Guming Company, LL.C.. o
Missouri limited liability company. Atzar Missouri Riverboat Gaming Company. L.L.C. is located in southeast Missouri and employs
approximately 300 team members. The purchasc price was approximately $46.0 million subject to finalization of certain adjustiments
in accordance with the Purchase Agreement dated March 16, 2007. The Company is finalizing the assct valuation and certain closing
date adjustments with the seller. Therefore, the allocation of the purchase price and the valuation of the assets and liabilities is
preliminary as of July 29, 2007, Any adjustments are not expected to be material. The estimated fair value of long-term assets
acquired and liabilities assumed al the scquisition date was $45.2 million, of which $39.7 million relate 10 fixed assets and $5.3

million relate to intangible assets.
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I'TEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FiNAN_CIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Exccutive Overview

We are a leading developer. owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and related lodging and entertainment facilitics in
regional markets in the United States and internationally. We continue to investigate developing new locations, purchasing existing
operations and cxpanding our current properties. These activities require capital-intensive investments that have long-lerm return
potential. We have intentionally sought geographic diversity to limit the risks caused by weather, regional cconomic difficulties, and
local gaming authurities and regulations. We currently operate casines in Mississippi, Louisiana, Missouri, lowa, Colorado, Florida,
Coventry, England and Freeport, Grand Bahama. We also opcrate a harness racing track in Florida at the same location that we
operate a casino. Additionally, we have a controlling interest in and manage casines in Dudley and Wolverhampton. England.

The following table reflects our consolidated net revenues-and eperating income by state:

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands)

Three Months Ended

July 29, July 30, Variance Variance
2007 2006 $ Yo
(Restated)

Net revenues:;
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Note: The ldb]t: excludes our \’1cksbura and Bmmr Cltv pl npcmes whmh have beun c!as:alf'ed as discontinued operations.

Additionally, results i in f'scal year 2008 wili not be
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RS e

matio

in fiscal year 2008.

In Mississippi, our three continuing operations contributed 20.1% of net revenues. The Biloxi propernty’s net revenues and operating
income decreased significantly from abnormally high prior year operating results due to increased competition in the market as

'Source: ISLE OF CAPRS CASINGS INC,-10-Q. September 07, 2007 Powered by Mormingsiar® Document Reseach™



competitors have re-opened afier closures caused by Hurricane Katrina and while our Biloxi property remains negatively impacted by
the.destruction of the Biloxi/Ocean Springs bridge, which is the primary thoroughfare for travelers from Alabamatand Florida to east
Biloxi where our Biloxi property is located. Two lunes of the new BiloxifOcean Springs bridge are
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scheduled to open in November 2007 and the complete new bridge with six lanes-is scheduled to open in June 2008. The Natchez
property continues to experience decreases in both net revenues-and operating income-primarily resulting from the re-opening of
casinos along the Gulf Coast. The Lula-property’s net revenues. ind opetjali|1g'f"itlcdn1c decreased due 1o increased competition
impacting certain of the property’s outiying fecder markets and dis:juplion due.to ré'nQvgfions of the casino {loor. .

In Louisiana. the Lake Charles property cantributed 15.4% of net’ lcvenuus The Lake Charles property experienced a decrease in net
revenues due 1o increased competition in the market as competitors have tullv recopened following closures caused by Hurricane Rila
and post. hurricane normalization of population levels in the propérly’s feeder-markets, Operating income increased, however, due

primarily to decreased marketing expenses and overall cost control efforts.

[n Missouri, our three properties contributed 16.1% of net revenues. Net revenues increased due to the addition of the Caruthersville
property on June 1t. 2007 while revenues at our other Missouri propertics’decreased slightly. Operating income increased in the first
quarter of fiscal 2008 due 10 the addition of the Caruthersville propenty as-well,as-increases at our other Missouri-properties related to

decreased marketing expenses and overall cost control eftorts.

In lowa, our four casinos contributed 19.6% of net revenues. Net revenues and operaling -income increased primarily due to the
opening of the Waterloo property on June 30. 2007. Combined neét revenues decreased moderately at our Quad-City and Marquette
properties duc primarily to the impact of increased competition. However, combined operating income for these properties decreased

only slightly due 1o cost control efforts.

1n Colorado, our two casino operations contributed 14.1% of net revenues, The Black Hawk properties.experienced-a decrease in net
revenues compared to the prior vear period primarily due 1o a_planned:-reduction in complimentary rooms and foed and beverage.
Operating income increased at both Black Hawk properties due to decreases in marketing expenses and overall cost contro! efforts.

In Florida, the Pompano property contributed 12.3% of net revenues, Net revenues and operating income increased due to the opening

of the slot gaming facility on April 14, 2007.

In International operations, net revenues decreased primarily duc to decreased marketing at Lucaya slightly offset by the opening of

the Coventry property in July. Operating income decreased $1.4 million primarily due to the opening of Coventry.

“‘Corporate and other includes our corporate office operations and new development costs. The decrease in corporate and other

compared to the first quarter of fiscal 2007 is primarily due 10 2:$3.2 million decrease in new developments costs, primarily duc to
costs incurred in the prior year fiscal quarter related to the pursuit of gaming-licenses in Piutsburgh, Pennsylvania and Singapore.

Operating resuits from the Vicksburg and Bossier City properties have been classified as discontinued operations for ali periods
presented and thus are not included in the Executive Review discussed above.
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Critieal Accounting Estimates

Income Tux Assets and Liabilities

We account for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial, Accounting Standards No. 109. “Accounting lor Income
Taxes™ (“SFAS 1097). SFAS 109 requires that we recognize a currenl-tax asscl or liabilit_\,’ for the estimated taxes payable or
refundable based upon application of the enacted tax ratés 1w taxable incoine in the current vear. Additionally, we are required 1o
recognize a deferred tax liability or asset for the estimated future tax-cffécts “autributable to temporary differences. Temporary
differences vecur when difterences arise between: {a) the antount of'taxable income.and pretax financial income for a vear and (b) the
tax basis of assets or liabilities and their reported amounts in ﬁnanéial'stalemcnts SFAS 109-also requires that any deferred tax assel
recognized must be reduced by a valuation allowance for any 1ax benefits: t}m,gm our judgment and based upon available evidence,
may not be realizable.

v

As ot April 30,.2007, we adopted FASB Intcrpretation No. 48, “Accoumingflbr Uncertainty in [ncome Taxes:- an Interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 109" (“FIN 48™). FIN 48 requires that tax positions be asscssed. using a two-step process. A tax position is
recognized if it meets a “more likely than not” threshold, and is measuréd at'the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 30
percent Jikely of being realized. Uncertain tax positions must be revicwed at each balance sheet date. Liabilities recorded as a result of
this analysis must generallv be recorded separately from any current or*deféfred income tax accounts, and are classified as current
Other accrued liabilities or long-term Other long-term liabilitics b’asj@:d_‘qn‘?ihp time until expected payment.

We recognize accrued interest and penalties related (o unrecognized tax benefits'in income tax expense. This policy did not change as
a result of the adoption of FIN 48. '

Stock Based Compensation -

We apply the FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (rew:aed 2004), “Share-Based Payment” (SFAS 123(R)).
The estimate of the fair value of the stock options is calculated using the Black-Scholes*Merton optioni-pricing model. This-model
requires the use of various assumptions. including the historical volatility. the risk frec interest rate, es;imated expected life of the
grants, the estimated dividend vield and estimated rate of forfeitures. As of July 29, 2007; there was $6.3 million in unrecognized
stock compensation costs that we will expense over the remaining vesting period, approximately 5.0 vears with a weighted average
period of 3.1 vears. )

The estimated rate of forfeitures for executives increased from 17.7% in fiscal 2007 10 23.5% in fiscal 2008, and for optionees beneath
the executive level. it increased from 31.9% to 42.7% over the same reporting period. ';i"!r_]e cumnulative impact of these changes in
forfeiture estimates decreased expense approximately $0.5 million during the fiscal quarter ended July 29, 2007.

Results of Operations

Qur resuits of operations for the fiscal quarter ended July 29, 2007 reflect-the- consolidated operations of all of our subsidiaries and
include the following properties: Lake Charles. Biloxi, Lula, Natchez..Kgﬁ-s.aé.git}',;Booqvillt:: Caruthersville, Bettendort, Marquette,
Rhythm City-Davenport, Waterloo. Isle-Black Hawk, Colorado.Central Station-Black Hawk, Our Lucaya. Pompano Park, Covemry,
Blue Chip-Dudley and Blue Chip-Wolverhampton. For the fiscal quam.nended July 30, 2006 results reflect Vicksburg and Bossier
City as discontinued operations.

We believe that our historical results of operations may not he indicative of our future resulis of operations because of the substantial
present and expected future increase in competition for gaming’customers-in-each of our markets, as new gaming facilities open and
existing gaming facilities expand or enhance their facilitics. We also bellu'e that our operating results are materially aiTected by
declines in the economy and adverse weather.
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Three Fiscal Months Ended July 29, 2007 Compuared to Three Fiscal Months Exded July 30, 2006

Gross revenues {or the fiscal quarter ended July 29, 2007 were $329.7 million, which inctuded $277.2 million of casine revenue, $13.8
million of room revenue. $4.6 million of pari-mutuel commissions, and:$34.1 million of food. beverage and other revenuc. This
compares 1o grass revenues for the fiscal quarter ended July 30. 2006 of $332.0 million. which included $277.6 million of casino

~revenue, $14.7 million of room revenue, $5.0 million of pari-mutuel commissions and $34.8 million of foad, beverage and other

revenuc.

Casino revenue decreased by $0.4 million, or 0.1%, compared 1o the fiscal quarter cnded July 30, 2006. We experienced a significant
decrease of $28.0 million in our revenues from the Biloxi property principally bécause of limited competition due to hurticane
closures in the prior vear. This decrcase in revenues was offset by an increase-of $26.6 million in casino revenue at the Pompana
property, which opened a slot gaming facility in April 2007. Casino revenue at the'Natchez property was down $1.5 million primarily
due to the reopening of Guif Coast casines. The Lula property expericnced a~de_c;éase of §1.6 million in casino revenue primarily due
to incrcased competition impacting certain of the property’s outlying feeder-maikets, and disruption due to renovations of the casino
floor. Casino revenue a1 our two Quad-Cily properties and the Marguette. property was-colledtively down $4.0-million over the same
fiscal quarter of the prior year largely due to increused competition, however this decrease was offset by a $7.6 million increase
related to the Waterloo property, which opened in July 2007, Casino revenué’at'the Kansas City property decreased $1.5 million due
to aggressive marketing and new amenities by our competitors, hoWevw,lhi; decrease was-offset by a $4.5 million increase related to
the Caruthersviile propesty, which we acquired in June 2007. Casino revenue was down.at:the Lake Charles property by $2.0 million
over the same fiscal quarter in prior year primarily due to increased compeiition-and-pnst-hu_rricane market normalization.

Room revenue decreased $0.8 million, or 5.5% compared 1o the fiscal quarter ended July 30, 2006, primarily resulting from the
decreased revenue at the Biloxi property related to increased competition, which was partially. offset by the new hotels in Waterloo
and Bettendorf. Pari-mutuel commissions earncd at Pompano Park in Florida for the fiscal quarter were down slightly due 1o fewer
live race days. Food, beverage and other revenues decreased by $0.8 million, or 2.2%, primarily attributable 10 an increased
competition and a planncd reduction in marketing spend in our Mississippi, Colorado and Louisiana markets with partial offsets by
increases at our new Caruthersville. Waterloo, Coventry locations and the opening of the slot gaming facility at the Pompano property.

Promotional allowances, which are made up of complimentary re\l‘zchucs,. cash points and coupons, are rewards that we give our loyal
customers to encourage them te continue to patronize our properties. These allowances decreased by 11.9% in the fiscal quarter ended
July 29, 2007, as compared to the prior year quarter, primarily dug¢ to efforts to reduce and improve the efficiencies of marketing costs.
These allowances also decreased due 10 decreases at the Biloxi property related to lower gaming revenue which has been driven by
increased competilion in the market.

Casino operating expenses decreased $3.6 million, or 8.6% in.the fiscal quarier ended July 29, 2007 compared 1o the fiscal quarter
ended July 30, 2006. These expenses are primarily comprised of salarics, wages and benefils and other operating expenses of the
casinos. Casino operaling expenses decreased in proporlion to casing revenue from 15.2% t0 13.9%, primarily due w labor cost
cantrol efforts.

Statc und local gaming taxes incrcased $10.7 million, or 18.4%, in the fiscal quarter ended July 29, 2007 as compared to the fiscal
quarter ended July 30, 2006 due 1o the opening of the Caruthersville, Waterloo, Coventry properties and the Pompano slot gaming
-facility, with partial ofisets by decreases at the Biloxi, Lake Charles and Quad-City properties. The effective-rate for gaming taxes as a
percentage of gaming revenue increased from 21.0% to 24.9% due 1o a higher ratio of gaming revenues derived from higher rate
states.

Room expenses increased $0.7 million, or 29.9%, compared to the fiscal quarter ended July 30, 2006 as a result of increased room

" capacity due 10 the opening ot the Waterloo property hotel and the Bettendorf
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property hotel expansion. These expenses direetly relate to the cost of praviding hotel rooms. Other costs ol the hotels are shared with

the casinos and are presenied in their respeeiive expense calegories.

Pari-mutucl operating costs of the Pompano property decreased 4.0% in the curvent [iscal guarter as compared 0 our fiscal quarter
ended tuly 30. 2006 due to fower live race davs. Such costs consist primarily of ompensation, benefits, purses. simulcast lees and

other direct costs of truck operations.

Food. beverage and other expenses increéased $2.5 million, or 28.0%, over the fiscal quarter ended July 30, 2006 primarily atributable
w our new Caruthersville, Waterloo and Coventry propertics and the opening of the slot gaming facility a1 the Pompano property.
These expenses consist primarily of the cost of goods sold, salaries, wages and benefits and other operating expenses of these
departments. Food, beverage and other expenses as a percentage-of.gross food, beverage and other revenues increased from 26.1% to
34.1% primarily resulling from decreased revenues at the Riloxi"property, thé Gequisition of the Caruthersville property and the
opening of our new Pompanp. Waterloo and Coventry properties.

Marine and facilities expenses for the fiscal quarter ended July 29, 2007 increased $1.5 million, or 9.8%, compared to the fiscal
quarter ended July 30, 2006 primarily aitributable to our new Caruthersville, Watertoo, and Coventry properties and the opening of the
slot gaming facility at the Pompano property. These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits of the marine and facilities
departments, operating expenses of the marine crews, insurance, maintenance of public areas, housekeeping and general maintenance
of the riverbeats and pavilions. '

Marketing and administrative expenses decreased $6.3 miillion, or 7.3%, compared 1o the fiscal quarter ended July 30, 2006.
Marketing expenses include salaries; wages and bene(its of the marketing:and sales departments, as well as promotions, direct mail,
advertising, special evenis and entertainment. Administrative cxpenses include administration and human resource department
expenses, rent, new development activities, professional fees and property taxes. The decrease is primarily related to improved
markcting spend efficiency through identifying and eliminating unprofitable marketing programs. New development expenses were
down due 1o our prior year efforis (o obtain gaming licenses in Pittshurgh, Pennsylvania and Singapore and relocation expenses which
were incurred in the prior vear related to the relocation of our corporate headquarters 10 Saint Louis, Missouri. Additionally, we
incurred lease termination costs in the prior year related our decision in April 2006 that we would close the Our Lucaya property in
Freeport, Grand Bahama by June 2007. In April 2007 we reached an agreement with government officials and our landlord to continue
operations at Our Lucaya. These cost reductions were partially offset by increased professional fees incurred during the quarter,

Pre-opening expense increased $£5.9 millian for the fiscal quarter ended July 29, 2007 over the fiscal quarter ended July 30, 2006 in
relation to the opening of Waterloo and Coventry properties and the slot gaming facility at the Pompano property.

Depreciation and amortization expense {or the quarter increased $6.6 million primarily due to the new botel at the Bettendor! property,
and the opening of the Caruthersville, Waterloo, Coventry propertics and the slot gaming facility at the Pompano property.
Additionally, we rccorded approximately $0.5 million of new depreciation cxpensc related to the convention center at the RICOHTM
Arena in Coventry.

Net interest expense tor the quarter increased $3.2 million or 26.8% compared with our fiscal quarter ended July 30, 2006. This is
primarily attribuiable to higher debt balances on our senior secured credit facility and the allocation of a portion of net interest expense
related to discontinued operations 1o the income statement line item Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes in the
prior year.

We expense all developmental costs until we determine that ultimate licensure and operation is deemed probable. At that time, we
cvaluate the applicable costs and capitalize, if appropriate, lrom that point forward.
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All o our development plans are subject to obtaining permits. ticenses and“approvals fronappropriate regulatory and other agencics
and; in cerain circumstances, negotiating acceptable leases. In addition, many of the plans are preliminary, subject to continuing

refinement or. otherwise subject to change.

Qur eflective 1ax rate from comtinuing operations for the three months ended fuly 29, 2007 was a benelit of 41.48% compared 1o an
éxpense of 46.29% for the three months cnded Huly 30, 2006, which, in each case, includes an unrelated party’s portion of the
Colorado Central Station-tlack Hawk’s income taxes. Our cifective tax-rate from combining continuing and discontinued operations

- for the quarter ended July 29, 2007 was a benefit of 41.48%, as there were no discorilinued operations for the quarter ended July 29,

2007, compared to an expense of 45.16% for the guarter ended ]Gly 30, 2006, The primary drivers for the difference between our
effective tax rate and the statutory 1ax rates were permancent differences from non-deductible expenses, employment tax credits,
change in state, valuation allowances, international operations, taxes related 1o minority interests, and qualified stock option expenses
that are not deductible,

. Liquidity and Capital Resources -

At July 29, 2007, we had cash and cash equivalenis and marketable securities of $154.7 million compared to $205.3- million at
April 29, 2007, the end of our last fiscal year. The $50.6 million‘decrcuéé.jn"g;;x_s'ﬁ and cash equivalents is the net resuit of $7.3 million
net cash provided by operating activities, $126.6 million net cash“usedii'n investing activitics and $68.0 million net cash provided by

financing activities. The Company also had $2.6 million of restricted cash asof July'29, 2007. In addition, as of July, 29, 2007, we had

$774:3 million of unused capacity under lines of credit and available term debt consisting of $363.6 million in unused credit capacity
under the July 2007 Credit Facility revolving loan commitment, $375.0.million in unused delayved draws under the July 2007 Credit
Facility, $33.6 million of unuscd credit capacity under the Isle-Black Hawk senior secured: credil facility (limited to use by the
Iste-Black Hawk) and $0.1 million in unused eredit capacity under the Blue Chip Credit Facility. During the fiscal quarter ended July

29, 2007, we had net payvments on the February 2005 Credit Facility of $503.5 million, borrowings on the July 2007 Credit Faciiity of

$580.0 million and the Isle-Black Hawk made net payments of $0:5 million under the Isle-Black Hawk's senior secured credit facility.

‘We betieve that existing cash, cash flow from operations and available borrowings under cur.existing credit facilities wiil be sufficient

to-support our working capital needs, planned capital expenditures and debt service requirements for the (oreseeable future.
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Investitg Activities

A

‘We made-expenditures of $85.2 million for properly and equipment during thefiscad. quarter ended fuly 29, 2007. Included in the
$85.2 million was $4.5 million in construction costs related o the Biloxi casing feconstruction following Hurricane Katrina. which we
expect 10 recover from insurance. The fotlowing table reflects expenditures.and accruals for property and equipment bn'majorj_projccls
approved by the Board of Directors for which we are committed as of July 29, 2007:and projected expenditures for these projects. The
amounts in the table do net include any expenditures and accruals prior o the 'begi_nnihg_‘of fiscal 2007.

Actual Remaining
Fiscal Year  Three'Months Fiscal Year
Ended'4/29/07 Ended 7/29/07 Ending 4/27/08  Thereafter (3)
' {déllars.in millions)

Property Project

Biloxi-(1)& S sin oo

‘Bettendorf "Construct hotel
f)ﬁ%ﬂ'«-‘mﬁ} .  Conatre i ot S
Pompano Park Construct casino

E,\:pansion & public
provemcms

R G J\dvnm&ge'p 0
S]m programs
L

o o 3 St T
Other.properies (2)iz%
Various .

is

o ‘»’-. _.r A-u
WVarions s B STk oy I 3 s B3 Bl ;
lotai $ 3)74 $ 332 5 3504 § 409.4

(l) Excludes: dc%er\’Ld B110\1 casino bar&L OFSO 2 mlllmn in ﬁscal 200? Biloxi temporary.casino of $52.7 ﬂ'II“IOI] in fiscal 2007
refated to ] ' .
T e S PR A T T z R TR Y TN L R F I
consiruction. costs, at the:Bilo 'temporaw%asmo ST 1cane Feconstr uuonﬂwh:ch‘ﬁ‘vg’e\pect m,recuver'froﬁ‘l‘.msurance;proceedsm«,e, ;J

(2) lncludcs B]IO\l \'atche:! Lula Lal\e Charks and (,olorado Centml Stauon

- (4) Dlscontmued Opemtmnq consist of \’1cksbur2 and Bossier Cllv

- Biloxi: We plan to rebuild our Biloxi casine to a scope level ul or bevond the expansion project under construction when it was
destroyed by Hurricane Katrina. Current estimates include a $185 .miilion final construction phase however we are currently
evaluating the linal plans, the ultimate project cost, and timing are unknown at this time.

Betiendorf: We have construcied a new $45.0 million hotel with 258 rooms and additional parking. As of July 29, 2007, we had spent
$41.1 million of this amount. The new hotel opened on May 21, 2007.

Davenport: In June 2005, we agreed to a $43.0 million project with the City of Davenport in which we were planning to build a
180-room hotel and rooftop restaurant, with the City of [Javenport constructing a 500 space parking ramp and providing funding 1o
realign our-casino with the new hotel facility. This project is being re-evaluated based upon the recent and pending lcgiﬁlative changes
in lowa.

Pompano Park. We have constructed a gaming and emertainment complex including 1,500 slot machines, two restaurants and a
feature bar at our Pompano Park site adjacent to the existing harness racing facility at a cost of approximately $177.6 million. Slot
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machine operations commenced April 14, 2007, Two additional restaurants and a new poker room with 34 ables on the sccond floor

of the new facility opencd in May 2007.
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Waterfoo: In May 2005, the Jowa Racing and Gaming Commission awarded us:a giming license in Waterloo. Jowa, The facility isa
single level casino with 1,300 gaming positions, Lwo restaurants; a, 200-roori hotel and 1,000 parking spaces. which opened on June
30, 2007. A third restaurant opened in the beginning of the second quarter of fiscal 2008: Later this vear, we expect o add a pool arca
10 the facility and a nightclub and spa additions are in the preliminary stages. Total cost of ihie project is expected to be $177.1 niillion,
As of July 29, 2007, we have spent $123.5 million on this project.

]

Kansas City: As previously announced, we have postponed our approximate $85:0 million expansion project in Kansas City, Missouri
due to current bridge construction an Interstate 35. When the bridgé construction timeline and impact is more clear, we-will reconsider
the timing this expansion project, As of July 29, 2007 we have capitalized.§ 1.2 million on this project,

Coventry. ln December 2003, we entered into an agreement to develop-and opérate a casino, subject to oblaining .a license, in a
commercial teisure complex currently under development in Coventry! England. In fiscal -year 2005, we were granied a gaming
license to open the Coventry casino under the current legislation (Gaming Act 1968). The casitio opened on July 6.2007.

‘We entered into an agreement during fiscal 2004 to lease space [or Coventry (which opéned in fiscal year 2008) in Coventry. England
in the Covenuwy Convention Center. The Coventry Convention Center, was gicig.elgpea.' owned and operated by a non-affiliated entity
and*began operdtions in August 2003. We determined that due to centainistructural-elemients installed by us during, the”construction of
the space being leased and centain prepaid lease pavinents made by us, we are iequired 1o be treated, for accounting' purposes only, as
the “owner” of the Coventry Convention Center, in accordance wnh E ITF“97-10. As a result, we have-recorded property and
equipment, (net) of $53.5 million and $53.2 million as of July 29, 2007 and April 29, 2007, respectively. -Additionaliy, we have
recorded a long-term obligation for $48.6 million and $47.6 miltion'as ofJuly ?‘9 2007 and Aprll 29, 2007, respeclwcl) However: we
do not’ own these asscts, are not the obligor on the Lom.spondmg long term obhg;almn and-do not participate in or control the
‘operations of the Coventry Convention Cenler. These non-cash chargcs are not reflected in the above table,

Total project costs, excluding the above referenced “non-owned assets™ are cstimaied to be approximately $86.6 million. The casino
opened on July 3, 2007, ‘

West Harrison County (Mississippi): During fiscal year 2007, the Harrison County Pianning Commission approved our master plan
for the previously announced 30-acre development at West Harrison: County, MiSsisSippi.-Prcliminary plans call -for the estimated
$320 mitlion project to include a single level gaming faeility with over 2,000 gaming positicns, a hotel, restaurants.and a complement
of -additional resort amenities. The project remains in the pérm'iuing and plaiin_ir';g stages, and is subject to certain conditions,
including, but not limited to, the receipt of all necessary licenses, approvals and permits. As of July 29, 2007, we have capitalized $4.8
million on this project. '

™

IGT Advanrage program: 'In January 20035, we announced plans to deploy the IGT Advantage  Casino System with a total cost of the
project estimated to be $20.2 million. In 2006. the project wis expanded by $14:9 million for fiscal year 2007 for a total project
amount of approximately $35.1 million. As of july 29. 2007 we have Lapuahzed $288 million at Biloxi, Lula, Lake Charles and
Natchez. leaving a remaining budget of appro_\lmalc]y $6.3 million. We expect Ehesc product upgrades will allogw us 10 operate more
competitively within our markets. Our slot.improvemeént:initiative also includes an increased ticket-infticket-out slot product offering.

The other capital improvements at all of our propertics consists of numerous.capital expenditures related to the purchase of furniture
and equipment and the renovation and upgrade of hitel rooms, restaurants-and other areas of our propertics.
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Development and other projects:

Pir.:sbm-gh: In late December 2006, the Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board notified us that our propesed project in Pittsburgh had
not been sclected far a slot machine gaming license. We appealed the decision. In July 2007, the appeal was denied.

Florida Gaming Corperation: On October 29. 2004 we loaned $5.0 million-to Flerida Gaming Corporation (“Florida Gaming™).
[mcrest-.acérucs on the unpaid principal balance of the loan at an annual rate.of 6.0% and is paid in arrears on the first day of cach
fiscal ciuarler. The loan is secured by a pledge of all of the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of Florida Gaming Centers.
Inc. (“FGC™), a wholly owned subsidiary of Florida Gaming. The entire unpaiﬂ principal amount of the loan and unpaid imerest
thereon is payable on the carlicr of (1) the sale of alt or any material portion of'the assets of, or all or any substantial cquity interest in
EGC, or (2) December 31, 2008. Concurrently with the loan. Florida ‘Gaming and FGC entered into a letter agreement with us
pursuant to which Florida Gaming and FGC gave us exclusive negotiating rights with respect Lo the acquisition of ail or substantially
all of FGC's Miami jai alai business for a period ending no later than December. 31, 2008.

Rosemont (IHinois): On March 13, 2004, we announced that we had been selected by the llinois Gaming Board as the successful
bidder in a federal bankrupicy court auction for the 10th Itlinois gaming license: previously issued to Emerald Casinos, [ne. This
process was conducted pursuant to an agreement approved by, among other parties, the lllinois Attormey Ceneral. We bid $518.0
million 1o aequire by merger the stock of a company in bankrupicy that.owns the license, in 2006, however, the 1llinois Gaming
Board, based on a recommendation by an administrative law judge following a hearing, revoked the license issued 1o Emerald on the
basis of Emerald’s past conduct (which revocation has becn staycd'pending the outcome of litigation). For the reasons set forth above,
among others, we believe that our ability to obtain the gaming license and open a gaming facility in Rosemont has been subjected to
increased uncertainty, At this juncture, it appears unlikely that the license will he awarded to Rosemont.

All of our development plans are subject to obtaining permits, licenses and approvals from appropriate regulatory and other agencies
and, in ceriain circumstances, negotiating acceptable leases. In addition, many of the plans are preliminary. subject to continuing
refinetnent or otherwise subject to change.

We expense all developmental costs until we detenmine that ultimaté licensure and operation is deemed probable. At that time, we
evaluite the applicable costs and capitalize, if appropriate, from that point forward.

Financing Activities

On luly 26. 2007, we cxtinguished the Februarv 2005 Credit Facility and entered into the July 2007 Credii Facility. See Note 8 for
further dewail on this refinancing. During the three fiscal months ended July 29, 2007, we had net sources of cash of $68.0 million
primarily in the following financing activities:

» We made pavments on the Isle-Black Hawk s senior secured credit facility of $0.5 million.

- We made payments on the February 2005 Credit Facility term loans of $293.5 miltion.

* We made net paymenis on the February 2005 Credit Facility revolving credit facility of $210.0 million.
+ We had borrowings on the July 2007 Credit Fucility term loans of $500.0 million.

+ We had borrowings on the July 2007 Credit Facility revolving credit facility of $80.0 million.

* We made payments on other property debt in the amount of $0.2 million.

* We made pavments on deferred financing costs of §8.4 million.

+ We received $0.6 million in proceeds from the exercise of stock options.

* We recognized a tax benefit of $0.1 million related to the exercise of stock options.

« We financed the acquisition of land in Biloxi, Mississippi through the use of'a $3.1 million note payabie.

As of July 29, 2007, we had $774.3 million of unused capacity unduer lines of credit and available term debt consisting of $363.6
million in unused credit capacity under the July 2007 Credit Fucility revolving loan
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commitment. $375.0 million in unused delayed draws under the July 2007~:Cg'edi'1;§lfacili1}', 33.6 million of unused credit capacity
under the Isle-Black Hawk senior sccured credit facility (limited 10 usc by ‘the [sle-Black [awk) and $9.1 million in unused eredit
capacity under the Blue Chip Credit Facility. The revolving loan commiiment on the July 2007 Credit Facility is a variable rate
instrument based on, at our option, LIBOR or our lender’s prime rite plus the applicable interest rate spread. and is effective through
July 2012, Qur lines of credit are also at variable rates based on our lender’s prife rate and are subject o annual renewal. There is no
assurance. that these sources will in fact provide adequate funding for<the expenditures described above or that planned capital
investments will be sufficient 1o allow us to remain competitive in our existing markets.

We are highly leveraged and may be unable to obtain additional debt or equity financing on acceptable terms. As a result, limitations
on our capital resources could delay or cause us 1o abandon certain plans for capital:improvements at our existing properties and/or
devclopment of new propertics. We will continue 1o evaluate our planned capital éxpcnditurcs at each of our existing locations in light
of the operating performance of the facilities at such locations,

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option (6r.Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities Including an
Amendment of FASB Statememt No. 1137 (*SFAS 1397) which permits entities:to choose to measure many financial instruments and
certajn other items at fair value. We would report unrealized gaids-and losses on’items for which the fair value option has been elected
in carnings at each subsequent reporting date. SFAS 139 becomes cffectivein the first quarter of fiscal 2009. Early adoption is
permitted. The adoption of SFAS 159 could affect our accounting for available-for-sale securities held as investments. We are
currently evaluating the impact, if any, of adopting SFAS No. 159 on'itsiiinancial. statements. and such impact cannot be reasonably
estimated at this time. ‘

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

For quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk, sce [leim-7A, “Qu:fmitiili\Fe-andQua!iLative Disclosures About Market
Risk.™"in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal ycar ended Apiil:29; 2007, Our exposures to market risk have not changed
materiaily since April 29, 2007. '

y

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES"

We maintain disclosure controls.and procedures that wre designed 1o ¢nsure. that informatior required o be disclosed in our Exchange
Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within'the {ime periods specilied in the SEC’s rules and: forms and that
such information is accumulated and communicated o our management: including our Chiel Exccutive Officer and Chief Financial
OfMcer, as appropriale, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosare.

Our management is responsible for establishing and. maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for the Company.
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15({). Under the. su'rjery{i_s'ign and with the participation of our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financtai Officer, we conducied ait évaluation of the effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Cbnfr_oi'-"lmegraied Framework issued by the Commitiee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (*C0OS07). '

Because of its inherent limitations, systems of internal control over linancial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.

As of July 29, 2007, we carried out an evatuation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management,-including our
Chief Executive Qfficer and Chief Financial Officer, of the ¢ffectiveness ol the design and eperation of our disclosure controls and
procedures. Based on the forcgoing. our Chiel Executive Olficer and Chicl Financial Officer concluded that the design and operation
of certain of our
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disclosure comtrols and procedures were not effective as of July 29,.2007 because otithe coivinued existence ol the material weakness
related 10 accounting for leases as described in Management's Report on [nterna) Control Over Financial Reporting in Trem 9A.
Controls and Procedurces in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 29, 2007 (“Management’s Report™).

To address.our material weakness related o accounting lor leases. in June 2007 the Company engaged-a third pany professional
services firm 1o review all of the Company’s leases 1o verify the Company is recording leases in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, based on lcase terms. In addition, the Company implemented a revised Summary of Procedures for lease
accounting on May 18, 2007, These updated procedures stale the technical guidance on accounting for.leases and instituted a
~multi-level review control for new leases at the property level and at the corporate office. The effectiveness of these control changes
has not been fully evaluated as ol July 29, 2007.

REMEDIATION OF MATERIAL WEAKNESSES

As discussed above, as of April 29, 2007, the Company identified a material weakness in our internal control over accounting for
leases. We are currently addressing this material weakness and expeci to have this‘material weakness remediated by April 27, 2008.
CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REI{QR'_I;ING. \

[ixcept as otherwise discussed above, there have been no changes in the'Company s initernal.contro! over financial reporting during the
fiscal quarter ended July 29, 2007, that have materially aflected, or are reasonably-likely to ‘materially affect, the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting.

PART II—OTHER INFORMATION
[TEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Lady Luck Gaming Corporation (now a wholly owned subsidiary of ‘the .Company) and scveral joint venture partners have been
defendants in the Greek Civit Court and the Greck Administrative Court-in similar lawsuits brought by the country of.Greece through
its' Minister of Tourism (now Development) and Finance. The aclions allege that the’defendants failed to make specified payments in
connection with the gaming license bid process for Patras, Greece. The payment Lady Luck is are alleged to have been required to
make totals approximately 6.5 million Euros (which was approximately $8.9 million-as.of July 29, 2007 based on published exchange
rates). Although it is difficult to determine the damages being sought from the. lawsuits, the action may scek damages up to that
aggregate amount plus interest from the date of the action. The Athens Civil Court of First Instance granted judgment in Lady Luck’s
favor and dismissed the civil lawsuit, Appeals w both the Athens Civil Appeals Coun and the Greek Civil Supreme Court have been

~ dismissed. The Greek Civil Supreme Court denied the appeal on the basis that the Administrative Court is the competent court 1o hear
the:marter. During October 2003, afier the administrative [awsuit had been dismissed by both the Athens Administrative Count of First
Instance and the Athens Administrative Court of Appeuls on the basis that the Administrative Court did not have jurisdiction. the
Administrative Supreme Court remanded the matter back to the Athens Administrative Appeals Court for a hearing on the mérits. We
are awaiting a decision following that hearing. The outcome of this matier-is still in doubt and cannot be predicted with any degree of
certainty, We intend to continue a vigorous and appropriate defense to'the claims asserted in this maiter.

We are subject to certain federal. state and local environmental protection, health and safety laws. regulations and ordinances that
apply to businesscs generally, and are subject to cleanup requirements at centain of our facilities as a result thereof. We have not made,
and do not anticipate making, material expenditures, for do we anticipate incurring delays with respect to envirorimental remediation
or protection. However, in part because our present and futurc development sites have. in some cases; been. used-as. manufacturing
facilities or other facilitics that generate materials that are required to be remediated under environmental laws and regulatjions, there
can be no guarantee that additional pre-existing conditions will not be discovered and that we will not experience material liabilities or
delays.
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We are subject to, various contingencics and litigation maters and have a numbcrof unresolved claims. Although the ultimate liability
of these contingencies. this Titigation and these claims cannot.be determined at this time, we believe that they will not have a material
adverse effect'on our consolidated financial position. results ol operations.or-cash. flows.,

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS

There are no material changes o the disclosure regarding risk factors preseme’ﬂ in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended April 29, 2007.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

The following tabie provides information related to our purchases of isle of Capri Casinos, Ine. common stock:

Total Number of Maximum

Shares Purchased  Number of Shares

as Part of Publicly  that May Yet Be
Total Number of’ A\{_t_erageiplrice‘ Announced Purchased Under
Shares Purchased  Paid'per Share: _ Programs (1) __the Programs (1)

Period

oD

Mav: 2852007310l yz1 5200735

(1) We have purchased our common stock under two separate repurchase programs. The first program, which allowed repurchase of
up to 1,300,000 shares was announced on November 13. 2000, and sguﬁs_equcntjy-cxpandcd to allow repurchase of an additional
1,500,000 shares. as announced on January 11, 200%. The current program was announced on October 25, 2002 and ailows for the
repurchase of up to 1.500,000 shares. On October 7, 2005 the board alsesapproved the repurchase ol an addidonal 1,500,000
shares. To date, we have purchased 4,826,406 shares of our comumon-stock under the two programs. These programs have no

approved dollar amounts, nor expiration dates,

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS SUBJECT TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
None.

ITEM 5, OTHER INFORMATION
None,

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Sce the Index Lo Exhibits following the signature page hercto for a list of the exhibits filed pursuant to ltem 601 of Regulation S-K.

3R
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‘SIGNATURE
. Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the régistrant has duly caused this report o be signed on fts

behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

iSLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC,

Dated: September 7. 2007 Is/ DONN R, MITCHELL. It
Donn R Mitchell, 11
 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
{Principal Financial Officer.and Authorized Ofticer)
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
311 Certiiication of Chiel Executive Ofitcer pursuant1o Rule 13a-—14(a) under the Securnities Exchange Act
ol 1934, (iled under Exhibit 31 of ltem 601 of Regulation:S-K.
31.2 Cenification of Chief Financial CHlicer pursuant to Rule {3a-—~14(a) under the Sccurities Exchange Act
of 1934, {iled under Exhibit 3[ of Ittm 601 of Resulation. S-K.
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Olficer pursuunt to.Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxtey Act of 2002 (18
U.S.C. Section 13350} fited under Exhibit 32 of ltem 601-of Reaulation S-K.
322 Certilicaton of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Seélion’.‘)ﬂﬁ ol the Sarbanes-Oxley Act ol 2002 (18

U.S.C. Section 13350} filed under Exhibit 32 of Itéim 601 of Regulation $-K.
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EXHIBUT 311
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO. ‘RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
1, Bernard Goldsiein, Chief Executive QOiTicer of Isle ol Cupri Casinos, Int.; certify thau

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of [sle of Capri Casinos, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does nol contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to statc a material fact
necessary to make the stalements made, in light of the circumstances undetiwhich-such statcients were made, not misleading with
reqpnci 10 the period covered by this report;

. Based on my knowledge. the financial siatements. and other financial mformauon included in this report, fairly present in all
ma;cna] respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows ol the reg[_slr?nt as of, and for, the periods presented In
this report; . -

4. The registrant’s other certifving officer and | are responsible for'éstablishing and maintaining disclosure controis and procedures (as
detined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-13(c})) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exé_h'ange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 13d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: : : )
(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such dasclosure com:ols and procedures to be desngned under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant; mcludmg its. ‘consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularty during the period in which'this reporl is'being prepared; .
{(b) Designed such intemnal control over tinancial reporting, or causcd such 1nlcrnnl control over financial reponm" 1o be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of f'nancmi repomng and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in aceardance with generally accepted accounting principles;
{c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures-ahd presented in this report our conciusnons about
the-cffectiveness of’ the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on-such evaluation;
‘and
{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that oceurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonabty likely to materially affect, the registrant's'internal control over
financial reporting; and
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal contro! over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing'the equivalent
functions):

_ (a) All significant deficiencies and material WLa!\nuseq in the design or operation of internal control ever financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to dd\'CI‘bLl_\ afTect the registrant’s abilily to record, process, sumimarize and report financial information; and
(b) Any [raud. whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s

internal control over financial reporling.

Date: September 7, 2007 /s/ Berfard Goldstein -
Bernard ,(_-_‘mldstcf—hj'- -
Chief Executive Officér
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EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER. I’URSU.-\I'SE]"- TO RULE 13a-14(a} UNDER THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

1, Donn R. Mitchell, 11, Chiel Financial Officer of [ste of Capri Casinos, inc., ccrlil‘)"liwlf

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of 1sle of Capri Casinos, inc.:

2. Based on my knowledae, this report does nat contain any untrue staiement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made. in light of the circumstances undér which such statements were made. not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report; -

3. Bascd on my knowledge. the financial statements, and other ﬁuauciul,infqm}alion included in this report. fairly present in all
malerial respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows-of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’s other centifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-13(e)) and internal conrdl over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13(f} and 15d-15(f}) for the registrant and have:

{a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused'such “disclosure control$ and procedures to be.designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating 1o the registrant, iijc:_ll'uding’iis consolidated subsidiaries, is made known 1o us
by athers within those entities, particularly during the period in which this-report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over {inancial reporting, or-caused such. internal .control over financial reporting to be designed
under_our supervision, lo provide rcasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
staternents for external purposes in sccordance with generaliy accepted acclaup'_ling:principles;

(2) Evaluated the ciTectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, a3 of the end uf the period covered by this report based.on such.evaluation;
and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over ﬁnancia{llrgporting that occurred diring the registrant’s
mosi recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to mélérial-lyfa!&ct; the registrant’s internal control aver
financial reporting; and o

3. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, bascd on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the cquivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and maierial weaknesses in the design or operation, of internal control over financial reporting which
arereasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial inforimation; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material. that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 7, 2007 /s/ Donn R. Mitchell. 11
Donn R Mitchell. I
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF.CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT
" OF:2002 (18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In conncction with the Quarterly Report of 1sle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the *Gompany™) on Form 10-Q for the period ended July 29,
2007, as filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission on the date hereol (the “Quarterly Repont™), I. Bernard Goldstein, Chief
Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant 1o Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.8.C. Scction. 1350), that:

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of ‘Section 13(a) or 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fuirly presents, in all material respects. the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: September 7, 2007 {5/ Bernard Goldstein
Bernard Goldstein
Chief Execuiive Gificer
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT
OF 2002 (18 U.5.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the “Company™) on Form 10-Q for the period ended July 29,
-2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™), 1. Donn Mitchell il, Chief
Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant 1o Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.5.C. Section 1350). that:

(1) The Quarterly Report filly complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of aperations of the Company.

Date: September 7. 2007 /s/-Donn R. Miichell. 11
Donn R. Mitchell, 1]
Chicf Financial Officer
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washmgmn D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

{(Mark Oune)
X QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended October 28, 2007
OR .

0  TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13-OR.15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
© EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Cummission File Number 0-20538

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Delaware . 41-1659606
{State or other jurisdiction of _ (LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization} 1dentification Number)
600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, Saint Louis, Missouri 63141
{Address of principal excoutive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (314) 813-9200
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 13(d) of the Securitics
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {or for. such-shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reponts),
and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. . Yes ™ No{

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filér. See definition
of “accelerated {iler and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated O Accelerated filer Non-accelerated filer O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes 0  No

As of December 3, 2007, the Company had a total of 35.203,197 shares of Commen Stock owtstanding (which includes 4,372.073
shares held by us in treasury),
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM L. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(1 thousands, except per’'share data)

October 238, April 29,
2007 2007
(Unaudncd)

o Py

— e~ =
i e ) *‘*{"%"'L@ ool A

Currenl A55CLS:
i Cash and cash cqUivAICTS LY s i i
Matketable securities
B S ACCounts receivable, nel ey it L
lnsumnce rccelmble net -
: T

Dctcrred mcome taxes
oo Prepaid expinsesand oienaseots o

! _Total current assets 320,338
Praperty;and cquipmentAnel g T 13338 37018

Other assels:

EE Gy, 2o e e =
Othcr mmng,iblc assets net

Rcsmcu.d cash - . ) _ . 2,639 4637
[ Propaid dcposits IO hers it dagy o et s ' o R 1 6L
Total assets

551 011 66!
48,402

T o e
&, *?I?ropggyﬁand‘omer-mxcs.?-- g

. Income taxes 16011
g "*Othel?r”“ﬁ@ﬂ g i 3'6912“@ .
2" 3 741

‘Slockholders cqum'

T Breferred stock S0 1 -parvalic;y2,000 shares anthorized:,

Common stock, $.01 par value; 45,000 shares authorized; :.hax es mued 33, 206 at

Oclober 28, 2007 and 34.682 at April 29. 2007

S ClassBiconimon stock S0 12 par vakie; 3,000 shares anthorized none 1Ssued s .
Addmonal pmd-ln capual

o LR e S R TR ST R I R 23370
Accumulmed olher Lomprchenswe income : 3,610

: % -w'@ﬁh-ﬁ‘?"&_ﬁalz 064"
(5.) 029)

&gdfm'lotai?stockh-oldgrs *equ;lvu chrr Tk, 5 e I i
" Total liabilitics and stockholders’ Lquuv 3 2,12038] h 2,075,691

See notes 10 the unaudiled consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI'CASINOS, INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per.share data}

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
Qctober 28, Octoher 29, Qctober 28, ,October 29,
007 2006 2007 2006
: (Restaled} (Ré.sl ned)
a i i DU IRERAE ol Gl B0 Tamh . eon | ga‘ﬂ‘i—j
Casino 3. 273 282 $ 249, 2)7 $ 355 516 $ 526.857
FrRooms st i it AR e TR e wie 1331 05 s i 26:92 1ok s, £% 127:97054
Pan-muluel commls:;lons and fecs 3,832 8 414 8.793
i 32515355 LT FI6TI67 Iient ¥ 766.965)

658,522 630.585
ARSI |3~393”‘c"3:"§

\et revel}#es
Operating eXpenses. o Tk £ 2
Caqmo

Rooms
%ﬂ?urié}?ﬁlfu:él;éc?m';m'iséion‘;ﬁdfft."S:. s
Food, beverage and other X
[ Mirine and faCi IS Gap % 7 St i T e o T T e, 3074674
Marketing and administrative - 73,683 67,832 - 14" 999 140,332
FxCorporaie and development & o it G119 1O Fte ¥ BRar ] 270 ) B St BT 071R3 S0
Wme-oﬂs and olher \'aluanon c.harges _ 6,526 663 6:526 665

] T50350 . 45, 299
: i(n4 SO0 2, (43745073

i e = L I T ) L Y Uz A

lncomc tax (provlsmn) beneft 18 289
B Minority interastis s oo %o v bie 2 S oh e s F o i (2 O (30730 h SR T (12553 )4
Income (loss) from commumn operanons .
Ihcometrom disconunied’a omrauons*net oL ITCONIC 1aRES
Net income (loss)

S e S RS gk SRR

Pt oty 'a'q, ra< >

T e By
Eammgs (loss) per common share-basic:
o | [0ss) From Contnu NG Onerations CaR & <, ; 1 :
Income from discontinued Dpu ahons, ne of income iaxeb — ' (} 46 — 0.58

@Net’mwme (lgss)t ~EmE

Incnma {loss) from continuing opermlons ‘$  {0.80} (0: H) 5 . . 0.04
Brlncome irom 01 ScOnInUEd, o perations, net ofahcOMme 14568 : e an )] e ST
Net income (loss)

Welghtcd averagc basic.shares
Weighted average,diluted Shares.

See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statements.

n
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ISLE OF CAPRL.CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OFS TOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Uuaudltcd)

{In thousands)

Accum.

Other
Shares af Additional Campreheasive Tutal
Common Common Paid-in - ‘Retained’ Tocome Treasury Stockhotders’

Stock Equity

Stock Stock Capital i .
3338580 (5214 2) S T L T2 182 7]

& 521476827 j$m—$’¢‘&n¢347§ 3 ! 32‘@5:

BalancerApril;29, 20074755
Net loss
Unrealized:lossion’interest
E:swapfcnmmc of. o
2% Genefitiol S 151 USJ_:qbua';
Foreign currency lranslauon ]
adjustmenls —_ — e —
prehé‘nsw ; .‘.‘ ™~ ATV ST SRR . r g T ep—
Exercise of stock options,
including income 1ax benefit of
$1.481 .
issuanceof:deferrad; banus ShArests
Emfrnm Hreasirv,SLOck 42 e
"Purchase of treasury slock

Y "— 3,781
3320 R BATI e S e 23 3 T S S ‘

See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS:OE.CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Six Months Ended

T October 28 October 29
2006

(Rﬂtalrd)

PR T e e L o T T A T T e h
‘Operating activitics 18 B4 B 5 & i,
Net income (lo:,s)

Al

[Q;)rO\fldcd'bv‘(usedfm) opcrmmg iCtivide
Depreciation and amortization -

EERmanization. of:bond discount and.deferred | TRRancing Costs i

Loss on | dem-auve ans(rumcnls not’ dCSIgnatcd as hcdges

Valumlon and uther n,har
Eﬁ[ﬂef‘ened INCOME, ta\esa : '

G d:sposal.of.s:,set'i‘* R e e e b ey . g B s AR

Minority interest _ . B e 3973 N 1533

LChangesﬂfgﬁ_e'mnnq msseis and:iliabilities) ’nc'ff’ofacqumuons R R ; ' &

Accounts receivable

B Tnaurance recoivableras PR RO R s 4 R 1013
Income tax receivable (pavable) (26 44 ] ) 5.469

@i?remnd!expanses.and;olher ASSeIS . e e, " i 4088 FRICI819449) )

= 1-0ss:(gain)

B PT
sx‘}" &

Accounts pavable and-decrued liabitities (26,85_0) (22.742)
At provided (Gsed i operating Actvilcomas T (5:0198

Anvesting activities: e SAa

e

Purchaqe ot propertv and eq%pmcm

i—‘xcqms:l]on:of ﬂSbﬁLS?-Bt.l-(lf:CdSh_LanUll‘(,d ik
Proceeds from sales of assets held for sale
T gt v
Insuranciprocéedsiforhurricant damagess
Decrease (increase) in-restricied cash

RN i C e S L Y o TR Pl N R L
Decredsej(increase) prepridideposits:and.other’
Paymerits received on notes receivable. o
Netfcashifused)iprovidediininvestingAc Vit oS o s s e R R AR (1595019 Y I

e — .
IFiDAN CINEIACLIvities: Bt sty -

Procwds irom lerm Io.ms L o L - . . f T i 700 000 - _

1481 5232
'S ; : s 51350 1) Tl T Bis g (S
Ncl caﬁh provlded (used) in imanunﬂ aLll\’IIICS i 87.801

= kT e G R ) S Ty ﬁ\ 'EE”:*") E{'Eé;—,, g

e "iﬁ&%*"“?"‘? R R B _ AW R ; : R
Net increase {decrease) in cash 'md cash equwalum% (73. 133) 3.409
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Cash and cash equivaients at the end ot the period $

See notes w the unawdited consolidated financial statements.
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1. Nature of Operations

Isle of Capri Casinos, lnc. (together with its subsidiaries, the “Company™ or “15le oi Capri™) was incorporated in Delaware in February
1990. The Company is a leading developer, owner and operator of, htdl‘ldtd saming facilities and related lodging and entertainment
facilitics in markets throughout the United States and intemationally. The: Cumpanv Wholly owns and operates twelve casino gaming
facilities in the United States located in Lake Charles. Louisiana; Lula; Biloxi and Natchez, Mississippi; Kansas C;t}'_ Caruthersvifle
and Boenville, Missouri; Bettendorf, Davenport, Waterloo and Marquette, lowa;-and Pompano Beach, Florida. The Company also
owns'a 7% interest ii, and receives management {ees for operating, two gaming fucilitics in Black Hawk, Colorado. The Company’s
international gaming interesis include a wholly owned casino in I‘ret.purt Girand Bahama, a two-thirds ownership interest in casinos in
Dudley and Wolverhampmn England and a wholly owned casino in Coyentry,, l~ngland The Company also wholly owns and operates
2 pari-mutuel harness racing facility in Pompano Beach, Florida at ‘the'site-of its Ponipano Park casino facility. The Company views
-each pmpem as an operating seament and all such operating segments havc beenaggregated’inio one reporting segment.

“Fhe Company receives a significant amount of its revenue from patrons wnhm 50 miles of its properties, If economic conditions in
--these arcas were to decline materially or additional casino llcenst.s were awarded in these locations, the Companv s results of
operaunns could be materiaily and adverscly affected.

The (,Umpam *s operations are dependent on the continued llu:nsmg or, qua[nf’c’nllon.of the Company and such luensmg and

_ qualifications are reviewed periodically by the gaming authorities in the state of. aperation. The foss of a license, in’ any jurisdiction in
which it operates. could have a material adverse effect on-fuiure. reqults The Company is also dependent upon a stable rczulamry and
tax environment in the junsdncuons in which it operates, including’ but not limited to the gaming regulations.by whichithe Company.is
licensed. Any changes that occur in either the regulatary, pollmal or tax structure could havé a material effect on the Company’s

, Operations.

2. _Basis of Presentation

"The accompanying unaudited financial statements have been prepan,d in accordance with.U:S. generaily accepted accounting
-principles (*"GAAP”) for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form-10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X.
"Accordingly; they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP for complete financial statements. In the
opinion of management, all.adjustments, consisting nfnormal recurring, ;adjustments ‘and other adjusiments for debt refinancing and
write offs, consxdcred necessary-for a fair presentation have been mcluded .Operating results for the three and six months ended
Oclober 28,2007 arc not necessarily indicative of ihe results that 1 may be expected for the fiscal year ending April 27, 2008.

The Company’s fi fiscal.y ear éids on the last Sunday in April. This. f‘qcal yedr creates more‘compambi!il\ of the Company’s quarterly
operations, by generallv havmg an equal number of weeks (13) and weekend days (26) in each fiscal quarter. Periodically, this system
necessitates a 53-week year. Fiscal 2008 is a 52-week vear which commericéd on April 30, 2007 and ends on April 27, 2008

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company.and its subsidiaries. All signiticant intercompany balances
.and-transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain recldssifications have been madf. to prior period financial statements
to conform 1o the current period presentation.

Discontinued operations relate to those of the Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi-Vicksburg in Vicksburg, Mississippi and
Louisiana Riverboat Gaming Partnership in Bossicr City, Louisiana. Resuits of these operations are included in the consolidated
Statements of Opcrauons as discontinued operatitns and are shownnet of inéome tax effects. The financial position and'results of
these operations for prior periods are presented as discontinued operations in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS™) No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets™ (“SFAS 1447%).

7
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3. Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements

As previously disclosed in our fiseal 2007 Form 10-K., during fiscal 2007 the! ‘Company identified a series of adjustments that resulied
in the restatement of our financial statements for the fiscal year ended April' 30, 2006 and prior vears, the quarterly results for fiscal
2006 and the first three quarters of fiscal 2007, Financial information.related to;Lhc,se periods contained in these consolidated financial
statements give effect Lo this restatement. For further details sec our fiseal 2007 Form 10-K.

in summary, the restatement adjustments primarily retated to: a) the income tax provi‘:iun and related income 1ax liabilities; b)
accounting for the lease of the Company’s new casino space in Coventry; England in,accordance with Emerging Issue Task Force
(“EITF™) 97-10; c) accounting for Jeases with rent escalation and rent hol:dav clinisés oh‘a straighi-line basis at'several properties: d)
“correction ot accounting errors at the Company’s 66-2/3% owned Blue ChipiCasinos'ple’ subsndlar_v in England; and ¢) the correction
‘of the gain recognized on the sale of the Company’'s Vicksburg and:Bagsier City:properties. .Additionally, as part of the restatement
process, the Company made correcting adjustments for other miscellancous items.

These adjustments have been reflected in the accompanying consdlidated-interim financial statements for the prior periods. The
Companv s previously reported consolidated net income for the three moriths” ended: October 29, 2006 increased by $6.2 million to net
income of $9.6 million. The Company’s previously reported LO[]SO]tdalLd net-income for the six months ended October 29. 2006
increased by $6.3 million 1o net income of $18.9 million. In addition, as’a result of certain of these adjustments, the Company’s
statement of cash flows for the six months ended October 29, 2006- hais” been restated: Cash flows used in operating activities for the
six months ended October 29. 2006 decreased by $7.4 million. Cash tlows prowdcd by investing activities for the six months ended
Qciober 29, 2006 decreased by $7.3 million,

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. December D7, 2007 Pawersd by Mormingsta: ™ Dacument Reces ch 5%



The following table summarizes the eftects of the adjusiments oh the consulidated:statements of operations for the three menth period
ended October 29, 2006. - -

‘I'hree Manths Foded
Qctaber 29, 2006
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- - R TN N> O m.:m*
R(.VLI“IULS *-f? ‘??' = S o S R e e Lot _.;-r" ,-AF‘-‘::?E 93“&5? ﬂ-r*gté'= _;‘“ g_.”? -g 2 e _§
_Food, beveraac and other hy 32,156 S 3) § 32,153

E(3)iese #5208:54 1

s GLOSS Levenues’ Sy

Nei revenues _ 243,227 B 243224
O e S T I AR T SR, B At o ‘ ,' LFE A LY e
Casino 41,570
i ROOH‘IS%-,‘-{-P B T S e aha O TFR0793
Food, beverage and other 7,506

Marketing and administrative
ﬁi‘Comorate and:developmentd fe ot

27900 s

Wme oﬂs and other valuatmn charnes o - — 663
323 24 304
{:_@Jota!@pcmlmg CXDENSeST iz : EnE T '(I 34657 NSRFlE "E
123616 , 1 .,43 13 959

Operatmg ICOL _
w r T 02{ 6]‘):%? %ﬂ@ﬁ,bﬁ_

E ;E‘J;ne.& t‘&}‘)‘-?{t‘?‘“‘r K

WCigra

Larmngs PErCOINMON Shate:Basie: airiiis
Income from commumuc_pelauons

[’ﬁ[nwme fromudiscoritinued Operittionsinet: olincome:laxes s

Net income

Famlngs pcr common sharc d||utcd _ )
[EMhicome drom continuing. OPCALIONSoTL & a2 i T e S FEFEE O ) B T A
Income: fmm dlbmntmuud npcmtmns nu m”m(.ume 1axes 0.23

B T0 115 S5

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, December 07, 2007 - Pawersd hy Mamingstar” Hocumem Research ™



The following table sumumarizes the cffeets of the adjusiments on the consofidated statements of operations for the six moath period
erided Qctober 29, 2006.

Six Months Ended
October 22, 2006

As
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The following table summarizes the effects of the adjusiments on the consolidated statement of cash flows for the six month period
ended October 29, 2006.

Six Months Ended

‘ October 23, 2006
© As originaliy As
rcporlcd Adjustments Restated
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Net income (lms
A usIIentS 0 TECORCIEE HelNcome (1033) lmet cash e, G+ 1k B
provided b\:__gh_pemune activities: S
E:Deprecmuomand AMOMIZatiON 2. L
Loss on derivalive instruments
A SSELIMPAI TNt T w5, ois e T i Rk i g TR : -
Valuation and other char&es _ ] IR . 663 § 665
%Smck compt.ns'mon EXPENSE s 25 = : e 608 i o R RS R ) ] e

Loss (gain) on disposal of assets

B Nlinoritvaintorestme o s B

Changee in operalmg assets and Ixablhnes nel of dnsposmom

_ ) 7107 . (13 395)

"[ncomclm{ Feccivable (pa)_@) 5L amfisig Bl G B TS AN 00 e Tk e a ;514605

Prepald c\tpenqes and olher assels - (18; 362) (382) (18.944)
R I O 00 T R 648DWQ;-M3

Investmn .1ct1v1tncs

e § L R B ok ap
'P.utfchase Of;p_[_'_(_)p_e'r_‘[} Jand{eqiipmenty
Proceeds from sales of assets
e oo e L A I g L N
insurance; proceédsifor hiifti cane, damages s
Prepald deposus and olher

TR 3110900
121,049
s 124714387

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. December 07, 2007 Pavrered by Momingstar® Dosument Rasearch™



4. Discontinued Operations

On Iuly 31, 2006, the sale of the Company’s Bossier City and Vicksburg properties 1o privately owned Legends Gaming, L.L.C. was
completed for $240.0 millien cash plus a werking capital adjustment of $7.4 millien. The Company received $240.0 mllllun less
transaction fecs, at closing and has been paid $4.9 million of the $7.4 miltion. worl\mg capital adjusiment as of October 28. 2007,

Net revenues, preiax income (loss) from discontinued operations, gain on sale of discontinued operations, income taxes from
discontinued operations and income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Six Months
Ended Ended
October 29, October 29,
2006 2006
_ y : _ (Reclated) {Restated)
NETevenes . & = 8 e GF o T35 3 L g N e P e ST T N PR 91 ]

5463

Prcta\ mcome (Ioss) from dmcommucd operauuns
; 3

11 807

E S SRS,

Net inlechl expensu of $3.3 million for the three and six months ended October 29, 2006 has been allocated to discontinued
operations based on the ratio of net assets 1o be sold to the sum of total net-asscts of the- Company plus the Company’s-debt that is not
. "annbutable 16 & particular operation in accordance with EITF 87-24, “Allocation of Interest to Discontinued Operations.”

T
i

#h‘:

5. Long-Tern Debt

!,'dnéétcfm debt consists of the following (in thousands):

October 28, April 29,
2007 2007
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The following is a brief description of the Company und i1s subsidiarics” burrowing arrangements.

July 2007 Credit Facility - On July 26, 2007. the Company entered into a $1.35 billion senior secured credit fucitity (“July 2007
Credit Facility™), replacing the FLbruarv 2003 Credit Facility, The July 2007 Credit Facility. is secured on a first priority basis, subject
10 certain permlmd liens, by substantially all of the Company’s assels and b» all of the Company’s significant domestic subsidiarics,
excluding the subsidiaries that own and aperate the Isle-Black Hawk and the Colorado Central Siation-Black Hawk. The July 2007
Credit Famht) consists of a $473.0 million five-vear revolving credit facility whlch matures on July 26, 2012 and a $875.0 miilion
term loan facility which matures on November 23, 2013, qul‘qcct 10 extension ai the Company’s option wo July 26, 2014 upon the:
satisfaction of certain conditions. The $873.0 million term loan facility consists of a $500.0 million senior secured loan facility which
was drawn at closing; a $200.0 million senior secured delaved diaw: Famhw which was drawn in August 2007 o retire the Company’s
9% Senior Subordinated Notes which were called in accordance with lhe terms of'the related indenture on July 30, 2007, at a call price
of 104.5%, a premium of 4.5% or $9.0 million; and a $173.0 million seiijor Secured. delaved draw facility which can be drawn within
uwelve months after closing, at the Company’s option. The redemption of the 9% Seriior Subordinated Notes and the satisfaction and
discharge of the related indenture was completed on August 29, 2007.

The July 2007 Credit Facility also provides for up to an aggregate amount of $300.0.million in incremental {inancing (also referred to
as “greenshoe” Facilities) of which $300.0 million may be used for'general corporate purposes and $200.0 million may be used. at the

Company’s option, solely to relinance the Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility. All incremental facilitjes are subject to certain conditions,

including the agreement of existing and/or new lenders to make the additional credit extensions thercunder and will be guaranteed and
secured on a pari passu basis with the July 2007 Credit Faciliy,

The term-loans are payable in quarterly principal installments on the last business-day of each calendar quarter starting September 30,
2007 and ending on November 25, 2013 unless extended as described above: Ihe re\'olvmg credit facility bears interest at the
Company's option at {1) the higher of 0.5% in excess of the federal funds effective rate or the-rate that lhe administrative agent
announces from-time to time as its prime lending rate plus an applicable margin of up to 1.25% or (2) a rate tied to a LIBOR rate plus
an-applicable. margin of up 10 2.25%. The term loans bear interest-at the Company’s option at (1) the higher of 0.5% in excess of the
{iederal. funds effective rate or the rate that the administrative agent announces from tiin¢ (0 time as.its prime lending rate plus an
applicable margin of up to 0.73% or (2) a rute tied to a LIBOR rate plus anm’applicable margin.of 1.75%. The Company is required to
pay a commitmeént {ee of 0.375% of the unused revalving credit (acility until the {irst margin reset date, which is January 1, 2008,
_Subsequent to the first margin reset date, the commitment {ee may range (rom 0.230% up'to'0.500% subject to the consolidated total
leverage ratio as defined within the July 2007 Credit Facility. The Company is reguired to pay a commitment fee of 0.500% on any of
the undrawn $175.0 million senior secured delaved draw facility.

Cosis incurred as part of the July 2007 Credit Facility aggregated to $7.9 million. in conjunction with the replacement of the February
2005 Credit Facility with the July 2007 Credit Facility, $2.3 million of debt issuance costs were recorded as a loss on carly
extinguishment of debt for the six months ended October 28.2007, while the remaining deferred debt issuance costs will be amortized
over the respective lives of the revolver and term credit facilities of the July 2007 Credit Facility. The weighted average effective
interest rate ot the February 2005 and July 2007 Credit Facilitics for the three and six month periods ended Octaber 28. 2007 were
7.17% and 7.39%. respectively.

As of October 28, 2007, the Company had $316.3 million of unused capacity under lines of credit and available term debt consisting
of $341.3 million in unused credit capacity under the July 2007 Credit Facility revolving credit commitment, and $175.0 million in
unused delayed draw (net line of credit availability under our July 2007 Credll Iacility. was approximately $163.5 million. due 1o
limitations unposed by the Company's debt incurrence covenant as of O(.lober 28. 2007)

The July 2007 Credit Facility includes a number of affirmative and negative covenants and the Company must comply with certain
financial covenants including maintenance of a leverage ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio. The July 2007 Credit Facility also
restricts the Company’s ability 1o make certain invesiments or distributions, The Company-is in compliance with the covenants as of
October 28, 2007. '

February 2003 Credit Facifity - In 2005, the Company entered into a $700.0 million senior secured credit [acility (“February 2003
Credit Facility™) providing for a $700.0 million revolving credit facility maturing in Febfuary 2010 and 2 $250.0 million term loan
facility maturing in February 2011, In August 2005, the Company excrcised its option for a delayed draw term loan for an additional
$50.0 million. The February 20035 Credit Facility was repaid in total with proceeds from the July 2007 Credit Facility and cancelled.

a
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The weighied average effective interest rate of the February 2003 Credit Facility for the three and six month.periods cnded October
29, 2006 was 7.65% und 7.61%., respectively.

79% Senior Subordinated Nores - During 2004, the Company issued $500.0 million of 7% Scnior Subordinated Notes due 2014 (%7%
Senior Subordinated Notes™). The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are guaranteed. on a joint and several basis. by alt of the Company’s
signilicant domestic subsidiarics, excluding the subsidiaries that own- ‘rid operate the Isle-Black Hawk and the Colorade Central
Station-Black Hawk, and oiher subsidiaries as described more fully in Note 15, All of the guarantor subsidiaries arc wholly owned by
the Company. The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are general unsceured obligations and rank junior to all existing and future senior
indebtedness, equally with all existing and future senior subordinated debt, and senior to any future subordinated indebtedness.
Interest on the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes is-payable semi-annually on each March 5t and Scptember st through maturity.

The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes arc redeemable, in whele or in part, at the Company’s option at any time on or after March 1,

2009, at the redemption prices (expressed as percentages of principal-amount) set forth below plus accrued and unpaid interest 10 the
applicable redemption date, if redeemed during the 12-imonth period beginning on March 15t of the years indicated below:

Year ’ Perccnt age

2012 andThereaner i 100.000 %

The Company issued the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes:under antindenture between the Company, the subsidiary guarantors and a
trustee. The indenture, among other things, limits the ability of the. Lompan} and its restricted subsidiaries to borrow money, make
restricted pavments, use assets as security in other.transactions, enter into transactions with affiliates or pay dwidends onor
repurchase its siock or its restricted subsidiaries’ stock. The indeiitre: ‘also’limits the Company’s abllll) to issue and sell capital stock
of its subsidiaries and in its ability to sell assets in excess of specified amounts or merge with or into other.companies.

9% Senior Subordinated Notes - During 2002, the Company issucd $200.0 million of 9% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2012 (“9%
Senior Subordinated Notes™), These 9% Senior Subordinated Notes were called for redemption at 104:5% and redeemed during,
August 2007, Proceeds from the $200 million senior secured defayed'draw tenn loan and revolver borrowings under the July 2007
Credit Facility, and available cash were used to redeem the 9% Senior Subordinated Notes. The $11.4 million-in losses on early
extinguishment of debt included in the consolidated statements of operations for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007
includes the $9.0 miilion call premium and the write-oil of delerréd linancing costs associated with the 9%.Seiticr Subordinated

MNotes,

Isle-Black Hawk Senior Secured Credit Facility - Isle of Capri Bilack Hawk, L..L.C., a joint venture company that owns and operates
two casinos in Black Hawk. Colorado is owned 57% by a subsidiary ol Isle ol Capri Casinos. Inc. and'43% by a subsidiary of Nevada
Gold. & Casinos, Inc. See Note 14 regarding our agreement 1o acquire the'43% interest in tsle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. owned by

Nevada Gold and Casinos, Inc.

During 2005, [sle ot Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. entered into a $240.0 million Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement and
amended such agreement during January 2007 (the “Isle-Black Huwk Credit Facility™). The credit agreement, as amended, provides
for « $30.0.million revolving credit facility maturing on the earlier of October 24, 2010 ar such date as the term loan facility is repaid
in full and a $190.0 million term loan fau]n}' maturing.on October 24, 2011, At the [sie qt Capri Black Hawk, [..L..C.'s and the lead
arranger s mutual discretion. Isie of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. may increase the size of the revolver and/or term’loan facility in an
aggregate amount up o $23.0 miilion subject 10 certain conditions. The term loans are pavable in quarterly principa! installments of
£0.5 million beginning on December 30, 2005 through September 30, 2010, and $45.1 millien beginning December 31, 2010 through
September 30, 2011. The revolving loans bear inierest at the Isie of Capri Black Hawk. L.L.C.’s option at (1) the higher of 0.50% in
excess of the federal funds effective rate plus an applicable margin up to 1.25% or the rate that the lead arranger announces from time
to time as its prime lending rate plus an applicable margin up to 1.23% or (2) a rate tied to a LIBOR rate plus an applicable margin up
to 2.25%. The term loan bears interest at the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C.s option at (1) the higher of 0.50% in excess of the
federal funds eifective rate plus an applicable base rate margin of 1.00% or the rate that the lead arranger ahnounces {rom time to lime
as its prime lending rate, plus an applicable base rate margin of 1.00% or (2) a rate tied to a LIBOR rate plus an applicable
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margin of 2.00%. Isle of Capri Black Mawk. L.L.C is required w pay a commitment {ee ol 0.50% of the unused portion of the
revolving facility. The credit agreement is secured by liens on substantially all of Islc of Capri Black Hawk. L:L.C.’s asscts.

The weighted-average elfective interest rate of total debt outstanding under the Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility for the three and six
manths ended al Qctobér 28, 2007 and the three and six months ended October 29, 2006 was 6.93%, 7.00%. 6.84% and 6.84%.
respectively.

As of October 28, 2007, Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.1..C. had no letters of credit outstanding under the [sie-Black Hawk Credit
Facility. As of October 28. 2007. the net capacity vrider 1sle-Black Hawk Credit Facility was $41.0 million which is subject 10
availabitity limitations and restrictions, in part, based on achicvement of specific financial covenants. isle of Capri Black Hawk,
..L.C. was in compliance with ail covenants as of Ociober 28, 2007.

Blue Chip Credit Facility Blue Chip Casinos Plc (“Blue Chip™) entered into an agreement etfective November 28, 2003, as amended
on May 24, 2004, with the Bank of Scotland o borrow up te £3.5 million (the “*Blue Chip Credit Facility™) 1o fund its casino
development program. As of Qctober 28, 2007, wo1al outstanding debt aggregated £2.9 million ($6.0 million) which consisted of a £2.3
million ($4.7 million) term loan facility and a £0.6 miilion ($1.3.million) cutstanding batance under the £0.8 million available
revolving loan facility. The term loan is to be repaid in periodic principal payments starting in July 2005 and continuing through July
2012, The interest rate at Blue Chip’s eption, is {1) the Bank of Scotland’s base rate plus a current margin of 2.0% or (2) LIBOR plus
‘a margin of 1.75%. As of October 28. 2007, the effective interest rate was 7.75%. The Blue Chip Credit Facility is non-recourse to the
Company.

Blue Chip Casinos Plc was in compliance with all covenants as ol October 28, 2007. As of October 28, 2007, Blue Chip Casinos Ple
had na leters of credit autstanding under the Blue Chip Credit Facility, and net capacity under the Blue Chip Credit Facility was
£0.2 million ($0.3 million).

Interest Rate Swap Agreements The Company has entercd into various interest rate swap agreements with members of the July 2607
Credii Facility bank group for an aggregate notional value of $350.0 million with maturity datés ranging from fiscal year 2010 to 2011
in order to manage market risk on variable ratc term loans cutstanding, as well as comply with: in part, requirements under the July
2007 Credit Facility.

These swap-agreements meet the criteria for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of Ociober 28, 2007,
as being fully effective. As a result, there is no impaet on the Company’s consolidated statement of operations from changes in {air
value. Asof Octaber 28, 2007, the Company recorded a liability of $2.8 million in Other long-term liabilities representing the fair
market value of the swap agreements and an unrealized loss of $1.8 millien, net of 2 $1.1 million deferred income tax benefit, in Other
comprehensive income on the consolidated balance sheet. For the three months ended October 28, 2007, the Company recognized a
reduction to interest expense on the consolidated statements of operations aggregating $0.1 million. As of October 28, 2007, the
weighted average fixed LIBOR interest rate ol the Company’s interest rate swap agreements was 4.69%.

As of October 28, 2007, Islc of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. has intercst rate swap agreements with an aggregate notional value of $40.0
million or 20.5% of its variable ratc debt uutstdndmf: under the [sle-Black Hawk Credit Facility. The swap agreements cffectively
convert portiohs of Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. variable rate debt 1o a fixed-rate basis until the respective remaining swap
-agrecimenis terminate, which occurs during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008. For the three and six months ended Qctober 28, 2007
and the three and six months ended October 29, 2006, Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. recorded a loss of $0.2 million, $0.4 million,
$0.4 million and $0.4 million, respectively, in food, beverage and other within the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations related to the change in fair market value of the undesighated swap agreements. As of October 28, 2007. the weighted
average fixed LIBOR interest rate of the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. interest rate swap agreements was 3.80%.

The fair value of the estimated interest diflerential between the applicable future variable rates and the interest rate swap contracts nol
designated as hedging instruments, expressed in present value terms, totaled $0.1 million and $0.3 million as of October 28, 2007 and
April 29, 2007. respectively. Based on the maturity duates ol'the contracts, these amounts are included in Prepaid expenses and other
assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets,
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6. Other Long-Term Obligations

The Company eniered into an agreement during {iscal vear 2004 Lo lease space for o new casino, which opened in luty 2007, in
Coventry, England in the sub-level of the Arena Coventry Conventien Center. The convention eenter was developed, and is owned
and operated by a non-affiliated entity and began operalions in August 2005; Due to certain structural elements installed by the
Company during the construction of the space being leaséd and certain prepaid lease payments it:made, the Company is required to be
treated, for accounting purposes orily, as the “owner™ of the Arena Coventiy-Convention Center, in accordance with Emerging lssues
Task Force Issue No. 97-10 (“EITF 97-107), “The Effect of Lessee Involvement in Asset Construction™. Accordingly, the Company
has recorded a long-term obligation for £24.1 million (549.4 million} and’£23.8 million ($47.6 million) as of October 28, 2007 and
April 29, 2007, respectively. even though the Company does not own this assek. is not the obligor on the corresponding long-term
obligation and does not participate in or control the operations of the convenition center.

The other long-term obligation will be reflecied in the uccompanying consolidated balarice sheets until completion.of the lcase term.
when the related fixed assets will be removed from the Company’s financial statements: At such time, the net of the remaining
obligation and carrying value of the fixed asset will be recognized as a gain-on'sale of the facility.

7. Earnings per Share of Common Stock

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per.share {in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended.
Octoher 28, " Qctober 29, QOctober 28, QOctober 29,
2007 . 2006 2007 . 2006

(Reslmed)

Denommmor for basm cammgs per share

weighted - average' sharcs 30,727 C 30346 30,559 30,384
*Effe‘*ot dlEu ch'Mﬁér:fv:':ﬁ‘l,lh tigs' Em;il'%ee ';toul\ : : o L

£ opu%ms and nohyvested TesticLed: stock % o

Denominator for diluted earnings per share -
adjusted weighied - average shares and
assumed conversions

e T el i g VR R

S T Sxpom S

BdSlC earnings (Ioss) per- share

E-»Eﬂiumme {loss )erom‘commumg Operations;

]ncome from discontinued operations

NELInCOme (1058 ) At 3w e 22 Thps

T e

t___z)* SRESLE(HE]

Dilited eammgs{ 055); pcr-share LR B

Income (loss) from commumg Opcrataons
Ly %

P slncome:fromgdiscontinucd, opcr’ttmnﬁ'»

A Lhid Lihdat Ao

Net income (loss) o . (0.80)5 T 0.32 S (1.04)$ 0.61

The Company computes basic earnings (loss) per share by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding for the period. The Company reported a net loss from continuing operations for the three and six months ended Ociober
28, 2007, and for the three months ended October 29, 2006, and thus reported ne dilutive effect upon the number of shares outstanding
for the caleulation of diluted earnings per share for that
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time period. For the six months ended October 29. 2006, diluted earnings per share was determined as net income divided by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding for the period. afier’ app!vma the treasury meLhod to determine any incremental shares
associated w:lh etock options outstanding. Anti-ditutive stock options repu.semmﬂ 1,944, 6]2 891,292, 308,239 and 54,040 shares
weére excluded from the calculation of potenttal common shares for diluted carnings per share for the three and six months ended
October 28. 2007 and the three and six months ended October 29, 2006. rcspecuvelv

8. Accumulated Comprehensive Income

As a result of the operations of the Company’s international subsidiaries with functional currencies other than the U.S. dollar, a
resulting currency translation adJuxlmem is necessary. The assets and liabilitics of the Company s international substdiaries are
- trdns!au.d using the exchange rate in cffect at the balance sheet date, with the resu[tmg translation adjustment recognized as
dccumulaied other Lomprehenswc income. The net change in foreign currency translation adjuSlanlS in accumulated other
Lomprehenswe incoime was an increase of $0.9 million and $2.1 million for'the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,

respectively.

The Company uses interest rate swap agreements to convert portions of the Company’s July 2007 Credit Factility varlab!c rate debt to

a fixed-rate basis. The Company records unrealized gains and losses on these interest rate swaps as accumulated Olhcr Comprehcnswc
income. The net change in accumulated other comprehensive income refated to the unrealized loss on.interest rate swap contracts for
the three and six months ended Ociober 28, 2007 was $1.8 million.

The following table sets forth total comprehensive income (loss) for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007 and October 29,
2006 (in thousands). i

Three Months Ended s Six Months Ended
October 28, Octoher 29, October 28, October 29,
2007 2006, 2007 2006

(Rcsi-lled) (Restated)

i (3137500 7

(L811)

Neyincome.(1oss)7
Unrealized Ioss on interest raie swaps net oi income

taxes
Total comprehensive:income (loss) $ -i(‘25,5-80) 5. _10,359 by (31,498) $ 20 383

_ %’3"‘&;@@3

9. Stock-Based Compensation

The Company has three stock-based compensation plans, the 1992 Stock Option Plan, the 1993 Stock Option Pltan and the 2000 Siock
Option:Plan as amended. The plans provide for the issuance of incentive stock options and nonqualified options which have a
maximum term of 10 years and are, generally, exercisable in yearly installments of 20% commencing one year afier the date of grant.
‘The Company has 966,369 shares available for futurc issuance under its equity compensation’plans as of Oclober 28, 2007,

The fair value of each optien grant is estimated on the date of the grunt using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model with the
range of assumptions disclosed in the following table for the periods presented.

Six Manths Ended

October 28, October 29,
! ‘ 2007 2006
. .-‘.L T T VR ATy L P 2
tWeighted: avcrage‘mpect?dx\'olaulnv : : : e 5
Weighied average expected term in years 6:42 : 5 85 -
o et eyt y—spi e T — i iy i o e T = g
‘Ehpec.ted dwldend)lcld K ; PN

Wuahtcd -averape risk-free interest rate T " J 4.53% 4.69%
g ! o " st . e r— . o
}ﬁ:_ghted average'fairvaluciof:optionsjgranteds G ' : iy

Weighted average volatility is calculated using the historical volatility of the Company’s stock prices over a range-of dates equal to the
expected term of a grant’s options. The weighted average expected term is caleulated using
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historical data that is representative of the option for which the fair value isto be, delermmcd The expected term represents the period
of time that options granied are expected to be outstanding. The weighled average: risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield
curve in effect at the time of the grant for the approximate period of time equivalent to.the grants expected term. The estimated rate of
foricitures for executives increased {rom 17.7% in fiscal 2007 w 25.5% in fiscal 2008,.and for optionees hencath the executive level, it
increased from 31.9% 1o 42.7% aver the same reporting period. The impact of these changes in forfeiture estimates decreased
expense approximately $0.5 million and was recorded as a cumutative adjusiment on the consolidated statement of operations in the
{irst quarter of fiscal 2008,

Total stock opuon expense included in the expense category corresponding to the’employees regular comptmauon in the
accompanying consolidated siatements of operations was $2.9 million and $3:8:million for the three and six months ended October 28.
2007, respectively and $2.6 million and $4.1 million for the three.and six-months.mded October 29, 2006, respectively. As of Octlober
28, 2007, there was $12.0 million in unrecognized stock compensation costs, related 1o unvested options, which the Company expects
it will recognize over the remaining vesting period of 3 vears with a weiglitéd average:period-of 4.0 years. With the exception of
50,000 options which vest and become exercisable 30% upon the date of grant and 50% upon the one-year anniversary of the grant
date, the options granted durmg the six months ended Octaber 28. 2007 vest'20% per ycar for 3 years on the anniversary nfthe grant
date. The Compan) recognizes compensalion cxpense for thesc grants on a: Slralght-lme busis over the requisite service period for each
scparately vesting portion of the award as if the award was, in substance, muliiple awards.

Total Weighted
Average
Exercise
Uplinus Price

-Opuons gramcd
Optlons exercnsedﬂ '-

e T =
Ouistanding exercisablcoptions at.0clober, 2852007

10. Hurricanes and Related Charges

In the fall of 2003, the Company s properties in Biloxi, Mississippi, Lake Charles, Louisiana and Pompano Beach, Florida were struck
by hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma, respectively.

The Company has insurance coverage related 10 the three hurricanes for property damage and destruction, business interruption
insurance for incremental costs incurred and business interruption insurance for lost profits. The Company has received partial
proceeds from its insurance carriers related to losses the Company has sustained. The Company believes it will uliimately collcet
more than the $75.9 million related 1o the property impairment asthe insurance coverage is for replacement value and the insurance
reccivable recorded for the property impairment represents the-net book value of the assets at the date of loss. In addition, the
Company has not vet received proof of losses on open claims under the business interruption loss of profits coverage related to the
claim in Biloxi. The Company continues to negotiate with s insurers (o settle its claims. The timeline for final setlement of the
claims is expected to occur within one year.
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The following table shows the activity flowing through the insurance aceounts (in thousands);

Total fncurred as of
Cretober 28, April 29,
w007 007

=Propemﬁn¥1yp¥§mnem‘;( P

Incremental costs mcurn:d (7) 7 . . 88 018 84, 79;
i85S ohincome 3 bne e & ok PREIEE A T DR | it B e i E‘?“azsm.,‘%ﬂ

Hurricane related charges. net (4) . ' (4 776) (4,776)
[nsurance recei NRYOS! L £ a5 416l997-4m$§”’" 025

(n Represents the book value ot property impairments IECUgl'I.]/_Ld at. the date of loss as a receivable under the Company’s
insurance pOhLlCS -

(2) Insured incremental costs incurred by the Compan\' totaling: $88 0 million were recorded as an insurance receivable for
$62.2 millien in fiscal year 2006, $22.6 million in fiscal, .2007: 4nd $3 2 million for the six months ended October.28, 2007,

{3) During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, the Company recorded a: gam and insurance reccivable of $2.8 million as the result
of a proof of loss under the business interruption-lost profits coverage:

(4) Primarily represenis deductibles under insurance policits recorded as.a hurricane related charge during fiscal 2006.

During November 2007, the Company received unallocated advances from its insurance carriers totating $47.0 million, which will be
applied against the insurance receivable discussed above.

11. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill and other intangible asscts are'as follows (in thousands):
¥

-
Total Other
Gaming’ . Custemer [ntangibles
Goodwill Licenses - Lists, net_ Trademarks Assets. net
'Aprili29;2007;balance -3 E 43 s Ty SEn 1097 768 S SN B 17053 83ST LREE ws\e‘*«*’&‘w kzms_g,a‘% e YR |

et - E
= :‘ng.**““‘? it RCA ISR

October 28, 2007 balance $ 297 268 s 663[9 $ 868 “ 1434 3

Acguisition - On June 10, 2007, the Company acquired 100% of the membership interests ofAi?ar Missouri Riverboat Gaming
Company, L.L.C., a Missouri limited liability company tocated in Caruthersville, ‘Missouri, The purchase price was “approximately
$45.0 million subjecl to finalization of certain adjustments in accordance with the Purchase Agreement dated March 16, 2007. The
Company is finalizing the asset valuation and certain closing date adjusiments with the seller. Therefore, the allocation of the
purchase price and the valuation of the assets and liabilitiés are - prefiminary as of October 28, 2007. Any adjustments are not
expecied to be material. The estimated fair value of long-term asscts acquired and liabilities assumed 21 ‘the acquisition date was $43.2
million, of which $39.7 million relate io fixed assets and $5.5 million relate to intangible assets.

12. Contingencies

Legal and Regulatory Proceedings - Lady Luck Gaming Corporation (now a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company) and several
joint venture partners have been defendants in the Greek Civil Court and the Greek Administrative Count in similar lawsuits brought
by the country of Greece through its Minister of Tourism (now Development) and Finance. The actions allege that the defendants
failed to make specified payments in connection with the gaming license bid process for Patras, Greece. The payment Lady Luck is
alleged to have been required to make totals approximately 6.5 million Euros {(which was approximately $8.9 million as of Qciober
28, 2007 hased on published exchange rates). Although it is dillicult to determine the damages being sought from the lawsuits, the
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action may seek damages up 1o that aggregate amount plus interest {rom.the date of the action. The Athens Civil Court of First
Instance granted judgment in Lady Luck’s favor and dismissed the ¢ivil lawsuil. Appeals 1o both the Athens Civil Appeals Court and
the Greek Civil Supreme Court have been dismissed. The Greek Civil Supremce Court denied the appeal on the basis that the
Administrstive Court is the competent court 1o hear the mutter. During October 2005, alter the administrative lawsuit had been
dismissed by both the Athens Administrative Court of First Instance.and the Athens Administrative Court of Appeals on the basis thm
the Administrative Count did not have jurisdiction, the Administrative Supreme Court remanded the matter back to the Athens
Administrative Appeals Court for a hearing on the merits. The Company. is uwaiting a decision following that hearing. The outcome of
this matter is still in doubt and cannot be predicted with any degree of certainty. The Company intends to continue a vigorous and
appropriate defense 1o the claims asserted in this matter.

The Company is subject to certain federal, state and local environmental.protection, health and safety laws, regulations and ordinances
that apply to businesses generalty, and is subject to cleanup requirements at certaini of its facilities as a result thereof. The Company
has not made. and does not anticipate making, material expenditures, nor-does it anticipate incurring delays with respect o
environmental remediation or protection. However, in part because the Company’s present and future devetopment sites have, in some
cases, been used as manufacturing facilities or other facilities that gencrate materials that are required to be remediated under
environmental laws and regulations, therc can be no guarantee that additivnal pre-existing conditions will not be discovered and that
the Company will not experience material liabilities or delays.

The Company is subject 1o various contingencies and litigation matters and has a number of unresolved claims. Although the ultimate
liability of these contingencies, this litigation and these claims cannot be determyined at this time, the Company believes that they will

not have a material adverse effect on its consolidated financial position, resulls of operations or cash flows.

Income Taxes - The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, various state jurisdictions, and foreign

_jurisdictions. As of April 30, 2007, the Company was no longer subject o examination of its U.S. féderal income tax retumns filed for

tax years prior 1o 2003. The IRS is currently examining the Company ‘s:[ederal income tax returns for the 2004 and 2005 tax years
which relate 10 the Company s fiscal vears ended April 24, 2003 and April 30, 20086, respectively. The tax retums for subsequént years
are also subject to examination.

The Company files in numerous state jurisdictions with varying statutes of limitation. Our unrecognized state tax benefits are related
to state tax returns open from tax vears 2001 through 2006 depending on each state’s statute of limitations.

13. Accounting Pronouncements

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncemenis - In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes ™ (“FIN 487). This interpretation clarified the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the {inanctal
statements in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, “Accéunting for Income Tuxes.”

The Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on April 30,.2007. The adoption of FIN 48 did not have any impact on the
Company’s consolidated statement of operation or stockholders” equity within the consolidated balance sheet. As of April 30. 2007.
the Company had a total of $24.2 million of unrecognized tax benefits. The total amount of these unrecognized tax benefits that, i
recognized, wouid atfect the effective tax rate is $9.0 million. The Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax bene(its in income tax expense. This policy did not change as a result of the adoption of FIN 48. The Company had
$3.6 million in interest related to unrecognized 1ax benefits accrued as of April 30, 2007 and no amounts were accrued for penalties.
However, FIN 48 did require a reclassification of unrecognized tax benefits from deferred income taxes to current liabilities and
long-ierm liabilities. At April 30. 2007. the Company reclassitied $12.1 million from Income taxes pavable and $9.1 million from
Deferred income taxes.to Other current accrued liabilities (310.3 million) and Other accrued liabilities ($10.9 million).

For the six moaths ¢ended October 28, 2007, the Company’s unrecognized tax benefit decreased by $0.4 million. This amount is
comprised of a $0.3 million decreasc related to the partial resolution of an lowa income tax examination covering the 2001 through
2004 tax years. This amount is partially offsel by a $0.1 million increase related to the pending fiting of amended Mississippi income
tax returns for the 2003 and 2004 tax years. The Company expects the. amount of unrecognized tax bepefits will further decrease in
fiscal 2008 by $12.1 million which is comprised of $5.8 million related
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1o the pending filing of amended lowa income tax retums tor the 2002-through 2003 tax-vears and $6.3 million related to the need 1o
{ile amended federal income tax returns for the 2003 through 20035.1ax years.

As of October 28, 2007, the Company has recognized $0.3 million of previously-unrecognized tax benefits which affect the cifective
tax rate, This amount is comprised of $0.: million related to the partial resolution of the [owa income tax examination as referred to
above and panmllv offset by $0.1 million related to the amended Mississippi ifcome tax returns-as referred w above. The Company
will not recognize any tax benefits in income tax expense as a result of the anuupau.d $12.1 million further reduction in the
untecognized tax benefits as referred 1o above.

As of Ocober 28. 2007, the Company’s interest related to unrecognized tax benefits is'unchanged. This is the result of an increase of
$0.8 million réfated to additional interest accrued on uncertain tax positions thfoigh October 28, 2007 and a decrease of $0.8 million
related to the partial resolution of the lowa income tax examination referred to above,

New Pronouncements - In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair. Value Measurements” (“SFAS 157%) which

defines fair value, cstablishes a framework for measuring fair value in GAAPyand expapds disclosures about fair value measurements.
SFAS 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair valug measurements. the-FASB having:
previously concluded in those accounting pronouncements that fair value is the relevam measurement attribute. SFAS 137 is effective
for financial statements issued for fiscal vears beginning afier November. 15, 2007.:and i interim’ penods within those fiscal years. We
are currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS 157 will have o our_con_solldated.f'nancml statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, *“The Fair Value Option for Finaricial Assels-and Financial Liabilities™
{"SFAS 139). SFAS 159 permits companies to choose to measyre many:finaricial instruments and certain other iems at fair value.
The objective is to improve financial reporting by providing companies wuh the opportunity. | to mitigate volatility i reporu:d eamings
caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without hqvmg o app]y complex hedge accounting provisions. The fair .
value option established by SFAS 159 permits all companies to choose to measure cligible items at'fair. value at specified election
dates. At each subsequent reporting date, compames shall report ineamings any- unrealized. gaing'and losses on items for which the
fair value option has béen elected. SFAS 159 is effective as of the' ‘beginning of a comipany’s first fiscal year that begins after
November 15, 2007. Early adoption is permitied as of the beginning ol a*fiscal year that begins on ot-before November 13, 2007,
provided the company also elects 1o appiy,lhe provisions of SFAS 157. Weare Lurrmliv evaluating.whether o adopt. the fair value
option under SFAS 159 and evaluating what impact such adopuon would have oR our conso]tdaled financial statements.

14. Subsequent Event

On November 13, 2007, the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary;. Casino Amcnca of Colorado, Inc., executed an agreement
with Nevada Gold & Casinos. Inc. and its subsadIarv Blackliawk, Gold Ltd. (*Nevada Gold™), pursuant to which Isle of'Capn will
acquire the 43% interest in Iste of Capri Black Hawk; L.L..C., which is €ur rently owned by Nevada Gold. Under the terms of the
agreement, the Company has agreed to pav $64.6 million for the ) runammg 43% interest, payable in cash upon closure of the sale.
Upon closing, !sle.of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. would become an ‘indirect swholly owned subsidiary of Isle of Capri. The closing of
the transaction is subject to the approval of Nevada Gold's ﬁtockholders and certain other customary closing conditions.
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15 Consolidating Condensed Financial Information

Certain of the (_ompan\ s wholly owned subsidiaries have fully and unconditionally ‘guaranieed the payment of all obligations under
the Company’s 7% Senior Subordinated Notes and were also guaraniors under our 9% Senior Subordinated Notes redeemed during

August 2007,

The following wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company arc co-borrowers; on:a joint and several; ‘hasis, under the July 2007 Credit
Facility and arc guarantors of the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes: Riverbout Corporation of } \'ilSSl'iSIppl Riverboat Services, Inc.;
CSNO, L.L.C.; St. Charles Gaming Company. Inc.; IOC Holdings, L.L..C.; Grand Palais Riverboat, Inc.; LRGP Holdings, L.L C :
P.PL Inc.; Iste of Capri Casino Colorado. Inc.; [OC-Coahoma, Ine.; |OC-Natchez Ine.; 10C-Lyla, Inc.; !OC-Bonnviile. Inc.;
10C-Kansas City, Inc.; Isle of Capri Bettendorf, L.C.; Isle of Capri M'alqueul Ine:; 10C-Davenport, Inc.; LL Holding Corporation;

10C-St. Louis Count\' Inc.;
and Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi — Vicksburg. E ach of the submdmneq ‘guarantecs is joint and su'eral with the guaraniees

.

of the other subsidiaries.

The following subsidiaries are not guarantors or co-borrowers under the July 2007 Credit Facility or the 7% Senior Subordihated
Notes: Isie of Capri Black Hawk. L.L.C.; Isle of Capri Black Hawk Capital Corp.; 1C Holdings Colorado, Inc.; CCSC/Blackhawk,
Inc.; 10C-Black Hawk Distribution Compdm L.L.C.: Blue Chip Casings, PLC; Isle of Capri of - Jefferson Counl\' inc:; Casmo -t
Parkmﬂ Inc.; Isle of Capri-Bahamas, Ltd.; ASMI Management, Ing,;'1OC Dwelopmem(,ompany, L.L.C.; Casino America, Inc_;
International Marco Polo Services, Inc.; ls!e of Capri of Michigan L.L.C.:lsleof Capri Betiendorf Marina Corp.; 10C, Services,
L.L.C.; Capri Air, Inc.; ; Lady Luck Gaming Corp.; Lady Luck Gulfport, liic.; ; Lady Luck Vicksburg. Inc.; Lady Luck B]I(m Inc.;-
Lady Luck Central Cm Inc.; Pompano Park Heldings, L.L.C.; Casino Amerlca of Colorado, Inc.; JPLA Pelican, L.L.C.;
10C-Cameron, ..L.C.; The l':le of Capri Casinos Limited, ]O(. Pitisburgh, Inc. and Capri Insurance Corporation. -
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10C-Black Hawk Countv inc.; 10C-PA, L.L.C:; 1OC- Cllv of St: Louis, L.L..C.; I0C-Manufacturing, Inc.; -
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Consolidating condensed balance sheets as of October 28, 2007 and April 29, 2007 are as follows {in thousands).

As of October 28, 2607

Isle of Capri Caonsulidating )
Casinos, Inc. +Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Efiminating Casinos, Inc.
Ohhgor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated
ST : RN TYG T i T e S = A dT A
Currentiassets o T 200 X 7 2638 e e 20016058 F T T 5(21,672)48 R S TR
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(890 379)
TRvetmients: i SURSIOIATIES LBy oy Taris, 22678075 50 ke a S 00,1 (SR2 T 0 oep o et TRl sl i T 36515 39)5_“ 2R SR “f'i.n..é
Propcnv and eqmpmcm net 14,867 1.024.781 - 390, 437 thbO 085
OlheTassels tiial & 20 5 o0 oo d A6, 372 et it F170 4 12 Rt dt 3 24533 260 i | oF S5 (3, 000) S 10,0495
L. 622 396 §

15517137 % 427338 b (l480640) $ 2,120,281

4 %'; \ieﬂ E"é“‘;’%‘“ g
03,019 (20 390) $ 197,485
Infercompany; paya 154786 B B o 95155 ) T L

Long-term debt, less current )
maturitics 1.306:250 5.699 199 357 — 1,581,306
‘Other acorucd LabI eSS, Firl Shvra bk i SN o AN R e T R g T R 10045 40E]
Minority interest 30115 30,115 °
IStockholdersseauity. 2(536/60875 Q*"‘.ﬁ"?”é“i«ZSB,-(_);S_é}
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stockholders’ equity $ 1,622,396 § , 1551137 & 427388 % (1,480,640) § 2,120,281
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As of April 29, 2007

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Cusinos, Inc. Nan- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guar.mlur Eliminating Casinos, Inc.

Obligor) Subsidiaries §ubs|d|anes Entries Conseolidated
Lt 52 37%5%&@70 42055 sroe (132080885 ;
(23, 468) (648, 667) —

R B T R P (550 488 et 8 it R AR
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Consolidating condensed statements of operations fur the three zmd ‘u\ nmnths ‘ended Oclobcr 28. 2007 and October 29, 2006 are as
follows (in thousands): ‘ . ..

For the Three Manths Endéd October 28, 2007 (Unaudired)

Isle of Capri B s Cunsolidating
Casinos, Inc. . Non- and Iste of Capri
[Parent Guaranter . Guarantor Eliminaring Casinos, Inc.
OWlizor) Subsidiaries Suh;idiaries Eniries Consolidated
Statgment epafinn - —
Revenmies: = 7 t R R e R A

s' ) 47 531 S — s 278,282
HESRENEIIY
328,803
- 7499 ji.:-.;

_ 2188;87 _

Casing

‘Roows? food: beverage and othet g
Gross revenues
!Less pronzotional sllowances. B
Net revenues

Gammg tixes

.0otTiS, beveraye and \ o ul.hcrfb fir gl g

Opem:ml_ incorne (Joss)
Thicrest . €Xpelse, net e
Loss on extinguishment ofdebl
-Equity,im income (ossY of subsidizfies "5 2

AT ] T 68 S L (37 2000

1BE0InG (1045) before IeoMme IALEs And MEnority, TUCTes ;e DR e (1726 )
Incere tax [pmvxsmn) bmcﬁ: 12,629 933 14.611
NNty ierest; t B i & 3 ' ; S TITEE iy A PR (3 _Q:!_(:j i, s

Net income (foss) 3 (24@5) 3 B T BN (3.730} § 612§ 24.635)

For the Thrce Months Exided October 29, 2006 (Unaudited) (Restated)

Isle of Capri . Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. ) - ’ Noo- und 1sle of Capri
tl'a!-tm - (-uaranlur Guarantnr Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
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ter ol Opers i - L - .
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Net Tevenues
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O SN L R TA: |
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ROOM:f65d, Deverage and oiberl foos =gt o I oo G T i GWWW FIY I AN R 544“@&
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For the Siv Months Ended October 28, 2007

Bsle of Capri Consnlidating
Casinos. Inc. Non- and Iste of Capni
{Parent Guaranior Ciuaranter Eliminating Caninos. Inc.
Obiigor} Subsidiaries Subsidixries Entries Consofidated
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For the Six Months Ended October 29, 2006 (Restated)
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Consolidating condensed staterments of cash flows for the six months ended _(jctlnbcr 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006 are as follaws (in

thousands):

5

For the Six Manths © nded Ulmhrr 18, 2607 {Unaudited)

Isle of Capri A Consolidating

Chasines, [ne. Non- and Iste of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Ohligar) Subsidiarics . Subsidiasies Eutries Consolidated

Qtdlemt‘ut of Cash Flows
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For the Six Months Ended October 2%, 2006 (Unaudited) (Restated)

1sle of Capri , Consolidating

Cusinos, Inc. ' : Mon- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantar Gharantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiarics Subsidiaries Entries Caonsolidated
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIVANCIAL 'CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERAT IONS -,

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATENENTS k

All statements other than statements of historical or current facts included,in; this quarterly. repart on Form 10-Q or incorporated
by reference herein, including, without linitation, stawements lLédflelQ our: IutLIIe financial [10511!0!1 business suaten\_ budgets,
projected costs and plans and objectives of management for future operations, are ~forward-looKing statements™ within the meaning of
the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. I‘orward Iool-:ing statements gcnerallv can be identified by- the use of
forward-looking terminalogy such as “may”. “will*. “cxpect”, “inténd™, “eslimate”, “anticipate”“believe” or “continue™ or the
negative thereof or variations thereon or sinilar terminology. Although we "belicve that the"expectations reflected in such
forvard- looking statemerits are reasonable, we can give no assurance that such expectations will prove to have been correct.

r

Imporiant factors that could cause actual resulis to differ matenall) from: those i in the forward- looking statements include, but
are not limited to: . N

+  the effect of significant competition from other gaming opérations'in.the markets’in which we operate;

«  the effects of changes in gaming authority regulations;

« the elfects of changes in gaming taxes;

= the effects of changes in non-gaming regulations;

»  loss of key personnel;

«  the impact of inclement weather on our patronage;

+  the timing and amount of collection of insurance receivabies;

= ihe effects of construction and related disruptions associated with expansion projects at existing 1aC|ht|es
¢ the effects of increases in encrgy and fuel prices;

» the effects of increases in construction costs;

»  general and regional economic conditions;

«  the effects of limitations imposed by our substantial indebtedness;

= the availability and éost of financing;

»  the outcome of pending litigation;

+  political conditions and regulatory uncertainties in the U.S. and international venues in which we operate or are pursuing

development opportunitics;

All subsequent written and oral forward-looking statements attributable to us, or persons acling on our behalf, are expressly
qualified in their entirety by these cautionary statcments,

Our Internet website is hitp://www.islecorp.com. We make our {ilings available free of charge on our Internet website as soon as
reasonably practical afier we electronically file such reports with, or furnish them 1o the SEC.

Executive Overview

We are a leading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and refatéd lodging and entertainment {acilities in
regional markets in the United States and internationally. We continue to investigate developing néw locations, purchasing existing
operations and expanding our current properties. These activitics require capital-intensive invesiuments that have long-term return
potential. We have intentionally sought geographic diversity to-limit the risks caused-by weather, regional économic difficulties and
locai gaming authorities and regulauom We currently operate casinos in Mississippi. Louisiana, Missouri, lowa, Colorado and
Florida. Internationally we operate casinos in Coventry, 2 ng,l:md and Freeport, Grand Bahama. We. also operate a-harness racing track
and casino in Florida. Additionally, we have a controlling interest in and manage casines in Dudley and Wolverhampton, Engtand.

Our operating results have been affected by the acquisition or opening of new properties, losses from the carly retivement of debr,
write offs and other valuation charges, pre-opening ¢xpenses and increases in competition. This Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations should be read in conjunction with and give censideration to the following:

Opening of New Properties - During the first six months of fiscal year 2008, we experienced an increase in paming revenues due
primarily o the acquisition of our Caruthersville, Missouri casino in June 2007, the opening of our
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Walerloo and Coventry casinos in fune 2007 and July 2007, respectively; and:the opening of the slot gaming facility at our Pompano
Park Facility in April 2007.

Losses from Early Extinguishment of Debt - In the second guarter of fiscal 2008, we recognized an-$1'1.5 million loss from early
extinguishment of debt related 10 the early retirement of our 9% SLmnr Subordinated Notes.  This loss included a $9.0-million call
premium and a $2.5 million write-off of deferred financing costs. . Proceeds, {rom o $200.0 million term loan under our July 2007
Credit Facility were used to finance the extinguishment: [0ldl loss froin early extinguishment of debt for the six months ended
October 28, 2007 of $13.7 million also includes a $2.2 million loss from the carly extinguishment of our February 2005 Credit Facility
replaced with our July 2007 Credit Facility.

Write-offs und QOther Valuation Charges - The results from operations for the second quarter of fiscal 2008 include $6.5 million of
write-olfs of costs related Lo the termination:of our plans to develop a new casino in west Harrison County, Mississippi and the
write-off of construction projects in Davenport. [owa and Kansas City, Missouri which we cancelled during the second fiscal quarter
of 2007,

Pre-Opening Expenses - In fiscal vear 2008, we opened our new Waterloo and Coveniry properties. [n late fiscal 2007 we opened the
slot gaming facility at the Pompano Park property. For the threc and six months erided October 28; 2007. we recorded pre-opening
expenses reldted 1o these properties in the amounts:of $0.3 million-and $6:5.million, respectively. This is compared to pre-opening
expenses recorded during the three and six months ended October 29, 2006 of $0.4 million.and $0.6 million, respectively.

Increased Competition - Following the impact of Hurricane Katrina in the fall of 2005, our Mississippi prOertiE:S in Biloxi and
Natchez experienced strong revenue growth as a result of limited competition on the Gulf Coast. Since that time, the Gulf’ Coast has
seen recovery in casino development which, combined with the closure of the Biloxi/Ocean Sprmgs bridge, has significantly reduced
our market share in Biloxi. Patron counts have been reduced at ourNatchez property as gaming patrons who were displaced by
hurricanes have returned to the Guil' Coast. In Leuisiana, our Lake Charles property experienced higher gaming revenues in fiscal
year 2007 due 1o the closure of compelitors as a result of Hurricane Rita. Competition has reopened which has resulted in decreased
gaming revenues at our Lake Charles property in fiscal year 2008, Cuir Quad City and Marqueite properties have experienced
increased competition in many of their fecder markets which has continued to have a negative impact on gaming revenucs at these
properties.

Results of Operations

Our results of operations for the threc and six months ended October 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006 reflect the consolidated
operalmns of all of our subsidiaries. The Vicksburg and Bossier City prop(.rtles are reflected as discontinued operations for the
periods prior to their sale in July 2006. A discussion of overall results by state for the six months ended October 28, 2007 compared to
the six months ended October 29, 2006 follows: .
Mississippi - Our three continuing casino operations coniributed.17.3% of our net revenues for the six months ended October 28,
2007. Net revenues and income from optralions at our Biloxi'property decreased significantly from abnormally high prior year
operating results due to-increased competition in the market as competitors have re-opencd afier closures caused by Hurricane Katrina.
Additionally, the Biloxi property remains negatively impacted by the destruction of the Biloxi/Ocean Sprmgs hl‘l(f"c which is the
primary thoroughfare [or travelers from Alabama and Florida to east-Biloxi Where our Biloxi. propenty is located. Two lanes of the
new Biloxi/Ocean Springs bridge opened in November 2007 and the complete new bridge with six lanes is scheduled 1o open prior to
the summer of 2008. Our Natchez property continues 1o expetience decreases in both net revenues and income from operations
primarily resulting from the re-opening of competing casinos along the Gull Coasl. Net revenues at the Lula property decreased duc to
increased competition impacting certain of the property’s outlving primary feeder markets and disruption due w renovations of the
casino [loor.

Lowisiane - Qur casino in 1Lake Charles contributed 13.4% of our net revenues (or the six months ended October 28, 2007. Lake
Charles experienced a decrease in net revenues due 1o increased competition in the'market as competitors have fully re-opened
following closures caused by Hurricane Rita and post hurricane normalization of population levels in the property’s feeder markets.
While experiencing a decling in net revenues, income from operations increased due primarily to decreasced promotional and
marketing expenses as well as overall cost control efforts.

Missouri - Our three casinos in Missouri contributed 16.7% of our net revenues for the six months ended Ociober 28, 2007. Net
revenues increased primarily due to the acquisition of the Caruthersville property on June tt, 2007, A
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decrease in net revenues at Kansas City is due to aggressive marketing by cur competition in the Kansas City marketplace. Income
from dperations increased in the second quarter of fiscal 2008 duc Lo the Caruthersville acquisition as well as overall ¢ost control
uﬂorls wt-our other Missouri propertics.

Tovig - Our four casines in fowa contributed 23.0% of our net revenues for the six months ended October 28, 2007. Net revenues and
income. from uperations increased primarily due to the opening of.the Waterloo property on June 30, 2007. Combincd net revenuces
decreased moderately at our Marquétte'and two Quad City pmpemcs due pllmarlh’ 1o the impact of increased competition. However,
¢ombined income from operations {or these properties increased due 1o cost control eflorts.

Colorado.- Our two casinos in Black Hawk._ Colorado contributed 14.1% of our net revenues for the six months ended October 28,
2007. Qur Colorado properties experienced minor decreases in nel revenues primarily due to a planhed reduction in complimentary
rooms and food and beverages. Income from operations increased:at both Calorado properties due to decreases in markeling expenses
and overall cost control efforis.

Florida - The Pompano Park racetrack and casino contributed [3.1% of our net revenues for the six months ended Oclober 28, 2007,
Net revenues and income from operations reflect the opening of the slot gaming facility on April 14, 2007.

International Operations - Net revenues increased primarily due to the opening'of the Coventrv, England property in July 2007, Loss
from operations for the six months ended October 28, 2007 includes $2.8 million'in pre-opening costs.

We believe that our historical results of aperations'may not be indicative ol our fliture resulis of operations because of the substantial
present and e\pecled future i mcreac.e incompetition ior gamingcustomers imeach of Bur matkets, as new gaming facilities open-and
exisling gaming facilities expand or enhance their. fac1ht1cs ‘Wealso believe our operating results may be materially affected by
declines in the economy and adverse weather. .
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Net revenues and operating income (loss) [or the three.and six months ended October 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006 are.as follows:

Net Revenues Operating Income (Loss)
Three Months Foded Three Months Ended
October 28, October 29, Qctoher 28, October 29,
(in thousands) 2007 2004 2007 2004
{Restated) . (Restated)

Cathcrstl[t() ;
_ MlSSOlII 1 Total

etndorf 1
Davenponi“?
‘Marq_uclc

Hlack Hawk/Cotorado
Ccnlr’l] Station 39314 39.502 __10.038 _ 5,962

ST

Our Lucava ' 2,879 2591 ' (E) ' 1}195 )
e intemationaliloale Es e oo S RN (TS 1)k e 2 (1351 4 0]

Net Revenues Operating Income (Loss)
Six Mnnlhs Ended Six Months Ended
October 28, October 29, October 28, October 29,
(in thousands) 2007 2006 2007 2006
{Restailed

MiSsiSsippras
Biloxi

ToL

L - Mig5issippisl olal s
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16.479

98,044

Blacl\ Ha\\i\/Colorado )
Cemralblanon o 78.529 79,117 19,942 _13.094

(3357)
SR (6:823))]
(28.737)

{1) Reflects resuits since the June, 2007 acquisition effective date:
(2) waterloo, Pompane, and Coventry opéned for operations in June 2007, April 2007 and July 2007, respectively.
Note: The table excludes our Vicksburg and Bossier City properties wluch have-been-classified as discontinued operations.
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Revenues
Revenues for the three and six months-ended October 28. 2007 and October 29, 2006 ave as {oilows:

Three Months Ended .
October 28, October 29, Percentage
{in thousands) 2007 2006 Variance Variance

Net revenues $ 278,83é s L 243,224 35,614 14.6%

Six Months Ended
October 28, Ociober 29, Percentage
(in thousands} 2007 06 Variance Variance

Lespk‘mntmnak%]!mv INCE : 93 e (1
Net revenucs 7% y 40,179

" Casino Revenues - Casino reventes increased $29.0-million, or 11.7% and-$28:7.million, or 5.4% for the three and six months ended |
Ociober 28, 2007, respectively, compared to the three and six months endéd’Octobeér. 29, 2006, -Our increased casino revenues were
prlmanl\’ a result of the  apening or acquisition of new ‘casino; propert:?:svm Caruthersv:l]c Walerloo Pompano and Coveniry, and
increases in casino rcvcnuu at Betlc.ndorl drlven by the openmg ofour new. hmel & heqe increases m ca‘smo revenues were partially

pr upemes the leopenmq of casinos damaged by hut‘rlcanes and channe% in pr omouona] spendmg by our competitors and us within our
markets.

Casino revenucs at Biloxi decreased by $17.8 million and $45.8:million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively, due to increased competition and post-hurricane normalization.

Casino revenues at- Natchez decreased by $0.9 million. and $2.4:million for the three and six months ended Gctober 28, 2007,
respectively, due to reopening of Gulf Coast casinos cloged due 1o hurricane damage.

" Casino revenues at'Lula decreased by $1.7 million and $3.3 million for the three and six months énded Octobér 28, 2007, respéctively,
~ duc'te increased competition impacting certain of the property’s outlying primary feeder markets and disruption due 1o renovations of
the casino floor.

:_Casino revenues at Lake Charles decreascd by $3.2 million and $5.2 million for the three and six months ¢nded October 28, 2007,
respectively. due to post-burricane normalization.

-Casino revenues at Kansas City decreased by $1.4 million and 52 .8 miltion for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively, due 10 an increase in promouonal spending by our competitors and the opening of a new hotel in April, 2007 by one of
our competitors in the Kansas City market.

Casino revenues at Caruthersville which we acquired in June 2007 were $7.7 million und $12.2 million for the three and six months
ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Casino revenues at Bettendorf increased by $0.7 million and $1.0 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
rcspeqlively_. reflecting the benefit of our new hotel which opened in May 2007,
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Casino revenues at Davenport decreased by $2.7 million and $6.8 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively. due to increased competition.

Casino revenues at Marquette decrcased by $0.9 million and $1.2 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively. due to increased competition,

Casino revenues at Waterloo which we opened in June 2007 were $18.4 million and $23.9 million for the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, respectively.

Casino revenues at our two properties in Black Hawk. Colorado decreased by $1.4 million and $1.7 million for the three and six
months ended October 28, 2007, respectively, due to our decision to reduce marketing costs to less profitable customer marketing
segiments.

Casino revenues at Pompano Park following the opening of our casino in April 2007, were $31.1 million and $58.2 million for the
three and six months endéd October 28, 2007, respectively.

Casino revenues at Coventry which we opened in July 2007 were $0.9 million and $1.2 million for the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, respectively.

Rooms Revenne - Rooms revenue decreased $0.2 million, or 1.8% and $1.0 million or 3.7% for the three and six months ended
October 28, 20067, rcapeclively compared:1o the three and six menths cnded October 29, 2006, primarily resulting from the decreased
revenue at the properties in Biloxi and Lula related to increased competition and post hurricane normalization, which was partially
offset by the new hotels in Beuendorf and Waterloo, and a dec:ease atour (.oloradu properties dueto changes in our marketing.

Rooms revenue at Biloxi decreased by 1.1 mitlion and $2.6 million;‘.(hr the three and six months cnded October 28, 2007,
respectively, due 1o increased competition and post-hurricane normalization.

Rooms revenue at Lula decreased by $0.5 million and $0.9 million for the theee and six months ended October 28, 2007, n.spectivci)
due to increased competition impacling certain of the property’s oull} ing pnmar} teeder markets and disruption due to renovations of
the casino ficor.

Rooms revenu at Bettendorf increased by $0.9 million and $1.5 million for thethrée and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively, due to the opening of our new 258 room hotel'in May 2007, ~

Rooms revenue at Waterloo increased by $0.7 miltion and $1.0 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007
respectively, due to the opening of our new 195 room-hotel in June 2007.

Rooms revenue ai our property in Black Hawk. Colorado decreased by $0:2 miilion and SO 5 million for the three and six months
ended October 28, 2007, respectively. duc to our decision to reduce hotel CDmplllTlLt‘IldrlLb to less profitable customer marketing
segments.,

Pari-nutuel Commissions and Fees - Pari-mutue]l commissions eamcd at Pompana Park for the three months ended October 28, 2007
remained tlat over the second quarter of fiscal year 2007 while decreasing $0.4 million or 4.3% for the six months ended October 28,
2007 due to decreased wagering on simuleast races. :

Food, Beverage and Other Revenues - Food, beverage and other.revenues’increased § 1.4 -mitlion, or 4.5% and $0.7 million. or 1.1%
-for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively, compared to.the three and:six months ended October 29, 2006.
Our increased food, beverage and other revenues were primarily.a result of the epening or acquisition of new casine properties in
Caruthersville, Watcrioo, Pompano and Coventry. These increases in food, beverage and other revenues were partially offset by
decreases in {vod, beverage and other revenues at certain of our gther properties due Lo Increased competition from new casino
properties, the reopening of casinos damaged by hurricanes and changes in our promotional spending.

Food, beverage and other revenues at Biloxi deécreased by $2.7 million and $5.6 million {or the three and six months ended October
28, 2007, respectively. due to increased competition and post-hurricane normalization,

Food. beverage and other revenues at Lula decreased by $0.7 million and $1.0 million for the three and six months ended October 28,
2007, respectively, due to increased competition and post-hurricane normalization.
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Food, beverage and other revenues at Lula decreased by $0.7 million and $1.0 million for the three and six months ended October 28,
2007. respectively, due 1o increased competition impacting certain of the property’s primary feeder markets and disruption due to
renovations of the casine {loor.

Fuood. beverage and other revenues at Caruthersville which we acquired in June 2007 were $0.3 miflion and 30.4 million for the three
and six menths ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Food, beverage and other revenues at Davenpon decreased by $0.3 million and $0.6 million for the three and six months ended
Oclober 28, 2007, respectively, due to increased competition.

Food, beverage and other revenues at Waterloo which we opened in June 2007 were $2.1 million and $2.9 million for the three and six
months ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Food, beverage and other revenues at our two properties in Black Hawk, Colorado decreased by $0.1 million and $0.8 million for the
threc and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively, due to our decision to reduce marketing cosis to less profitable customer
marketing scgments.

Food, beverage and other revenues at Pompano Park increased foliowing the opening of our casino in April 2007, by $3.1 million and
$6.0 million for the three and six months ended Qclober 28, 2007, respectively.

Food, beverage and other revenues at Coventry which we opened in July 2007 were $0.8 million and $0.9 million for the three and six
months ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Promotional Allowances - Promotional allowances, which are made up of complimentaries, cash points and coupons, are rewards that
we give our loyal customers 1o encourage them to continue 1o pétronize our properties. romotional allowances decreased 53.4
million, or 9.7% and $12.2 miltion, or 10.8% for the threc and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively, compared to the three
and six months ended October-29, 2006. Considering the acquisition of opening of niew properties for which our promotional
allowances increased $4.8 million and $6.5 million for the three and six months ended Oclober 28, 2007, respectively, same property
promotional allowances decreased $10.2 million and $18.7 million {or the three and six months periods, respectively, compared to the
three and six months ended Qctober 29, 2006.

Promoticonal allowances at Biloxi decreased by $4.9 million and $11.3 million-for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
. respectively, relating to decreases.in gross revenues due to incréased competition and post-hurricane normalization.

Promotional ailowances at Lula decreased by $1.5 million and $1.9 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respuectively, relating to decreases in gross revenues due to increased éompetition impacting certain of the property’s primary feeder
markets and disruption due to renovations of the casino {loor.

Promotional allowanves at Caruthersville which we acquired in June 2007 were $0.5 million and $0.8 million for the three and six
months ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Prometional allowances at Bettendorf increased by $0.7 million and $1.7 million for the three and six months ended October 28. 2007,
respectively. relating to increases in revenues and complimentaries fellowing the opening of our new 238 room hotel in May 2007.

Promational allowances at Davenport decreased by $0.9 million and $1.8 million for the three and six months ended Gctober 28,
2007. respectively, relating to decreases in gross revenues duc to increased competition.

Promotional allowances at Waterluo which we opened in June 2007 were $2.3 million and $2.7 million for the three and six months
ended Qctober 28, 2007. respectively.

Promational allowances at our two properties in Black Hawk, Colorado decreased by $1.6 million and $52.4 million for the three and
six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively, due to our decision to reduce maiketing cosis 1o less profitable customer marketing
segments which reduced our gross revenues by 31.7 mittion and $3 .0 million for the corresponding periods.

Promotional allowances at Pompano Park increased due to the opening of our casino in April 2007, by $1.9 million and $2.7 million
for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Promotional allowances at Coventry which we opened in July 2007 were $0.1 million and $0.2 million for the three and six months
ended October 28, 2007, respectively.
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Operating Expenses )
Operating expenses for the three and six month periods ended October 28, 2007 and Ociober 29, 2006 are as follows:

Three Months Ended
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Casino - Casino operating expenses decreased $0.2 million, or 0.6%, and $2.9 million or 3.5% in the three and six months ended
Octaber 28, 2007. respectively, compared to the same period in the prior year. Considering the acquisition or opening of new
properties for which our casino expenscs increased $7.2 million and 510.8 million {or the three and six months ended October 28,
2007, respectively, same property casino cxpenses decreased $7.5 million and $13.8 million for the three and six month periods,
respectively, as compared (o the three and six months ended October 29, 2006, Overall casine expenses for the three and six months
ended October 28. 2007 and October 29, 2006. deereased in proportion to casino revenue from 16.7% to 14.9% and from 13.9% to
14.3%, respectively.

Casino cxpenses at Biloxi decreased by $£3.1 million and $6.0 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively. corresponding to a reduction in casine revenuces.

Casino expenses at Naichez decrcased by $0.3 million and $0.8 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively. corresponding to a reduction in casino revenugs,

Casino expenses at Lula decreased by $1.1 million and $1.3 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively,
corresponding 1o a reduction in casino revenues.

Casino expenses at Lake Charles decreased by $0.9 million and $1.7 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively, corresponding to a reduction in casino revenues.
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Casino expenses at Caruthersville which we acquired in June 2007 were $0.8 million and $1.3 million for the three and six months

ended Octlober 28, 2007, respectively.

Casino expenses at Davenpoit decreased by $0.4 million and $0.8 million for the three and six months ended Octaber 28, 2007,

respectively, corresponding to a reduction in casino revenucs.

Source: ISLE GF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. December D7, 2007
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Casino expenses at Waterloa which we opened in June 2007 were $2.3 million and $2.9 million for the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, respectively,

Casino expenses at our two properties in Black Iawk, Colorado decreased by $1.6 million and $2.3 million for the three and six
months ended QOctober 28, 2007, respectively. corresponding o a reduction in casing revenues,

Casino cxpenses at Pompano Park which opened in April 2007 were $3.0 million and $5.4 million for the three and six months ended
Oclober 28, 2007, respectively. Casine expenses for Pompano Park for the three and six months ended October 29, 2006, prior 1o the
opening of our new casino, were $0.3 million and $0.5 million, respectively.

Casino expenses at Coventry which we opened in July 2007 were $1.4 million and $1.7 million for the three and six months ended
Qctober 28, 2007, respectively.

Gaming Taxes - Stale and local gaming taxes increased $18.9 million, or 35.6%, and $29.6 million, or 26.6% for three and six months
ended October 28, 2007, respectively, as compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal year. Conmdermz the acquisition or opening
of new properties for which our gaming 1axes increased $24.0 million.and $4 1.8 million for the.three and six months ended October
28, 2007, respectively. same property gaming taxes decreased $5.1 m:ll:on and $12.2 million for the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, respectively, as compared to the three and six months ended October 29, 2006. This decrease in same property
gaming taxes {or the comparative three and six month permds ended October 28,2007 as compdred o comparable periods ended
October 29, 2006 corresponds Lo the reductions in gaming revenues. The effective rate for gaming taxes as a percentage of gaming
revenue increased from 21.3% to 25.9% and from 21.1% to 25.4 % for the three,and: six month periods ended Octaber 28, 2007,
respectively, compored 1o the same period in the prior fiseal year due 1o a change in the mix of gaming revenues derived fmm states
with higher gaming tax rates. L

Gaming taxés at Biloxi decreased by $2.0 million and $5.3 millien lor the three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively,
corresponding 1o 2 reduction in easino revenues.

Gaming taxes al Lake Charles decreased by $1.0 million and $1.5 million for the three and six months cnded October 28, 2007,
respectively, corresponding to a reduction in casino revenues.

Gaming taxes at Kansas City decreased by $0.6 million and $1.2 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively. corresponding to a reduction in casino revenues.

Gaming taxcs at Caruthersville which we acquired in lune 2007 were $2.2 million and §3.4 million for the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, respectively.

Gaming taxes at Davenport decreased by $0.8 million and $2.3 million for the three and six months ¢nded October 28, 2007,
respectively, corresponding to a reduction in casino revenues.

CGaming taxes at Waterloo which we opened in June 2007 were $5.3 million and $7.4 million for the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, respectively.

Gaming taxes at Pompano Park following the opening of our casino in April 2007 were $16.2 millton and $30.8 million for the three
and six months ended Oclober 28, 2007, respectively. Gaming taxes for the same period in the previous vear related to pari-mutuel
racing. prior w the opening of our new casino, gaming taxes were minimal.

Gaming taxes at Covenry which we opened in July 2007 were 30.1 million and $0.1 million for the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, respectively.

Rooms - Rooms expense increased $0.7 million, or 30.2%, and $1.3 million. or 30.0%. for the three and six month periods ended
October 28, 2007, respectively, compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal year. Rooms expense reflect increased room capacity
due to the opening of the Waterlou property hotel and the Bettendor{ property hotel expansion. These expenses directly relate to the
cost of providing hotel rooms. A reduction in complimentary hotel rooms provided to our customers also increases our rooms expense
as the cost of rooms expense allocated to casino expense is reduced.

Rooms expense at Biloxi decreased by $0.3 miliion and $0.7 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively, due to a reduction in complimentary rooms offered to our customers reducing the allocation of costs 10 casino expenses.
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Rooms expensc at Bettendort increased by $0.2 million and $0.3 mitlion lor the three and six months ended Oclober 28, 2007,
respectively, due to the opening of vur new 258 room hotel expansion in May 2007,

Rooms expense at Waterloo increased by $0.2 mitlion and $0.3 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007,
respectively, due w the opening of our new 193 room hotel inzlune-2007.

Pari-mutue! Commissions and Fees - Pari-mutuel operating costs ot the Pompano Park property increased $0.1 million for the three
maonihs ended Ociober 28, 2007 compared to the three months. cnded October.29, 2006. Such costs remain stable for the comparable
six month periods ended October 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006." Such costs consist primarily of compensation. benefits, purses.
-simuléast fees and other direct costs of track operations.

Food Bev erage and Other - Food, beverage and other expenses |nc1eased $3.9 million. or 31.9%, and $6.4 million or 38.8% in the
three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively, compared Lo the same period in prior vear. Considering the acquisition or
opening of new properties for which our food beverage and other,expenses increased $4.4 million and $8.1 million for the three and
six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively, same property- food, beverage and other expenses decreased $0.5 million and §1.7
million for the three and six momhs periods, respectively, as compared to the three and six months ended Octaber 29, 2006, This
decreasc in same property food beverage and other eXpenses for the three and six month periods ended October 28. 2007 as compared
to periods ended October 29, 2006 reflects reductions in our lood, beverage and other revenues.

Food, beverage and other expenses at Biloxi decreased by $0.4 mlilmn and $0.9 million for the three and six months ended October
28,2007, respectively, corresponding to a reduction in food beverage and other revenues,

. Food, beverage and other expenses at Caruthersville which we acquired in June 2007 were $0.1 mitlion and $0.1 million for the three
" .and six months ended October 28. 2007, respectively. -

Food, beverage and other expenses at Waterloo which we apened in June 2007 were $1.2 million and $1.7 million for the three and six
months ended Octaber 28, 2007, respectively.

Food, beverage and other expenses at Pompane Park foliowing the opening of our casino in April 2007 were $2.7 million and $3.9
million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively. -Food, beverage and other expenses for Pompano Park for
the three and six months ended October 29, 2006, prior to the opening ol our new casino, were $0.3 million and $0.6 million,
respectively.

FFood, beverage and other expenses at Coventry which we apened in July 2007 were $0.8 million and $1.0 million for the three and six
months ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Marine and Facilities - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits of the marine and facilities depanments, operating
expenses of the marine crews, insurance, maintenanct of public areas, housckeeping and general maintenance of the riverboats and
pavilions. Marine and facilities expenses mcrtasgd $1.1 million, or 7.3%, and $2.5 million.or 8.2% in the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, rtspetiwelv compared to the same petiod in prior year. Considering the acquisition or opening of new properties
for which our marine and facilities cxpenses ificreased §2.8 million and $5.2 million for the three and six months ended October 28,
2007. respectively, same property marine and facilities expenses decreased $1.7 miition and $2.7 million for the three and six months
periods, respeclively, as compared to the threc and six morniths ended October 29, 2006. This decrease in same preperty marine and
fadilities expenses for the three and six month periods ended October 28, 2007 as compared to perieds ended October 29, 2006 is
primarily the result of staff reductions and labor cost management.

Marine and facilities expenses at Biloxi decreased by $0.5 million and $0.8 mitlion for \he three and six months ended Ociober 28,
2007, respeciively, comesponding to staff reductions.

Marine and facilities cxpenses at Caruthersville which we acquired in tune 2007 were $0.3 million and $0.6 million for the three and
5ix months ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Marine and facilities expenses at Waterloo which we opened in June 2007 were 0.6 million and $0.9 million for the three and six
months ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Marine and facilities expenses at Pompano Park following the opening of our casino in April 2007 were 52.4 million and $5.1 million
for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007. respectively. Marine and facilities expenses
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for Pompano Park for the three and six months ended Oclober 29, 2006, prior to the opening ol our new casino. were $0.9 million and
$£1.7 million. respectively.

Murine and facilities expenses at Coventry which we opencd in July 2007 were $0:4 million and $0.4 mitlion fer the three and six
manths ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Marketing and Administrative - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits of the marketing and sales departments, as well as
promotions, direct mail, adveriising, special events and entertainment. Adminisirative expenses include administration and human
resource department expenses. rent. new development activities, professiondl fes and property taxes. Marketing and administrative
expenses increased $5.9 million, or 8,6% and $2.7 million or 1.9% in the three and six months ended Oclober 28, 2007. respectively,
compared to the same period in prior vear. Considering the acquisition or opening of new propertics for which our marketing and
administrative expenses increased $14.4 million and $24.7 million forthe three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively,
same property marketing and administrative expenses decreased $8.6 million and $22.0 million for the three and six months periods,
respectively, as compared to the three and six months ended October 29, 2006. This decrease in same property marketing and
administrative expenses for the three and six month periods ended October, 28,2007 as compared 1o periods ended October 29, 2006
reflects our decision o reduce marketing costs 1o less profitable customer marketing scgmenis and to reduce our administrative costs.

Marketing and administrative expenses at Biloxi decreased $1.8 million and $5:3 million for the three and six months ended October
28, 2007, respectively. These decreases ace primarily related to stalt reductions and reduced expenses related to a decline in business
over the prior vear period as a result of increased competition as the Biloxi market continiies to recover from Hurricane Katrina.

Marketing and administrative expenses at Natchez decreased $0.4 miilion and'$0.7 million for the three and six months ended October
28, 2007, respectively, These decreases are primarily related 1o staft reductions, administrative cost improvements and a reduction in
marketing expenses related to a decline in business over the prier year period-as a result of the re-opening of competing casinos along
the Gulf Coast.

Marketing and administrative expenses.at Lula decreased $0.7 million and'$1.9 million for the three and six months ended October 28.
2007, respectively. These decreases are primarily related to staff reductions and a.reduction in promotional and complimentary
exXpenscs.

Marketing and administrative expenses at Lake Charles decreased $0.5 million and $1.2 million for the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, respectively. These decreases are primarily related to stall reductions-and a reduction in promotional and
complimeniary expenses.

Marketing and administrative expenses at Kansas City decreased $0.8 million and $1.3 million for the three and six months ended
Qctober 28, 2007, respectively. These decreases are primarily related to staff reductions and a reduction in promotional and
complimentary expenses.

Marketing and adminisirative expenses at Boooville decrensed $0.2 million and $0.5 million for the three and six months ended
October 28, 2007, respectively. These decreases are primarily related to staff reductions and lower insurance premiums over prior
year.

Marketing and administrative expenses at Caruthersville which we acquired in June 2007 were $2.2 million and $3.4 million for the
three and six momhs ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Marketing and administrative expenses at our Quad City and'Marquette properties decreased collectively $2.2 million and $3.8
million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively. These decreases are related 10 cost control effons.

Marketing and administrative expenses at Waterloo which we opened in June 2007 were $5.0 million and $7.0 million for the three
and six months ended Qctober 28, 2007, respectively.

Marketing and administrative expenses al our two propertics in Black Hawk, Colorado decreased $1.9 million and $3.7 million for the
three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively. These decreases are primarily related to a decrease in promotional and

complimentary expenses.
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Marketing and administrative expenses al Pompano Park following the opening of our casinw in April 2007 were $6.1 million.and
$13.9 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively. compared 1o $1.8 mitlion and $3.7 million compared
10 the same period in the prior year,

Marketing and administrative expenses a1 Coventry which we opened in-July 2007 were $3.0 million and $4.2 million for the three
and'six months ended October 28. 2007, respectively.

Corporate and Developmenr - During the three and six menth petiods ended October 28, 2007, our corporate and de\'clopnum
expenses were $12.9 million and $24.0 million, respectively. compared 10 $12.8 million and $27.8 million for the three and six monihs
ended Otctober 29. 2006. Corporate and development expenses for the three.dnd six months ended October 28, 2007 include increased
professional services costs of $2.9 million and $4.6 million, :precttw.[v and increased salaries, wages and benefits of $0.8 million
and $1.7 million, respectively. The results for the three and six months endul October 29, 2006 inciuded $3.7 million and $6.9
miflion, respu,u\'elv of increased development costs over the same period,in fiscal 2008, and $1.0 mllhon and $3.6 million.
respectively, in office relocation costs..

Pre-opening - Pre-opening expenses for the six months cnded Getober 28, 2007 included $3.4 million. $2.8 million and §0.3 million
for Waterloo, Coventry and Pompano, respectively. Of these $6. 5 million i’ pre<opening €osts, $0.3 million were expensed during the
three months ended October 28, 2007 at Waterloo as we completed the opening of our pool area. Pre-opening cxpenses during the six
months ended October 29, 2006 included $0.6 million totdl pre-opening costs for our Waterloo, Coveniry and Pompano Park
propertics with $0.4 million of these pre-opening costs expensed during the three months ended October 29, 2006.

Write-offs and Other Valuation Charges - We recognized $6.5 millien in impairment charges {or the three and six months ended
October 28. 2007 primarily related to the costs associated with the termination of our lease 10 develop a new casino in west Harrison
County. Mississippi and the write-off of construction projects we decided 1o terminate in Davenport and Kansas City. During the
three-and six months ended October 29, 2006 we recognized a $0.7 million impairment charge relating to real property at Blue Chip,

Depreciation and Amortization - Depreciation and amortization expense for the three and six months ended Ociober 28, 2007
increased $11.0 million or 45.2%, and $17.6 million or 36.3%, respectively, due to our hotel expansion at our Bettendorf property, the
acquisition of Caruthersville, the opening ol our Waterloo and Coventry properties, and the opening of the slot gaming facility at the
Pompano Park property.

Depreciation and amortization at Biloxi inereased by $0.6 million and §1.2 millian for the three and six months ended October 28,
2007, respectively, primarily due to the completion of the atrtum expansion.

Depr(.(:lauon and amortization at Caruthersville which we acquired in Junc 2007 were $0.7 million and $1.0 million for the three and
six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively,

Déepreciation and amortization al Bettendort increased by $0.3 million and $1.2 million for the three and six months ended October 28.
2007, following the opering of our new 238 room hotel in May 2007,

" Depreciation and amortization at Waterloo which we opened in June 2007 were $2.8 million and $3.7 million for the three and six
months ended Qclober 28, 2007, respectively.

Depreciation and amortization at 'ompano Park following the opening of our casine in April 2007 increased $3.9 million and $7.7
million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Depreciation and amortization at Coventry which we opened in luly 2007 were $1.9 million and $2.8 miilion for the three and six
months ended Ociober 28, 2007, respectively.

Cther Income (Expense), income Taxes, Minority Interest and Discominued Operations

Interest expense, interest income, loss on early extinguishment of debt, income tax (provision} benefit, minority interest and income
from discontinued operations, net of income taxes for the three and six month periods ended October 28, 2007 and October 29, 2006
are as tollows:
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Interest Expense - Interest expense increased $5.8 million and $1 1.5 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007
compared to the same period in the prior year. This increase is pnmanh altributable to higher debt balances on our July 2007 Credit
Facility to fund property and equipment additions.

Imterest Income - During the three and six months periods endcd-'Octc_)ber"ZS_. 2007, our interest income was $1.1 million and $3 4
million, respectively, compared to $2.2 million and $4.0 million for.the thre€.and six months ended Oclober 29, 2006. The change in
interest income reflects changes in our invested cash balances and interest rates.

Loss on Early Extinguishmerni of Debr - During the three months ended.October 28,2007 we recorded loss on early extinguishment of
debt of $11.3 million from the early rcdempuon of our $200.0 mitlion 9% Sernior Subordinated Notes at 104.5%. This $11.5 million
loss included the $9.0 million call premium and a write-off of deferred financing costs of$2 3 million. During the first quarter of
fiscal 2008, we replaced our February 2005 Credit Facility with our July 2007 Credit Facility resulting in a loss on early
extinguishment of debt of $2.2 million from the write-ofT of delerred financing costs. Both of the transactions result in a loss on early
ol extinguishment of debt of $13.7 million for the six months ended October 28, 2007,

Income Tax (Provision) Benefit - Our effective income tax rates were as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
QOctober 28, October 29. October 28, October 24,
2007 2006 2007 2006
CONtNGINg OperationsLy . otk 3t hes e o 030 08 Yo w A e 43815 1100 & 39,70 Yotk nEs SASL0 V)
Total 39.28% 39.03% 39.70% 42.28 %

The primary reasons for the differcnce between the Company’s effective tax rates and the statutory tax ratcs were permanent
differences from non-deductible expenses, employment tax credits, changes in state valuation atlowances, international operations,
taxes related to minority interests, and qualified stock option expenscs that are not deductible.

Minority Interesis - During the three and six months perieds ended Oclober 28. 2007, our minorily interest expense was $2.0 million
and $4.0 million, respectively, campared to $0.5 million and $1.6 million for the three and six months ended Qctober 29, 2006.
Minority interests arc recorded for our minority partners interest in our Colorado and internations! operations.
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Income From Discontinued Operations - On July 31, 2006, we completed the sale of our Bossier City and Vicksburg properties,
income from discontinued operations for the three and six months ended October 29. 2006 include -pretax operating (loss) income of
($1.5) millian and $3.5 million, respectively, a gain on sale of discontinued operdtions of $24.1 million and applicable tax provisions
resulting in income [rom discontinued eperations for the three and six month periods ended October 29, 2006 of $13.8 million and
$17.8 million, respectively.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows from Operating Aciivities - During the six months ended Octobeér28. 2007, we used S1.4 million in cash flows from
operating activities compared 1o using $8.0 million during the six months ended October 29, 2006.

Cash Flows used in Investing Activities - During the six months ended Octobér 28, 2007 we used $159.5 miltion for investing
activities compared Lo generating $14.5 million during the six months ended October 29, 2006. Significam invesling activities for the
six months ended October 28. 2007 included the acquisition of our Caruthersvilke casino during July of 2007 for $43.0 million and
purchases of property and equipment of $117.8 million for property and'equipment.. For the six months ended October 29, 2006,
significant investing activities included proceeds from the sale of our Bossier City and Vicksburg properties totaling $238.7 millien
ol'l'set by the purchase of property and cquipment for $165.2 million.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities - During the six months ended October 28, 2007 our net cash flows from financing activities
provided $87.8 million primarily including:

»  Lxtinguishment and repayment of the February 2005 Credit Facility including $210.0 million in revolver loans and
$293.5 million in term loans.

»  Borrewings under our new July 2007 Credit Facility including $115.0 million in revolver loans and $700.0 million in
terms loans.

+  Payments on deferred financing costs of $8.4 million associated with our new credit facility.

+  Extinguishment and repayment of our $200.0 million-Senior Subordinated notes plus a call premium of $9.0 million.

e Proceeds from the exercise of stock options of $4.6-million and tax benefits of $1.5 million rclated to such exercises.

«  Paymenis on other debt in the amount of $12.6 million.

During the six months ended October 29, 2006, our net cash Nows from financing activities used $3.1 million primarily including:

» Net payments on our February 2005 Credit Facility and other debt of $1.5 million.
* Repurchased 255,721 shares of our common stock at an average price ol $21.21 per share for an aggregate of $5.5 million.
s Proceeds from the exercise of stock options of $1.5 million and tax benefits of $4.3 million related 10 such exercises.
« We made net borrowings under the Isle-Black Huwk's senior secured credit facility of $2.9 million.
+ Net payments on other property debt of $1.0 million.

Capital Expenditures - Historically, we have made significant invesiments in property and equipment. In the future, we expect
continued significant invesiments in property and equipment. The following table rellects expenditures and aceruals for property and
equipment on major projects approved by the Board of Directors for which we are commitled as of October 28, 2007 and projected
expenditures (or these projects. These amounts do not include any expenditures and accruals prior to the beginning of fiscal 2007.

Remaining
Fiscal Year
Ended
April 27, 2008 Thereafter
Property Project {dellars in millions)

Casino construction
o R Gasie ANGIOte] CONSTUCToN:
IGT Ad\'dm'lge program _

l<:le—l’ompano
HstesWatdrlon s 2
Various

Biloxi - We have completed certain site preparation, foundation and other construction at our Biloxi castno property. We are currently
reviewing our site master plan Lo deterniine the scope of the casino rebuilding project. Following completion of the site master plan
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and Board of Directors approval, we expect to commil'additional capital expenditures for the construction.of a permanent casino
complex. We expect insurance proceeds (o {fund a portion ol these capital expenditures. Following the destruction of our casino by
Hurricane Katrina, we built a temporary casino with expenditures of $32.7 miltion in fiscal 2007,

Bettendorf - We have constructed a new 238 room hotel and additional parking budgeted at $45.0 million which opencd May 21,
2007. As of October 28, 2007, we have'spent $42.1 million of our.budgeted construction costs.

Pompeno Park - We constructed a gaming and entertainment complex‘including 1,300 slot machines, two restaurants and a feature bar
at our Pompano Park site adjacent to the existing harness racing facility. Slot machine operations commenced April 14, 2007, Two

additional restaurants and & new poker room with 34 1ables on the:second floor of the new facility opened in May 2007,

Waierloo - On June 39, 2007 we opened our new single level casinoe facility with 1.300 gaming positions, two restaurants, a 200-room
hotel and 1,000 parking spaces. A third restaurant opened at the beginning of the second
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quarter of fiscat 2008. During the third quarter of liscal 2008 we will open the poal arca of the facility. A nightclub and spa additions
are in the preliminary stages.

IGT Advantage program - In January 2005, we anhounced plans o deploy the 1GT Advantage™ Casino System with a total cost of
the project estimated to be $20.2 million. In 2006, the projeet was expanded by $14.9 million. during fiseal year 2007 for a total
project amount of approximately $33.1 million. As of October 28, 2007, we have capitalized $28.8 million at Biloxi, Lula, Lake
Chasles and Natchez. leaving a remaining budget of approximately $3.9 million. We expect these product upgrades will allow us to
operate more competitively within our markets. Our slot improvement initiative also includes an increased ticket-infticket-out slot
product ollering.

Cancellation of Capital Projects - During the fiscal quarter ended October 28, 2007, we decided to cancel certain capital projects in
west Harrison County, Mississippi; Kansas City, Missouri and Davenport, lowa. During the quarter we recorded a-write off of $6.3
million for costs associated with these capital projects which had previously been capitalized and have no future capital expenditures
commitied for these projects as of October 28, 2007.

Other - The other capital improvements at all of our properties consists of numerous capital expenditures related to the purchase of
furniture and cquipment and the renovation and upgrade of hotel rooms, restaurants and other areas of our properties.

Development and Other Projects: As pari of our business devclopment activities, from time to time we cnter into agreements which
could result in the acquisition or development of businesses or assets. Our business development citorts and related agreements may
require the expenditure of cash. The amount and timing of our cash expenditures may vary based upon our evaluation of development
opportunities.

All of our development plans are subject to obtaining permits, licenscs and approvals from appropriate regulatory and other agencies
and, in certain circumstances, negotiating acceptable leases. In addition, many of the plans are preliminary, subject to continuing
refinement or otherwise subject 10 change.

Current development activities include but are not limited to:

Acquisition of Colorado Minority interests - On November 13, 2007, the Company and its subsidiary. Casino America of Colorado,
Inc.. executed an agreement with Mevada Gold & Casinos, Ine. and its subsidiary Blackhawk Gold, Lid. ("Nevada Gold™), pursuant to
which we will acquire the 43% interest in Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C., which is currently owned by Nevada Gold. Under the
terms of the agreement, we have agreed to pay $64.6 million for the 43% inlerest, payvable in cash upon closure of the sale. Upon
closing, [sle of Capri Black Hawk. L.L.C. would become a wholly owned subsidiary. The closing of the ransaction is subject to the
approval of Nevada Gold’s stockholders and certain other customary closing conditions.

Florida Guming Corporation: On Qctober 29, 2004, we loancd $3.0 million 1o Florida Gaming Corporation (“Florida Gaming™).
Interest accrues on ihe unpaid principal balance of the loan at an annual rate ol 6.0% and'is paid in arrears on the 1irst day of each
fiscal quarter. The loan is secured by a pledge of ali of the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of Florida Gaming Centers.
Inc. (“FGC™), a wholly owned subsidiary of Florida Gaming. The entire unpaid principal amount of the loan and unpaid interest
thercon is payable on the earlier of (1) the sale of all or any material portion of the assets of, or.all or any substantial equity interest in
FGC, or {2) December 31. 2008. Concurrently with the loan, Florida Gaming and FGC entered into a letter agreement with us
pursuant to which Florida Gaming and FGC gave us exclusive negotiating rights with respect to the acquisition of all or substantially
all of FGC’s Miami jai alai business for a period ending no later than December 31, 2008.
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Availability of Cash and Debr - At Ociober 28, 2007, we had cash and cash Lquwalcnls and marketable securities of $133.0 million.
Additionally. as of October 28. 2007, we had $316.3 million of unused:cupacity under lines of eredit and available term debt
consisting of $341.3 million in unused credit capacily under the July 2007 Credit Facility revolving loun commitment, $175.0 million
in an unused defaved draw under the July 2007 Credit Facility (net line of t.redn av allabllll‘- under our July 2007 Credit Facility was
approximately $163.5 million, due to limitations lmpo‘“\Ld by our debt incurrence.covenant as-of October 28, 2007). $41.0 million of
unused credit capdut) under the Isle-Black Hawk senior secured credit {acility (Ilmm,d to usc by the Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility)
and $0.3 million in unused credit capacity under the Biue Chip Credit qulllv The: revulvmg loan commitment on the July 2007
Credit Facility is a variable rate instrument based on, at our option, LIBOR ar our lmder s.prime rate plus the applicable interest rate
spread, and is effective through July 2012. Our lines of credit are also at-var fable rates based on our lender’s prime rate and are subject
Lo annual renewal.

While, we believe that existing cash, cash flow from operations and available barrowings under our existing credit facilities wilt be
suilictent to support our working Lapnal needs, planned capital u\pr,ndnun.s and debt service requircments-for the foresceable fulure,
there i5 no assurance that these sources will in fact pl’D\'ldC adequate: fundmg for the expenditures described above or that planned
capital investments will be sufficient 10 allow us to remain conipetitive in‘our existing markets, We arc highly leveraged and may be
unable to obtain additional debt or equity financing on acceplable terms.As-aresult, I1m|1aunn<: on our capital:resources could delay
or cause us 10 abandon certain plans for capital improvements at our existing propen_m_s and/or development of new properties. We
will continue to evaluate our planned capital expenditures at cach of our existing locations in light of the operating perfermance of the
facilities a1 such locations.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Our consolidated financial stalements are prepared in accordance with .S, generally accepled accounting principles that require
our management o make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts and related disclosures. Management identifies
critical: accoummg estimates as:

» those thai require the use of assumptions about matters that are inherently and highly uncertain at the time the estimates are
made;

o those cstimates where, had we chosen different estimates or assumptions, the resuliing differences would have had a
material impact on our {inancial condition, changes in financial condition or results of
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operations: and

«  those estimates that, if they were to change from period Lo périod, likely would result in a material impact on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition or results of eperattons.

Based upon management’s discussion of the development and selection of these critical accounting estimates with the Audit
Committee of our Board of Directors, we believe the following accounting estimatestinvolve a higher degree of judgment and
complexity.

Goodwill and Other Imtangible Assets

At October 28. 2007, we had goodwill and other intungible assets with lndeﬁnm. useful lives of $377.1 million, representing

17.8% ot total assets. Siatement ol"Fmancs.il Accounting Standards: (QFA.S)NO 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets™ (“SFAS
142™), requires goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful, lives be tested. for impairment annually or more frequently if
an evenl occurs or circumstances change that may reduce the fair value'of our. good\wll and other intangible assets below their
carrying value. For properties with goodwill and/or other mt'mglblc assetswith indefinite lives, this test requires.the comparison of

. the implied fair value of cach property to carrying value. The lmphed fair value includes.estimates of future cash flows that are based
on reasonable and supportable assumptions and represent our bést estimates of the cash {lows expetted to result from the use of the
assets and their eventual disposition. Changes in estimates or appl:catl_cm oi_altemat_;_ve assumptions and definitions could produce
significamly different results.

FProperty and Equipment

At Ocuwober 28, 2007, we had property and equipment, net of accumulated deprtcmlmn of $1,430.1 million, representing 67.4%
of total asscis. We capnahze the cost o property and equipment. Maintenance and.repairs that neither materiatly add to the value of’
the property nor appreciably prolong its life are charged to expense as incurred. We' depreciate property and equipment on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated uscful lives are based on the nature of the assets as'well as our
current operating strategv. Future events such as property expansions, riew competition, changes in technology and new regulations
could result in a change in the manner in which we are using certain assets requiring a change in the estimated useful lives of such
assels.

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

During the first six months of fiscal 2007, we placed in service $23.2 million in long-lived assets related to our operations in
Coventry, England. $47.6 miltlion in Waterloo. lowa and $80.7 million in long-lived assets as a part of our other operations. We
cvatuate long-lived assets for impairment using Statement of Financial Accourniting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the
lmpairment ar-isposal of Long-Lived Assets™ (“SFAS 1447, which addresses ﬁuancml ac.t.ouuuug and reporting for the impaimueat
or disposal of long-lived assets. In assessing the recoverability of the carrying value of proertv equipment and other long-lived
assets, we make assumptions regarding future cash flows and residual values. Il these &stimates or the related assumptions are not
achieved or change in the future, we may be required to record an impiirment loss. for: thesc assets. In evaluating impairment ol
tong-lived assets for newly opencd operauons estimates of future cash flows and residual values may reguire some period of actual
results to provide the basis for an opinion of future cash tlows and residual values used in the determination of an impairment loss for
these assets. Such an impairment loss would be recognized as a non-cash component of'operating income.

Self-Insurance Liabilities

We are self-funded up to a maximum amount per claim for our employee-related health care benetits program, workers'
compensation insurance and general liability insurance. Claims in excess of this maximum are fuily insured through a stop-loss
insurance policy. We accrue a discounted esiimaie for workers’ ‘tompensation insurance and general liabilitics based on claims filed
and eslinates ol claims incurred but not reported. The estimates have been discounted at 6% at October 28, 2007 and April 29, 2007.
We rely on independent consultants to assist in the determination of estimated accruals. While the wotal cost of claims incurred
depends on future developments, such as increases in health care costs, in our opinion, recorded rescrves are adequate to cover future
claims payments.

Insurance Accounting

We have insurance coverage refated Lo damage from three hurricanes for propenty damage incurred, property operaling costs
during the operational downtime of the hurricanes, incremental costs incurred related 1o hurricane damage and recovery activities and
business inlerruption insurance for lost prolits during the period directly related to the hurricanes. The insurance claim is subject to
the use of estimates and negotiations with our insurance. The
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tota) amount of impainments, losses recognized and expenses incurred of have been recorded in our statement of operations as

“Hurricane related charges, net™ and bave been oftset by the amount we believe is plobable Lo be collected from vur insurance carriers
under our policy coverages. We have received partial proceeds from our insirance carriersirelated 1o the'losses we have sustained.
and through October 28, 2007 have received advances of $106.8 million,- At October 29, we have an insurance receivable of §33.2
miliion and additional claims pending in excess of our receivable. When.we, atid gir insurance carriers agree on the final amount of
the insurance proceeds we are entitled to. we will also record any related gmn in this account. Our insurance policies also prov ide
coverage for the loss ofprof'{s caused by the storms. Any lost profit recoveries will be recogiized when agreed to with our insurance
carriers and will be reflected in the related properties’ revenues,

Income Tax Assets and Liabilities

We account for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, “Accounting for
Income Taxes™ (“SFAS 1097). SFAS 109 requires that we recognize 2 currenttax-asset or liability for the estimated taxes payable or
refundable based upon application of the enacted fax rates to taxable income in‘thé current year. Additionalty, we yre required to
recognize a deferred tax Hability or asset for the estimated future wx effects a&trsbunb!e to temporary differences. Temporary
differences occur when differences arise between: {(a) the amount of l.niab!e income and pretax financial income for a vear and (b) the
tax basis of assets or liabilities and their reported amounts in financial stalement§=SFAS 109 also requires that any deferred tax asset
recognized must be reduced by a valuation allowance for any tax benefits that: in our judgment and based upon available evidence,
may not be realizable,

As of April 30, 2007, we adopled FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an [nterpretation
of FASB Statement No. 1097 (“FIN 487}, FIN 48 requires that tax positions-be asséssed using a two-sicp process. A tax position is
recognized if it meets a “more likely than not” threshold, and is'mcasured:at the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50
percent likely of being realized. Uncertain tax positions must be reviewed at each balance sheet date. Liabilities rccorded as aresult of
this analyvsis must generallv be recorded separately from any current or deferfed ifi¢orie tax accounts. and are classitied as current
Other accrued liabilities or long-term Other long-term liabilitics based on the time’ gmul expecied pavment.

We recognize accrued interest and penalties related Lo unrecognized tax benefls in income tax expense. This policy did not
change as a result of the adoption of FIN 48.

Contingencies

We are involved in various legal proceedings and have identified certain loss contingencies. We record liabilities related to these
contingencics when it is determined that a loss is probable and reasonably estimable in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 5, **Accounting for Contingencies.” These assessments are based on our knowledge and experience as weil
as the advice of legal counscl regarding current and past events. Any such estimates are also subject to future events, court rulings,
negotiations between the parties and other uncertainties. If an actual loss differs from cur estimate, or the actual outcome of any of the
legal proceedings differs from expectations, operating results could be impacied.

Stot Club Awards

We reward our slot customers for their loyalty based on the dollar amount of play on slet machines. We accrue for these slot
club awards based on an estimate of the value of the outstanding awards utilizing the age and prior history of redemptions. Future
events, such as 4 change in our marketing strategy or new compelition, could result in a change in the value of the awards.

Stock Based Compensation

We apply the FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004) ‘Share-Based Payment” (SFAS
123(R)). The estimate of the fair value of the stock options is calculated using the Black: Scholes-Merton option-pricing model. This
model requires the use of various assumptions. including the historical volatility, the risk free interest rate, estimated expected life of
the grants, the estimated dividend yield and estimated rate of forfeitures, Total stock option expensc is included in the expensc
category corresponding to the cmplovecs regular compensatian in the accompanying consolidated statements ofoperauons As of
October 28. 2007. there was $12.0 million in unrecognized stock compensation costs that we will expense over the remaining vesting
period, approximately 3.0 years with a weighted average period ol 4.0 years.

The estimated rate of forfeitures for executives increased from 17.7% in fiscal 2007 to 23.5% in fiscal 2008. and for optionees
bencath the executive level, it increased from 31.9% to 42.7% over the same reporting period.

44

Source: ISLE OF CAPRE CASINOS INC, 10-Q. December 87, 2007 Powerar by Momingsiar® Document Rasearch %%


http://ihe.se

The cumulative impact of these changes in forfeiture estimates decreased expense approximately $0.5 million during the fiscal quarter
ended October 28, 2007,

New Development Projects und Pre-opening costs

We pursue development opportunities for new gaming facilities in our ongoing efforts Lo grow and develop the Company.
Projects that have not yet been deemed as probable to reach eompletion because.they have not yet met cenain conditions, including
receipt of sufficient regulatory approvals, site control or related permits ane or probable financing are considered by us 1o be in the
development stage. In accordance with Statement of Position 98-3 “Reporting on-the-Costs of Starl-Up Activities™ (“SOP 98-3%), all
costs related to projects in the development stage are recorded as an cxpensc of new.development at the corporate level and recorded
on the accompanying consolidated stalement of operations in the opernting cxpense kne item “Corporate & development™. Iiems for
which a future value is probable, regardless of the project’s outcome, mdy be subject to capitalization and subsequent depreciation and
amortization.

Once a dev clnptmnt project has received sufficient regulatory approval site control and related permits and financing has been
decmed probable it is deemed 10 be an approved project. For approved pr (1_|€C15 certain eligible costs related to approved projects are
capitalized, in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting: btandards No. 67 (*SFAS 67") “Accounting for Costs and Initial
Rental Operations of Real Estate Projects”, which are classified under the, Ime item “Property and equipment, net” on the balance
sheet. Costs thal are not capital in nature but efther retain value, of represent future fiability, such as refundable wility deposits or a
note payable, receive the appropriate balance sheei treatment. All costs that are Treither cligible tor capitalwanon nor eligible for other
balance sheet treatment, such as payroll. advertising, utilitics and truvel, are rccordcd as operating expenses when incurred and
reported under the line item “Preopening™.

iTEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES AE()UT MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changcs in mdrkct ralc:s and prlccs including interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. Our primary. cxpmurc ‘1o market risk is interest Fate risk associated with our Isle
of Capri Casinos, Inc. senior secured credit facility {*July 2007 Gredit FdCllll\’ ] add the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. seniar
secured credit facility (“Isle-Black Hawk Credit Faullty 1. : .

Senior Secured Credit Facilities

As of October 28, 2007, Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. had outstanding intercst rate swap
agreements with an aggregate notional value of §350.0 million and $40.0 million, respectively, or approximately 38% of 1o1al
oulstanding variable rate debt. The swap agreements effectively convert ponions of variable rate debt to a fixed-rate basis until the
respective swap agreements terminate, which occurs during the founh quartert of fiscal vear 2008 through fiscal year 2011. As of
Oclober 28, 2007, the isle of Capri Biack-Hawk, L..L.C. interest rate swap agreements were not designated and therefore any change in
the tair valuc of the related swap agreements were recorded in Food, beverage and other within the cgnsohdated statemients of
operations. As of October 28, 2007, the Isle of Capri Casinos, [nic. interest rate swap agreements met the criteria for hedge accounting
for cash flow hedges and were fully eﬁcnlwe As a result, there was no impact on our consolidated statement of operations from
changes in.fair value.

The following tab]c provides information at October 28, 2007, about our financial instruments that are sensitive to changes in
interest rates. The table presents principal cash flows and related weighted-average interest rates by expected maturity dates.

Interest Rate Sensitivity )
Principal (Notional) Amount by Expected Maturity
Average Interest (Swap) Rate

For 6
months,
ending,
Fiscal year April 27, .
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(1) Far LIBOR based variable rute debt, the Average imterest 1me represents the 3-month LIBOR average imerest rate as derived from the forward vield curve based on
market conditions in effect as of Friday, Ociober 26, 2007, plus the respective margin in effect as of October 28, 2007.

(2) Represents the 3-month LIBOR average interest rate as derived trom the forward yield curve based on market conditions in effect as of Friday, October 26, 2007.

We are also exposed 1o market risks relating to fluctuations in currency exchanpe rates relaied 1o our ownership interests and
development activities in the United Kingdom. We attempt to minimize our loreign exchange risk through obtaining, when it is
practical to do so. financing in the United Kingdom.
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ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure contrals and procedurcs that arc designed 1o ensure that'information required to be disclesed in our Exchange
Act reports is recorded. processed, summarized and reported within the time pefiods specified in the SEC's rules and forms and that
such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, 1m,1w:imn our Chief Exccutive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer. as appropriate, 1o allow timely decisions regarding ruqutrcd.dt:’dosurc.’_

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for the Company,
as such tlerm is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision-and with the panticipation of our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Oflicer, we conductéd anevaluation of the effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting based on the framework in Intermal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Conunission {*COS0™). '

Because of its inherent limitations. systems of internal control over financial repéiting can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.

We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the parlicipation of our management, including our Chief Exceutive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer. of the effectiveness of the design aind operation of our disclosure controfs and procedures. Based
on the foregoing, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concludedthat the design and operation of certain of our
disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of October 28, 2007 because of the continued existence of the material
weakness related to accounting for leases as described in Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting in ltem
9A. Controls and Procedures in our Annual Report on Form 10-K {or the year ended April 29, 2007 (“Management’s Report™).
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To address our material weakness related 1o accowiting for Iéases, in Juie 2007 the Company‘engaged a third party professional
services firm to review all of the Company’s leases to verify the. Comparny is récofding leases in-accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, based on lease terms. In addition, the Company imiplememed a revised Summary of Procedures for lease
accounting on May 18, 2007. These updated procedures state the technical guidancé on accounting for leases and instiwted a
multi-ievel revicw control for new lcases at the praperty level and atthe cnrporau. office. The effectiveness of these contrel changes

" has not been fully evaluated as of October 28, 2007,

REMEDIATION OF MATERIAL WEAKNESSES

4.

As discussed above. as of April 29, 2007, the Company identified a material weakness in our internal control over accounting for
leases. We are currently addressing this material weakness and expect to have this material weakness remediaied by April 27, 2008,
1 B

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL'REPORTING
Except as otherwise discussed above, there have been no changes in:the:Companyis mtemal conirol over financidl reporting during the
fiscal quarter ended October 28, 2007, that have materially afiected, or are rcasonably liKely 1o materially afiect. the Company’s

internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II—OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PRCCEEDINGS

Lady Luck Gaming Corporation (now a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company) and several joint venture partners have been
defendants in the Greek Civil Court and the Greek Administrative Cofirt i “$imilar fawsuits brought by the country of Greece through
its Minister of Tourism {now Development) and Finance. The actions allege that.the defendants faited to make specilied payments in
connection with the gaming license bid process for Paras, Greece. The pa_vmentLady Lutck is alleged to have been required 1o make
totals approximately 6.5 million Furos (which was approximately $8.9 million as of Qctober 28, 2007 based on published exchange
rates). Although it is dilticult to determine the damages being sought from the lawsuits. the action may scek damages up 1o that
aggregate amount plus interest from the date of the action. The Athens Civil.Court-of First Instance granted judgment in Lady Luck’s
favor and dismissed the civil lawsuit. Appeals to both the Athens Civil Appeals Court and the Greek Civil Supreme Court have been
dismissed. The Greek Civil Supreme Court denied the appeal on the basis'that the Administeative Court is the competent courl 1o hear
the matter. During Qctober 2003, after the administrative tawsuit had been.dismissed by both the Athens Administrative Court of First
Instance and the Athens Administrative Court of Appeals on the basis that'the Admmlalralwe Court did not have jurisdiction, the
Administrative Supreme Court remunded the matter back to the Athens Administrative Appeals Court for a hearing-on the merits. We
are awailing a decision following that hearing. The ovtcome of this matter is still in doubt and cannot be predicted with any degree ol
certainty. We intend to continue a vigorous and appropriate defense td the claims asserted in this matter.

We are subject to certain federal, state and local environmental protection, health and safety laws, regulations and ordinances that
apply 10 businesses generalty. and are subject 1o cleanup requirements at certain of our facilities as a result thercol. We have not made,
and do not anticipate making, material cxpenditures, nor do we anticipate incurring delays with respect to environmental remediation
or protection. However, in part because our present and future developiment sites have, in some cases, been used as manufacturing
facilities or other facilities that generatc materials that are required to be remediated under environmental faws and regulations, there
can be no guarantee that additional pre-existing conditions will not be discovered and that we will not experience material liabilities or
delays.

We are subject to various contingencies and litigation matters and have a number of unresolved claims. Although the ultimate Lability
of these contingencies, this litigation and these claims cannot be determined at this time, we believe that they will not have a material
adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

ITEM IA. RISK FACTORS e

There are no material changes to the disclosure regarding risk factors presented in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear
ended April 29, 2007.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table provides information refated to our purchases of Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc. common stock:

Manimum
Total Number of Number of
Shares Purchased Shares that May
Total as Part of Yet Be
Number of Average Publicly Purchased
Shares Price Paid Annaunced Under the
Period Purchased per Share Programs (1) Programs (1)
TOIFEI0%200 750 Alinist 2620075 SHE-EE o i s e O b e R R e SR O

T o

fAugusti27: 2007-10 September3052007 7%

1L R 1042085

OTGLCT 2007, 10 OAOberI8, 2007 ity TR g e i L G Tl O L el ot e gy o areen o R (eI ()8 5]

B Towl Eyn i
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{13 W have purchased our common stock under two separate repurchase programs. The tirst program, which allowed repurchase of
up 1o 1.300.000 shares was announced on November 15, 2000, and subsequenily expanded to allow repurchiase of an addiional
1,500,000 shares, as announced on January 11, 2001, The current program was.announced on October 23, 2002 and altows for
the repurchase of up 10 1,500,000 shares. On October 7, 2003 the board also approved ihe repurchase of an additional 1,500,000
shares, To date. we have punch.ﬁtd 4.895.792 shares of odr common stock under the two programs. These programs have no
approved dollar amounts. ntor expiration dates,

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS SUBJECT TOA VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders was held on October 16..2007, at which the followirig matters were submitted to a vote of the
_ stockholders:

(1) To clect nine persons to the Board of Directors.

(2) ‘Toapprove amendments o the 2000 Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan to (i} increase the number of shares of our
common stock avaitable for issuance thereunder by 1,000,000 shares: and (ii) increase the limitation on the number of
shares which may be subject 1o the award or grant-to any individual in-assingle fiscal year to 500,000 shares.

At the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, each of the following individuals was elected (o serve as a director of the Company until his

successor is elected and qualified or until his earlier death, resignation, removal or disquatification:

Name Number Yoted Far Withheld

A R B 4TS TR ST
22381 ,269 48]4,25[

76.42351505 F sk Heh i 769,975

"chard :Goldsteins S 713
Robert §. Goldsiein .
Mlandl Glazen s o o

BT

" W..Raridolph Baker 26.921.861 273,659
ﬁérrr‘é‘_ir‘-’ D‘:fc;maé‘rem = 7 58 5 I, A auer, 2 6140695

22.097.486 3.098.034
e Erhons oot S0 TR S D208 s e TI6825 3135 2t e RE 13702074

Lu:S W1elanskv - 27195520 . .21,898,082 3,297,433
RE e TR 27595520 R 5 Se6960R6T Figu s s 1= $226:0347 ]

Additionally at the Aninual Meeting of Stockholders, the holders of record of the shares of Common Stock entitled 1o vote at the
mecting voted in favor of, voted against or abstained from voling with respect to the approval of the amendments to the 2000
Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan as set forth below:

Shares Yoted ) Vutes For \’ote.\ Ag'mm 7 Abstained Bro!ur Non-Vote

e TR 6745658 T e me 3,964,735

ITEM 5, OTHER INFORMATION
None,

1TEM 6. EXHIBITS
See the Index to Exhibits following the signature page hereto for a list of the exhibits filed pursuant to ltem 601 of Regulation S-K.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant (o the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regisirant has duly caused this repori wo be signed on is
behal £ by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Dated: December 6, 2007 /s/ DONN R, MiTCHELL. H
Donn R. Mitchell, 11
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
{Principal Financial Officer and Authorized Officer)
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EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIFTION

10.1 Employment Agreement dated as ol Jily 16, 2007 between [sle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and Virginia
MeDowell (1) ’

16.2 Credit Agreement dated July 26, 2007, aniong-Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., as Borrower, the lenders
partythercto. Credit Suisse. Cayman-Islands Branch, as Administrative Agent, Issuing Bank and
Swing Line Lender, Credit Suisse Sceuwritics: (USA) LLC, as Leud Arranger and Bookrunner,
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and CIBC World Markets Corp., as Co-Syndication Agents, and U.5.
Bank, N.A. and Wachovia Bank, National Association, as Co-Documentaiion Agents (2)

10.3 Amended and Restated Isle of Capri Casinos, '['r‘t(:, 2000 Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (3)

31.1 Certification of Chief Execulive Ofiicer. pursua_ﬁt to Rule [3a—i4(a) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, filed under Exhibit 31 of [tem 601 of Regulation S-K.

31.2 Centitication of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a—I4(a) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, filed under Exhibit 31 of Item 601 of Regulation S-K.

32.1 Certification of Chief Exccutive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
(18 1J.S.C. Section 1350) filed under Exhibit 32 of [tem 601 of-Regulation S-K.

322 Certification of Chief Finuncial Officer pursuant to-Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
(18 U.S8.C. Section 13350) filed under Exhibit 32 of Item 601 of Regulation S-K.

(1) Filed as an exhibit to [ske of Capii Casino, Inc.’s Current Report on Form §-K filed on July 20, 2007
(File No. 0-20538) and incorporated.herein by reference

(2) Filed as an exhibit to Isle of Capri Casino, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 31, 2007
{File No. 0-20538) and incorporated-hercin by reference.

(3) FFiled as an exhibit 1o Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc:’s'Proxy Statement for the fiscal vear ended April 29,

2007 (File No. 0-20338) and incorporated herein by reference.
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EXHIBIT 31.j

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14{a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

I, Bernard Goldstein, Chief Executive Officer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material lact
necessary (o make the stalements made, in light ol the circumstances under which such statements were made. not misteading with
respect 1o the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge. the financial statements, and other [inancial information included in this repon, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the perieds presented in
this repoit;

4. The registrant’s other certifving officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures {as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-13(c) and 15d-15(c)) and internal control over financial reporiing (as defined in Exchange Act
‘Rules 13a-15(1) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

Source; ISLE OF CAPRI TASINGS INC, 10-Q, Decermber 07, 20067 Pawsered by Marminnstarc® Dovumeni Pecanrch ™



{a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or c.auc,s.d such disclosure, controls and procedures o be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that m:m.ual information relating o the registrant, mcludmg its Consolidated subsidiaries, is made known 1o us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which'this report is bt.lnn pr epared

- (b} Designed such internal control over (inancial reponting, or caused such internidl control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision. to prm'ldc reasonable assurance regarding the reliability ‘of: llnancml reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for e.\lcmal purposes in accordance with generally accepted acu)unlmg plmcnp]es.

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and pmccdurcs and presented in this report our conclusions abuut
the effectivencss of the disclosure controls and praccdures. as of the end of the per iod-covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and .

(d} Disctosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over tmdncmi reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has matermlh affected. or is rcasonablv\llkdy to maleriatly aifect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; and .

3. The regisirant’s other certifving officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent
funciions):

(a) Al signiticant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of interal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability 1o record, p'l'”'dcéss."summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Anv fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other emplovees who have a significant role in lhe registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Datc; December 6, 2007 /s/ Bernard Goldsteln
Bernard (roldstcm
Chief Executive Officer

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI-CASINGS INC, 10-Q. December 07, 2007 Poweres by Mermingsiar™ Docurnent Rasearch ™
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EXHIBLT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE, 13a 14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

[. Donn R. Mitchell, 15, Chief Financial Officer of Isle ol Capri Casinos. Inc., certify that:
1. | have revicwed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q) of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge. this report does not contain any untrue statement of a. malerial [act or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made. in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made. not misleading with
réspect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge. the financial statements. and other. {inancial information included in this report. fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition. results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 are respensible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control ever linancial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(1) and 13d-15{f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information retating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such internal control over financial repurting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasenable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements {or exiemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;.

{c) Evaluated the cffectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures. and presénted in this report our conclusions about
the ¢lTectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as ol the end of the period cavered by this report based on such evalvation;
and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regisirant’s internal control over linancial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
maost recent fiseal quarter that has malerldil\' affected, or is reasonably likely to matcnail) affect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting;: and

5. The registrant’s other certifving officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal controi over financial
reporting. w the registrant’s auditors and the audit comnittee of registrant’s board ol directors (ov persons performing the equivatent
functions):

(a) All signilicant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely 10 adversely atfect the registrant’s abilily 10 record. process. summarize and report financial information: and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other emplovees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over (inancial reporting,

Date: December 6. 2007 /st Donn R. Mitchell, 11

Donn R. Mitchell, I
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT
OF 2002 (18 US.C. SECTION 1330)

[n connection with the Quarterly Report of [sle ot Capri Casinos, Inc. (the -“Compan_\"') on Form 10-Q for the period ended October
28. 2007. as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the dite hereof.(the “Quarterly Report™). I. Bernard- Goldstein.

Chlefl xecutive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0 2002 (18 U.S.C. Section
1.330) that: i

(1) The Quarterty Report fully complies with the requm..menls of Section l3(a) or. 13{d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2} The information contained in the Quarterly Report talrlv prescnts in all material respects, the financiat condition and resulls
of operations of the Company.

Date: December 6, 2007 /st Bemarleo!-dSlein

Bernard:Goldstein
Chief Executive Officer

Paragred iy Momingsiar® Dosument Rasearch™™



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT
OF 2002 (18 U.5.C. SECTION 1350)

1 connection with the Quarterly Report of isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the “Company ™) on Form 10-Q for the period ended October
28: 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hercof (the “Quarterly Report™), 1, Donn Mitchell H. Chief
Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. Section 1350), that:

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complics with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 13(d) of the Seccurities Exchange Act ot 1934;
and

(2) The information coniained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and resulis
of operations of the Company.

Date: December 6, 2007 /s/ Dann R. Mitchell, 11

Donn R. Mitchell, [1
Chict Financial Officer

Created by Morningstar® Document Research™
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q
(Mark One) - '
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13-OR-15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the quarterly period endeeranua;yVZ-’l,‘, 2008
- OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION'13'0R 15((1_) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 :

For the transition pei'iqél—from to

Commission File Number 0-20538

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Delaware ) 41-1659606
(Siate or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Emplover
incorporation or organization) Identification Number)
600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, Saint Louis, Missouri 63141
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (314) 813-9200
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed a1l reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports),
and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes ® No [l
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated fiter, or a non-accelerated filer. See definition
of “accelerated filer and large accelerated liler” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
Large accelerated O Accelerated filer Non-accelerated filer O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell compuny (us defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes 0 No &

As of March 07, 2008, the Company had a total of 35.211.496 shares of Common Stock outstanding {(which includes 4,372,073 shares
held by us in treasury).
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM L. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, excepi per share data)

January 17, April 29,
2008 2007
(Unaudutd) i

Current assels;
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See notes 1o the unzudited consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per.-share data)

(Unaudited}
Thiree Months Ended Nine Months Ended
January 27, January 28, January 27, January 28,
2008 2007 2008 2007

REVENUES A e § et vl & Thah R i S e T
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Eincome (1053 fiomTcontinuing operalions: A (02T
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See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statements,
3
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, ]\IC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCI\HOLDFRS EQUITY
(In thousands, except per share data)

{(Unaudited)
Accum.
Other
Shares af Additional Comprehensive Towl
Common Common Paid-in * Rezined Income Treasury Srochholders’
QInck Stock Capital }Jrngugs Stocl Equity
Bolances APt 2002007 _ite . © 5% L5 Ry n:m@ 155 LIS Enaas 3 aohy See(52, 182 ) S SN H28 1 827E)
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incmne tax bcneﬁl ni'Sl 495 528962 3

v

T ———— T s
iDeferred bonus; exp"nse %* X
Stock compcnsauon etpense

See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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[SLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Nine Months Ended
January 27, Janvary 28,
2008 007
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1. Nature of Operations

[sle of Capri Casinos, Inc., a Delaware corporation, was incorporated in February 1990. Except where otherwise noted, the words

“we,” Mus,” Your” and similar terms, as well as “Company,” reler 1o Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and all of its subsidiaries. We are a
leading developer. owncer and operator of branded gaming facilities and related Jodging and entertainment tacilities in markets
throughout the United States and internationally. Our wholly owned subsidiuries own and operate fourteen casino gaming facilities in
the.United States located in Black Hawk, Colorado; Lake Charles, Louisiana; Luia, Biloxi and Natchez, Mississippi: Kansas City,
Caruthersville and Boonville, Missouri; Bettendorf, Davenport, Waterloo and Marqut.ltu {owa; and I‘ompano Beach, Florida.
Effective January 27. 2008, we own 100% of our operations'in Black Hawk Colorado following the acquisition of our minority
partner’s 43% interest in those operations. Our international gaming interests include wholly-owned casinos in F reeport, Grand
Bahamas and Coventry, England and a two-thirds ownershlp interest in casinos in Dudley and Wolverhampton, England. We also
whoily own and operate a pari-mutuel harness racing facility in l‘ompann Beach, Florida at the site of our Pompano Park casino
facility.

2. Basis of Presentation "

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Scouriiies
and Exchange Commission (*SEC”) and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
for interim financial reporting. Accordingly, cerain information and note disclosures normally included in financial statlements
prépared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ‘have been condenscd or omitied. The
accompanying interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared: wnhout audit. In the opimon off management, all
adjustments, including normal recurring adjustments necessary to present fairly the findnicial:pusition, results of operations and cash
flows for the perieds prescmed have been made. The vesults for interim periods are not:necessarily indicative of results that may be
expected for any other interim period or for the tull year. These condensed LOHSOIIdd[Cd financial §tatements should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes therclo included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended April 29, 2007 as filed with the SEC and all of our other filings, including Current Reports en Form 8-K, filed with the SEC
alter.such date and through the date of this report, which are available on the SEC’s website at wuw.sec. gov or our website at
www.islecorp.com.

Our fiscal year ends on the last Sunday in April. Periodically, this system necessitates a 33-week vear. Fiscal 2008 and fiscal 2007 are
‘both 52-week vears, which commenced on April 30, 2007 and May 1, 2006, respectively.

_The coridensed consolidated financial statements include our accounts and those of our subsidiaries, All significant intercompany
batances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been made to prior period financial
statements to conform to the current period presentation. We view each property as an opefating segment and all such operating
segments have been aggregated into one reporting segment.

[yiscontinued operations relate o those of the Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi-Vicksburg in Vicksburg, Mississippi and
Louisiana Riverboat Gaming Partnership in Bossier City, Louisiana. prior to July 31,2006 when they were sold and are shown net of
income tax effects. The results of these operations for prior periods are presented asidiscontinued opérations in accordance with
Swatement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets™
{(“SFAS 1447},

3. Revenue Recognition

In aceordance with gaming industry practice, we recognize casino revenues as the net win from gaming activities. Casino revenues
arc also net of accruals for amlmpau,d payouts of pl’O“’!’LSSl\'L slot jackpots and certain table games wherein incremental jackpot
amounts owed are accrued for games in which every coin played or wagered adds 1o the Jackpm total. Revenues from hotel, food,

beverage, entertainment and gift shop are rcc,ogm;-ed at the time the related service or sale is performed or made.
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4. Discontinued Operations
On July 31, 2006, we completed the sale of our Bossier City and Vicksburg properties for $240.0 millien cash plus a working capital
adjusiment of $7.4 million. We received $240.0 million, less trunsaction (ees, at closing and have been paid $4.9 million of' the $7.4

mitlion working capital adjustment as of January 27, 2008.

The results of our discontinued vperations are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Nine Mooths
Ended Ended
January 28, January 28,
2007 2007

o = v
|lncomeéiromtdlsc0nunued operatlons""

Net interest expense of $3.3 million for the nine months ended January 28, 2007 has been allocated to discontinued operations based
on the ratio of net assets to be sold to the sum of our total net assets plus our debt not attributable 10 a particular operation in
accordance with EITF 87-24, “Aliocation of Interest 1o Discontinued Operations.™

5. Acquisitions, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Acquisition of Minority Interest in Black Hawk Colorado Operasions — Effective January 27, 2008. we purchased the 43% minority
membership interests in our Black Hawk Colorado subsidiaries for a purchase price of $64.8 miilion, including transaciion costs.
Fellowing the ascquisition, we own 100% of our Black Hawk Colorado operations. The purchase price for these membership interests
was determined based upon estimates of future cash flows and evaluations of the net assets acquired. We funded the purchasc through
borrowings under our Senior Credit Facility. We accounted for the purchase using the purchase method of accounting in accordance
with SFAS No. 141 “Business Combinations™ (“SFAS 1417). Third party valuations for the property and equipment, and intangible
assets are still in process. Afier consideration of the minority interest iiability of $30.2 million, the preliminary purchase price
allocation included $14.0 million in property and equipment, $10.6 million in other intangible assets and $10.0 million in goodwill.

Acquisition of Caruthersvilie - On June 10, 2007, we acquired 100% of the membership interests of Atzar Missouri Riverboat Gaming
Company, L.1..C., a Missouri limited liability company lecated in Caruthersviile, Missouri. The purchase price, including transaction
costs, was approximately $46.2 million, including $3.1 million of cash acquired. The purchase price for these membership interests
was determined based upon estimates of future cash flows and evalyations of the net assets acquired. During Janvary 2008, we
finalized certain post closing datc adjusiments with the selier. The purchase was accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting in accordance with SFAS 141, Third party valuations were obtained {or the property and equipment, and other intangible
assets. The purchase price included $0.9 million in net working capitat, $40.3 million in property and equipment, and $3.0 million in
other intangible assets.

Source: ISLE OF GAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, March 07, 2008 Powversd by Momingsias™ Docwnem Pecesrch ™
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The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill and other intangible assets are as follows (in thousands):

Other
Gaming® Customer Intangibles
Goodwill Licenses Lists, net Trademarks Assels, ot

LCc'lc)radoLGn)er;mons ?

Acquisition of Camlht.rswlle
@qummon Of Coventrv trademarks
Amonuauon expense

lanuary 27,2008 $ 307,311 § 73, 864 $ 3, 128 $ 12,639 $ 89,631

6. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following (in thousands):

Januvary 27, April 29,
2008 20017

" SenionSecurediGredit Facilities
Julv 2007 Credu Facnht\

V.mabie rateterm loans, matures \Jovcmber 25,2013, prmmpal and interest,
avmcms due quanerl) at cither LIBOR andfor pnme p[ue amargm 696,500

LerElr}LZOUD CreditFadility St Sy I
Reyolvmg Ime of creidt

I Aaveitten LIBOR and/or brime. phis d Margings &
Variable rate term loan, matures October 24, 2011, prlnupa] and mterest pavmems
due quarterly at either I-lBOR dnd/ur pnm pl - . 185,725 187.150
ESB e Chip.CreditFacilitve i e ARy Pt 2510d ; '

Othr _ 4,772
TN TR 5 : : i PR I |
Less CulTEm mzmmlles _ 10 098 7.594

July 2007 Credit Facility - On July 26, 2007, we entered into a $1.33 billion senior secured credit facility (*July 2007 Credit
Facility™). replacing the February 2005 Credit Facility. As of Junuary 27, 2008, the July 2007 Credit Facility 1s secured on a first
priority basis by substantially all of our assets and by all of the significant domestic subsidiarics, excluding the subsidiaries that own
and operate our Colorado casinos.
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The July 2007 Credit Facility consists of a $3475.0 million [ive-year revolving line of credit and an $873.0 million term Joan facility,
The 5873 0 million term loan facility consists of a $500.0 million senior secured loan facility which was drawn at closma a $200.0
million senior secured delayed draw facility which was drawn in August 2007 to retire our 9% Senior Subordinated Notes and a
$175.0 million senior secured delaved draw facility which ean be drawn within twelve months alter closing; m our option.

Subsequent to quarter end. we drew down the $175.0 million delayed draw term loan portion of the July 2007 Credit acdm' and used
such proceeds to fully repay and retire the Isle-Black Hawk Senior Secured Credit Facility, Simultancously, we designatcd our Black
Hawk subsidiaries as “restricied subsidiaries™ undur the July 2007 Credit Facitity. After giving pro forma effect to the designation
above, our net line of credit availability at January 28, 2008 is appm\mmlr.!} $155 million, The assets of vur Black Hawk. Colorade
subsidiaries have been assigned as additional collalcral under the July 2007 Credit quluy effective January 28, 2008.

[ebt issuance costs incurred as part of the July 2007 Credit Facility aggregated to $7.9 million. In conjunction with the replacement of
.the February 2003 Credit Facility with the July 2007 Credit Facility, $2.3 miltion of unamortized debt issuance costs were recorded as
a loss on carly extinguishment of debt for the nine months ended fanuary 27, 2008, while the remaining deferred debt issuance costs
will be amortized over the respective lives of the revolver and term credit facilities of the July 2007 Credit Facility. We followed EITF
96-19 “Debtor’s Accounting for a Modification of Exchange of Debt Instrumients”™ and EITF 98-14 “Debtor’s Accounting for changes
_in Line-of-Credit or Revolving [ebt Arrangements™ in accounting for this refinancing transaction and its associated deferred debt
issuance costs.

The weighted average eltective interestrate ol the February 2005 and July 2007 Credit-Facilities-for-the threc and nine inonth periods
. ended January 27, 2008 were 6.32% and 6.94%, respectively. -

The July 2007 Credit Facility includes a number of a{firmative and nLgdli»e covcnamﬂﬂAddiiionﬁlly we musl comply with certain
financial covenants mcludmg maintenance of a leverage ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio. The July 2007 Credit Facility also
restricts aur ability to make certain investments or distributions. Weare in compl:ancc w1th the.covenants as of January 27, 2008.

February 2005 Credit Facility — Prior to entering into the July 2007 Credit Famhm we were party to the February 2005 Credit
Eacility {“February 2005 Credit F acility”), which consisted of a $400.0 mllhon revolving line of credit facility maturing in February
2010 and a $300.0 miilion term loan facility maturing in F ehrudn' 2011.

7% Senior Subordinated Notes - During 2004, we issued $500.0 million of 7% %mor Subordmated Notes due 2014 (*7% Senior
Subordinated Notes™. At January 27, 2008, the 7% Senior Subordinated Noics are guaranteed om a]omt and several basis, by all of
our significant domestic subsidiarics, E\Lludmg the subsidiaries that own. and operatc our Colorado casinos, and other subsidiaries as
described more fully in Note 16. Ali of the guarantor subsidiaries-are wholly owrned:By us: . The: 7% Senior Subordmaled \Imcs are
general | unsedured abhaauons and rank junior to all existing and {uture senior mdcbtcdness equall\r with all existing and' future senior
subordinated debt, and senior to any future subordinated mdubtcdnesq On January 28; 2008, our Black Hawk, Colorado wholly
owned subsidiarics were designated as additional guarantors on a joint and several basis dnder, the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes.
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The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are redecmable, in whole or in part, al our aption al any time on or after March 1, 2009, at the
redemption prices (expressed as percentages of principal amount) set forth below plus acerued and unpaid interest to the applicable
redemption date. il redeemed during the 12-month period beginning on March 150 of the years indicated below:

Yeuar Percentage

2012 and thercafier 100.000%

We issued the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes under an indenture between the Company, the subsidiary guarantors and a wrustee. The
indenture, governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes limits, among other things. our ability and our restricted subsidiaries ability 1o
borrow money, make restricted pavments, use assets as seeurity in other transactions, enter into transactions with affiliates or pay
dividends on or repurchase stock. The indenture also limits our ability to issue and sell capital stock of subsidiaries, sell assets in
excess of specified amounts or merge with or into other companies.

9% Senior Subordinated Nores - During 2002, we issued $200.0 million of 9% Senior Subordinaled Notes due 2012 (9% Senior
Subordinated Notes™). These 9% Senior Subordinated Notes were-called for redemption at 104.5% and redeemed during August 2007.
$11.4 million in losses on early extinguishment of debt are included in the consolidated statements of operations for the nine months
ended January 27, 2008 includes the $9.0 million call premium dnd the writc-oft of deferred financing costs associated with the 2%
Senior Subordinated Notes.

Isle-Black Hawk Senior Secured Credit Facility - During 2003, Isle'of Capri.Black Hawk, L.L.C. entered into a $240.0 million Second
Amended and Restated Credit Agreement and amended such agreement during January 2007 (the “Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility™).
The credit agreement, as amended, provides for a $50.0 million revolving credit-facility-and a $190.0 million term loan facility. The
credit agreement is sccured by liens on substantially all of Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L..L..C.’s assets. As of Januaryv 28, 2008, we
repaid and cancelled the Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility with proceeds borrowed under our July 1007 Credit Facility. As a result of
cancelling the Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility, we will expense the balance of unamortized deferred finance costs of approximately
$1.6 million during our fourth quarter ending Aprit 27, 2008,

The weighted-average effective interest rate of total debt outstanding under the [sle-Black Hawk Credit Facility for the three and nine
months ended at January 27, 2008 and the three and nine months ended January 28, 2007 was 6.97%, 6.99%, 6.81% and 6.83%,
respectively. '

As of January 27, 2008. Islc of Capri Black Hawk, L..L..C. had no letters of credit outstanding under the [sle-Black Hawk Credit
Facility and was in compliance with all covenants. As of lanuary 28, 2008, we repaid and cancelled the [sle-Black Hawk Credit
Facility with proceeds borrowed under our July 2007 Credit Facility. As a result of canceling the Black Hawk Credit Facility, we will
expense the balance of unamortized deferred Nnancing costs of approximately $1.6 million during our fourth quarier ¢nding April 27,
2008.

Blue Chip Credit Facifity - Blue Chip Casinos Plc (“Blue Chip”) entered into an agreement cficctive November 28, 2003, as amended
on May 24, 2004, with the Bank of Scotland to borrow up to £3.5 million (the “Blue Chip Credit Facility™) to fund ils casino
development program. As of January 27, 2008, total outstanding debt aggregated £3.0 million ($5.9 million), which consisted of a
£2.3 million ($4.3 million) term loan tacility and a £0.7 million (Si.4 ml[hon) outstanding batance under the £0.8 million available
revolving loan (acility. The term loan is to be repaid in periodic principal paymenis, which started int July 2005 and continue through
Iuly 2012. The interest rate at Blue Chip’s option is (1) the Bank of Scotland’s base rate plus a current margin of 2.0% or (2) LIBOR
plus a margin of 1.75%. As of January 27, 2008, the cffective interest rate was 7.75%. The Blue Chip Credit Facility is non-recourse
to the Company.,
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Blue Chip Casinos Plc was in comphiance with all covenants as of January 27, 2008, As of Janvary 27. 2008, Blue Chip Casinos Plc
had no letters of credit outstanding under the Blue Chip Credit-Facility. and net availability under the Blue Chip Credit Facility was
£0.1 millton {$0.2 million).

Interest Rate Swap Agreements We have entered into various interest raie swap agreements pertaining to the July 2007 Credit Facility
for an aggregate notional vatue ot $450.0 million with matucity dates ranging from fiscal year 2010 to 2011 in order o manage market
risk on variable rate term loans cutstanding, as well as comply with, in pant, requirements under the July 2007 Credit Facility,

These swap agreements meet the criteria for hedge accounting (or cash flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of January 27, 2008,
as being fully effective. As a resull, there is no impact on our consolidated statement of operations from changes in fair value. As of
January 27, 2008, we recorded a lability of $18.7 million in Other fong-term |Iﬂbl|il|f..‘s representing the faic market value of the swap
agreements and an unrealized loss of $11.6 million. net o a $7.1 million deferred i incomc tax benefit. in Accumulated other
comprehensive income on the consolidated balance sheet. As of January 27, 2008, 1he \\elghled average fixed LIBOR interest rate of
our interest rate swap agréements was 4.65%.

As of January 27, 2008, Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. had interest rate swap agreements with an aggregate notional value of $40.0
million, or 21.5% of its variable rate debt outstanding under the Isle-Black Hawk: Credit Facility. The swap agreements effectively
convert portions of Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. variable rate'debt 1o a llxed-late bams until the respective remaining swap
agreements terminate, which occurs during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008. For the lhree and ninc months ended January 27,
2008 and the three and nine months ended January 28, 2007, Isle of CapriBlack Hawk, L.L.C. recorded a loss’of $0.1 million, $0.5
million, $0.3 million and $0.7 million, respectively, in food, beverage and other within the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations related to the change in fair market value of the undesignated swap agreements. As'of January 27. 2008, the-weighted
average fixed LIBOR interest rate of the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. interest rate sw ap agreements was 3.80%.

The fair value of the estimated interest differential between the applicable future variable rates and the intcrest rate swap contracts not
designated as hedging instruments, cxpressed in-present value terms, totaled $0 and $0.5 million.as of January 27, 2008 and Apnl 29,
2007. respectively. Based on the maturity dates of the contracts, these amoits.arc iricluded:in prepald expenses and other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

7. Other Long-Term Obligations

We entered into an agreement during fiscal year 2004 to lease space for a new casino, which opened in July 2007, in Coventry,
England in the sub-level of the Arena Coventry Convention Center. Thi convention‘center was developed, and i owned and operated
-by a non-affiliated entity and began operations in Agust 2005. Because certain structural elements.were instailed by_us during the
construction of the space being leascd and certain prepaid lease payments-we made; we ar¢'required 10.be treated, for accounting
purposes only, as the “owner” of the Arena Coventry. Convention Center; in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force [ssue

No. 97-10 (“EI'TF 97-107), “The Effect ol Lessce Invelvement in Asset Consn'ucuon . Accordingly, we have recorded a long-term
obhgauon for £24.1 million ($47.8 million) and £23.8 million ($47.6 million) as of January. 27,2008 and April 29, 2007, respectively,
even though we do not; (1) own this asset, (2) we are not the abligor on the cor le%pondmg lnng term obllgmlun and (3) do not
participate in or control the operations ol the convention center. Upon completion of the tonvention center we were precluded from
accounting for the transaction as a sale and leaseback under SFAS No. 98 “Accounting for Leases™ due 1o our continuing involvement
as a tenant, as a result of our lease prepayments during the construction period of the convention center. Therefore, we are accounting
for the transaction using the direct financing method in accordance with SFAS-No. 66 “Accounting for the Sales of Real Estate™.

The other long-term obligation will be reflected in our consolidated balance sheets until completion of the lease term, when the related
fixed assets will be removed from our {inancial statements. At such time, the riet of the remaining obligation over the carrying value of
the fixed asset will be recognized as a gain on sale of the facility.
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8. Earnings per Share of Common Srock

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share (in thousands, except per share data):

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Januwary 27, January 28, January 27, January 28,

2008 2007 2008 Zl’ll)'J

Denommator for. basm earnings per share — weighted —
avcrage sharcs

30.836.139 30 37] 020 _ 30 651.056 30, 378)25

stock — —_ — —

lncome (1055) from commuma operauons
B Tncome from discontinied operations o-F s s e A I e ; : . ; -
Net income {loss) b (0 45} § (0 299 8 (1.49) $ 0.33

Our basic earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
for the perfod. As we reported a loss from continuing operations [or the three and nine months ended January 27. 2008, and for the
three and nine months ended January 28, 2007, we réported no dilutive cffect upon the number of shares outstanding for the
caleulation of diluted earnings per share for that time period. Duc to the loss from continuing operations, stock options representing
3,036,761, 2,000,657; 389 and 5,130 shares which are anti-dilutive were excluded from the calculation of potential conumen shares for
diluted eamnings per share for the three and nine month periods ended January 27, 2008 and the three and nine month periods ended
January 28, 2007, respectively.

9. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Because the operations of our international subsidiarics are denominated in functional currencies other than the U.S. dollar, a resulting
currency translation adjustment is necessarv. The assets and liabilitics of the our intemational subsidiaries are translated using the
exchange rate in cifect at the baltance sheet date, with the resulting transiation adjustrment recognized as accumulated other
comprehensive income. The net change in foreign currency translalion adjustments’in accumulated other comiprehensive income was
a decrease of $2.8 million and $0.8 million for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively.

We use interest rate $wap agreements to convert portions of our variable rate debt to a fixed-rate basis. We record unrealized gains
and losses on these interest rate swaps.as accumulated other comprehensive income.
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The tollowing table sets forth total comprehensive income (loss) for the three and nine months ended Japuary 27, 2008 and
January 28. 2007 (in thousands).

Three Manths Ended Nine Meonths Ended
danoary 27, January 24, January 27, January 28,
2008 2007 2008 2007

Netincome (1058 ars ais el
Unredlized loss on mler&.si rale swaps
-}‘oreign.currenc_ygtranslntmn’,ad}ustmen

Total comj)rehensh’e income (loss) b (26 467) $ (7.?.75.7) hy (37 965) hY 13,108

i0. Income Taxes

In Fuly 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in fncome Taxes " (FIN No. 48), This interpretation
clarified the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the financial statements in accordance with FASB Statement
No. 109, “dccounting for Income Taxes.”

We adopted the provisions of FIN No. 48 on April 30, 2007. The adoption of FIN 48 did not have any impact on our consolidated
statements of operations or stockholders® cquity within the consolidated balance sheet. As-of April 30, 2007, we had a toial of $24.2
mitlion of unrecognized 1ax benefits. The total amount of these unrecogmzed tax benefits that, if recogm7ed would affect.the effective
tax rate is $9.0 million. We recognize-accrucd interest and penalties related 1o unrcwgnued iax benelits in income tax expense. This
policy did.not change as a result Cof the. adoption of FIN 48."We had $3.6 million in" ‘interest- related to unrecognized tax benefits
accrued as of April 30, 2007 and no amounts werce aéerued for Jpenalties. Howéver, FIN'N6. 48/did require a reciassxf‘canon of
unrécognized tax benefits from deferred income taxes to cur rent liabilities arid lorig-term. llalillmes CAt April 30, 2007, we reclassified
$12.1 million {from income taxes pavable and $9.1 million from deierred income.taxes to other current accrued liabilities ($10.3
million) and other acerued tiabilities ($10.9 million).

For the nine months ended January 27, 2008, our unrecognized tax benefit,decreased by $6.6 million to $17.6 million. This amount is
comprised of a $0.5 milijon chrease related 1o the final resolution of an* [owa income tax examination covering the 2001 through
2004 tax years; a $5.8 million decrease related to the. filing of'amended. Iowa mcomc tax returns for.the 2002 through 2005 tax years; a
$0.1 milliorrincrease refated o the need to file amended MlSSlSSlppl income'taX retirns for the 2003 and 2004 tax years; and a $0.4°
million decrease related to the partial resolution of an (RS exarmination covering.the’ 7004 and 2005. tax yrars. ‘We expect-the amount
of unrecognized tax-benefits will further decrease in 2008 by $4.8 million which relates to the expected finalization of the IRS-
examination referred to above.

For the nine months ended fanuary 27, 2008, we have recognized $0.3 million of previously unrecognized tax beneiits, which affect
the effective tax rate: This amount is comprised of $0.4 million related to the resoiuuon of the lowa income tax examination as
referred to above. This amount is also comprised of $0.1 million related to-the need to file amended Mississippi income 1ax returns as
referred 1o above. We will not recognize any tax benefits in income tax cxpen'se as a result-of the anticipated $4.8 million further
reduction in the unrecognized tax benellts as referred 1o above. .

As of January 27, 2008, cur interest related 10 unrecognized tax henef'l‘; decreased by $0.2 million, This is the result of an increase of
S1.1 million related 10.additional interest accrued on uncertain lax pomlmns lhruugh January 27,2008, a decrease of $0.8 million
related to the resolution of the lowa income tax exaimination referred to above, and-a decrease of §0.3 million related to the filing of
amended Iowa income tax returns for the 2002 through 2005 tax years.

We file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, various state jurisdictions, and foreign jurisdictions. The IRS is currently

examining the Company’s lederal income tax returns, which relate to our fiscal yvears ended April 24, 2005 and April 30, 2006,
respectively. The tax returns for subsequent years are also subject 1o examination.
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We file in numerous state jurisdictions with varving statutes of limitation, Our unrecognized state tax benelits are related 1o state tax
returns open {rom 1ax years 2001 through 2006 depending on each state’s statute of limitation.

11. Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

For the nine months ended January 27. 2008 and January 28, 2007, we made net cash payinents of interest {or $63:0 million and §55.5
million, respectively. Additionally, we paid income 1axes, net of refunds, of $9.3 million and $16.9 million for the nine months ended
January 27, 2008 and January 28, 2007, respectively.

For the nine months ended January 27, 2008 we purchased Jand financed with a note payable for $3.1 million.

12. Stock-Based Compensation

We have two stock-based compensation plans, the 1993 Stock Option Plan and the 2000.Stock-Option Plan. each as amended. The
plans provide for the issuance of incentive stock oplions and nonqudhhud stock opuons which-have a maximum term-of 10 years and
are, generally, exercisable in yearly installments of 20% commencing one vear after the date of grant. We have 876,160 shares

available for future issuance under our equity compensation plans as of January 27, 2008.

The fair value of cach option grant is estimated on the date of the'grant using the Black-Scholés-Merton option-pricing model with the
range of assumptions disclosed in the following table. '

Three Months Ended . Nine Months Ended
January 27, | January 28, January 27, Januvary 28,
2008 2007 ’ 2008 2007

\Weighitédiaverape oxpecied,v _,_olaulny Ty -
Wughled average ex expected lm’nln \'ears_
,\pectedfdwldmd vu,ld ;

SR 000%
4.69%
E By EI060 A

Weighted average \'olaullt) is calculated using the historical voléti]i(y ol our.slock prices overa rzmgc of dates equal to the expected
term of a grant’s options. The weighted average expected term is ca]culated lising historical data that is representative of the option for
which the fair value is to be determined. The cxpected term represents lhc period:of:time that options granted are expected to be
outstanding. The weighted average risk-free rate is based on the U.S, lreasur\' vield curve in eflect at the time of the grant for the
approximate period of time equtvalem to the grant’s expected term. The. Lsumdlcd rate of" forfeuures for exccutives.increased from
25.5% to 27.2% since the prior quarier ended October 28, 2007, and; {for quonees beneath- the executive level, it increased from
42.7% to 435.7% over the same period. The impact of these changes in {urfcuun t.sumates decreased expense approximately 50.2
million and was recorded as a cumulative adjustment in the LOI‘ISO]I(laled statements of operations for the three months ended

January 27, 2008.

Al
Total stock option expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations was $1.7 million and $5.4 million for the three
and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively and $1.5 ntillion and $3.6 milliofi for the three and nine months ended
January 28, 2007, respectively. As of January 27, 2008. there was $9.8 million in unrecognized stock compensation costs, related to
unvested options, which we expect 1o recognize over the remaining vesting period of 5 yeais with a weighted average period of 2.3
years. With the exception of 110,500 options which'vest and become ewermsablt 50% upon the date of grant and 50% upon the )
one-year anniversary of the grant date, the options granted durmg the nine months ended January 27, 2008, vest 20% per year for 5 ~
years on the anniversary of the grant date. We recognize compensation cxpense for these grants on a straight-linc basis over the ’
requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of the award.
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Weighted

Average

Exercise
Options Price

E o oo 7060t

Quistanding 0pliGNsALAPrily 308200777 Ll

Opuons granted - 20.60
: T IR 0 s T T e
Opuont; Cxerciseds P EE L 0 Gy

Optiens forfeited and e\p:rud 21.93
Ouisianding,opudis. at January. 27 20085550 ORI 229954

Ouistanding exercisablzioptiong atanuarys2 75200

During March 2008, we issued 500,000 opticns shares with an exercise price of $8.44 per share and unrecognized stock compensation
cost of $2.0 million with a weighted average contractual litc of 3 vears. These aptions vest 20% per vear for 3 vears on the anniversary
of the grant date.

13.Hurricanes and Related Charges

in the fall of 2005, cur properties in Biloxi, Mississippt, Lake Charles, Louisiana and Pompano Beach, Florida were struck by
hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma, respectivety,

Weé have insurance coverage related to the three hurricanes for property damage and destruction. and business interruption insurance
for incremental costs incurred and for lost profits. We have received paitial proceeds: from ‘our insurance carriers related to-tosses we
have sustained. Our belief is we will ultimately collect more than the $75.9 million related to the property impairment as the
insurance coverage is for replacement value and the insurance receivable recorded for the property impainment-represents the net book
value of the assets at the date of loss. In addition, we have not yet received proof of losses on open‘claims under the business
interruption loss of profits coverage related to the claim in Biloxi. We continue to negotiate with our insurers to-settle our claims. The
timeline for final settlement ol the claims is expected to occur within one year.

The following table shows the activity flowing through the insurance accounts (in thousands):
Total Incurred as of

Jdaouary 27, April 29,
2008 2007

e TS TN —“rm{
Propeitysiinpairment: (1)1 rmﬁ“ £

lncerLntal COsts mcuned (2)

i o e L B e ] S BRI G 1 Rp et U] STRGR ]
90,083 _ 84.793

oSS olineome (3) % 4k~ T, B S Y
Hurricane rt.l.ned chalgcs net (4 . (4,776) (4,776)
dnsurance re S TRk A T e ST AT e : ‘ ‘g,w' @ e B 153175500 T R 007662 ) 5
Insurance receivable, net hY 10,237 b 56.040

(1) Represents the book value of property impairments recognized at the date of loss as a receivable under our insurance policies.

(22 Insured incremental costs incurred by us totaling $90.1 million were recorded as an insurance receivable for $62.2 million in
fiscal year 2006, $22.6 million in fiscal 2007, and $5.3 million for the nine months ended January 27, 2008.

{3) During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007, we recorded a gain and insurance receivable of $2.8 million as the result of a proof of
loss under the business imerruption-lost profits coverage.

{4) Primarily represents deductibles under insurance policies recorded as a hurricane related charge during fiscal 2006.
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14. Contingencies

Legal and Regulmory Proceedings - Lady Luck Gaming Corporation (now a wholly owned subsidiary) and several joint venture
partners huve been defendants in the Greek Civil Court and the Greek Administrative Court in similar lawsuits brought by the couniry
of Greece through its Minister of Tourism (now Development) and Finance. The actions atlege that the defendants failed 1o make
specified payments in connection with the gaming license bid process for Patras, Greece. The payment Lady Luck is alleged to have
been required 10 make to1als approximately 6.5 million Euros (which was approximately $9.35 million as of January 27, 2008 based on
published exchange rates). During October 2005, after the administrative lawsuit had been dismissed by both the Athens
Administrative Court of First Instance and the Athens Administrative Court of Appeals on the basis that the Administrative Count did
not have jurisdiction, the Administrative Supreme Court remanded the mauterback to the Athens Administrative Appeals Court for a
hearing on the merits. We are awailing a decision {ollowing that hearing. The outcome of this matter is still in doubt and cannot be
predicted with any degree of certainty. We-intend to continue a vigorous and appropriate defense to the claims asserted in this matter.

We are subject to certain federal, state and lacal environmental protection, health and safety laws, regulations and ordinances that
apply to businesses generally. and are subject to ¢leanup u.quuemcmb at certain of our facilities as a result thereof. We have nol made,.
and do not anticipate making, material expenditures, nor do wc anticipate mcumnmdda) s with respect to env ironmental remediation
ot protection. However, in part because our present and future development sites-have, in some cases, been used as manufacturing
facilities or other facilities that generate materials that are required to be: rcmedlaled under environmemtal laws and regulations, there
can be ne guarantee that additional pre-existing conditions will not be discovered and we will not experiénce material liabilities or
delays.

We are subject to various contingencies and litigation matters and have a number of unresolved claims. Although the ultimate liability
of \hese contingencies, this litigation-and thesc claims cannot be deu.rmmcd it this time, we bélicve they will not have a material
adverse elfect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash lows.

15. Accounting Pronouncements

New Pronouncements - In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS 1577} which

defines fair value, establishes a' framework for measuring fair value in' GAAP. and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
SFAS 157 applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements, the FASB ha\'lng
previously concluded in those accounting pronouncements:that’ fair valueis'the relevant measurement atiribute. SFAS 1357 is effective
for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15; 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. On
February 12, 2008, the FASB issued FASB-Staff Position No. IAS 157-2.- hffectwe Date of FASB Statement No, 157 (“FSP 157-27),
delaying the effective date of FASB 157 to fiscal ycars beginning. afler Novemb(,r 15, 2008, lor nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial
liabilities, except for items that arc recognized or disclosed at [air value in the financial statements on-a recurring basis. We are
currcntiv evaluating the impact the adoption of SFAS 157, inciuding the:defermerit:provisions of FSP 157-2, will have on our
consolidated financial statements.

In-February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Opuon {or Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities”

{"SFAS 1597). SFAS 139 permils companies to choose (o measure many ﬁnancml instruments and centain other itemns at [air value,
The objective is to improve fi financial reporting by providing companics with the opportuniy to mitigate v olatility in repurled earnings
caused by measuring related assets and.ijabilities diiferently without having (o apply complex hedge accounting provisions. The fair
value option established by SFAS 159 permits all,companics 1o choose to measure eligible tems at fair value at specified election
dates. At each subsequent reporting date, companies shall'report in earnings any uniealized gains and losses on items for which the
fair value option has been elected. SF AS 159 is eﬂ'ccmc. as of the beginning of a company‘s first fiscal year that begins after
November 13, 2007. Early adoption is pcrmlttcd as of the beginning of a fiscal year that begins on or before November 15. 2007,
provided we also elect to apply the provisions of SFAS 157. We are currently evaluaun ‘whether 1o adopt the fair value option under
SFAS 159 and evaluating what impact such adoption would havé on our consolidated hnancmi statements.
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in December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised), “Busincss Combinations™ (“SFAS 14 1(R)7), which is intended w
improve reporting by creating greater consistency in the accounting and financial reporting of business combinations.

SFAS 141(R) requires that the acquiring entity in a business combination recognize all (and enly) the asseis and liabilities assumed in
the transaction, establishes the acquisition-date fair value as the mcasurement objective for all assets acquired and liabilities assumed,
and requires the acquirer to disclose 1o investors and other uscrs all of the information that they need to evaluate and understand the
nature and financial effect of the business combination. In addition. SFAS 141(R) impacts the accounting for transaction and
restructuring costs. SFAS 141(R) is effective for business cambinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of
the first annual reporting period beginning on or afier December 135, 2008, We are currently evaluating the impact of SFAS 141(R) on
our consolidated financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB also issucd SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolting [nterests In Consolidated Financial Statements — An
Amendment of Accounting Research Bulleiin No. 31,7 the provisions of which are effective for periods beginning afier December 15,
200%. This statement requires an entity o classily noncontrolling interests in subsidiaries as a separate component of equity.
Additionally, transactions between an entity and noncontrolling interests are required to be treated as equity transactions. We are
currently evaluating the impact of this statement on our financial statements,

16. Consolidating Condensed Financial [nformation

Certain of our wholily owned subsidiaries have fully and unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and several basis, the payment of all
obligations under our 7% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The following wholly owned subsidiarics of the Company are co-borrowers, on a joint and several basis, under the July 2007 Credit
Facilitv and are guarantors of the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes? Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi; Riverboat Services, Inc.;
CSNO, L.L.C.; 5. Charles Gaming Company. Inc.; 10C Holdings, £..L.C.: Grand Palais Rivetboat, Inc.; LRGP Holdings, L.L..C.;
P.PI, Inc.; Isle of Capri Casino Colorado, inc.; 10C-Coahoma, Inc.; IOC-Natchez, Inc:; 10C-Lula, Inc.; 10C-Boonville, Inc:;
I0C-Kansas City, Inc.; Isle of Capri Beuendorf, L.C.; Isle of Capri Marquette, Inc.; 10C-Davenport, Inc.; LL Holding Corporation;
10C-St. Louis County. Inc.; I0C-Black Hawk County. Inc.; IOC-PA, L.L.C.; 10C-City of St. Louis, L.L.C.; IOC-Manufacturing, Inc.;
and Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi — Vicksburg. Each of the subsidiaries’ guarantees is joint and several with the guarantees
of the other subsidiaries.

The following subsidiaries are not guarantors or co-borrowers under the July 2007 Credit Facility or the 7% Senior Subordinated
Notes: 1sle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C.; isle of Capri Black Hawk Capital Corp.; IC Holdings Colorado, Inc.;

CCS8C/Blackhawk, Inc.; I0C-Black Hawk Distribution Company, L.L.C.; Blue Chip Casinos, PLC; Isle of Capri of Jefferson
County, Inc.; Casino Parking, Inc.; Isle of Capri-Bahamas, Ltd.; ASMI Management, Inc.; 1OC Development Company, L.L.C;
Casino America, Inc.; International Marco Polo Services. Inc.: Isle of Capri of Michigan L.L.C.; Isle of Capri Bettendor{ Marina
Corp.; 10C Services, L.L.C.: Capri Alr, Inc.; Lady Luck Gaming Corp’; Lady Luck Gulfport, Inc.; Lady Luck Vicksburg, Inc.; Lady
Luck Biloxi, Inc;; Lady Luck Centrat City, Inc.; Pompano Park Holdings, L.L.C.; Casino America of Colorado, Inc.; JPLA Pelican,
L.i..C.; IOC-Cameron, L.L.C.; The Iste of Capri Casinos Limited, |1OC Pittsburgh, Inc. and Capri insurance Corporation.
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Consolidating condensed balance sheets as of January 27, 2008 and April 29, 2007 are as follows (in thousands):

As of January 27, 2008

Isle of Capri Counsolidating
Casinus, Inc. ‘Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Cusinos, loc.
. Obligor) buh&uh aries Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated
T T R e el T TR s Rt T IR I o

Current asscts $ 69.237 § Hﬁ 024 § 71,719 § (18645)%
Intercompanyireceivab G RS B T (2715063 S EAs gw}-‘?‘;(lﬁ __S_?:_)» L

Investments in submdmms 301,345 (304 914) —
BTopertyiand:cquipments: net ot S Mt iR i aile | 8 ; 019:733 80 30%harTeE, ST 193212884
Other assets 21,602 370,525 ‘50'.'37-9 — 442,506
TG R e AR T St T (T eR 03 SRS, Sl ,536‘;6_453 ““f-:7“4‘14?3§_3£4nﬁL??§E1;@:5§@3_:L;:”Z‘E‘fﬂf’ﬂz—ga

T

26170121619 Shias

: 5@-%“(;7;21935'%‘# =18 15007

ot e P . - - -
Long:tern: dEbL“lf.S:: CUreNEMAtiTilics . oo 153641 A d = . :
Other accrued l:ablllucs 19.361 - 79 119 39 BSI — 138,361

lom! 'nablhm.s and smckholdcrs ﬁq\m} 3 1,6638. 955 5 1,536,564 § 444,388 § £1.336,178)% 2,113,729

As of April 29, 2007

Isle of Capri Consolidatiog
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinaos. Inc.
Obllgor) Subbilﬁ'll’iﬁ bubs:dnnes Enlnes (‘onsohda!ed
Currem assets _ S 10 I89 $ 152 937 S 70 420 $ (l3 208)$ 320,338
{ntercompany: re&iiﬁﬁi?ﬁ%} et LT 301006 % b gg% (4333870515 o I ?‘f:d(ms“‘?se? R gl 4 ]

nvestments in bubSldlaleq _ o 269, 631
Prop\.rt\gi!hd; i pRACHtInet 1 s i
Other assets

flotiliassers O R i o

289,857

ks "’-7»&'5_.«{;5,‘?.,.— —
N R

Correntiiabililios o b G it
Inter company# pay ables —

889785 e RS I Sea 235 7414

%040 )L,

122:0 0895535
_ 539 023

Tong.termidcbt s CoTTent maturites im 2e 312001500, S e A0 3859
. Other accrued liabilitics, deferred taxes
and long-term-obligations _ 5,122 75 79[ 38,994 — 119,907
ioTiy nerest gy PRt RS ot | e B e A R D7 836y, o - 5a77:8369
Swzkholde’rs equitv 281 322 559 54! . (3.,093) (356,448) ’ 281,822
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.

Consolidating condensed statements of operations for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008 and Junuary 28, 2007 are as
follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Jancary 27, 2008

Iste of Capri Consolidating

Casinas, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinns, lnc.
Dhllgnr) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries C onsnhdaled

:gt’;%zg“’ u*ﬁ -“&1 “'*?“5”.7

G.a21) 48,797
"R g421‘:)‘°" ""'3|8,277

Lr.ss promotmnal allowancts 48,612
NECIEVCNTes o ik i T 2 D e 2696653

Operating cxpenses i, SEotdh it Tt TG AT ! i R L ORI & T It iy
Casmo ' — -1 32:395 8,568 — 40,963

lnterest e\pensc net
Equllvim inconic; (loss) ofisubsidiaries =

ejlaxes! "mdf 5

%’z&ﬁﬁ Sl

Net incc-:me (1055) o h (13.8493% - . 669 §. 7 (5,'04_)$ 4 377 § (l_: 8493

Three Months Ended January 28, 2007

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinns, Inc. . ‘Non- ~ and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor  Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.

Subsidiaric " Subsidiarie

hntnes Comolld 'ted

Obligor)
St'ltemcntFrl'-Ogeratmns i Y
Revenucs

T e 03358
_ (3.574) 47,361
(-3!574‘1: LN :

]'m ﬁ
- Gross; revcnuub:éjf;‘ Sah e o

Lt.ss prommlonal al!o“ances

B T
AT TG So e T ﬁ*&g 7393
108413

Casino
GAming taxes [ e Ep R o
Rooms, food. beverage
Managémment-fee eXpense: (Tevenue ) besi. it i 61884
Dt.precmuon md dmon:zm:on

84"')% S g0 707

Opérating income,(Jos
[nterest expense, net
s R L e T e T
Equitydinincome!(loss)
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fl\lmonl} SHIeresled 4

Income (loss) from continuing
opemuons

e
AneUohtaxest ;
Equity tn carmngs 01 dlscontmut.d
operauons

R AT ] PR g o
'lpcome trom di mmucd’opera il
%ncllofta.\es,_ 408 S0, Fspe |65 | Gl S REE s et Tt S = oy X
Net income {foss) hY (8,930 % 36,581 § (14,766) % (21 8]3)3 (8, ‘)30)
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Nine Months Ended January 27, 2008

Esle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, 1nc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guaranior Guarantar Eliminating Casinos, Inc.

thuor) Subsidinries Subsidi Entries C onsulrdated

Revenues:
= ..I:‘-‘{-, > \1» gy
Casing g 3 o Tl 8 R

: W Zo5S 5y 8241996
Rooms, food, hwerane and other 136 127_.3‘!. . 34, ] 94 (9 840) 151,803
Civo§s reventicsiBa B e Y e 1367 EIRKG e 74 8200 ¥ I e ‘ 7997
Less promotional allowances 7 — 119.631. 30,132 — 149,763

70363

Neurevenuesys

(Operating expenscs. i
Casino .
GanNinoaxes ., T
Rooms. food, beverage and othcr
Manam&e R DenSe (Feveiie) mos
Depreciation and amortization
tlomliopcratmﬂee\cpenses o

100, 6987

E00/A073
R (1) 917,)‘%_ ‘E’&%;s »713 AN A B .E§26;629'§

Operating incone: (1058) iets

interest expense, riet (22,220 ! ‘ (16.740)
Loss on L\ungmshmcﬁ?of debl Sk £ %(137660; L i T

(8,940) (7,114
lncomc (loss) before income taxes and

mmonty mlerest
Inéome taxi(provision), bencﬁlk_

Mmomv mteresl . E — . —— _ ' — (4 868) (4‘868)

Nine Months Ended January 28,2007

iste of Capri Consoliduting

Casinos, Inc. . Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guurantor Eliminating Casinos. Inc,
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiarics- Entries Cnmnhrjalcd

Casum‘s‘%é-zfy,f' N e T T U N T 241 S e o : 7- ',; SSER s SRS SRS R 760,0 154
Rooms, food. beverage and other 7 142 126488 35180 (10,721) 151,089

1072 ST IO T 04
— 163,073
07219z “", e 274803 Ly

‘Operating e‘;penses R N
Ca%ino

Rooms t'ood beveraae and olher
Managcmem.fee.e:\pense.(revmue)?-:l -
Deprecialion and amonizmion

72 898

FfiEe 1169310234

Operatingiincome:(105s) Haied ptn th
[nterest expense, net
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Income tax (p1 0\'l§|0n) beneint
MINCTHlY INLEPCS s b o g -
Income (loss) from continging
operauom

9,885 (3.334) — (1,247)

s 6211908 ¥ T ST

{8, 703)

Equm in Ldrnmﬂi of dlsconumlLd
opcrauonq

fher ol ta‘(ev 5 i e 1718 i G ; | 3: : .
et income (loss) $ 9.984 3 76 '?97 by (26.489)3 (49 SOS)S 9.984
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Consolidating condensed statements of cash Jows for the nine months ended January 27, 2008 and January 28, 2007 are as follows (in
thousands):

Nine Months Ended January 27, 2008

Isle of Capri Con'solidaling
Casitos, Inc, Non. and Iste of Capri
{Pareni Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, lac.
Ohligory ubsidizries Suhsul mrucﬁ Entries Consolidated
o % 4.

Net cash provided by {used m) operatm_g

44,548

52.2863%

stn'meq

4709 §

83,143 $

Net cash pr()\'ldt.d bv (uscd in) ﬁnancmg
activities

Cash :md cash cquwalenm at end ofthc period Y 19 090 3 66,793 § 31,690 § — 5 117,573
Nine Months Ended January 28, 2007
Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Noo- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
()b]:gor) Subsidiarics. ~ -Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated

Sratement 2 S AT N T
Net cash provided'by (u%ed in) operatmg -
Activities

Net cash prowded by (use m) ﬁnanung il

aCllVHlﬁS

s s CERE g -
: [equivalents S
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
cquivalents
AT T TR

Cash and cash equwalems a1 end of the per 10d b 34242 § 65.616 'S 30318 S — $ 130 176
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FTEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report comtains statemenis that we believe are, or may be considered 1o be, "forward-lvoking siaiements” within the

meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reforn Act of 1995, All statements other than statemenis of historical fact included in this
repori regarding the prospeets of our indusiry or our prospects. plans, financial position or business strategy. may constifute
Sorward-tocking siatemenis. In addition, forward-leoking statements:generally can be idemified by the use of forward-looking words
such as “meay,” "will, " “expect,” “intend, " “estimaite, " “foresee,” “project,” “anticipute,” “believe.” “plans,” "forecasts.”
“contimie "’ or “could” or the negatives of these terms or variations of thent.or similar-terms. Furthermore, such forward-looking
statements may be included in varions filings that we make with the SEC or press releases or oral siatements madé by or with the
approval of one of our authorized executive officers. Althongh we believe that the expectarions reflected iy these forward-looking
staterents are reasonable, we cannot assure you that these expectations will prove 1o-be correct. These forward-looking staiements
are subject 1o certain known and unknown risks and uncertainties, as well as assumptions thar could cause actual resuits to differ
materially from those reflected in these forward-looking statements. Readers are cantioned not fo place undue reliance on any
Jorward-looking siatements contained herein, which reflect munagement s op:mom am’y as of the date hereof. Excepr as required by
lew. we undertake no obligation to revise or publicly release the resulis of any revision to‘any forward-looking statements. You are
advised, however. to consult any additional disclosures we make in owr reports to the SEC. All subsequent written.and oral
Jorward-fooking statemenis attributable 10 us or persons acting on our behalf are expressly qualified in their eniirety by the
cautionary statements contained in this report.

For a more complete description of the risks that may affect our business, see our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vear
ended April 29, 2007.

Executive Overview

We are a leading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilitics and related lodging and entertainment facilities in
regional markets.in the United States and internationally. We continue to investigate developing new locations, purchasing existing
operations and expanding our current properties. These activities réquire capital-intensive investments that have long term return
potential. We have intentionally sought geographic diversity to'timit the risks caused by weither, regional economic difficulties and
local gaming authorities and regulations. We currently operate casinos in Mississippi, Louisiana, Missouri, lowa, Colorado and
Florida. Internationally we operate casinos in Coventry, Dudley and’ Wolvcrhampton ‘England and Freeport, Grand Bahamas. We also
operate a hamess racing track at our casino in Florida. ) ’

Qur operating results have heen affected by the acquisition or opening of new prupcmes d15p05|t10n of propertu.s losses from the
early extinguishment of debt, write offs and other valuation charges, pre-opehing gxpenses and increascs in competition. This
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operzmons should be read in conjunction with and
given consideration to the following: ’

Opening of New Properties - During the first nine months of fiscal year 2008, our operations were impacted by the opening of the slot
gammg tacility at our Pompano Park facility in April 2007, the acquisition of our Caruthersville, Missouri casino in June 2007 and the
opening of our Waterloo, lowa and Coveniry, England casinos in June 2007 and July 2007, respectively.

Acqguisition of Minority [nterest — On January 27. 2008, we acquired the remaining 43% minority interest in our Black Hawk,
Colorado casino properties for $64.8 million. Funding forthis acquisition was ebtained from borrowings under our July 2007 Senior
Credit Facility.

Losses from Early Extinguishment of Debi We recorded a total of $13.7 million in losses 2ssociated with the early extinguishinent of
debt during fiscal 2008, including a $9.0 million catl premium paid to retire the 9%
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Senior Subordinated Notes, and $4.7 million of deferred finance costs associated with the retired debt instruments.

Irite-affs and Other Valnation Charges - The results from operations for the nine months ended January 27. 2008 include $6.5
million of charges related to the termination of our plans to develop a new casino in west Harrison County, Mississippi and the
cancellation of construction projects in Davenpart, lowa and Kansas City, Missouri during the second fiscal quaner of fiscal 2008.

Pre-Opening Expenses - In fiscal vear 2008, we opened our new Waterloo and Coventry properties. In lawe fiscal 2007 we opened the
slot gaming facility at the Pompano Park property. For the three and nine months ended lanuary 27, 2008, we recorded pre-opening
expenscs related to these properties in the amounts of $0.0 millien and $6.5 million, respectively. This is compared to pre-epening
expenses recorded during the three and ning months ended January 28, 2007 of $2.5 million and $3.1 million, respectively,

Increased Competition - Following the impact of Hurricane Katrina in the lall of 2003, our Mississippi properties in Biloxi and
Natchez experienced strong revenue growth as a result of limited competition on the Gulf Coast. Since that time, the Gulf Coast has
seen recovery in casino development which, combined with the closure of the Biloxi/Ocean Springs bridge through November 1,
2007, when two lanes of the bridge were reopened, has signiiicantly reduced our market share in Biloxi. Patron counts have decreased
at our Natchez property-as gaming patrons who were displaced by hurricanes have returned to the Gulf Coast. In Louisiana, our Lake
Charles property experienced higher gaming revenues in fiscal year 2007 due to the closure of competitors® facilities as a result of
Hurricane Rita. Competiticn has reepened which has resulted in decreased gaming revenues at our Lake Charles property in-fiscal
vear 2008. Our Quad Cities and Marquette propertics have experieiced increased competition in many of their feeder markets, which
has continued to have a negative impact on gaming revenues at these properties.
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Results of Operations

Net revenues and operating income (loss) {or the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008 and January 28, 2007 are as follows:

Net Revenues Operating Income (Loss)
Three Months Ended Three Manths Ended
January 27, January 28§, January 27, January 28,
(in thonsands) 2008 2007 2008 2007
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(1) Retlecis results since the June 2007 acquisition eltective.date,
{2) Waterloo. Pompano, and Coventry opened for operations in June 2007, April 2007 and luly 2007. respectively.
Note: The table excludes our Vicksburg and Bossier City properties which have been classified as discontinued operations.

Our results of operations for the three and nine months ended January 27,.2008 and January 28, 2007 reflect the consolidated
operations of all of our subsidiaries. The Vicksburg and Bossier Cily propurties are reflected as discontinued operations for the
periods prior to their sale in July 2006. A discussion ol overall results by state tor the nine months ended January 27, 2008 compared
to the nine months ended Janvary 28, 2007 follows:

Miysissippi - Our three conlinuing casino eperations contributed 17.1% of our net revenues for the three months ended January 27,
2008, Net revenues and income from operations at our Bjlexi property decreased significantly from abnormaliy high prior year
operating resulls due 1o increased competition in the markct as competitors have re-opened after closures caused by Hurricane Katrina,
Our Natchez property continues to experience decreases in both net revenues and income from operations pnmarll\' resulting from the
re-opening of competing casinos along the Guli’ Coast and increased compcetition impacting certain of the property’s outlying primary
feeder markets.

Louisiana - Lake Charles contributed 14.1% of our net revenues for the three months ended January 27, 2008. Lake Charles
experienced a decrease in net revenues due o increased competition.in the market as competitors have [ully re-opened following
closures caused by Hurricane Rita and post hurricane narmalization.of population levels in the property’s feeder markets, While
cxperiencing 2 decline in net revenues, income from operations decreased {or the three months ended January 27, 2008 as our income
from operations for the three months ended Janvary 28, 2007 included $2.2 million in income [rom settlement of certain hurricane
related insurance claims.

Missonri - Our three casinos in Missouri contributed 15.9% of our net revenues for the three months ended January 27, 2008. Net
revenues increased primarily due to the acquisition of the Caruthersville property on June 11, 2007. A decrease in net revenues at
Kansas City is due to competition within the market and the opening of a new hotel by one of our competitors.

fowa - Our four casinos in lowa contributed 21.5% of our net revenues for the three months'ended January 27, 2008. Net revenues and
income from operations increased primarily due to the opening of the Waterloo property on June 30, 2007. Waterloo contributed $18.4
million in net revenue for the three months ended January 27, 2008. Our two Quad Cities properties had combined net revenues of
$33.2 million, a decrease of $1.0 million form the third quarter of fiscal 2007.

Colorade - Our two casinos in Black Hawk, Colorado contributed 12.4% of our. net revenues for the three months ended January 27,
2008. Our Colorado properties experienced minor decreases in net revenucs primarily due to a planned reduction in our
complimentary allowances. Income from operations increased at our Colorado properties due to decreases in marketing expenses and
overall cost control efforts. .

Florida - The Pompano Park racetrack and casino contributed 13.3% of our net revenues for the three months ended January 27,
2008. Net revenues and income from operations reflect the opening of the slot‘gaming facility on April 14, 2007.

International Operations - Net revenues increased primarily due 1o the opening of the Coventry, England property in July 2007. Loss
from operations {or the three months ended January 27. 2008 includes $0.7 million in pre-opening costs.

We believe that our historical results of operations may not be indicative of our future results ol .operations because of the substantial
present and expecled Muture increase in competition for gaming customers in cach of our markets, as new gaming facilities open and
exisling gaming facilities expand or enhance their facilitics. We also believe our operating results may be materially affected by
declines in the economy and adverse weather.
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Revenues
Revenues lor the three and ninc months ended January 27. 2008 and January 28, 2007 are as follows:

Three Months Ended
January 27, January 28, ‘ Percentage
(in thousands}) 2008 2007 Yariance Variance
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Casino Revemyes - Cuasino revenues increased $36.3 million. or 15.6%, and $63.0 million, or 8.5%. for the three and nine months
chded January 27, 2008, respectively, compared 10 the three and nine months ended January 28, 2007. Our increased casino revenues
were primarily a result of the opening or acguisition of new casino propertics in Caruthersville, Waterloo, Pompano and Coveniry, and
increases in‘casino revenues at Bettendorf driven by the opening of our new hotel in May 2007, Total increases in casino.revenues
from our new casine operations were $61.4 million and $157.5 million for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008,
respectively. Same property casino revenues decreased $23.1 miilion and-$93.7 mllhon for.the three and nine month pefiods ended
January 27, 2008, respectively. This included decreases in casind revenues at Biloxi of $9. 9:million and $55.6 million for the three and
ninc months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, due to increased competition and post-hurricane normalization and at Lake Charles
of $3.8 million and $9.0 million for the three and nine months endéd Jantary 27, 2008, respectively, due to post-hurricane
normalization.

Rooms Revenne - Rooms revenue increased $0.7 miilion, or 6.8%, and decrcused $0.4 miilion, or 1.0%, for the three and nine months
ended January 27, 2008, respectively, compared to the three and nine months ended January 28, 2007. Such revenues decreased in
total at our Biloxi and Lula properties by of $0.8 million and $4.4'million for the three and nine months ended,January 27, 2008,
respectively. related to increased competition and pest hurricane normalizatien. [ncreases in lotal fooms revenue from new hoteis in
Bettendorl and Waterloo were $1.4 million and $3.9 million for the three and ninc months ended January 27, 2008, respectively.

Pari-muivel Commissions and Fees - Pari-mutuel commissions camed at Pompano Park for the three months ended January 27, 2008
remained flat over the third quarter of fiscal year 2007 while decreasing $0.4 million, or 3.2%, for the nine months ended January 27,
2008 due to decreased wagering on simulcast races.

Food, Beverage and Other Revenies - Food. beverage and other revenues increased $0.8 million, or 2.6%, and $1.5 million, or 1.5%,.
for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, compured to the three
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and nine months ended January 28, 2007. Our increased food, beverage and other revenues were primarily a result of the opening or
acquisition of new casino properties in Caruthersville, Waterloo, Pompano and Coventry. Considering the acquisition or opening of
new properties for which our food, beverage and ‘other revenues increased $6.7 million and $16.9 million for the three and nine
months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, same property food beverage and other revenues decreased $3.9 million and'$15.4
million for the three and nine months periods, respectively. This included decreases in food, beverage and other revenues at Bitoxi off
$1.9 million and $7.5 miliion for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, réspectively. due 1o increased competition and
post-hurricane normalization and at Lake Charles of $2.9 million and $3.8 million for the three and nine months ended January 27,
2008, respectively, due to primarily to the collection of $2.2 million in business interruption proceeds in the prior year and
post-hurricanc normalization.

Promotional Aflowances - Promotional allowances, which are made up of complimentaries, cash points and coupons, are rewards that
we give our loval customers to encourage them 1o continue to patronize our properties. Promotional allowances decreased §1.1
million, or 2,1%, and $13.3 million, or 8.2%, for the three and nine manths ended January 27, 2008. respectively. compared (o the
three and nine months ended January 28. 2007, Considering the acquisition or opening of new properties for which our promotional
alfowanees increased $6.3 million and $12.8 million for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, same
property pramotional allowances decreased $7.4 million and $26.1 million for the three and nine months periods, respectively.
Decreases in such promotional allowances reflect decreases i gross revenucs at certain of our properties with Biloxi accounting for
$3.9 million and $15.1 million of the decrease for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, due to increased
competition and post-hurricane normalization. Our'decision 1o reduce certain marketing incentives to our less profitable customer
segments has also reduced our everall promotional allowances.
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Operaring Expenses
Operating expenses for the three and nine month periods ended Junuary 27. 2008 and January 28. 2007 are as follows:

Three Months Ended
January 27, January 28, Percentage
(in thousands) 2008 7 Variance Variance
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Casino - Casino operating expenses increased $2.6 million, or 6.8%, und decreased $0.3-million, or 0.3%, in the three and nine months
ended January 27, 2008, respectively, compared 1o the same period-in the prior year. Considering the acquisition or opening of new
properties for which our casino expenses increased $8.1 million and $18:9 miltioh for the three and nine months ended January 27,
2008, respectively, same property casino expenses decreased $5.5 million and.$19:3 million for the three and nine month periods,
respectively. Overall casino expenses for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008 and January 28, 2007, decreased in
proportion to casino revenue from 16.5% to 15.2% and from 16.0% to 14.8%, respectively.

Geining Taves - State and local gaming taxes increased $20.4 million, or 41.0%, and $30.0 million, or 31.0%, for three and nine
months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, as compared to the same periods in the'prior fiscal year. Considering the acquisition or
opening of new properties for which our gaming taxes increased $25.2 million and $67.1 million for the three and nine months ended
January 27, 2008, respectively, same property guming taxes decreased $4.9 million and $17.1 million for the three and nine months
ended January 27, 2008, respectively. This decrease in same property gaming taxes for the comparative three and nine month periods
ended January 27, 2008 corresponds to the reductions in gaming revenues. The effective rate for gaming taxes as
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a percentage of gaming revenue increased Irom 21.3% to 26.0% and [rom 21.2% 10 25.6% for the three and nine month periods ended
January 27, 2008, respectively, due to an increase in the mix of gaming revenues derived from states with higher gaming tax rates
including Florida und England, partially oflset by decreased gaming revenues in Mississippi.

Rooms - Rooms expense increased $0.3 million, or 13.4%. and $1.8 million. or 25.3%. for the three and nine momh periods ended
January 27, 2008, respectively, compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal year. Rooms expense reflects increased room capacity
due o the opening of the Waterloo property hotel and the Bettendorf property hotel expansion. These expenses directly relate to the
cost of providing hotel rooms. A reduction in complimeniary hotel rooms provided to our customers also increases our rooms expense
as the cost of rooms expense aflocated to casino expense is reduced.

Pari-mutuel Commissions and Fees - Pari-mutuel operating costs of the Pompano Park property increased $0.5 million for the three
and nine months ended January 27, 2008 compared to the three and nine months ended Junuary 28, 2007. Such costs consist primarily
of compensation, benefits, purses. simulcast fees and other direct costs of track operations.

Food Beverage and Other - Food, beverage and other expenses increased $3.7 million, or 53.2%, and $10.1 million, or 43.0%, in the
three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, compared to the same period in prior year. Considering the acquisition
or opening of new properties for which our food beverage and other expenses increased $4.3 million and $12.4 million for the three
and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, same property [ood, beverage and other expenses decreased $0.6 million and
$2.3 million for the three and nine months periods, respectively, This decrease in same property food beverage and other expenses for
the three and nine month periods ended January 27. 2008. reflects reductions in our food, beverage and other revenues.

Marine and Facilities - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits of the marine and (acilities depanuments, operating
expenses of the marine crews, insurance, maintenance of public areas, housekeeping and general maintenance of the riverboats and
pavilions. Maripe and facilities expenses increased $2.6 million, or 18.4%, and $5.1 million, or 11.4%, in the three and nine months
ended Junuary 27, 2008, respectively. Considering the acquisition or opening of new propertics for which our marine and facilities
expenses increased $3.2 million and $8.4 million for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, same property
marine and facilities expenses decreased $0.3 million and $3.2 million {or the three and nine months periods, respectively. This
decrease in same property marine and facilities expenses for the three and nine monih periods ended January 27, 2008 as compared to
periods ended January 28, 2007 is primarily the result of stafl reductions and labor cost management.

Marketing and Administrative - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits of the marketing and sales depariments, as well as
promotions, direct mail, advertising, special evenis and entertainment. Administrative cxpenses include administration and human
resource department expenses, rent, professional fees and property taxes. Marketing and administrative expenses increased

$7.0 million, or 11.0%, and $9.7 million, or 4.7%, in the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, compared to the
same period in prior vear. Considering the acquisition or opening ol new properties for which our marketing and administrative
expenscs increased $14.3 million and $39.2 million for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively, same property
marketing and administrative expenses decreased $7.5 million and $29.5 millien for the three and nine months periods, respectively.
This decrease in same properiy marketing and administrative expenses for the three and nine month periods ended January 27, 2008
reflects our decision to reduce marketing costs to less profitable customer marketing segmients and to reduce our administrative costs.

Corporate and Development - During the three and nine month periods ended January 27, 2008, our corporate and development
expenses were $11.8 million and $35.8 million. respectively, compared to $14.6 inillion and $42.4 million for the three and nine
months ended January 28, 2007. Development expenses decreased year over year lor the three and nine month periods by $3.4 million
and $10.7 million, respectively, as our prior vear included development costs primarily related to opportunities in Pitsburgh and
Singapore. Excluding development expenses and stock compensation costs, our corporate expenses were $8.9 million and

$27.4 million
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for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively compared to $8.6 million and $23.3 million for the three and nine
months ended lanuvary 28, 2007,

Pre-opening - Pre-opening expenses for the nine momhs ended January 27, 2008 included $3.3 million, §2.8 million and $0.3 million
for Waterloo, Coventry and Pompano. respectively. Pre-opening expenses during the nine months ended January 28, 2007 inciuded
$3.1 million total pre-opening costs for our Waterloo, Coventry and Pompane Park properties with $2.3 million of these pre-opening,
costs expensed during the three months ended January 28, 2007.

IWrite-offs and Other Valuation Charges - We recognized 56.3 million in impainment charges for the nine months ended January 27,
2008 primarily rclated to the write-off of costs related to the termination of our plans to develop a new casino in west Harrison
County, Mississippi and the write-ofT of construction projects we decided to terminate in Davenport and Kansas City. During the nine
months ended January 28, 2007, we recognized a $0.7 million impairment charge relating 1o real property at Blue Chip.

Depreciation and Amortization - Depreciation and ajnortization expense [or the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008
increased $10.3 million, or 41.7%, and $27.8 million. or 38.1%, respectively, due primarily 1o our hotel expansion at our Bettendorf
property, the acquisition of Caruthersville, the apening of Waterloo and Coventry properties, and the opening of the slot gaming
facility at the Pompano Park property. Depreciation and amortization expense al our new cisino propertics increased by $9.3 million
and $23.8 millien for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008.

Other ncome (Expense), Income Taxes, Minority Interest and Discontinued Operations

Interest expense, interest income, loss on early extinguishment of debt, income tax (provision) benefit, minority intcrest and income
from discontinued operations, net of income taxes {or the three and nine month periods ended January 27, 2008 and January 28, 2007
are as follows:

Three Months Ended
January 27, January 28, Percentage
{in thousands) 2008 2007 Variance Yariance
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Interest Fxpense - Interest expense increased $5.3 million and $16.8 million for the three und nine months ended Janvary 27, 2008
compared to the same period in the prior year. This increase is primarily attributable to higher debt balances under our Senior Credit
Facilities o fund acquisitions and property and equipment additions.

Interest Income - During the three and nine months periods ended January 27, 2008, our interest income was $0.9 million and $3.1
mtllion, respectively, compared to $1.8 million and $5.8 million for the three and nine months
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ended January 28. 2007, The change in interest income reflects changes in our invested cash balances and interest rates.

Loss on Early Extinguishment of Debt — Qur loss included the $9.0 mitlion call premium from the early redemption of our $200.0
million 9% Scnior Subordinated Notes at 104.3% and a write-0fY of the related deferred financing costs of $2.4 million. Additionally,
during the lirst quarter of fiscal 2008, we replaced our Fehruary 2003 Credit Facility with our July 2007 Credit Facility resulting in 2
loss on early extinguishment of debt of $2.53 miltion from the write-oil of deferred financing costs. Both of the transactions resulted in
a loss on carly extinguishment of debt of $13.7 million for the nine months ended January 27, 2008,

Income Tax (Provision) Benefit — Our income tax (provision) benefit is and thus our effective income tax rate has been impacted by
interim changes in our estimate of annual taxable income for financial statement purposes as well as our percentage of permanent
items in relation to such estimated income or loss. Effective income tax rates were as follows:

Tharee Monihs Ended Ninc Months Ended
Trauary 27, January 28, January 27, January 18,
2008 2007 2008 2007
T OnLinInNg Oper ALIONS ey s, i e P R e TN 00 0o E 8T R0 b s s e 38, 12 Yoris (25110000
Total 36.49% 19.09% 38.72% T 51.83%

Minority Interests - During the three and nine months periods ended January 27, 2008, our minority interest expense was $0.9 million
and $4.9 million, respectively, compared to $0.6 million and $2.1 million for the three and nine months ended January 28, 2007.
Minority interests are recorded for our minority partner’s interest in our Colorado and international operations.

Income From Discontinued Operations - On July 31, 2006, we completed the sale of our Bossier City and Vicksburg properties.
Income fram discontinued operations for the three and nine months ended January 28,2007 includes pretax operating income of $0.4
million and $5.8 million, respectively and we also recorded a gain on sale of discontinued operations of $24.1 million during the niné
months ended January 28, 2007. Incomce tax provisions for the three and nine months ended Januvary 28, 2007 were 50.0 million and
$11.7 million, respectively resulting in income from discontinued operations of $0.4 million and $18.2 million. respectively.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows from Operating Activities - During the nine months ended January 27, 2008, we provided $44.5 million in cash flows
{rom operating activities compared to providing $47.8 million during the nine months ended lanuary 28, 2007.

Cash Flows used in Invesiing Activiries - During the nine menths-ended Januvary 27, 2008 we used $251.7 million for investing
activities compared to using $27.4 million during the nin¢ months ended January 28, 2007. Significant investing activities for the nine
months ended January 27, 2008 included the acquisition of the remaining 43% minority interest in our Black Hawk, Colorado casino
properties for $64.8 million, the acquisition of our Caruthersville casino for $43.0 million and purchases of property and equipment of
SH41.9 million.

For the nine months ended January 28, 2007, significant investing activities included the purchase of property and equipment for
$288.1 million offset by the proceeds from the sale of our Bossier City and Vicksburg properties (otaling $242.4 mittion.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities - During the nine months ended January 27, 2008 our net cash flows from financing activitics
provided $136.6 million primarily including:

s+ Borrowings under our new July 2007 Credit Facility including $700.0 million in terms foan and $173 million in revolving
loans used to:
i.  exiinguish and repay the February 2003 Credit Facility including $210.0 million in revolving loans and
$293.5 million in term loans;
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i, extinguish and repay our $200.0 millien.Senior Subordinated notes plus g call premiem of $9.0 million; and
iii.  fund our acquisitions of the 43% minority interest in our Black Hawk. Colorado casino properties.

+  Pavments on deferred financing costs ol $8.4 million primarily associated with our new credit facility.
¢ [Proceeds from the exercise of stock options of $6.1 million.

During the nine months ended January 28, 2007, we used $9.9 million, net for financing activities primarily including:

« Net paviments on our February 2003 Credit Facility and other debt o' $2.5 million.

» Repurchased 253,721 shares of our common stock at an average price of $21.21 per share for an aggregate of $5.6 million.

» Recejved proceeds from the exercise of stock options of $2.7 million and 1ax benefits of $1.1 million related to such
exercises.

+ We made net repayments under the Isle-Black Hawk's senior secured credit facility of $4.6 million,

Capital Expenditures - Historically, we have made significant investments in property and cquipment. The other capital improvements
at all of our properties consists of numerous capital expenditures related to the purchase of furniture and equipment and the renovation
and upgrade of hotel rooms, restaurants and other areas of our properties. While we currently have no approved project capital
expenditures, in the future, we expect continued significant investments iti-property and equipment as business dictates. We expect
maintenance capital expenditures for the remainder of fiscal year 2008 to'be approximately $3 million to $10 million.

Biloxi - We have completed ceriain site preparation, foundation and other construction at our Biloxi casino property. We are currently
reviewing our site master plan to determine the scope of the casino rebuilding project. Folloewing complction of the sile master plan
and Board of Directors approval, we expect to commit additionat capital expenditures for the construction of a permanent casino
complex. We expect insurance proceeds to fund a portion of these capital expenditures. Foliowing the destruction of our casino by
Hurricane Katrina, we built a temporary casino with expenditures of $32.7 millien in fiscat 2007.

Other —

Development and Other Projects: As part of our business development activities, [rom time to time we enter into agreements which
could result in the acquisition or development of businesses or assets. Our busiiess development efforts and related agreements may
require the expendiwre of cash. The amount and timing ol our cash expenditures may vary based upon our evatuation of development
opportunities.

Qur development plans are subject to a variety of [actors inciuding but not limited 1o0: oblaining permits, licenses and approvals from
appropriate regulatory and other agencices, legislative changes and, in certain circumstances, negotialing acceptable leases. In
addition, many of the plans are preliminary, subject to continuing refinement or otherwise subject to change.

Availabilitv of Cash and Debr - At January 27, 2008, we had cash and cash cquivalents and marketable securities of $138.3 miilion.

As of January 27, 2008, we had outstanding $175 of the $475 million revolving credit'and $696.5 miltlion in term loans under the
$1.35 hillion credit facility. On January 28, 2008, we exercised the $175 million delaved draw term loan and borrowed $10.7 million
in revolving debt under the July 2007 Credit Facility to extinguish the Black Hawk Credit Facility. Simultaneously, we redesignated
our Black Hawk subsidiaries as “restricted subsidiaries”™ under the July 2007 Credit Facility. After giving pro forma effect 1o the
designuation above, our net line of credit availability at January 28, 2008 increased to approximately $133 million. Qur July 2007
Credit Facility can be increased by $300.0 million. subject to syndication, through exercise of “greenshoe™ provisions.
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+ We also have $0.2 million in unused credit capacity under the Blue Chip Credit Facifity, The revolving loan commitment en the
July 2007 Credit Facility is a variable rate instrument based on. at our option, LIBOR or our lender’s prime rate plus the applicab!c
interest rute spread, and is effective through July 2012, Our tines of credit are also at variable rates based on our lender’s prime rate
and are subject to annual rencwal,

While. we believe that existing cash, cash flow from eperations and available borrowings under our existing eredit facilities will be
sufficicnt to supponrt our working capital needs, planned capital expenditures and debt service requirements for the forcsceable future,
there is no assurance that these sources will in fact provide adequate funding for the expenditures described above or that planned
capital investments will be sufficient to allow us to remain competitive in our existing markeis. We are highly leveraged and may be
unable o obtain additionul debt or equity financing on acceptable terms. As a result, limitations on our capital resources could delay
or cause us to abandon certain plans for capital improvements at our existing properties and/or development of new properties. We
will continuc Lo evaluate our planned capital expenditures at each of our existing locations in light of the operating performance of the
[acilities at such locations.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles that require
our managentent 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts and related disclosures. Managetnent identifies
eritical secounting estimates as:

» those that require the use of assumptions about matters that are inherently and highly uncertain at the time the estimates are
made;

= those estimates where,_hgd we chosen different estimates or assumptions, the resulting differences would have had a
material impact on-our financial condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations; and

« those estimates that, il they were to change from period to period, likely would result in a material impact on our financial
condition. changes in financial condition or results of operations.

Based upon management’s discussion of the development and selection of these critical accounting estimates with the Audit
Commiltee of our Board of Directors, we believe the following accounting estimatés invelve a higher degree of judgment and
complexity.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

At January 27. 2008, we had goodwill and other intangible assels with indcfinite usclu] lives of $397.0 million, representing
18.8% of total asscts. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets™ (“SFAS
142, requircs goodwill and other intangible asscts with indefinite usciul lives be iested for impairment annuaily or more frequently if
an event oCcurs OF circumstances c,hange that may reduce the fair value of our goodwill and other intangiblc assets below their
carrying value. For properties with goodwill and/or other intangible assets with indefinite lives, this test requires the comparison of
the implied fair value of each property to carrying value. ‘The implied fair value includes estimates of future cash flows that are based
on reasonable and supportable assumptions and represent our best estimates of thé'cash flows expected 1o result from the use of the
-assets and their eventual disposition. Changes in cstimates or applicatioh uf*alternative assumptions and definitions could produce
significantly different results.

Property and Equipment

AtJanuary 27, 2008, we had property and cquipment, net of accumulated depreciation ol $1.432.9 million. representing 67.8%
of'total assets. We capitalize the cost of property and equipment. Maintenance and repairs that neither materially add to the value of
the property nor appreciably prolong its life are charped to expense as incurred. We depreciate property and equipment on a
straight-line basis over their estimaied useful lives. The estimated useful lives are based on the nature of the assets as well as our
currént operating strategy. Future events such as property expansions. new compemlon changes in technology and new regulations
could result in a change in the manner in which we are using certain assets requiring a change in the estimated useful lives of such
assets.
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Impairment of Long-lived Assets

During ihe first nine months of fiscal 2007, we placed in service $87.3 million In long-lived assets related 10 our operations in
Coveniry, England, $128.3 million in Waterloo, lowa, $$40.0 million in Bettendor(, lowa, and $95.0 million in long-lived assets as a
pari of our other operations. We evaluate long-lived assets for impairment using Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 144, “Accounting far the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Asscts™ (“SFAS 144™), which addresses financial accounting und
reporting for the impairment or disposal ol long-lived assets. In assessing the recoverability of the carrying value of property,
equipment and other tong-lived assets, we make assumptions regarding future cash lows and residual values. 11 these estimates or the
related assumptions are not achieved or change in the {uture, we may be required to record an impairment loss for these assels. In
evaluating impairment of long-lived assets for newly apened operations. estimates of future cash (Tows and residual values may
require some period of actual results to provide the basis for an opinion of future cash flows and residual values used in the
determination of an impairment loss for these assets. Such an impairment loss would be recognized as a non-cash component of
operaling income.

Self-Insurance Liabilities

We are sell-funded up 10 3 maximum amount per claim for our employee-related heaith care benetits program, workers’
compensation insurance and general liability insurance. Claims in excess of this maximum are fully insured through a stop-loss
insurance policy. We accrue a discounted estimate for workers’ compensation insurance and general liabilities based on claims filed
and estimates of claims incurred but not reported. The cstimates have been discounted at 6% at January 27, 2008 and April 29. 2007.
We rely on independent consultants to assist in the determination of estimated accruals. While the total cost of claims incurred
depends on future developments, such as increases in health care cosls, in our opinion, recorded reserves are adequate 1o cover [uture
claims payments.

Insurance Accounfing

We have insurance coverage related to damage from three hurricanes for property damage incurred. property operating costs
during the operasional downtime of the hurricanes, incremental costs incurred related to hurricane damage and recovery activities and
business interruption insurance for lost profits during the period directly related to the hurricanes. The insurance claim is subject 1o
the use of estimates and negotiations with aur insurance. The total amount of impairments. losses recognized and expenses incurred
of have been recorded in our statement of operations as “Hurricane related charges, net”™ and have been offsct by the amount we
believe is probable to be collected from our insurance carriers under our policy coverages. We have received partial proceeds from
our insurance carriers refated to the losses we have sustained, and through Janvary 27, 2008 have received advances of $153.8
million. At January 27, 2008 we have an insurance reccivable of $10.2 million and additional claims pending in excess of our
receivablé. When we, and our insurance carriers agree on the final amount of the insirance proceeds we are entitled to, we will also
record any related gain in this account. Our insurance policies also provide coverage for the loss of profits caused by the storms. Any
lost profit recoveries will be recognized when agreed to with our insurance carriers and will be reflected in the related properties’
revenues.

Income Tax Assets and Liabilities

We account for income taxes i accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, “Accounting for
Income Taxes” (“SFAS 1097). SFAS 109 requires that we recognize a current tax asset or liability for the estimated taxes payabte or
refundable based upon application of the enacted tax rates to taxable income in the current year. Additionally, we are required o
recognize a deferred tax liability or asset for the estimated future tax effeets attributable to temporary differences. Temporary
difTerences occur when differences arise between: (a) the amount of taxable income and pretax financial income for a year and (b) the
tax basis of assets or liabilitics and their reported amounts in financial statements. SFAS 109 also requires that any deferred tax asscet
recognized must be reduced by a valuation allowance for any wax benefits that, in our judgment and based upon available evidence,
may not be realizable,

As of April 30, 2007, we adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an Interpretation
of FASB Statement No. 1097 (“FIN 487). FIN 48 requires that 1ax positions be assessed using a two-step process. A tax position is
recognized if it meets a “more likely than not™ threshold, and is measured at the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50
percent likely of being realized. Uncertain tax
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positions must be reviewed at each balance sheet date. Liabilities recorded as a result of this analysis must generally be recorded
separately from any current or deferred income tax accoums. and are classilied as current Other accrued liabilities or long-term Other
long-term liabilities based on the time uniil expected payment.

We recognize accrued interest and penaltics related 10 unrecognized 1ax benefits in income 1ax expense. This policy did not
change as a result of the adoption of FIN 48.

Contingencies
We are involved in various legal proceedings and have identified certain loss contingencies. We record liabilities reiated to these
contingencies when 1L is determined that 2 loss is probable and reasonably estimable in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 3, "Accounting lor Contingencics.” These asscssments are based on our knowledge and experience as well
as the advice of legal counsel regarding current and past events. Any such estimates are also subject Lo [uture events, court rulings,
_negotiations between the parties and other uncertainties. 1t an actual loss ditlers from our estimate, of the actual outcome of'any of the
legal proceedings differs from expectations, operating results could be impacted,

Slot Club Awards

We reward our slot customers for their loyalty based on the dollar amount of play on slot machines. We accruc for these slot
club awards based on an estimate of the value of the outstanding awards ulilizing the age and prior history of redemptions. Future
events, such as a change in our marketing strategy or new competition, could result in a change in the value of the awards.

Stock Based Compensation

We apply the FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (reviséd 2004), “Share-Based Payment™ (SFAS
123(R)}. The estimate of the fair value of the stock options is calculated using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model. This
model requires the use of various assumptions. including the historical volatility. the risk free interest rate. estimated expected life of
the granis; the estimated dividend yield and estimated rate of forfeitures. Total stock option expense is included in the expense
category corresponding to the employees’ regular compensation in the accompanying consolidated statemenis of operations. As of
lanuary 27, 2008, there was $9.8 million in unrecognized stock compensation costs that we will expense over the remaining vesting
period, approximately 3.0 years with a weighted average period of 3.9 years,

The estimated rate of forfeitures for executives increased from 23.5% to 27.8% since the prior quarter ended October. 28, 2007,
and for optionees beneath the executive level, it increased from 42.7% to 45.7% over the same period. The impact of these changes in
forfeiture estimates decreased expense approximately $0.2 million and was recorded as a cumulative adjusiment on the consolidated
statement of operations in the three months ended January 27, 2008.

New Development Prajects and Pre-opening costs

We pursue development opportunitics for new gaming facilities in-our ongoing efforts to grow and develop the Company.
Projects that have not vet been deemed as probable o reach completion because they have nol vet met certain conditions, including
receipt of sufficient regutatory approvals, site control or related permits and or probable financing arc considered by us to be in the
development stage. [n accordance with Statement of Position 985 “Reporting on the Costs of Start-Up Activities™ (“SOP 98-37),
costs related to projects in the development stage, except for those costs as detailed in SOP 98-3, are recorded as an expense of new
development at the corporate level and recorded on the accompanying consolidated statement of operations in the operating expense
ling item “Corporate & development™. Items for which a {uture valbe is probable, regardless of the project’s outcome, may be subject
to capitalization and subsequent depreciation and amortization.

Once a development project has received sufficient regulatory approval, site control and related permits and financing has been
deemed probable, it is deemed 1o be an approved project. For approved projects, certain eligible costs related 1o approved projects are
capitalized, the Company follows the guidance of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 67 (“SFAS 677) “Accounting for
Costs and Initial Rental Operations of Real Estate Projects™, which are classified under'the line item ““Property and equipment, net™ on
the balance sheet. Costs that are not capital in nature but either retain value or represent {uture Hability, such as refundable utility
deposits or a note payable. receive the appropriate balance sheet treatment. All costs that are neither cligible for
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capitalization nor eligible for other balance sheet treatment, such as payroll, advertising, utilities and travel. are recorded as operating
expenses when incurred.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARI\ET RISK

Muarket risk is the risk of loss arising {rom adverse changes in market 1'atcs‘an_~i prices, mcludmg interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. Our primary exposure Lo market risk is interest rate-risk associated with our Isle
of Capri Casinos, Inc. senior sceured credit facility (“July 2007 Credit Facility™) and the Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C. senior
secured credit facility (“Isle-Black Hawk Credit Facility™).

We are also exposed to market risks relating to fluctuations in currency exchange rates related to our ewnership interests and
development activities in the United Kingdom. As we finance a portion of our United Kingdom investments in the local currency of
the United Kingdom and due to the limited scope and nature of our United Kingdom operations. our market risks are immaterial.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that’are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange
Act reports is recorded. processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in.the SEC's rules and forms and that
such information is accumuiated and communicated 10 our management; including our Chief Executive Officer and Chiéf Financial
Officer, as appropriate, 1o allow timely decisiond r(;gardmg required disclosure.

Qur management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for the Company,
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the | pamcipauon of our management,
including our Chief Executive Ofﬁcer and Chief Financial Officer; we conducted an e\fqluatlon of the etfectiveness of our internal
conurol over financial reporting based on the framewoik in Internai Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Qrganizations of the Treadway Commission (*COS0™).

Because of its inherent limitations, systems of intemal control over linancial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect (o financial stalement preparation and presentation.

We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of out disclosure controls and procedures. Based
on the foregoing, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded-that the design and operanon of certain of our
disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of January 27, 2008 becatise.of thie continued existence of ile material
weakness related to accounting for leases as described in Managemem s Report on Internal Conirol Over Financial Reporting in ltem
9A. Controls and Procedures in owr Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 29, 2007 (*“Management’s Report™).

To address our material weakness related to accounting for leases, in June 2007 we engaged a third party professional services finm o
review all of our leases w provide concurrence that we are recording leases in accordance with gencraily accepted.accounting
principles, based on lease terms. In addition, we implemented a revised Summary of Procedures for lease accounting on May 18.
2007. These updated procedures state the technical guidance on accounting for leascs and instituted a multi-level review control for
new leases at the property level and at the corporate office. The effectiveness of these control changes has not been {ully evaluated as
of January 27, 2008.
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REMEDIATION OF MATERIAL WEAKNESSES

As discussed above, as of April 29, 2007, we identified a material weakness in our internal control over accounting for leases. We are
currently addressing this material weakness and expect to have this material weakness remediated by April 27, 2008.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Except as otherwise discussed above, there have been no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting during the fiscal
quarter ended January 27. 2008, that have materially alfected. or are rcasonably likely to materially aiiect. our internal controls over
financial reporting.

PART II—OTHER INFORMATION

FTEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

A relerence is made to the information contained in Note 14 of our unaudited condensed consolidaed finaneial statements included
herein. which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM LA, RISK FACTORS

There are no material changes to the disclosure regarding risk factors presented in our Annual Repert on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear
ended April 29, 2007.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table provides information related to our purchases of our common stock:

Total Number of Maximum Number
Shares Purchased as of Shares that May
Total Number rart of Publicly Yet Be Purchased
of Shares Average Price Announced Programs  Under the Progrnms
Period Purchased Paid per Share n (D

Betober. 205200 410 NovembeR 255 20072

NOveIber265200 i December 30 200 1oz

DEcemberz 15200700 anuary: 272 2008 x < g R 11042085

EETotals, P ol JiAT Y S PRSI eof oty e o JRITI0N208)

(1) Wc have purchased our common stock under two separate repurchase programs, The first program, which allowed repurchase of
up to 1,500,000 shares was announced on November 13, 2000, and subsequently expanded'to allow repurchase of an additional
1,500.000 shares. as announced on January 11, 2001. The current program was announced on October 23, 2002 and aliows for
the repurchase of up to 1,500,000 shares. On October 7, 2003 the board also approved thé repurchase of an additional (500,000
shares. To date, we have purchased 4,895,792 shares of vur commeon stack under the two programs. These programs have no
approved dollar amounts, nor expiration dates.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None,
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I'TEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS SUBJECT TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOL.DERS

None.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
None.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

See the Index to Exhibits following the signature page hereto for a list of the exhibits filed pursuant 1o Item 601 of Regulation S-K.
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SIGNATURE
Pursuant to the requirements of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behulf by the updersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
Dated: March 7, 2008 /st DALE R. BLACK
Dale . Black
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Financial Officer and Authorized Officer)
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EXHIBIT

NUMRBER DESCRIPTION
10.1 Employment Agreement dated as of December 3, 2007 between Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and Dale Black (1)
16.2 Unit Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 13, 2007, by and among Nevada Gold & Casmos, Inc.

Blackhawk Gold, Lid., Casino America Of Colorado, Inc. and Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. {2}

3l Centification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant o Rule 13a—14(a) under thé Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934,
filed under Exhibit 31 of ltem 601 of Regulation S-K.

312 Certification of Chief Financial OtFicer pursuant.lo Rule 13a—14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
filed under Exhibit 31 of ltem 601 of Regulation $-K.

32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant io Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 1330) filed under Exhibit 32 of ltem 601 of Regulation 5-K.

322 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 1350} filed under Exhibit 32 of ltem 601 of Regulation S-K.

(n Filed as an exhibit to Isle of Capri Casino, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 12, 2007
(File No. 0-20538) and incorporated herein by reference

(2) Filed as an exhibit 10 Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-k fited on November 19, 2007
(File No. 0-20538) and incorporated herein by reference. '
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHHEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

I, Bernard Goldstein. Chief Executive Oflicer of Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc., certify that:
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q ol Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untruc staiement of a material fact or omit 1o stare a material fact
necessary to make the statements made. in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made. not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this repon;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this repott, fairty present in al
matcrial respects the financial condition. resulis of operations and.cash flows of the registrant as of. and for, ihe periods presented in
this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for estublishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)} and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13(1) and 13d-15(f}) for the registrant and have:

{a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be de51gned under our
supcervision, to ensure that material information relating 10 the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly durmg the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control ovcr-ﬁnancialrcpor(ing_. or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasotiable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reperting and the preparation of {inancial
statements for external purposes in accordance with-generally accepled accounting principles;

{¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and ) '

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most tecent {iscal quarter that has malcrmll\ affecled or is reasonably likely to materially affect the registrant’s internal control over
tinancial reporting: and

5. The registrant’s oiher certifving ofticer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evatuation of internal control over financial
reporling, o the registrant’s auditors and the audit commitiee of reglslrant s board of directors (or persons pertorming the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design of operation of intemal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely o adversely allect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

{b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other L‘mployces who have a significant role in the registrant’s

internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 7. 2008 /s Bernard Goldstein

Bemard Goldstein
Chief Exceutive Ofticer
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EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

I, Dale R, Black, Chief Financial Oflicer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., certify that:
L. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain anv' untrue statement of a materiuk fact or omit to stute a materiat fact
necessary to make the statements made. in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledgc. the financial statements, and other financial information included in this repon, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of. and for. the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-]13(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15() and 13d-15{1)) for the registrant and have:

{a} Designcd such disclosurc controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures 1o be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that materia} information relating to the registrant; including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entitics, particularfy during the period in which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such iniemal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
thie effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the ‘end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over linancial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent tiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely 1o materially affect, the registranl’s intemnal control over
financial reporting; and

3. The registrant’s other certifving officer and ! have disclosed, based on our-most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a} All significant deficiencies and matcrial weaknesses in the design or operation of internal conirol over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely atTect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information: and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s

internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 7. 2008 /s/ Dale R. Black

Dale R. Black
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT
OF 2002 (18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the Quarierly Report of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the “*Company™) on Form 10-Q for the period ended
January 27, 2008, as filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission on the date hercof (the “Quarterly Report™), 1, Bernard
Gioldstein, Chiel Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to Scction 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C.
Section 1330), that

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complics with the requirements of Section 13(a} or 15(d) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: March 7, 2008 /s/ Bernard Goldstein

Bernard Goldstein
- Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT
OF 2002 (18 U.5.C. SECTION 1350)

[n conneetion with the Quarterly Report of sle of Capri Casinos. Ine. {the “Company™} on Form 0-Q lor the period ended

January 27, 2008 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™), 1, Dale R. Black.
Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act ol 2002 (18 U.S.C. Section 1330).
that;

{1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements ol Section 13{a) or 15(d) of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presemts, in all material respects. the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: March 7, 2008 s/ Dale R. Black_

[Jale R. Black
Chief Financial OtTicer

44

Created by Morningstar® Document Research™
http://documentresearch. merningstar.com

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INC, 10-Q. March 07, 2008 Powersd by Momingsta™ Gocument Research


http://documentresearch.morninQstar.com

